
 

 

 

Public Facilities Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
This meeting will be held both in person in Council Chambers at 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort, 

and virtually through Zoom.   

Monday, November 15, 2021 
2:30 PM 

** IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING. NO SOONER 
THAN 2:30 PM. ** 

AGENDA 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 AND OCTOBER 18, 2021  

6. CITIZENS COMMENTS - (ANYONE who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the 
meeting will limit their comments to no longer than three (3) minutes (a total of 15 minutes) and will 
address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the 
use of profane, abusive, or obscene language) 

7. ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

8. HILTON HEAD ISLAND AIRPORT – RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL TO APPLY FOR THE AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN ACT 2021 (ARPA) (FISCAL IMPACT: INCOMING GRANT FUNDS - $1,995,069)  

9. BEAUFORT EXECUTIVE AIRPORT – RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL TO APPLY FOR THE AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN ACT 2021 (ARPA) (FISCAL IMPACT: INCOMING GRANT FUNDS - $32,000)  

10. RECOMMENDATION OF FAA AIP CIP LIST APPROVAL – FY 2023-2027 FORECASTED PROJECT LIST  

11. RECOMMENDATION OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND AIRPORT (HXD) AND BEAUFORT EXECUTIVE AIRPORT (ARW) 
HANGAR RENT INCREASE APPROVAL. 

1



Public Facilities Committee Agenda – Beaufort County, SC 

12. CONTRACT AWARD:  RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD IFB #101121E, SUN CITY EMS/FIRE ON POPE 
AVENUE RENOVATIONS  

13. RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FOR RFQ 092021E CONSULTING SERVICES FOR CONVERSION TO 
ELECTRIC FLEET & COMMUNITY READINESS ($269,509) 

14. RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD RFQ#083021E ON-CALL TRAFFIC CONSULTANTS 

15. IDENTIFYING FUNDING SOURCE FOR GRAVES ROAD AND PRIMARY PARK ACCESS ROAD  

16. SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN BEAUFORT COUNTY AND CITY OF BEAUFORT FOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT AWARD TO DEPOT ROAD PATHWAY PROJECT 

17. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL NECESSARY 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTIES ENCUMBERING THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR KLINE 
CIRCLE 

18. PATHWAYS PROJECT VIRTUAL PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY – STUART POINT ROAD PATHWAY 

19. PATHWAYS PROJECT PUBLIC MEETING SUMMARY – ALLJOY ROAD SIDEWALK 

20. DISCUSSION OF RETREAT TOPICS 

21. DISCUSSION OF 2022 COMMITTEE OBJECTIVES  

22. DISCUSSION OF POTENTIAL 2022 TRANSPORTATION SALES TAX REFERDUM  

23. VACANCIES:  

    A. BEAUFORT COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - 2 VACANCIES DISTRICT 7 AND DISTRICT 9  

    B. CONSTRUCTION ADJUSTMENT AND APPEALS BOARD 2 VACANCIES - DESIGN PROF/CONTRACTOR 
BUILDING INDUSTRY     

     C. KEEP BEAUFORT COUNTY BEAUTIFUL BOARD - 2 VACANCIES DISTRICT 7 AND DISTRICT 8  

24. CHAIRMAN'S WRAP UP  

25. ADJOURNMENT  

 

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND 
BACKUP PACKAGES PLEASE VISIT: 

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html


 

 

 

Public Facilities Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
This meeting will be held both in person in Council Chambers at 100 Ribaut Road, Beaufort, 
and virtually through Zoom.  Please be aware that there is limited seating available for the in-

person meeting and attendees must practice social distancing 

Monday, September 20, 2021 
3:30 PM 

MINUTES 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Rodman called the meeting to order at 3:30 PM 

PRESENT 
Committee Chairman Stu Rodman 
Committee Vice-Chair York Glover 
Council Member Brian Flewelling 
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment 
Council Member D. Paul Sommerville 
Council Member Gerald Dawson 
Council Member Chris Hervochon 
Council Member Mark Lawson 
 
ABSENT 
Council Member Alice Howard 
Council Member Lawrence McElynn 
Council Member Logan Cunningham 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Rodman led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. FOIA 

Chairman Rodman stated public notice of this meeting had been published, posted, and distributed in 
compliance with the SC FOIA Act. 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chair Glover, seconded by Council Member Lawson to approve 
the agenda. The motion was approved without objection.  
 

3

Item 5.



Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - JULY 19, 2021 AND AUGUST 16, 2021  

Motion: It was moved Council Member Lawson, seconded by Committee Vice-Chair Glover to approve 
the minutes from July 19, 2021, and August 16, 2021. The motion was approved without objection.  
 

6. CITIZENS COMMENTS - (ANYONE who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the 
meeting will limit their comments to no longer than three (3) minutes (a total of 15 minutes) and will 
address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the 
use of profane, abusive, or obscene language) 

Caroline Smith, the All Joy Preservation Commission, commented on the All joy Pathway project.  

7. ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT 

To see Assistant County Administrators' report, click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 
 

 

8. RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FOR RFQ 060821 CONSULTING SERVICES TO PROVIDE AN EVALUATION 
AND STUDY OF ISSUES RELATED TO BEAUFORT COUNTY PUBLIC BOAT LANDINGS ($312,965.00) 

Mark Rosenau stated Beaufort County published a solicitation for the Consulting Services to provide a 
study of issues related to Beaufort County Public Boat Landings on May 7, 2021 to which 4 firms submitted 
qualifications.   A committee of 4 evaluated the submissions and determined that Creech and Associates, 
PLLC was the most qualified. 

Discussion:  To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Passiment, Seconded by Council Member Dawson to 
approve award for RFQ 060821 consulting services to provide an evaluation and study of issues related to 
Beaufort County public boat landings ($312,965.00) to move forward to County Council for approval. The 
motion was approved without objection.  
 

9. REQUEST TO PURCHASE CATERPILLAR MODEL 323 EXCAVATOR W/ LONG REACH ($221,823.85) 

10. REQUEST TO PURCHASE OF A TIGER TRUCKAT MOWER ($218,622.40)  

11. REQUEST TO PURCHASE PUBLIC WORKS - PURCHASE OF FORD F550 ($149,826.00)  

Neil Desai stated the need to Purchase of CAT 323 Excavator with the long reach boom. Since there is a 
current inventory of CAT products, maintenance costs will be streamlined. The excavator is a piece of 
equipment that is used in numerous different facets, it is essential to the operations of the Public Works 
Department. The Purchase of Truckat Mower is an essential piece of equipment that will be utilized by 
the Public Works Department to maintain the County’s roadside Right of Ways. The Ford F-450 is currently 
being used by First Vehicle Services as a Field Service Vehicle, which has 156K miles and numerous 
mechanical issues. Vic Bailey, a vendor on the state contract, has offered to honor the cost of the vehicle 
at $149,826. The funding source for this purchase has been approved in the FY2022 budget within the 
Public Works Department.  

Discussion:  To see the full discussion click the link below. 

 https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 

 

4

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793


Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Motion: It was moved Council Member Lawson, seconded by Council Member Dawson to approve the 
purchase of Caterpillar Model 323 Excavator with Long Reach, a Tiger Truckat Mower, and a Ford F550 
and move forward to County Council for approval. The motion was approved without objection.  

12. RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD RFQ #042721E, INDOOR POOL RENOVATIONS ARCHITECTURE AND 
ENGINEERING SERVICES (> $1,000)  

Dave Wilhelm stated RMF contract is estimated at $75,420 over a 112-calendar day period to study/report 
on the 3 areas of evaluation. With $1,000 for reimbursable expenses and 10%contingency, the total 
project cost is $82,500 to be funded from 2019A GO Bond- other improvements PAR Pools- 40110011-
54436 with a balance of $42,850.  

Discussion:  To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Lawson to approve the 
award of contract for indoor pool renovations Architecture and Engineering Services to RMF Engineering. 
The motion was approved without objection.  
 

13. DISCUSSION ON FINANCING FOR THE HILTON HEAD ISLAND AIRPORT EXPANSION 

Jon Rembold stated The Hilton Head Island Airport brings approximately $405M in revenues to Beaufort 
SC. Funding this expansion with Local Hospitality Tax Funds would allow for the progress of the expansion. 
It would be a millage-neutral source of funding. 

Hayes Williams presented HHI Airport Terminal Expansion Financial Options Presentation 

Discussion:  To see the presentation click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Flewelling, seconded by Committee Vice-Chair 
Glover postponed until there is a more definitive proposal on financing from Hilton Head. The motion was 
approved without objection.   
 

14. WIMBEE CREEK FISHING PIER – CONDITION ASSESSMENT   

Andrea Atherton stated McSweeney Engineering performed routine inspections of the pier deck and 
structure in 2018 and 2019.  As requested by the County in 2020 they provided an analysis of six (6) repair 
and demolition alternatives along with probable costs. Alternatives A through F and the cost for a new 
timber pier are presented for consideration. Alternates range from “do nothing” to various rehabilitation 
scenarios and a complete demolition alternative with an option for constructing a new timber pier. 

Discussion:  To see the presentation and discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 
 

15. UPDATE 170 IMPROVEMENTS (BETWEEN 278 AND 462)  

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion:  To see the discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 
 

16. SC 170 ACCESS MANAGEMENT PLAN NORTH   

5

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793


Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Juliana Smith state Beaufort County and the City of Beaufort are conducting an update from Parris Island 
Gateway to Castle Rock  
Road. Engineering services from Andrews Engineering have been procured under small A&E.  

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below.  
 
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793 

17. FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A 
MODIFICATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT ASSOCIATED WITH PARCEL #R112-031-000-0628-0000 

Neil Desai stated Beaufort County was granted a 40’ drainage easement by William D. Trask and Harold E. 
Trask, Jr, recorded in Deed Book 567 on Pages 1768-1769 on 12- 28-1990. The existing drainage ditch does 
not lie in the area depicted on the Original Easement Plat, and a portion of the Original Drainage Easement 
associated with parcel R112-031-000-0628-0000was abandoned. Ditch is located off Hwy 170 near Ashton 
Overlook Dr. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Sommerville, seconded by Committee Vice-Chair Glover to 
approve first reading of an ordinance authorizing the County Administrator to execute a modification of 
drainage easement associated with parcel #R112-031-000-0628-0000. The motion was approved without 
objection.  
 

18. CHAIRMAN'S WRAP UP 

19. ADJOURNMENT  

The meeting adjourned at 5:50 PM  

 

6

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/139793


 

 

 

Public Facilities Committee 

Beaufort County, SC 
This meeting will be held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 1000 Ribaut Road, 

Beaufort, and also virtually through Zoom. Please be aware that there is limited seating 
available for the in-person meeting, and attendees must wear masks. 

Monday, October 18, 2021 
3:30 PM 

MINUTES 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Rodman called the meeting to order at 3:41 PM 

 

PRESENT 
Committee Chairman Stu Rodman 
Committee Vice-Chair York Glover 
Council Member Brian Flewelling 
Council Member Joseph F. Passiment 
Council Member Gerald Dawson 
Council Member Chris Hervochon 
Council Member Mark Lawson 
Council Member Logan Cunningham 
 
ABSENT 
Council Member D. Paul Sommerville 
Council Member Alice Howard 
Council Member Lawrence McElynn 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Rodman led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. FOIA 

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion to amend: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chair Glover, seconded by Council Member Dawson 
to amend the agenda by moving agenda item #18 to be agenda item# 7. The motion was approved 

7

Item 5.



Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

without objection. 
 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS  

Carol Crutchfield commented on King George Road.   

Joe Mac commented on Green Street Gym. 

6. ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT  

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 
 

AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

7. PRESENTATION BY THE CITY OF BEAUFORT APPOINTED CHARLES LIND BROWN COMMUNITY CENTER 

TASK FORCE.  

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion and Presentation click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/14177 

8. RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD RFP HXD 091021 LOWCOUNTRY COMMERCIAL SERVICES ($259,424)             

Jared Fralix stated the existing county-wide contractor was not willing to provide the level of service 
needed at the airport, so the airport requested permission to withdraw from that program. This is the 
second time this opportunity was offered for bid. The initial round did not produce a suitable solution so 
the opportunity was rewritten and re-bid. In the interim, the airport executed a short-term contract 
with Lowcountry Commercial Services (LCCS), whose workmanship was loudly and consistently praised 
by airport tenants. Lowcountry Commercial Services bid is a total of $235,840 to provide janitorial 
services at Hilton Head Island Airport. With a 10% contingency of $23,584, the total cost of these 
services is $259,424. The funding source for the janitorial services is the expense account 54000011-
51170 with a current balance of $456,021.10. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Lawson to move 
forward to County Council to recommend award RFP HXD 091021 Lowcountry Commercial Services. The 
motion was approved without objection. 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

 
Voting Yea:  Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0.  

9. RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD (RFP) HXD 091021 ON POINT COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL 

CLEANING ($34,029.60)  

Jared Fralix stated this contract provides Beaufort Executive Airport with janitorial services on a long-
term basis. The scope of required services has been discussed in depth with the selected contractor and 
they have indicated they have the ability to meet the needs of the airport. 

8

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/14177
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778


Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Motion: It was moved by council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Lawson to approve 
the recommendation of Award (RFP) HXD 091021 On Point Commercial and Residential Cleaning 
($34,029.60). The motion passed without objection.  

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

  

Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0. 
 

10. CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR DNA LABORATORY ADDITION A&E SERVICES ($67,717.25) 

Jared Fralix stated an additional $28,400 approval of change order #2 increases the contract cost to 
$67,717.25 which will be fully funded by a deduction from the construction contractor’s contract. There 
will be no additional costs to Beaufort County or Sheriff’s Office. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Lawson to approve 
the Andrews Engineering change order #2 in the amount of $28,400 to increase the contract to a total of 
$67,717.25 for the DNA Laboratory Addition. The motion was approved without objection. 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0.  
 

11. CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR DETOUR ROAD PATHWAY PROJECT ($52,400) 

Jared Fralix stated an additional $3,900 approval of change order #1 increases the contract cost to 
$52,400 to be funded from TAG Fees Professional Services account 234201T-51160 with a remaining 
balance of $1,048,462.43. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Council Member Lawson to approve 
Andrews Engineering change order #1 in the amount of $3,900 to increase the contract to a total of 
$52,400 for the Detour Road Pathway project. The motion was approved without objection.  

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

 
Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0 
 

12. INTRODUCTION TO RFQ #092021E – CONSULTING SERVICES FOR CONVERSION TO ELECTRIC FLEET  

Status: For Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

9

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778


Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

 

13. A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL NECESSARY 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTIES ENCUMBERING THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR 
CRYSTAL BEACH LANE 

Jared Fralix stated The County maintained portion of Crystal Beach Lane is (~500 LF) located off Alljoy 
Road in Bluffton. Property owners associated with this road have requested to donate ROW to the 
County. This ROW conveyance will help perfect County ownership of legacy roads.  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Lawson, seconded by Committee Vice-Chair Glover to accept 
ROW associated with the County portion of Crystal Beach Lane to move forward to County Council for 
approval. The motion was approved without objection. 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0.  
 

14. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT 
FOR A PORTION OF A RIGHT OF WAY OWNED BY BEAUFORT COUNTY KNOWN AS CASSIDY DRIVE OFF 
BUCKWALTER PARKWAY IN BULFFTON TOWNSHIP SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
Jared Fralix stated BJWSA has requested an Access and Utility Easement to for a portion of parcel R610 
022 000 1125 0000 located on Cassidy Drive off Buckwalter Parkway in Bluffton Township.  

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Dawson, seconded by Committee Vice-Chair Glover Approve 
Access and Utility Easement to BJSWA to move forward to County Council for approval. The motion was 
approved. 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

 
Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0. 
 

15. FOLLOW UP ON KING GEORGE ROAD PRIVATE ROAD ACCEPTANCE APPLICATION INTO COUNTY ROAD 
SYSTEM. 

Jared Fralix stated King George Road is a private paved road (~900 LF) located in the Verdier View 
subdivision off SC 46 in Bluffton. At one time, there was an established HOA; but it was dissolved in 1992 
with the interests of the right of ways never being conveyed. Legal staff has recently researched 
ownership issues associated with HOAs and developers in a subdivision and has determined that only 
the owner of the road can convey interest. Since the private road petitioners do not own the road, they 
cannot convey it to the County.  

Motion: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chair Glover, seconded by Council Member Passiment 
to Motion to deny King George Road into County Road Inventory. The motion was approved without 
objection.  

10

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778


Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

 
Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

 

Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Lawson, Council Member 
Cunningham. The vote 7:0 
 

16. RAINBOW ROAD STATUS DISCUSSION 

Status: Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

 

17. ADOPTION OF BUCKWALTER ACCESS MANAGEMENT PLAN 

Jared Fralix stated in 2007, Beaufort County adopted the Buckwalter Parkway Access Management 
Study in Ordinance 2008/17 amending the Zoning and Development Standards regarding access 
management standards for Buckwalter Parkway and Bluffton Parkway, respectively. As this access 
management plan is 13 years old, Beaufort County procured Bihl Engineering to analysis the corridor 
from US 278 just short of Bluffton Parkway and update the plan. 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Cunningham, Seconded by Council Member Flewelling to 
approve adopting the Buckwalter Access Management Plan by amending Ordinance 2008/17 to move 
forward to County Council. The motion was approved without objection. 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

Voting Yea: Committee Chairman Rodman, Committee Vice-Chair Glover, Council Member Flewelling, 
Council Member Passiment, Council Member Dawson, Council Member Hervochon, Council Member 
Lawson, Council Member Cunningham. The vote 8:0  
 

18. BUCKWALTER/BLUFFTON PARKWAY (BP²) INTERSECTION DISCUSSION  
 

Jared Fralix stated Staff has been working with HDR engineering consultant to develop various access 
options to accompany the intersection realignment. Four options (A-D) have been developed. These 
four options have been presented to Town of Bluffton staff and Bluffton Town Council for review and 
comments. Town Council provided comments and suggested a fifth option (Option E) along with 
concepts for potential phasing for the project. A public meeting was on October 14, 2021 at the 
Buckwalter Recreation Complex for further comments.  

Status: Informational Purposes Only 

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 
 

19. FACILITIES MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

11

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778


Public Facilities Committee Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Status: For Informational Purposes Only  

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 

 

20. PFC OBJECTIVES DISCUSSION 

Status: For Informational Purposes Only  

Discussion: To see the full discussion click the link below. 

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778 
 

21. CHAIRMAN'S WRAP UP  

22. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:55 PM  

 

 

12

Item 5.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/141778


BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
ITEM TITLE: 
Hilton Head Island Airport – Recommendation of approval to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021  
(ARPA) Grant Funds 
(Fiscal impact: Incoming Grant Funds - $1,995,069)  

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

Jon Rembold, Airports Director - Alternate 

(2minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 
On June 22, 2021, Hilton Head Island Airport became eligible for funds under the American Rescue Plan Act 
2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). The purpose of these funds is to provide economic relief to airports in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Hilton Head Island Airport has two grant opportunities: 
 
 Airport Operations -$1,900,312 
 Concessionaire Relief -$94,757 

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 
These funds are to be used for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial 
services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and other similar costs. These projects mentioned 
above will be 100% funded by these grants. 
 
The grant offer cover letter requires the governing body to approve the permission to apply for the ARPA grant 
application to the individual signing the grant, in this case, the County Administrator. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The airport will receive grant funds in the amount of $1,995,069 which will fund efforts as outlined in the 
ARPA documents (including relief to concessionaires). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COMMITTE: 
Staff is requesting permission to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (ARPA) grant funds. 

OPTIONS FOR COMMITTE MOTION: 
Motion to approve /deny the permission to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (ARPA) grant funds. 
(Next step: County Council Meeting - December 13, 2021) 

 

13

Item 8.



ROMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424                            

*1.  Type of Submission: 

  Preapplication 

  Application 

  Changed/Corrected Application 

*2.  Type of Application 

  New 

  Continuation 

 Revision  

* If Revision, select appropriate letter(s): 

                          

*Other (Specify) 

        

*3.  Date Received:  4.  Applicant Identifier: 

NA                                HXD (Hilton Head) Hilton Head Island, SC 

*5b.  Federal Entity Identifier: 

45-0030 

*5b.  Federal Award Identifier: 

      

State Use Only: 

6.  Date Received by State:         7.  State Application Identifier:        

8.  APPLICANT INFORMATION:  

*a.  Legal Name:  County of Beaufort   

*b.  Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): 

57-6000311   

*c.  Organizational DUNS: 

14-160-8690  

d.  Address: 

*Street 1:      

  Street 2:      

*City:   HILTON HEAD ISLAND   

  County/Parish:           

*State:   SC   

   Province:           

 *Country:  USA: United States    

*Zip / Postal Code     

e.  Organizational Unit: 

Department Name: 

      

Division Name: 

      

 f.  Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application: 

Prefix:  Mr.  *First Name:    Jon   

Middle Name:         

*Last Name: Rembold   

Suffix:    

Title:  Director/Manager  

 Organizational Affiliation: 

          

 *Telephone Number:   843-255-2952     Fax Number:          

 *Email:    jrembold@bcgov.net   

 14

Item 8.



OMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424             

*9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type: 

 X. Airport Sponsor 

Type of Applicant 2:  Select Applicant Type: 

           

Type of Applicant 3:  Select  Applicant Type: 

           

*Other (Specify) 

      

*10. Name of Federal Agency: 

Federal Aviation Administration 

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number: 

20.106   

CFDA Title: 

Airport Improvement Program 

 

*12.  Funding Opportunity Number: 

NA   

 

*Title: 

NA    

 

 

13. Competition Identification Number: 

NA   

Title: 

NA    

 

 

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.): 

      

 

*15.  Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project: 

$1,900,312 for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens 

at the airport, and debt service payments. 

            

            

            

 

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions. 
15

Item 8.



OMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424             

16. Congressional Districts Of: 

*a. Applicant: 1    *b. Program/Project: 1 

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed. 

      

17.  Proposed Project: 

*a. Start Date:  NA      *b. End Date:  NA 

18. Estimated Funding ($): 

*a.  Federal 

*b.  Applicant 

*c.  State 

*d.  Local 

*e.  Other 

*f.  Program Income 

*g.  TOTAL 

$1,900,312  

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,900,312 

 

 

 

*19.  Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process? 

  a.  This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on      . 

  b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review. 

  c.  Program is not covered by E. O. 12372 

*20.  Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt?  (If “Yes”, provide explanation in attachment.) 

  Yes    No  

If “Yes”, provide explanation and attach 

         

21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements 
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I also provide the required assurances** and agree to comply 
with any resulting terms if I accept an award.  I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject 
me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.  (U. S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001) 

  ** I AGREE 

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or 
agency specific instructions. 

Authorized Representative: 

Prefix:  Mr.   *First Name:  Jon                      

Middle Name:          

*Last Name: Rembold    

Suffix:     

*Title: Director/Manager  

*Telephone Number:  843-255-2952 Fax Number:          

* Email:  jrembold@bcgov.net 

*Signature of Authorized Representative:   *Date Signed:         

 
16

Item 8.



ROMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424                            

*1.  Type of Submission: 

  Preapplication 

  Application 

  Changed/Corrected Application 

*2.  Type of Application 

  New 

  Continuation 

 Revision  

* If Revision, select appropriate letter(s): 

                          

*Other (Specify) 

        

*3.  Date Received:  4.  Applicant Identifier: 

NA                                HXD (Hilton Head) Hilton Head Island, SC 

*5b.  Federal Entity Identifier: 

45-0030 

*5b.  Federal Award Identifier: 

      

State Use Only: 

6.  Date Received by State:         7.  State Application Identifier:        

8.  APPLICANT INFORMATION:  

*a.  Legal Name:  County of Beaufort   

*b.  Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): 

57-6000311   

*c.  Organizational DUNS: 

14-160-8690  

d.  Address: 

*Street 1:      

  Street 2:      

*City:   HILTON HEAD ISLAND   

  County/Parish:           

*State:   SC   

   Province:           

 *Country:  USA: United States    

*Zip / Postal Code     

e.  Organizational Unit: 

Department Name: 

      

Division Name: 

      

 f.  Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application: 

Prefix:  Mr.  *First Name:    Jon   

Middle Name:         

*Last Name: Rembold   

Suffix:    

Title:  Director/Manager  

 Organizational Affiliation: 

          

 *Telephone Number:   843-255-2952     Fax Number:          

 *Email:    jrembold@bcgov.net   

 17

Item 8.



OMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424             

*9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type: 

 X. Airport Sponsor 

Type of Applicant 2:  Select Applicant Type: 

           

Type of Applicant 3:  Select  Applicant Type: 

           

*Other (Specify) 

      

*10. Name of Federal Agency: 

Federal Aviation Administration 

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number: 

20.106   

CFDA Title: 

Airport Improvement Program 

 

*12.  Funding Opportunity Number: 

NA   

 

*Title: 

NA    

 

 

13. Competition Identification Number: 

NA   

Title: 

NA    

 

 

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.): 

      

 

*15.  Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project: 

            

$75,806 to provide relief from rent and minimum annual guarantees to eligible small airport concessions located at primary airports. 

$18,951 to provide relief from rent and minimum annual guarantees to eligible large airport concessions located at primary airports. 

            

 

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions. 
18

Item 8.



OMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424             

16. Congressional Districts Of: 

*a. Applicant: 1    *b. Program/Project: 1 

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed. 

      

17.  Proposed Project: 

*a. Start Date:  NA      *b. End Date:  NA 

18. Estimated Funding ($): 

*a.  Federal 

*b.  Applicant 

*c.  State 

*d.  Local 

*e.  Other 

*f.  Program Income 

*g.  TOTAL 

$94,757  

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$94,757 

 

 

 

*19.  Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process? 

  a.  This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on      . 

  b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review. 

  c.  Program is not covered by E. O. 12372 

*20.  Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt?  (If “Yes”, provide explanation in attachment.) 

  Yes    No  

If “Yes”, provide explanation and attach 

         

21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements 
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I also provide the required assurances** and agree to comply 
with any resulting terms if I accept an award.  I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject 
me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.  (U. S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001) 

  ** I AGREE 

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or 
agency specific instructions. 

Authorized Representative: 

Prefix:  Mr.   *First Name:  Jon                      

Middle Name:          

*Last Name: Rembold    

Suffix:     

*Title: Director/Manager  

*Telephone Number:  843-255-2952 Fax Number:          

* Email:  jrembold@bcgov.net 

*Signature of Authorized Representative:   *Date Signed:         

 
19

Item 8.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Beaufort Executive Airport – Recommendation of approval to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021  
(ARPA) 
(Fiscal impact: Incoming Grant Funds - $32,000)  

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

Jon Rembold, Airports Director - Alternate 

(2 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

On June 22, 2021, Beaufort Executive Airport (ARW) became eligible for funds under the American Rescue 
Plan Act 2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). The purpose of these funds is to provide economic relief to airports 
in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Beaufort Executive Airport has one grant opportunity: 
 

 Airport Operations -$32,000 
 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

These funds are to be used for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial 
services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and other similar costs. This project mentioned 
above will be 100% funded by this grant. 
 
The grant offer cover letter requires the governing body to approve the permission to apply for the ARPA grant 
application to the individual signing the grant, in this case, the County Administrator. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The airport will receive grant funds in the amount of $32,000 which fully funds this project. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COMMITTE: 

Staff is requesting permission to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (ARPA) grant funds. 

OPTIONS FOR COMMITTE MOTION: 

Motion to approve /deny the permission to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (ARPA) grant funds. 
(Next step: County Council Meeting - December 13, 2021) 

 

20

Item 9.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
ITEM TITLE: 
Hilton Head Island Airport – Recommendation of approval to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021  
(ARPA) Grant Funds 
(Fiscal impact: Incoming Grant Funds - $1,995,069)  

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

Jon Rembold, Airports Director - Alternate 

(2minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 
On June 22, 2021, Hilton Head Island Airport became eligible for funds under the American Rescue Plan Act 
2021 (Public Law 117-2) (ARPA). The purpose of these funds is to provide economic relief to airports in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic. Hilton Head Island Airport has two grant opportunities: 
 
 Airport Operations -$1,900,312 
 Concessionaire Relief -$94,757 

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 
These funds are to be used for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial 
services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and other similar costs. These projects mentioned 
above will be 100% funded by these grants. 
 
The grant offer cover letter requires the governing body to approve the permission to apply for the ARPA grant 
application to the individual signing the grant, in this case, the County Administrator. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The airport will receive grant funds in the amount of $1,995,069 which will fund efforts as outlined in the 
ARPA documents (including relief to concessionaires). 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COMMITTE: 
Staff is requesting permission to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (ARPA) grant funds. 

OPTIONS FOR COMMITTE MOTION: 
Motion to approve /deny the permission to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021 (ARPA) grant funds. 
(Next step: County Council Meeting - December 13, 2021) 

 

21

Item 9.



ROMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424                            

*1.  Type of Submission: 

  Preapplication 

  Application 

  Changed/Corrected Application 

*2.  Type of Application 

  New 

  Continuation 

 Revision  

* If Revision, select appropriate letter(s): 

                          

*Other (Specify) 

        

*3.  Date Received:  4.  Applicant Identifier: 

NA                                ARW (Beaufort Exec) Hilton Head Island, SC 

*5b.  Federal Entity Identifier: 

45-0008 

*5b.  Federal Award Identifier: 

      

State Use Only: 

6.  Date Received by State:         7.  State Application Identifier:        

8.  APPLICANT INFORMATION:  

*a.  Legal Name:  County of Beaufort   

*b.  Employer/Taxpayer Identification Number (EIN/TIN): 

57-6000311   

*c.  Organizational DUNS: 

14-160-8690  

d.  Address: 

*Street 1:  39 Airport Circle    

  Street 2:      

*City:   BEAUFORT   

  County/Parish:           

*State:   SC   

   Province:           

 *Country:  USA: United States    

*Zip / Postal Code 29907    

e.  Organizational Unit: 

Department Name: 

      

Division Name: 

      

 f.  Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application: 

Prefix:  Mr.  *First Name:    Jon   

Middle Name:         

*Last Name: Rembold   

Suffix:    

Title:  Airport Director  

 Organizational Affiliation: 

          

 *Telephone Number:   843-255-2972     Fax Number:          

 *Email:    jrembold@bcgov.net   

 22

Item 9.



OMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424             

*9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type: 

 X. Airport Sponsor 

Type of Applicant 2:  Select Applicant Type: 

           

Type of Applicant 3:  Select  Applicant Type: 

           

*Other (Specify) 

      

*10. Name of Federal Agency: 

Federal Aviation Administration 

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number: 

20.106   

CFDA Title: 

Airport Improvement Program 

 

*12.  Funding Opportunity Number: 

NA   

 

*Title: 

NA    

 

 

13. Competition Identification Number: 

NA   

Title: 

NA    

 

 

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.): 

      

 

*15.  Descriptive Title of Applicant’s Project: 

$32,000 for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at 

the airport, and debt service payments. 

            

            

            

 

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions. 
23

Item 9.



OMB Number:  4040-0004 

Expiration Date:  12/31/2022 

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424             

16. Congressional Districts Of: 

*a. Applicant: 1    *b. Program/Project: 1 

Attach an additional list of Program/Project Congressional Districts if needed. 

      

17.  Proposed Project: 

*a. Start Date:  NA      *b. End Date:  NA 

18. Estimated Funding ($): 

*a.  Federal 

*b.  Applicant 

*c.  State 

*d.  Local 

*e.  Other 

*f.  Program Income 

*g.  TOTAL 

$32,000  

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$32,000 

 

 

 

*19.  Is Application Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process? 

  a.  This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on      . 

  b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review. 

  c.  Program is not covered by E. O. 12372 

*20.  Is the Applicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt?  (If “Yes”, provide explanation in attachment.) 

  Yes    No  

If “Yes”, provide explanation and attach 

         

21. *By signing this application, I certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements 
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.  I also provide the required assurances** and agree to comply 
with any resulting terms if I accept an award.  I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject 
me to criminal, civil, or administrative penalties.  (U. S. Code, Title 218, Section 1001) 

  ** I AGREE 

** The list of certifications and assurances, or an internet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or 
agency specific instructions. 

Authorized Representative: 

Prefix:  Mr.   *First Name:  Jon                      

Middle Name:          

*Last Name: Rembold    

Suffix:     

*Title: Airport Director  

*Telephone Number:  843-255-2972 Fax Number:          

* Email:  jrembold@bcgov.net 

*Signature of Authorized Representative:   *Date Signed:         

 
24

Item 9.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL  
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation of FAA AIP CIP List Approval – FY 2023-2027 forecasted project list 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E. ACA – Engineering   

Jon Rembold, C.M. Airports Director (Alternate) 

(5 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Each year the 5-year CIP list is presented to council committee for information. This year, since grant 
applications must be approved by council, this informational brief includes approval the pre-applications 
for FY 2023 projects that will be sent to the FAA. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The ACIP listing is the projected five (5) year funding plan for both airports. It is updated each year in order to 
reflect changes in planned projects. These lists are compiled by the airport team with the aid of our 
consultant team and with input from our FAA project team. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No immediate impact. The typical funding formula of a FAA grant project is 90% FAA, 10% Airport and State 
share. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COMMITTEE: 

Staff recommends approval of FAA AIP CIP– FY 2023-2027 project list and the pre-applications for 2023 
projects. 

OPTIONS FOR COMMITTEE MOTION: 

Motion to approve /deny the recommendation of FAA AIP CIP List – FY 2023-2027 project list  and 
the pre-applications for 2023 projects. 
(Next Steps -Not Applicable due to no immediate fiscal impact.)      

25

Item 10.



LOC ID

HXD

FAA Fiscal Year Project Name and Brief Description

Entitlement Carryover

Federal Entitlement Funds: 

2022 Commercial Service Terminal Renovation and Expansion (Construction)

2022

Entitlement Carryover

Federal Entitlement Funds: 

2023 Runway 03/21 Strengthening (Construction)

2023

Entitlement Carryover

Federal Entitlement Funds: 

2024 Taxiway F Strengthening (Construction)

2024

Entitlement Carryover

Federal Entitlement Funds: 

2025 Displaced Threshold Recovery EA

2025

Entitlement Carryover

Federal Entitlement Funds: 

2026 Displaced Threshold Recovery (Design and Bidding)

2026

Entitlement Carryover

Federal Entitlement Funds: 

2027 Displaced Threshold Recovery (Construction)

2027

FY23 - FY27 Capital Improvement Plan

26

Item 10.



National Priority 

Ranking (NPR)

AIP Eligibility - 

Reference AIP 

Handbook

Pavement 

Rehabilitation 

Projects Insert PCI

Total Project Cost AIP Entitlements

$0

$1,000,000

$11,111,111 $1,000,000

$0

$1,000,000

Page G-13, Table G-

1, (a.) $7,538,340 $1,000,000

$0

$1,000,000

Page H-13, H-2.a. 41-55 $3,357,374 $1,000,000

$0

$1,000,000

$300,000 $270,000

$730,000

$1,000,000

Page Q-4, Table Q-

3, (a.) $0

$1,730,000

$1,000,000

Page Q-4, Table Q-

3, (a.) $1,000,000

FY23 - FY27 Capital Improvement Plan

Project Funding Plan

27

Item 10.



State Participation
Sponsor 

Participation
PFC Funds

Additional Funds 

Needed

$250,000 $861,112 $9,000,000

$250,000 $502,834 $5,784,506

$250,000 $167,869 $1,939,505

$0

$15,000 $15,000 $0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 -$1,000,000

FY23 - FY27 Capital Improvement Plan

Project Funding Plan

28

Item 10.



LOC ID

ARW

FAA Fiscal Year Project Name and Brief Description
National Priority 

Ranking (NPR)

AIP Eligibility - 

Reference AIP 

Handbook

Pavement 

Rehabilitation 

Projects Insert PCI

Total Project Cost AIP Entitlements State Participation
Sponsor 

Participation

Entitlement Carryover $0

Federal Entitlement Funds: $150,000

2022 Runway 07/25 Rehabilitation (Design and Bidding)

Page G-13, Table G-

1, (a.) 56-70 $172,005 $150,000 $8,600 $8,600

2022 Phase Projects Permit Completion

Entitlement Carryover $0

Federal Entitlement Funds: $150,000

2023 Runway 07/25 Rehabilitation (Construction)

Page G-13, Table G-

1, (a.) 56-70 $3,000,365 $150,000 $150,018 $150,018

2023

Entitlement Carryover $0

Federal Entitlement Funds: $150,000

2024 Runway 07 ERSA Wetland Mitigation $1,478,250 $150,000 $73,913 $73,913

2024 Runway 07 ERSA Construction $500,500 $0 $25,025 $25,025

Entitlement Carryover $0

Federal Entitlement Funds: $150,000

2025 Runway 25 ERSA Wetland Mitigation $1,525,500 $150,000 $76,275 $76,275

2025 Runway 25 ERSA Construction $811,700 $0 $40,585 $40,585

Entitlement Carryover $0

Federal Entitlement Funds: $150,000

2026 Completion of Parallel Taxiway Wetland Mitigation Page H-13, H-2.a. $2,261,250 $150,000 $113,063 $113,063

2026 Completion of Parallel Taxiway Construction Page H-13, H-2.a. $3,661,625 $0 $183,081 $183,081

Entitlement Carryover $0

Federal Entitlement Funds: $150,000

2027

Be very specific on the location and size of each project.  Please identify each project with a 

Priority # which is to be referenced on the sketch.

Page I-3, Table I-4, 

(a.) $0 $0 $0

2027

FY23 - FY27 Capital Improvement Plan

** Add additional rows as needed

Project Funding Plan

29

Item 10.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation of Hilton Head Island Airport (HXD) and Beaufort Executive Airport (ARW) Hangar rent 
increase approval.             

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E. ACA – Engineering   

Jon Rembold, C.M. Airports Director (Alternate) 

(2 minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

The last increase for All County hangar use agreements at Hilton Head Island Airport (HXD) and Beaufort 
Executive Airport (ARW) was on August 1, 2019.   

The proposed increases effective January 01, 2022 will be: 

 HXD  

 T-Hangar from current rate $439.80 to $462.00 

 Corporate Hangar (60’x52’) from current rate $1,307.35 to $1,373.00 

 Box Hangar (80’x80’) from current rate $2,680.19 to $2,815.00 
 ARW  

 T-Hangar from current rate $326.55 to $345.00  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

This increase helps cover the costs of building insurance, operations, and maintenance. Hangar use fees also 
help to pay for the airport’s portion of the cost of the airfield improvements that are ongoing at HXD & ARW. 

The current waiting lists for Hangar space: 

HXD: (24)      ARW: (54) 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

54000001-47220 (Hangar rent for HXD) total annual amount: 

 HXD  

 T-Hangar annual rate - $5,545.00 

 Corporate Hangar (60’x52’) annual rate - $16,476.00 

 Box Hangar (80’x80’) annual rate - $33,780.00 

51000001-47210 (Hangar rent for ARW) total annual amount: 

 ARW  

  T-Hangar annual rate - $4,140.00 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COMMITTEE: 

30

Item 11.



Staff recommends approval of Hangar Rent Increase for both Hilton Head Island Airport (HXD) and Beaufort 
Executive Airport (ARW).  

OPTIONS FOR COMMITTEE MOTION: 

Motion to approve /deny the recommendation of Hangar Rent Increase for both Hilton Head Island Airport (HXD) 
and Beaufort Executive Airport (ARW). 
(Next Steps -N/A – This is a revenue generating item.)  

 

31

Item 11.



MINUTES 
Beaufort County Airports Board  

October 21, 2021 |1:30 pm |WebEx Meeting called to order by Chairman Howard Ackerman 

In Attendance 

Howard Ackerman, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam Flory, Brian Turrisi, Nicholas Mesenburg, Thomas Sheahan 

and James Buckley, Chris Butler, Mark Bailey, Ian Scott. 

Absent: Trey Ambrose. 

County Staff: Jon Rembold, Airports Director; Stephen Parry, Assistant Airports Director; Paul Dolin, Beaufort 

Executive Airport Supervisor; Elena Milbrandt, Airports Administrative Assistant. 

Stewart Rodman - Beaufort County Council member. 

Public: Ben Klimko – Signature Flight Support.  

Approval of Agenda  

Motion: Mr. Howard Ackerman made a motion to accept the agenda. The vote was FOR- Howard Ackerman, 

Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam Flory, Brian Turrisi, Nicholas Mesenburg, James Buckley, and Thomas Sheahan.  

The amended agenda was approved as distributed.  

AGAINST –None. ABSENT Trey Ambrose.  

Approval of Minutes 

Motion: Mr. Brian Turrisi made a motion to accept the September 16, 2021 meeting minutes. The vote was FOR 

–Howard Ackerman, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam Flory, Brian Turrisi, Nicholas Mesenburg, James Buckley, 

Chris Butler, Mark Bailey, Ian Scott and Thomas Sheahan. 

The minutes were approved as distributed.  

AGAINST – None. ABSENT – Trey Ambrose.  

Public Comments 

There were no public comments offered.  

Director’s Report - Beaufort Executive Airport Update  

 BEAUFORT EXECUTIVE AIRPORT EVENT:  

o Mr. Dolin discussed the success and positive feedback of the Runway 5K Race (October 9th) to 

the board members.  

 

 BEAUFORT EXECUTIVE AIRPORT TERMINAL:  

o Mr. Dolin briefed the board members on the terminal remodel taking place on (November 8th) 

at the airport.   

32

Item 11.



Page 2 

 

 BEAUFORT EXECUTIVE AIRPORT HIRES:  

o Mr. Dolin briefed the board members on new part-time hires at the airport. 

 

 BEAUFORT EXECUTIVE AIRPORT JANITORIAL SERVICES:  

o Mr. Rembold briefed the board members on janitorial services with On Point Commercial & 

Residential Cleaning for Beaufort Executive Airport. 

Director’s Report – Hilton Head Island Airport Update  

 ANNUAL ATAX & HTAX APPLICATION: 

o Mr. Rembold briefed the board members on annual ATAX & HTAX and submitting 

applications.  

 REBRANDING OF AIRPORT LOGO: 

o Mr. Rembold briefed the board members on new logo in the works and retiring old brand.   

 CONCESSIONS OPENS: 

o Mr. Rembold briefed the board members on the opening of new concession area.   

 CONCOURS D’ELEGANCE & MOTORING FESTIVAL – NOVEMBER 5-7, 2021:  

o Mr. Rembold briefed the board members on the Concours d’Elegance & Motoring Festival 

automotive exhibition being held at the Hilton Head Airport.   

 PROJECTS: 

o Mr. Rembold gave the latest information on the progress of current projects at the terminal. No 

major changes currently. 

 HILTON HEAD AIRPORT JANITORIAL SERVICES:  

o Mr. Rembold briefed the board members on janitorial services with Low Country Commercial 

Service for Hilton Head Airport. 

Unfinished Business  

N/A 

New Business 

1. MOTION TO APPROVE HANGAR RATE INCREASE AT BOTH AIRPORTS 

A Motion was made by Chris Butler to move forward the Hangar Rate Increase proposal to the Public 

Facilities Committee meeting on November 15th, 2021, seconded by Leslie Adlam Flory.  The vote was 

FOR – Howard Ackerman, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam Flory, Brian Turrisi, Nicholas Mesenburg, James 

Buckley, Thomas Sheahan, Chris Butler, Mark Bailey, and Ian Scott. 

AGAINST – None. ABSENT- Trey Ambrose. 

THE MOTION FOR APPROVAL PASSES.  

 

2. MOTION TO APPROVE JANITORIAL AGREEMENTS AT BOTH AIRPORTS 

A Motion was made by Chris Butler to approve the janitorial service agreements for both Beaufort 

Executive Airport (ARW) and Hilton Head Airport (HXD), seconded by Brian Turrisi.  The vote was 

33

Item 11.



Page 3 

FOR – Chris Butler, Mark Bailey, Ian Scott, Howard Ackerman, Anne Esposito, Leslie Adlam Flory, 

Brian Turrisi, Nicholas Mesenburg, James Buckley, and Thomas Sheahan. 

AGAINST – None. ABSENT- Trey Ambrose. 

THE MOTION FOR APPROVAL PASSES.  

Chairman Update 

1. Finance Committee  

 Members:  Howard Ackerman (Chair), Anne Esposito, Chris Butler and Brian Turrisi. 

 The Finance Committee has nothing new to report this month. They will keep the board informed of 

any new developments. 

2. Communications and Marketing 

 Members:  Jim Buckley (Chair), Brian Turrisi and Leslie Adlam Flory. 

 The Communications and Marketing Committee has nothing new to report this month. They will keep 

the board informed of any new developments. 

3. Passenger Service Committee 

 Members:  Leslie Adlam Flory (Chair) and Anne Esposito.  

 The Passenger Service Committee has nothing new to report this month. They will keep the board 

informed of any further developments. 

4. ARW Facilities Use and Improvement 

 Members:  Chris Butler (Chair), Mark Bailey and Trey Ambrose 

            The ARW Facilities Use and Improvement Committee Chair has nothing new to report this month.   

             They will keep the board informed of any new developments. 

5.  The Hilton Head Island Airport General Aviation Improvement Committee  

 Members: Howard Ackerman and Brian Turrisi.   

 This Committee will focus on improvements to the General Aviation side of HXD. 

 The Hilton Head Island General Aviation Improvement Committee has nothing new to report this 

month. They will keep the board informed of any new developments. 

Public Comments 

Public comment were given by James Buckley and Chris Butler. 

Next Meeting 

November 18, 2021|1:30 pm |WebEx Meeting| For more information, please click here:  

www.beaufortcountysc.gov/events/2021/11/Airports%20Board%202021-11-18.html 

Contact us –Social Media 

Please like and share our Facebook page  &  Instagram page. Check out our Website page as well.  

Motion to adjourn was made at 2:07 pm and was passed unanimously.  

34

Item 11.

http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/events/2021/11/Airports%20Board%202021-11-18.html
https://www.facebook.com/HiltonHeadAirport/
https://www.instagram.com/hiltonheadairport/
http://www.hiltonheadairport.com/


BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Contract Award:  Recommendation to Award IFB #101121E, Sun City EMS/Fire Renovations 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

(5 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Sun City EMS/Fire Station 34 at 25 William Pope Drive, Bluffton, is more than 20 years old and is in need of 
renovation and expansion to continue to meet the first responders needs for Sun City and Unincorporated 
Beaufort County.  Additionally, current personnel quarters are limited to a large bay room with bunks, 
providing no privacy or virus protection/spread. Extra space is limited and does not allow for sufficient 
storage space for expendables, supplies, materials, etc.   

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

The work would be in two phases.  Phase I would be new construction of an East Wing to include individual 
bunk rooms, bathrooms, workout room, storage and decontamination rooms. Once completed and occupied, 
Phase II would be a renovation of the existing living area to increase storage, office space, community room, 
and add a walk-in clinic.  IFB#101121 had three bidders, and Brantley Construction Services, LLC out of 
Charleston SC was the lowest, most responsive bidder at $1,234,000.00. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

An MOA, executed May 14, 2021, between Beaufort County and the Bluffton Township Fire District makes 
the parties mutually financially responsible for this Work.  Beaufort County would encumber the entire 
estimated amount of $1,234,000.00; however, BTFD would reimburse 50% of all costs ($617,000.00). With a 
10% contingency, the total budget is $1,357,400 to be funded from 2017 GO Bond. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends approval of contract award to Brantley Construction Services, LLC for IFB#101121E. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny award of Contract to Brantley Construction Services, LLC for IFB#101121E.   

Next Step: Move forward to County Council for award of contract to Brantley Construction Services, LLC.   

 

35

Item 12.



36

Item 12.



37

Item 12.



38

Item 12.



39

Item 12.



1,144,000.00
90,000.00

1,234,000.00

One million two hundred thirty-four thousand dollars and 00/100 

40

Item 12.



41

Item 12.



42

Item 12.



43

Item 12.



44

Item 12.



45

Item 12.



46

Item 12.



47

Item 12.



48

Item 12.



49

Item 12.



50

Item 12.



51

Item 12.



the South Carolina Occupational Safety and Health Administration or by any other 
governmental body? Y N 

If yes, state date, name, address, telephone number, and contact person for agency issuing 
citation and the nature of the violation. Also, advise the amount of fines paid, if any. Provide 
attachments if necessary. 

D.2 List your worker’s compensation experience modifier for the last three years.

E. References

E.1 Provide at least two references from each industry group listed. Provide other references as

X

2021 - 1.04, 2020 - 1.01, 2019 - 0.81 See Attached EMR letter.

requested. Provide current names, addresses, telephone numbers, and contacts. 

Architects/Engineers:   

Architects/Engineers:  

Major Subcontractors:

Major Subcontractors: 

Financial Institutions:  Synovus, 158 Meeting Street, Charleston, SC 29401
Jerry Tekac, Vice President
843-529-2010, jerrytekac@synovus.com

James P. Verkaik Architect, LLC, Mount Pleasant, SC
843-200-3509

SGA | Namour Wright Design, 804 Meeting St, Charleston, SC 29403
Don Baus
843-530-3764
  New South construction Supply 4987 Banco Road, North Charleston, SC 29418 
Bailey Williams
843-760-0780, bailey.williams@newsouthsupply.com

HR Allen, Inc, 2675 Rourk St, Charleston, SC 29405 
Matt Epstein
843-747-4100

52

Item 12.



§ C.7 Have you ever arbitrated or litigated a claim with an Owner, Architect, or Engineer in the last five years?
Claimant: Brantley Construction Company, LLC
Claimant Address: 8300 Dorchester Rd, Charleston, SC 29418
Claimant Contact: Gary D. Brantley, President 843-552-0150
Surety: Not Applicable
2017 Appeal of Brantley Construction Services, LLC under Contract No. W912HN-10-D-0056, ABSCA No. 61118
This matter involves a claim for additional compensation for changes to the contract involving paving at Camp 
Mackall Army Air Field and Pope Army Air Field. The company successfully completed the work. Brantley 
Construction successfully negotiated a settlement of this matter, which resulted in no materially adverse effect upon 
the company’s financial position.

§ C.8.h. In the last five years, paid liquidated damages for being late on a project?
In 2019, Brantley Construction Company, LLC was assessed 18 days liquidated damages on a Company Operations 
Facility on Hunter Army Airfield, GA for an overhead plumbing line leak repair, as well as repairs to the drywall, paint, 
and flooring. The leak was found just days prior to an already scheduled substantial completion inspection. In the 
previous 42 years, Brantley Construction Company, LLC had not been assessed liquidated damages on any other 
projects.

www.brantleyconstruction.com
53

Item 12.



54

Item 12.



55

Item 12.



56

Item 12.



Self-Performance Affidavit 

If self-performing 100% of the entire project with your own workforce/staff on your payroll, complete and 
return this form with your bid package. If self-performing all work, you do not need to solicit SMBs. 

I hereby certify my company’s intent to self-perform 100% of the work required for the referenced project: 

Project Name:  __________________________________________________________________ 

Project Number: __________________________________________________________________ 

By signing this affidavit, I further certify that my company has the capability to perform and will perform all 
elements of the work on the project referenced above with my company’s employees. 

I further agree to provide additional information or documentation requested by Beaufort County in support of 
the above statement. 

If a need to subcontract work on this project arises, I will notify the Beaufort County Purchasing Department in 
writing via email to dthomas@bcgov.net within two (2) business days after submission of the bid. 

__________________________________________________________________ 
Name of Company 

__________________________________________________________________ 
Owner or Authorized Representative Name 

__________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 

__________________________________________________________________ 
Title 

__________________________________________________________________ 
Date 

State of ____________________________________ County of __________________________________ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this _____________ day of _________________________, 20______ 

Notary Public ________________________________ My Commission Expires ______________________ 

Brantley Construction Services, LLC DBA Brantley Construction Company, LLC

Gary D. Brantley

President

October 13, 2021

South Carolina

13th   October          21

Sun City EMS/FIRE Renovations

IFB#101121E

NOT APPLICABLE

57

Item 12.

mailto:dthomas@bcgov.net
mailto:dthomas@bcgov.net


58

Item 12.



59

Item 12.



Received

Received

Received

60

Item 12.



Received

61

Item 12.



Received

Received

62

Item 12.



AOA Signs, Inc Yadkinville NC 1,519.00336-679-3344 John Herring Identifying Devices

1,519.00

63

Item 12.



64

Item 12.



65

Item 12.



66

Item 12.



67

Item 12.



1,310,200.00

90,000.00

1,400,200.00

one million, four hundred thousand,

two hundred dollars and 00/100

68

Item 12.



69

Item 12.



70

Item 12.



71

Item 12.



72

Item 12.



73

Item 12.



74

Item 12.



75

Item 12.



76

Item 12.



77

Item 12.



78

Item 12.



79

Item 12.



80

Item 12.



81

Item 12.



82

Item 12.



83

Item 12.



84

Item 12.



85

Item 12.



86

Item 12.



87

Item 12.



88

Item 12.



89

Item 12.



90

Item 12.



91

Item 12.



92

Item 12.



93

Item 12.



94

Item 12.



95

Item 12.



96

Item 12.



97

Item 12.



98

Item 12.



99

Item 12.



100

Item 12.



101

Item 12.



102

Item 12.



103

Item 12.



104

Item 12.



105

Item 12.



106

Item 12.



S
i
m
o
n
e
a
u
x

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

Bl
uf
fto
n

SC
84
3-
42
2-
93
43

Je
rry

W
at
lin
gt
on

El
ec
tri
ca
l

15
4,
00
0.
00

Ed
ge

Ai
rC

on
di
tio
ni
ng

Po
ol
e r

G
A

91
2-
33
0-
13
37

H
VA

C
79
,6
86
.0
0

D
an

J
Sh

ee
ha
n
C
o

Sa
va
nn
ah

G
A

91
2-
23
6-
44
23

Bi
ll
Su

m
m
er
lin

Pa
in
tin
g

17
,8
91
.0
0

Ad
va
nc
ed

D
oo
rS

ys
te
m
s

Po
ol
er

G
A

91
2-
74
8-
96
86

G
or
do
n
W
ar
ne
ll

D
oo
rs
/H
ar
dw

ar
e

29
,3
50
.0
0

Pr
em

ie
rE

xt
er
io
rs

R
id
ge
la
nd

SC
84
3-
80
4-
44
99

Ex
te
rio
rS

id
in
g

14
,7
42
.0
0

R
ic
k'
s
G
la
ss

Sa
va
nn
ah

G
A

91
2-
23
2-
51
55

Bi
ll
H
el
m
s

St
or
ef
ro
nt

29
,9
50
.0
0

32
5,
61
9.
00

107

Item 12.



108

Item 12.



IFB #101321E 
BID FORM 

THIS BID SUBMITTED TO:  Beaufort County Capital Projects Department  
 

TITLE OF WORK:   Sun City EMS/Fire Renovations 
LOCATION OF WORK:   25 William Pope Drive, Bluffton SC 

1. BIDDER has examined all Contract Documents including Addenda.

2. BIDDER understands and accepts the terms and conditions of the Invitation to Bid, Instructions
to Bidders, and all other Contract Documents.

3. BIDDER having examined the plans and specifications with related documents and the site of
the proposed work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the construction of the
proposed project including the availability of materials and supplies to construct the project in
accordance with the contract documents, within the time set forth herein, and at the process stated below,
proposed to enter into a contract with the County to provide the necessary machinery, tools, apparatus,
all materials and labor, and other means of construction necessary to complete the Work. The
undersigned proposes to furnish and construct the items listed in the attached Schedule of Items for the
unit prices stated.

4. BIDDER agrees that the cost of any work performed, materials furnished, services provided
or expenses incurred, which are not specifically delineated in the Contract Documents, but which are
incidental to the scope, intent, and completion of the Contract, shall be deemed to have been included
in the prices bid for the various items scheduled.

Start and Completion of Work 

The Bidder further proposes and agrees hereby to promptly commence the Work with adequate force 
and equipment within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of Notice to Proceed, or as may be specified 
by Special Provision. Contractor shall complete all work not later than 365 calendar days following 
the date of the Notice to Proceed or IAW any Special Provision by the Owner. 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following addenda: 

5. BIDDER acknowledges that, in accordance with the Agreement, Liquidated Damages are set at
$800 per calendar day.

6. In accordance with Paragraph 5.1 of the Agreement, progress payments will be made less
retainage in an amount equal to ten percent (10%). If the Contractor is 50% complete with the project

Addendum #2 09-27-2021
Addendum #3 10-05-2021

Addenda #1 09-15-2021

Addendum # 4 10-8-2021

109

Item 12.



and on schedule, the retainage may be reduced to five percent (5%). 

7. The Work shall be completed in accordance with the Schedule of Prices set forth by
BIDDERS in Bid Form - Schedule of Prices which is attached hereto and made a part hereof.

8. BIDDER will, if this Bid is accepted by Owner, enter into the Agreement included in the
Contract Documents to perform and furnish all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract
Documents.

9. BIDDER has completed the following additional documents, which are attached hereto and
made a part hereof:

(a) NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT
(b) CONSENT OF SURETY
(c) BID BOND
(d) CERTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR

10. BIDDER has included with this Bid Form a Bid security in an amount and under the terms and
conditions indicated in the Instructions to Bidders.

11. BIDDER is organized under the laws of the State of   as

a __________________ (indicate proprietorship, partnership, or corporation) as follows: 

Name (of business):   

Address:  

Telephone:  FAX: 

South Carolina Bidder's License No.:  

Licensing Authority:   

12. Communications concerning this Bid should be addressed to the BIDDER’s company, to the
attention of:

Name: ______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  

Telephone: FAX: 

 Georgia

Corporation

Collins Construction Services, Inc.

2135 C Rowland Avenue Savannah, Georgia 31404

912-233-2001

CLG.14790 GC

SC Dept of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

Dawn Morgan

2135 C Rowland Avenue Savannah, Georgia 31404

912-233-2001

110

Item 12.



111

Item 12.



IFB #101321E 
BID PAGE 

SUN CITY EMS/FIRE RENOVATIONS 

NOTE: An itemized Schedule of Values along with a Time Schedule of Performance will be required to be 
supplied to the ENGINEER by the CONTRACTOR within 15 days after Notice to Proceed. SCHEDULE OF 

PRICES 

The BIDDER having examined the plans and specifications with related documents and the site of the 
proposed work, and being familiar with all of the conditions ·surrounding the construction of the 
proposed project including the availability of materials and supplies to construct the project in 

accordance with the contract documents, within the time set forth herein, and at the process stated below, 
proposed to enter into a contract with the County to provide the necessary machinery, tools, apparatus, 
all materials and labor, and other means of construction necessary to complete the Work. The 
undersigned proposes to complete the Work for the bid listed and broken down as follows for the Sun 
City EMS/Fire Renovations, both Phase I (New Construction of 2534 sq ft East Wing) and Phase II 
(Renovation of the existing 1910 sq ft West Wing) with all Work as designed in Exhibit 1, attached. 

Turn Key Base Price for Phase I and Phase II: 

a. Base Bid: $ _______________________ _

b. Allowance$ ________________________ _

c. Total Bid Numerically:$ ___________________ _

d. Same amount, spelled out in words for confirmation: __________ _

SIGNED BY: 

Si�w � 
0 

Dawn Morgan 

Name Printed 

Title: CEO/P resident Date: 10-15-2021
----------------- ---------------

1,480,000.00

$95,000.00

$1,575,000.00

one million five hundred seventy-five thousand dollars and zero cents. 

112

Item 12.



113

Item 12.



114

Item 12.



115

Item 12.



116

Item 12.



117

Item 12.



118

Item 12.



IFB #101321E 
CONTRACTOR’S QUALIFICATION STATEMENT 

 
CERTIFICATION: The following is a statement of fact. 

 
              
Signature Typed Name and Title Date 
 
A. GENERAL 

A.1 Submit to:         

A.2 Name of Project (if applicable): [Project Title]   

 [Project Location]   

A.3 Contractor:  

A.4 Name:   

 Mailing Address:   

 Street Address:     

 Telephone Number (including area code):       

 Facsimile Number (including area code):    

Contact Person:            

Contact Person’s E-mail Address:         

South Carolina Contractor’s License Number:        

B. BUSINESS ORGANIZATION 

B.1 Check type of business organization: 

 Corporation Individual  Partnership         

 (Name of Partners)       

 Joint Venture           Other         

B.2 If a corporation:         
 State of Incorporation:    

If not incorporated in South Carolina, State Corporation Commission Registration 
Number:            

 Date of Incorporation:   
 Federal I.D. Number:    
 
 
Officers:  

Dawn Morgan, President

Beaufort County Capital Projects Department

Sun City EMS/Fire Renovations
25 William Pope Drive, Bluffton SC

Collins Construction Services, Inc.
Dawn Morgan

P. O. Box 30785 Savannah, Georgia 31410

2135 C Rowland Avenue Savannah, Georgia 31404

912-233-2001

Dawn Morgan

Dmorgan@collinsconstructioninc.com
GLG.14790 GC

x

N/A

Georgia

58-1977337

K-201210
01/29/1992

119

Item 12.



N a m e A d d r e s s P h o n e  N o . P o s i t i o n Y r s
i n

  
  

President:  

Vice President(s):  

Secretary:   

Treasurer: 

Are you a Subchapter S Corporation: Yes  No  

Name  Address Phone No. 

Subchapter S Shareholders:   

B.3 If a partnership:

Date of Organization:  

Type of partnership:   

List of General Partners: 

Name Address & Phone No. Years as GP 

B.4 If individually owned:

Dawn Morgan 2135 Rowland Avenue Savh, GA 912-233-2001

Dawn Morgan 2135 C Rowland Avenue 
Savannah, Georgia 31404 912-233-2001 President

Guy Weidenbach 2135 C Rowland Avenue 
Savannah, Georgia 31404 912-233-2001 Vice President

N/A

11
11

Dawn Morgan

Guy Weidenbach

Dawn Morgan

Dawn Morgan

x

Guy Weidenbach2135 C Rowland Avenue Savannah, Georgia 31404 912-233-2001

120

Item 12.



 
 Name, address, and phone number of sole-proprietor:   
  
    
 
 Years in business:     
B.5 Have you ever operated under another name? Yes  No    
 
If yes, 
 
All other business names and addresses of principal placed of business for each business. 
              
 
              
 
              
 
Number of years in business under each name: 
              
 
Contractor’s license number in each state in which a business was operated. 

              

C. BONDING  
 
C.1 Bonding Agent:         

 Name:  

 Address:  

 Telephone Number (including area code):  

 Contact Person:    

C.2 Bonding Company:       

 Name:       

 Address:        

 Telephone Number (including area code):     

 Contact Person:     

x

SC-GLC.14790 GCGeorgia-GCQA003223

8358 Main St. Woodstock, GA 30188

Phone) 770-592-3132 Fax) 770-592-9190

Founders Insurance Group, LLC a division of Oakbridge Insurance Agency LLC

David Potts

David Potts

Frankenmuth Mutual Insurance Co.

One Mutual Avenue Frankenmuth, MI 48787-0001

Gregory Gerrard

704-421-7007

121

Item 12.



 Best’s Key Rating of bonding company:    

C.3 Number of years this bonding company has acted as surety for you:    
 
 
C.4 Bonding Capacity: Maximum single job size:    
 
  Total bonding limit:   
 
C.5 Do you intend to use any alternative form of security?  
 

If so, indicate the form of security you intend to use and the name, address, point of contact, and 
telephone number of the banks, savings and loan, or surety you intend to use.  (NOTE:  
Prequalification will not assure acceptance of any form of security.) 

 
 Form of Security:           
       
 Bank or Savings & Loan:          
     
 Contact:            
        
 Address & Phone No.:          
 
C.6 Have any Performance or Payment Bond claims ever been paid by any surety on behalf of your 

organization? 
 
 Yes   No     
 

If yes, state the name of the project(s); the date; the name, address, telephone number, and 
contact person for the claimant; the surety satisfying the claim; the size of the claim; and the 
circumstances giving rise to the claim.  (Provide attachments if necessary.) 
 

C.7 Have you ever arbitrated or litigated a claim with an Owner, Architect, or Engineer in the last 
five years? 

 
 Yes   No             
 

If yes, state the name of the project(s); the date; the name, address, telephone number, and 
contact person for the claimant; the surety satisfying the claim; the size of the claim; and the 
circumstances giving rise to the claim.  (Provide attachments if necessary.) 

 
C.8  If you answer yes to the following, provide the name, address, telephone number, contact 

person, and circumstances relating to the question on a separate attachment. 
 

No

20,000,000.00

40,000,000.00

A

x

9 years

x

122

Item 12.



Have you or any officer, partner, or owner of your organization, in any state or territory of the 
United States, or with respect to any agency of the Federal government: 

 
a) In the last in the last five years, received any fines or citations for building code   
 violations which were unrelated to design?   Y N  
 
b) Ever been found to be guilty of charges relating to  
 conflicts of interest:      Y N  
 
c) Ever been convicted on charges related to any  
 criminal activity relating to construction means,  
 methods, or techniques; bidding or bid rigging; 
 or bribery?       Y N  
 
d) In the last five years, been found guilty of any 
 minority contracting law violations?    Y N  
 
e) In the last five years, pleaded no contest in any  
 criminal proceeding related to contracting?   Y N  
 
f) Ever been disbarred from doing Federal, state,  
 or local government work for any reason?   Y N  
 
g) Ever been terminated on a contract due to your  
 default?       Y N  
 
h) In the last five years, paid liquidated damages  
 for being late on a project?     Y N  
 
i) In the last five years, been subject to tax collection 
 proceedings?       Y N  
 
j) In the last seven years, filed for bankruptcy?   Y N  

 
If the answer to j) was yes, under what chapter of bankruptcy did you file? 
 
              
 
If you filed under Chapter 11 Reorganization, how long did you operate under this status?   
 
Are you operating under Chapter 11 status now?  Y N  
D. SAFETY 
 
D.1 Have you, in the last three years, been cited for willful violations for failure to abate, or for 

repeated violations, by the United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration or by 

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

123

Item 12.



the South Carolina Occupational Safety and Health Administration or by any other 
governmental body? Y N  

If yes, state date, name, address, telephone number, and contact person for agency issuing 
citation and the nature of the violation. Also, advise the amount of fines paid, if any. Provide 
attachments if necessary. 

D.2 List your worker’s compensation experience modifier for the last three years.
   

E. References

E.1 Provide at least two references from each industry group listed. Provide other references as
requested. Provide current names, addresses, telephone numbers, and contacts. 

Architects/Engineers:  

Major Subcontractors:

Financial Institutions:   
Ryan S. Martin, Synovus Bank 7402 Hodgson Memorial Drive, Suite 205 Savannah, GA 31406
912-235-3706, 912-663-6504 (Cell), 912-235-3700 (Fax)

Alrich Electric P. O. Box 12309 Augusta, GA 30914 770-818-6431

x

2021- 0.97, 2020- 0.98, 2019- 0.97 

Kern & Company, LLC 7 Mall Court Savh, GA 31406 912-354-8400  John Kern
Warren R. Law, P.E., RCDD, LEED BD+C 1 Diamond Causeway, Suite 7 Savannah, Ga. 31406P: (912) 677-7716

Carolina Chillers 3810 Ladson Road Ladson, SC 29456  843-312-0883 Chad Silva
David Powell

124

Item 12.



125

Item 12.



126

Item 12.



Program Provisions and Good Faith Outreach Effort Requirements for 
Small and Minority Business Participation 
Project Name:  Sun City/ EMS Fire Renovation 
IFB #101321E 

FAILURE TO COMPLETE ALL GOOD FAITH OUTREACH EFFORT REQUIREMENTS 
MAY RESULT IN BID REJECTION. SPECIFIED DOCUMENTS WITHIN THESE 
PROGRAM PROVISIONS MUST BE RETURNED WITH THE BID PACKAGE. 
FALSIFICATION OF ANY REQUESTED DOCUMENTS WILL BE CONSIDERED A 
BREACH OF PUBLIC TRUST. 

Direct questions regarding these provisions to dthomas@bcgov.net. 

127

Item 12.



 

Important Actions and Notes for Bidders 
 
• These program provisions affect bid responsiveness and are required for all prime bidders, regardless of 

whether the prime bidder is a small or minority business (SMB). 
 

• Bidders currently registered with Beaufort County (via a Vendor Registry user account and password) can 
review information for local SMBs when logging into the site accessible from the County’s website here or 
by going to “Bidding Opportunities” at the bottom of the home page and then selecting “Vendor 
Registration”. Vendors previously registered with Beaufort County before April 2017 need to register 
through this new system. 
  

• If not self-performing one hundred percent (100%) of the project with your company’s workforce, bid 
packages should include the following items to meet compliance with these program provisions: 

 
1. Good Faith Efforts Checklist form. 

 
2. Non-Discrimination Statement form (Exhibit 1). 

 
3. Outreach Documentation Log (Exhibit 2).  

 
4. Proposed Utilization Plan (Exhibit 3).   

 
Note: Exhibits 1-3 are available on the Beaufort County website (www.beaufortcountysc.gov) at the 
Purchasing Department page under “Small and Minority Business Program” here. 
 

5. Proof of sending written notice to SMBs notifying them of any bid opportunities at least 10 business days 
in advance of the bid due date. Notices only need to be sent to those subcontractors and suppliers 
offering the services which the bidder intends to subcontract and purchase. Notices can be e-mailed or 
faxed. 

 
• If you need assistance identifying SMB firms, please contact any of the following entities: 
 

o Beaufort County Purchasing Department 
Telephone: 843.255.2295  
 

o SC Office of Small and Minority Business Assistance (OSMBA) 
Business Directory | Telephone: 803.734.5044 | http://osmba.sc.gov/  

 
o SC Department Of Transportation’s Business Development and Special Programs 

Business Directory | Telephone: 803.737.2314 | www.scdot.org 
  

o Beaufort County Black Chamber of Commerce 
Email: info@bcbcc.org  

 
o Beaufort Regional Chamber of Commerce 

Email: Hello@BeaufortChamber.org 
 

128

Item 12.

https://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/purchasing/vendor-registration.html
http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/
http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/
https://beaufortcountysc.gov/purchasing/Small-and-Minority-Business-Program.html
http://osmba.sc.gov/directory.html
http://osmba.sc.gov/directory.html
http://osmba.sc.gov/
http://osmba.sc.gov/
https://www.scdot.org/business/bus-development-dbe-sbe-cert.aspx
https://www.scdot.org/business/bus-development-dbe-sbe-cert.aspx
http://www.scdot.org/
http://www.scdot.org/
mailto:info@bcbcc.org
mailto:info@bcbcc.org
mailto:Hello@BeaufortChamber.org
mailto:Hello@BeaufortChamber.org


 

o Greater Bluffton Chamber of Commerce  
Email: info@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org  

 
o Hilton Head Island-Bluffton Chamber of Commerce 

Email: info@Hiltonheadisland.org  
 

  

129

Item 12.

mailto:info@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org
mailto:info@blufftonchamberofcommerce.org
mailto:info@Hiltonheadisland.org
mailto:info@Hiltonheadisland.org


 

Program Overview 
 
Beaufort County recognizes that the South Carolina General Assembly, in South Carolina Code of Laws Section 11-
35-5210*, has declared that businesses owned and operated by minority persons have been historically restricted 
from full participation in our free enterprise system to a degree disproportionate to other businesses; and that it 
is in the state’s best interest to assist minority-owned businesses to develop fully as part of the state’s policies 
and programs which are designed to promote balanced economic and community growth throughout the state.  
Therefore, Beaufort County wishes to ensure that those businesses owned and operated by minorities are 
afforded the opportunity to fully participate in its overall procurement process for goods and services. Further, 
Beaufort County seeks to ensure that small businesses are likewise afforded the same participation opportunity 
as minority businesses. Consequently, attention of all bidders is called to contract provisions contained herein 
pertaining to Beaufort County’s “Small and Minority Business Participation Program”, as described in the Beaufort 
County Code of Ordinances, Section 2-537.2**. 
 
Pre-Award and Post-Award Requirements 
Beaufort County requires all bidders for this project to fulfill specific good faith outreach efforts. The successful 
bidder (contractor) is required to fulfill any commitments made to the best of their ability in conjunction with pre-
award good faith outreach efforts, unless good cause is demonstrated for any failure to fulfill such commitment. 
Beaufort County shall have the right to inspect the contractor’s records related to the activity and expenditures 
to SMBs utilized on County projects, to include related contracts and purchase orders and payment records, such 
as cancelled check copies. Further, Beaufort County personnel are permitted access to County project sites with 
the purpose of confirming workers on the project. Beaufort County may require the contractor to provide post-
award reports regarding its utilization and expenditures to small and minority businesses on Beaufort County 
projects.  
 
Definitions 
Minority Business means a concern at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned by a person determined to be socially 
and economically disadvantaged. Socially disadvantaged means those persons who have been subject to racial or 
ethnic prejudice or cultural bias because of their identification as members of a certain group without regard to 
their individual qualities. Such groups include, but are not limited to, Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native 
Americans (including American Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts and Native Hawaiians), Asian Pacific Americans, women, 
and other minorities to be designated by the state or Beaufort County. Economically disadvantaged means those 
socially disadvantaged persons whose ability to compete in the free enterprise system has been impaired due to 
diminished capital and credit opportunities as compared to others in the same business area that are not socially 
disadvantaged.  
 
Small Business means a for-profit concern that is independently owned and operated, not dominant in the field 
of operation in which it is bidding on government contracts, and qualified as a small business under the criteria 
and size standards in the Code of Federal Regulations, Title 13, Part 121, as amended.   
 
 
* South Carolina Code of Laws, Chapter 35 “South Carolina Consolidated Procurement Code”, Article 21 “Assistance to Minority Businesses”. 
** Beaufort County Code of Ordinances, Article 7 “Finance, Division 4 “Purchasing”, Section 2-537.2 “Small and Minority-owned Business Program”. 
*** Code of Federal Regulations, Title 13 “Business Credit and Assistance”, Chapter 1 “Small Business Administration”, Part 121 “Small Business Size 
Standards”. 
 
 
 
 

130

Item 12.



131

Item 12.



132

Item 12.



Beaufort County 5MB Provisions 

Bidder Name: Collins Construction Services, Inc 
Bid No.: IFB#101321E 
Bid Date: 10/15/2021 
Project Name: Sun City EMS/Fire Renovations 

EXHIBIT 3 

Proposed Utilization Plan 

LIST INFORMATION FOR THE SMBs YOU INTEND TO UTILIZE FOR THE REFERENCED PROJECT: 

Name of SMB Firm City State Tel# with Area Code 

Collins Construction Services, Inc Savannah GA 912-233-2001
W&W Cabinet Shop Inc. Dorchester SC 843-225-3950

Point of Contact 

Dawn Morgan 
Row Landowske 

Trade/Commodity Contract/PO Amount 

General Contractor TBD 
Cabinets/Millwork TBD 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

Total Aotk;pated 5MB 
I Partk;auoo Dollac �/ 

Value $ l UL) _

The undersigned proposes to enter into a formal agreement with the SMBs identified for work and value listed conditioned upon execution 
of a contract with Beaufort County for the referenced project. 

Representative Name: 

Signature: 

r-,. Dawn Morgan Title: President 

Date: / 0 · JS· cx0d-( 
. 

AJ's Electrical Specialist Bluffton SC 912-295-5411 Electrical TBD

133

Item 12.



little response
little response
little response

9/27
9/27
9/27

134

Item 12.



Business Name Contact Services BizEmail

 Dominion Performance Solutions, LLC Dr. Ted L. Hart Management Consulting Thart@dominionperformance.com

 Studio HTL. LLC Mr. Todd Daugherty Architectural Design Services todd.daugherty@studiehtl.com

 The Modern Press Ms. Tina Hill
Fine Stationary engraving & embossing, Typesetting, Graphic Artwork & Seal Design, Letterpress, Paper Cutting, 
Ordering of Wedding Stationery, Custom Personal Stationery, Gold & White Inks.

themodernpress@concast.net

1 Proclean, Inc Ms. Tammi Ervin
Services for new construction cleanup for hospitals and general contractors, Interior and Exterior cleaning 
services.

t.1proclean@yahoo.com

1mPact First, LLC Paola Martinez Staffing of Professional Services in the areas of Accounting and Management (on Project basis paola@1mpactfirst.com

1X1 Design, Inc Ashely Scott Architecture, Interior design, design planning ascott@1x1design.com

2 Higher Heights, LLC Dr. Deborah Hazzard
Delivers diversity , equality, and inclusion training, and consulting services. We also provide leadership 
development training.

deb@higherheights.com

3 E Environmental / Botany Bay Ecotours Meg Hoyle Ecotours By Boat botanybayecotours@gmail.com

365 Digital Technologies, LTD. Company Mr. Guillermo Avila Jr.
Project Management Services specifically for Microsoft Dynamics 365 ERP and CRM applications; Technical 
recruitment including D 365 F&O; Talent, Retail, and Acure; Digital Media advertising, Web Design, and logo 
designs.

William.avila@365digitaltech.com

3G Construction, LLC Eric Grant Commercial Construction, Residential Construction, Water/Sewer Lines -Licensed, Mechanical Plumbing egrant@3gconstructs.com

43R-J Maintenance, LLC Mr. Ricardo Rivero Concrete Construction, Epoxy, Acid Wash, Overlays, and some carpentry 43rjmaintenance@gmail.com

5 C''s Construction, LLC Mr. Eric Custis Construction, Concrete, Brick, Block, Stone, and Sheetrock. brickmason.Eric@aol.com
A + Asphalt Seal Coat & Line Stripping, 
LLC

Ms. Tammy Orr Parking Lot Repairs, Stripping and Maintenance.

A Better You, LLC Ms. YaKesha L. Means
Mental Health Counseling, Calocus and Psychological Assessements, Life Coaching, Domestic Violence Awareness 
and Education, Motivational/ Inspirational Speaking Workshops, Consultation for Employee Development, 
Reintergration from Incarceration.

ymeansabetteru@gmail.com

A Carolina Realty Cathy Herron Residential Real Estate Brokerage.  Residential Sales, Buyer Brokerage, Broker Price Opinions. yoursmartmove@aol.com

A James Global Services, Inc Dino A. James
Multi-Facedted construction Rehab, Janitorial and Grounds Firms, We focus of effectively providing professional, 
end to end facilities support services for commercial and government properties, Our Faculity support services 
are designed to ensure exceptio

dajames@ajamesglobal.com

A R Cleaning Services, LLC Ms. Ashley Robinson
Responsible for all basic cleaning in and around residence & office buildings. Clean floors & rooms including 
dust, mopping, damp mapping, sweeping, valcuming, dusting, picking up larger objests off the floors. Pressure 
Washing

ARCleaningServicesLLC20@gmail.com

A Soothing & Conforting Touch, INC Ms. Anya Ware Massage, Counseling and Chaplain/Ministerial Services are offered at A Soothing & Conforting Touch, INC soothingtouches2003@yahoo.com

A&T Telecom, LLC Albert Hill, Jr Low voltage cabling, CCTV, Voice and data cabling and installation, wiring attelecom@att.net

A.H. Concrete, LLC Ms. Donna Haynes Flat Work, Slabs, Side-Walks, Driveways, Curb & Gutter, and Pool Decks. Andrehaynes29@yahoo.com

A-1 Fence Company, Inc Mr. Robert Rayfield fence Installation rob@a1fencrh.com

AAA Care, LLC James Richard In Home Health Care jrichard@aaacares4u.com

ABC Landscaping, Inc. James E. Speed Landscaping and Landscape Maintenance revjes10@aol.com

Absolute Technologies, LLC Angelica Partridge
Installation and Maintenance of Network Cabling, Installation of IP Telephone Systems, Emergency Fiber Optic 
Repairs, and Installation of Security System (Camera's and Access Contro; Conscope Network Cabling Fiber 
Products, Corning Fiber Optic Cabling and

Angelica@absolutetechllc.com

Access Services, Inc. Frank Johnson production staffing, manufacturing staffing, distribution staffing, construction staffing frank@access-services.biz

ACP Drug Testing & Screening, LLC Darryl Porter Drug Testing and Screening ACPDrugTesting@gmail.com

Acute HVACR, LLC Ms. Octavia Edwards HVAC- Heating Ventilation and AC or residential and commercial properties. Octavia@acutehvac.com

Acute Remodeling and Construction, LLC Ardean Buggs General Contracting, and Construction Management

Adddie BB, LLC Ms. Adelai Brown
Individual and Family Group Life Coaching, Professional Development raining, Public Speaking, Administrative 
Services, Clerical Services, Medical Office Training, Nedical Billing and Coding, Personel Development Training, 
Book Writing and Pubilication Ser

adelaibrown@gmail.com

Advanced Infrastructure Specialist, LLC Misty Blackburn Underground utilities, boring, rodding, paving, traffic control, bridge attachments, missile boring advancedisllc@yahoo.com

Aerie Corporation Lori Morton
Web-based document management software - SAAS, electronic document management, AutoCad Drafting, 
Archives Organization

accounting@aeriesolutions.com

Affordable Medical Home Supply, LLC Medical Supplies, Wheelchairs, inconfinement supplies, blood presure monitors, Cpac medicalsupplies@att.net

AFR Safety Resources, LLC Annie Faye Richardson
Consultant Services- Safety and Health; Compliance and Business Growth- including training and document 
development.

afaye@comporium.net

Agape R.E. Solution, LLC Willie Elizabeth WillingProfessional consulations, marketing of property, and transaction coordinations agaperealestatesolutionsllc@gmail.com

Agility Lawn Services LLC Mr. Freddrick Marshall Landscaping, Lawn Services, and Pressure Washing, Hydroseeding & erosion control. info@agilitylawnservices.com

Aiken Personnel Services, LLC Mr. Dexter Price Staff Augmentation, Staffing Services, Temporary Employment Services.

AIM Green, LLC Ms. Margaret Mosca General Construction/ Contracting Construction Management. mags@aimgreenllc.com

AJS Transportation Services, LLC Ms. Marla Sanders Non-Emergrency Medical Transportation ajstransportation224@gmail.com

AJT Technology Designs, Inc. William Tindall Telecommunications and Security Design Services Todd.Hill@AJTTechnology.com

AKA Trucking, LLC Local Hauling of Gravel, Milling, and Stock Piling. akatrucking99@gmail.com

All About Aire, LLC Mr. Charles Franklin Air Fliters for HVAC Systems Allaboutaire@gmail.com

All Clean Mobile Wash, LLC Mr. Juan Luvene Commercial Cleaning ( Fleet Vehicle/Trucks, and Commercial Buildings

All Steel, LLC Herbert June Drafting hjune@sc.rr.com

Allen Aviation, Inc. Shanda Allen Aerial applications, aerial photography, public health spraying, aircraft management flyallen@sccoast.net

AlphaVets, Inc Ms. Cynthia L. Spragg
Governmant procurement for local, state, and federal government agencies such as emergency su[[lies, 
packaging, and shipping supplies.

cspragg@alphavets1.com

Alston Transportation LLC Local and Long disance hauling of various dry goods wardsophia@gmail.com

Altru Protection Group, LLC Mr. Suvankar Ganguly Mobile Security Patrol ( Unarmed and Armed Security)

Amara Hanna Group, LLC Ms. Donna Speller Turn Commerical and Residential Construction. amarehanna@outlook.com
Amazingly Clean Residential and 
Commercial Cleaning Services  LLC

Christine W. Shelton Residential and Commercial Cleaning amazinglycleansvc@gmail.com

Ambassadors Group Int, LLC Ms. April Johnson Licensed Realtor, and Personal Assistant Specializing in Relocations Services info@ambsgroup.com

American Custom LLC Alma Sharpe trucking, freight delivery sharpeal@bellsouth.net

American Elevator Co. Inc Ms. Linda W. Easler
Commercial and Residential Elevators. We provided maintenance, modernization and repair of units. Our services 
are provided 24 hours a day 7 days a week. When necessary we do modernizations.

linda@americanelevatorco.com

AmeriGro Landscape Services, LLC Zoaette Sanders Lawn and Grounds Maintenance, Landscape Consulting, Design and Installation, Irrigation, and Lighting zsanders@amerigrolandscape.com

AML Consulting Service
Customized training services to financial institutions, businesses, non-profits, and law enforcement agencies. 
Topics of training in regulatory required details on how your customer, fraud and other Bank Secrecy Act-related 
crimes. Additionally provide tr

ygilbert4@gmail.com

Angel's Touch Cleaning Service Rosetta Jennings Cleaning and janitorial service, flower arrangement and wicker sales wickermagic37@msn.com

135

Item 12.



AOS Specialty Contractors, Inc. Diane Rushing
Concrete and Masonry General Contracting, Building Construction, Water and Sewer Lines, Concrete Curbing, 
Storm Drainage, Grading, Paving, Design-Build, Electrical Conduit, Duct Banks, Light Pole Foundations and other 
miscellaneous electrical components, 

dianne@aossc.org

Apex Construction Group, LLC Ms. Grace Hidalgo
Specialize in Concrete, Sidewalks, Camps,Curbs, Driveways, Stabs and Footings. Masonry Serives: Stone, Brick, 
Pavers and Stucco.

apexconstructiongp@gmail.com

A-Plus Enterprise, LLC Hauling company who recently expanded there business to include flagging, and traffice control services s.trafficcontrol@gmail.com

Aquatics H2O, LLC Ms. Tammy Ellis Design/ Consulting firm. Ammand@aquaticsH2o.com
Archway Safety Consulting and Language 
Services  Inc

Jeffery W. & Emily O. ALanguage interpretation, language translation, safety training in multiple languages. jeff@alfonsointerpreting.com

Arrow Concepts, LLC Dervel Gillins Network security sofeware, Information technology support installing, repairing, and maintaining network cables Dervel@arrowconceptsllc.com

ArrowHawk Inductries, Inc Ms. Kimberly L. Parrish Powder Coating, Metal Fabrication (custom) kim@arrowhawkinc.com

Arrowood & Arrowood, PC Ms. Julie Arrowood Consulting Engineering-Structural. jilie@arrowoodarrowood.com

At Home Senior Care, LLC Ms. Rubie Williams Home Care to elderly and disable with assistance in activities of Daily living. athomesc@yahoo.com

At Work Personnel, Inc Mr. Michael Miller Peronnnell Staffing, Temporary Workers, Temporary Hire mmiller@atwork.com

Atlantic South, LLC Christian Williams
engineering services, consultants, right orf way acquisition, surveying services, civil engineering design, 
construction management, storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPP), erosion control implementation and 
inspection, construction engineering and 

twilliams@atlantic-south.com

Auto Gym, LLC Mr. Kevin Thomas
Mobile Detailing ( Commercial and Personal Vehicles), and Pressure Washing ( Concrete, Office Buildings, 
Commercial Buildings, and Decks

autogymmobilefleet@gmail.com

Automated Enterprises, LLC Dwight A. Armbrust Jr General Business Consulting Armburst.bus@Armbrustent.com

AWC Lab Corp Ruby Goodman Mobile DNA and Drug Testing Screening

B & C Associates, Inc Mr. William Chapman
Full Service Property Maintenance and Management ( Janitorial Service to include general cleaning, floor care, 
handy man services, and minor maintenances.)

bcaccociatesinc@aol.com

B & F Mechanical, LLC Mary Sue Warner Commercial & Residential plumbing, piping, new and repair, Industrial piping marysue.warner@gmail.com

B.A.T.T.L.E Logistics Internatioonal, LLC Mr. Charles Johnson
Transporting Imaging and Installing Computer equipment. (i.e. Apple Ipads, Crome Books, ect.) We are also a 
logistics company with the capability of transporting furniture and other merchandises.

battlelogint@gmail.com

B.P., LLC Wilbert Pregues Hauling, construction, truck driver, specialized freight trucking

Bacote Construction Group, LLC Chad Bacote General Contractor and Construction Manager chad@bacoteconstruction.com

Banco Bannister Company, LLC
Public Relations, Political Consulting Management; Government Affairs; Advertising; Event/Planning; Media 
Relations; Advocacy Relations; Media Placement; Issue Crisis Management; Community Relations; Crisis 
Communication; Public Affairs

hb@sc.rr.com

Banton Media Brandie Turner Marketing and Media; Advertising; Public Relations; Marketing; Branding brandie@bantonmedia.com

Basic Black Limo,LLC Limousine/ Transportation Services info@basicblacklimos.com

Battle Plan Consulting, LLC Ms. Rebecca Battle-Bry
Executive/Team Coaching, Keynote Speaker, Training Development & Devivery , HR Consulting, Workforce and 
Economic Development, SHRM Recertification Credit.

rebecca@battleplanconsulting.com

BayRich Virtual Business Solutions, LLC
Support Services to include: Screencast Video/Editing; Time Management; Webinar/ Teleseminar Support; 
Meeting and Travel Arragement; Email Support Management; Data Management; and Word Processing

annette@bayrich.net

BCH Management Services, LLC Mr. Billy House
Inspection/Consulting Services for manufacturing companies in the automotive construction, and transit 
industries.

dektexas51@aol.com

Bear 1 Communications; LLC Mr. Tamiya Eayne Fiber Optics, A/V and Home Automation, Voice and Data, CCTV

Beautiful Windows, LLC Marrion Baker Installation of custom window treatments and shutters beautifulwindows2017@gmail.com

Beaux Monde, Inc Ms. Susan Sentell
Interior Design Services, Product Specifications for Furniture, Campus Planning Services, Move Management, 
Security & Access Control Planning, Furniture Installation management, Site Management & Punch List Services, 
Graphic & Wayfinding Signs & Installat

ssentell@beauxmondeinc.com

Beckon Of Hope, LLC Ms. William Trevor Brow
Providing Non-Emergency Transportation and In-Home Care for persons with Disabilities. We are a  full-service 
Organizational Transportation Corporation, Specializing in Managing, Executing, Direction, and Coordination of 
all Transportation matters. Daily 

tbrowncaringmatters@yahoo.com

Benjamin Consulting Group Mr. Marcus Benjamin
Counseling Services, Training and Development, Crisis Prevention and Mitigating, Digital Networking and Keynote 
Speeches.

Requests@thebenjaminagency.com

Benjamin Firm, LLC d/b/a The Benjamin 
Law Firm

Mr. Stephen K. Benjam Legal & Consulting Services. SKB@Benjaminfirm.com

Berkeley Locksmith Services, Inc. Willie Gamble Locksmith, keys, installation & repair of access control systems, open and repair safes, door viewers, kick plates berkeleylocksmith10@gmail.com

Best Cleaning Services of Columbia, Inc. Levern Gerald
Building Cleaning Services, Floor Stripping, Waxing, Buffing, Concrete Cleaning, Pressure Washing Services, 
Carpet Cleaning.

bestservices@aol.com

BG Industrial, LLC Ms. Kim Ormiston
We offer filter media removal and installation, sludge removal, creek remediation, tank cleanout service, and 
sewer/stormwater pipe cleaning.

Kim@BGIndustrialVac.com

Bihl Engineering, LLC Jennifer Bihl Engineering, Traffic and Transportation Engineering, Consulting Services jennifer@bihl-engineering.com

Bimlogix Melvin Wallace
Building information modeling consulting: virtual design construction: CAD, virtual reality, 3D reality capture, 
and laser scanning

mwallace@bimlogix.com

BL Wiggins Enterprises, LLC Jennifer Wiggins Trucking, grading, land clearing, asphalt, logging, hauling blwigginsconstruction@gmail.com

BloodHound Investigative Services, Inc. Katherine Wainscott
Insurance Fraud Investigations, Pre-Employment Screening, Background Checks, Child Custody and Divorce 
Surveillance, Witness Interviews, Personal Injury Investigations.

zgrtkat@hotmail.com

Blue Eye Soft Corp Srikanth Kodeboyina
IT consulting services, software and hardware resale, staffing services, software development, custom mobile 
applications, professional services

Sri@blueyesoft.com

BLW Construction Company, LLC Ms. Maylyn Thomas Hauling ( Fill, Top Soil, Muck, Concrete, Asphalt, Milling, Sand, and Rocks ctmconsulting.mt@gmail.com

BNC Landscaping, LLC Carlos Aragon
Lawn Maintenance Landscaping Design Lawn Treatment, Landscaping Lighting, Light Handi Man Work, Irrigation, 
Concrete, Driveway, Pavers, Bricks, Grading, Dump Truck Services, Cleaning Services Residencial and Commerical

bnclandscaping@hotmail.com

Boe Jay International, LLC Mr. Obiora Egwu Hauling: Dirt, Millings, Asphalt, Sand, and Stone. boejayinternationalllc@gmail.com

Bolo Promos & Apparel, LLC Bonnie  O'Guin
Uniforms, Embroidery, Screenprinting, Promotional Products, Disposable Face Masks, KN95 Masks, Hand 
Sanitizer.

bonnieopromo@gmail.com

Booker Brick and Window Clean, LLC NO CONTACT NAME Provide Construction & Post Construction Cleaning, General Construction Laborers. BookBrick52@gmail.com

BPC Service Company, LLC Ms. Amy Bryant
Plumbing Services- new construction and renovations, water heater change outs, water filtration, sewer, jetting, 
line cameras, leak detection.

amy@bryant.management

BPG System, LLC Mr. Sudhakara KorrapatProviding IT Staffing and Consulting to Clients, State, Private Companies. rk@bpgsystems.com

Bravo Protective Services, LLC Mr. Gary Cooper
Provides contract sercurity guards and patrol services. Also provides access control, thermal screening, 
surveillance monitoring and personal/ mobil patrol services.

BravoProtectiveServices@gmail.com

Bravo1 Protection, LLC Tammy Johnson
Crowd Control and Crowd Management, Event Security, Personal Protection, Theft Prevention. Bravo1 Protection 
is South Carolina's Leading Private security company. We specialize in providing hospitality-driven, exceptional 
armed and unarmed security office

Tammy@bravo1protection.com

136

Item 12.



BREE & Associates, INC Mr. Robert Lancaster
Construction Management, Cost Estimating, DBE Management, Staff Augmentation, Construction 
Inspections/Administration, Planning/Design Support, Schedule/Claims Analysis, Pavement Codition Survey, 
Public Involvement, Utility Coordination, Constructability 

bree@breeassociates.com

BRONZE STAR, LLC Wholesale Distribution dean@bronzestar1.com

Brown Enterprises of SC, LLC Bonnie Brown Construction

Brown Sugar Services, LLC Ms. Tamia Brown Hauling (Asphalt, Dirt, and Rock); Landscaping (mowing, and edging); and Site Preparation. tamiabrownsugar@gmail.com
Brownstone Builders, LLC/ Brownstone 
Roffing & Remodeling

Mr. Demond Caldwell Roofing, Flooring, Painting, Drywall, Framing, Hardwood, Tile, Wood Refinishing, and Siding. d.caldwell@brownstonebuildersllc.com

Brownstone Construction Group, LLC Mr. Dale Collier, Mr. Da  
Construction Management & Product Management Services; Archtectural and Engineering Services; Construction 
Engineering Inspection Services.

dcollier@bstonegroup.com

Building Cleaning and Maintenance, Inc. Mr. Roy Lim Janitorial Cleaning and Maintenance Services. bcminc@bellsouth.net

Bullzeye Equipment and Supply Kristie Collins
Traffic control products, safety products, erosion control products, equipment, rent equipment, tools, and many 
other products

KCollins@bullzeyeequipment.com

Buy Gear Up,LLC Equipment storage for Military, Police and first responders mandystarkey@yahoo.com

By Design LLC. Denise Bouknight Commercial holiday decorating and interior plants denisebouknight@gmail.com

By Myself Transport LeRoy F. Porterfield Local and long distance hauling of household commodities including bottles, beverages, mattresses, and produce operations@bymyselftransport.com

C & O Miller Enterprise, LLC Maria Miller Transportation consulting, transportation asset management macarub@gmail.com

C & S Tours, LLC Mr. Samuel Savage
Certified Travel Agency and Insured Motorcoach Company Charter Bus Executive Coach, Hotel and all-inclusive 
travel to resort areas- Develop Tours (day trips, incentive trips ect), and manage client travel. Transportation- 
Transport clients via motorchoach

info@cstourstravel.com

C & T Hauling, LLC Ms. Tonya Proctor Local Hauling (2)- Dirt, Asphalt, Rock, Gravel, and Construction Material. c&thauling864@gmail.com

C & V Services LLC Chris Tillman
Janitorial cleaning, office cleaning, carpet cleaning, floor stipping, floor cleaning, post-construction cleaning, 
retail leaning, restaurant cleaning, window cleaning, pressure & power washing, deep cleaning, house cleaning, 
move-in, move-out cleaning, s

CVhireandrecruit@gmail.com

C 3  Construction, LLC Mr. Che'von Davenport
We specialize in construction management services for commercial projects. We've managed the folling scopes: 
Insulation, Firestopping, Site Services, Equipment, Demolition and Saw Cutting, Safety Equipment.

Cdavenport@c-3constructionllc.com

C. B. Hill Millworks, Inc. Elijah McKenzie Wood, Flooring, and Molding elijah@cbhillmillworks.com

C. R. Hipp Construction, Inc. Pete L. Bailey
Mechanical contractor and mechanical service provider. Construction and repair of HVAC, Plumbing, and Process 
Piping and Equipment. Customers include industrial healthcare, and institutional facilities.

Pete.Bailey@crhippconstruction.com

C.K.R.E, LLC Hauling Asphalt milling, Gravel, Cement, Stockpile dirt, and Clearing. ckrellc1@gmail.com
Caldwell  and Son Trucking in Lexington, 
LLC

Mr. Quentin Caldwell Hauling (3x): ( Stone, Dirt, and Asphalt). Quentin6041@aol.com

Candies Construction, LLC Mr. Ernest Candiesr. Ern  
Specializes in Grading, Concrete, Site Preparation, Clearing & Grubbing, Utilities, Asphallt Paving, Painting and 
Coating

Canebranch Site Construction, LLC Edith Ackerman
Storm drain installation, site preparation, road construction, water line, grading, and heavy equipment 
operations

canebranchsiteconstruction@gmail.com

Capital A Janitorial, LLC Alonzo Avents Janitorial Services capitalallc@gmail.com

Capitol Hill Healthcare Consulting, LLC Ms. Shirley Robinson
Provide Consulting Services to Healthcare business to include the folling training, Risk Management, Business 
Analysis, Strategic Planning, Executive Caoching, Regulatory, Compliance, and Auditing.

Champion4good@gmail.com

CARBRA Construction and Design Betty Price Commerical and residential new construction, renovations and additions. info@carbradesign.com

Cardinal Builders, LLC Christina Metts Commercial and residential renovations cardinalbuildersllcm@gmail.com

Carmine Communication, LLC d/b/a 
Carolina Improv

Ms. Gina Trimarco
Employee Training, and Business Consulting, Leadership Sales, Customer Service Training, Marketing, Sales & 
Operations.

gina@carolinaimprov.com

Carolina Cardiac Care Cassandra Celena Allen
Cardiovascular UltraSound Services, Echocardiagraphy ,Carotid Duplex, Venous Untralsound, Renal Untrasound, 
Artenal Untrasound, Abdominal Aorta Untrasound, Ankle Brachial Index

ccccardiac@gmail.com

Carolina Citizens Reality, LLC Mr. Ulice D. Lance
Negoatiate and arrange real estate transactions. Represent home owners when selling their homes. Respeesent 
home buyers when purchasing a new or resale home.

Ulice.lance@yahoo.com

Carolina Commercial Contracting, Inc. Pamela J. Smith Installation of Drywall, Acoustical Ceilings, Metal Studs.

Carolina Custom Contractors, LLC Mr. Patrick Condon
Commercial, Marine, Residential- New Construction, Repairs, Up-Fits, Maintencance, Project Management, Light 
and Heavy Site work, Energy Consulting and Energy Project Implementation, Forestry Consulting, Land 
Management and Improvements, Lead Paint Abatem

pwcondon@gmail.com

Carolina Dream Builders, Inc of Charleston Mr. Sean Kershaw Residential and Commercial Construction, Roofing, Painting, Concrete Foundations, Framing, Drywall.

Carolina Microwave Associates, Inc. Mike Tadros
Fiber optic repair, tower erection, antenna design, RF site survey, wave guides, 2-way radio, cables, FAA 
lighting, jammers

mike@carolinamicrowave.com

Carolina Pines Realty, Inc Ms. Beth Ross
Real estate sales and rentals, property management, REOs and BPOs. Listing and selling of real estate along with 
property management.

sccarolinapines@gmail.com

Carolina Premier Window Films, Inc.
Installation of Window tint for Commercial, Residential, Sun Control, Automotive, Safety and Security, 
Decorative, Business and Auto Tinting.

michelle@cpwindowfilms.com

Carolina Security Systems & Consulting, 
LLC

Ms. Catherine Jenkins
Electronic Security Systems, Monitoring & maintenance of electronic security & fire Alarms, installs, access 
control video surveilance, reseler of verizon internet services, coate operator.

Cathy@carolinasecuritysys.com

Carolina Total Staffing Solutions, LLC Ms. Laura Egelhoff Temp Agency, Temporary Help Services, Career Counseling. legelhoff@carolinastss.com
Carolina Transit of the Low Country 
/Carolina Transit

Benji Elliott Charter Buses CarolinaTransit@yahoo.com
Carolina Transit of the Lowcountryd/b/a 
Carolina Transit

Mr. Benjamin Elliott Charter Buses ( 47 & 55 passengers). CarolinaTransit@yahoo.com

Carter and Carter Properties Mr James Carter/ Ms Ve  Properties Management ronniecarter@hotmail.com

Carwin Logistics, LLC Aldin Brown
Moving, transport, and packing of furniture, merchandise, equipment, household, and office goods; furniture 
assembly and disassembly; equipment and furniture installation, and courier services (local and long distance)

carwinlogistics@gmail.com

Casarez Construction, LLC Mr. Nerari Real CasarezGrading, Storm Drain, Silt Fence alberto@casarezconstructionllc.com

CASE Consulting, Inc. Calvin Wise
Civil and Structural Engineering Services. Design, analysis, drafting, etc. of structural members and structures for 
commercial projects. Construction Administration\\ Structural Consulting\\Construction Contract Administration 
Commercial Construction Man

cwise@casecon.net

Cassy Electric, LLC Ms. Ebony Sullivan
Commercial, Residential full service electrical services, industrial services, lighting installation, rewires, service 
upgrades, conduit, low voltage, high voltage.

ebony@cassyelectric.com

Catawba Mechanical Services, LLC Tina Early
Refigeration, HVAC, Design and installation, service ammonia and freon refrigeration and HVAC systems, 
commercial grade heating, cooling, and air ventilation systems, cold storage spaces, air handlers, compressors, 
evaporators, split systmes, boilers, chi

tinaearly@catawbamechanical.com

Catfish Construction, LLC Mr. Marlon Glover
Construction: Drywall, Metal Stud framing, Painting, Demolition and Renovation, Ceiling ACT, and other 
construction related work.

Marlonglover@catfishconstructionllc.com

CATO Fleet Transport, LLC Louis Steen Coles
Hauling Sheet Steel, Crane Parts, Vehicles, Generators, Rebar, Pallepized Steel, Conestoga, Concrete Barriors, 
Bagged Concrete, Construction Materials, Lumber, Aluminum Blocks and Engines.

CATOFLEETTRANSPORTLLC@GMAIL.COM

CB Smith Plumbing & Associates, Inc Connie Smith Water/sewer installation & replacement, new residential construction, water/sewer service & repairs cbsmithplumbing@att.net

137

Item 12.



CC&I Services, LLC Jennifer Willis
CC&I offers Chapter 1 building code inspections, Chapter 17 special inspections, code consulting, building 
department supplemental services, plan review services, commercial property inspections, poperty condition 
assessments (PCA), Phase 1 Environmental 

jwillis@cciservicesllc.com

CDA Performance Construction, LLC Mr. David Aguilar Concrete pavers and Retention Walls. cdaperformanceconstruction@gmail.com

Central Minority Maintenance, LLC Carlos Irving
Central Minority Maintenance, LLC provides: Grounds Maintenance, janitorial, pest control, hauling, renovation 
and construction services.

perfectlawn843@yahoo.com

CES Group Engineers, LLP Judy Heleine Engineering Services, Environmental Consulting Services, ?Surveying, Mapping, and Landscape Architecture jheleine@ces-group.net

CFL Facilities, INC Michael Howard
CFL is a diversified multi-service provider. We offer facilities services that range from  janitorial to the more 
technical aspect. The general services would include day porters, window cleaning, support services, pressure 
washing, warehouse cleaning, st

heather@cflfacilities.com

Champ Express, LLC Hauling Asphalt, Gravel and Sand champ200606@yahoo.com

Champagne & Associates Consulting Ms. Kimberly ChampagnAdministration, Management, and Information Technology Consulting Kimberly@chaconsultants.com

Chao and Associates, Inc Mr. Ta-Wei David Chao Structural Engineering,Civill Engineering,Land Surveying, Asbestos Survey. DavidC@chaoinc.com

Charles Williams Painting, LLC Mr. Charles Williams
A Commercial and Residential Painting Contractor that offers full service interior, and exterior painting services. 
We also provide drywall instalation, and power washing, and cleaning services.

cwpropainting@yahoo.com

Charleston Gourmet Burger Company Chevalo WilsondebrianoMarinade Sauce. info@charlestongourmetburger.com

Charleston Greenery Ms. JoEllen Patrick Lease Sell and Maintain Plants and Labor to maintain. jepartrick58@gmail.com

CHARLESTON LANDSCAPE Installs landscape designs for homes, Multi-family projects & Commercial properties darla.reese@charlestonlandscape.com
Charleston s Rigging & Marine, Inc d/b/a 
Carolina's Rigging

Ms. Jessica Sage Manufacturer/Fabricator/Repair of Wire, Nylon, and Chain Rigging Slings jsaga@charlestonsrigging.com
CHEA, LLC (d/b/a Brilliant Lighting 
Solutions)

Mr. Chet Chea Commercial, Industrial, and Architectural lighting products and services. sales@brilliantlightingus.com

Chief Services and Security Solutions Tammy C. Mikels
Security officers, patrol services, investigations, access control and cameras, cybersecurity, risk assessment, 
security training

tammy.mikels@chiefsecuritysolutions.com

Childs Architecture, LLC Suzanne R. Childs Architectural design, interior design, planning services srchilds@childsarchitecture.com

Childs Elite Construction, LLC Mr. Nichalas Childs Childs Elite Construction, LLC offers masonry services including installing bricks, blocks, and stones. childseliteconstruction@gmail.com

CK & Associates, LLC Ms. Charmaine Dozier
Installation, Maintenance repair of Copper, Coax, Fiber, Move and changes inside and outside plant work for 
communication. VOIP, VOICE/DATA, VIDEO CABLING, CAT 3, 5, 5E, 6, 6A, 7 FIBER-OPTIC CABLING, FUSION, AND 
MECHANICAL SPLICING, NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE

charmanedozier@ckassociatesllc.com

Clare Morris Agency, Inc. Clare Folio Morris Marketing and Public Relations clare@claremorrisagency.com

ClarkeStone Trucking, LLC Ms. Stephanie Greene Local Hauling, Catch and run, Sand, Gravel, Asphalt, Dirt, and Rocks.

Clavis Coaching and Consulting Group, LLC Ms. Clavis B. Anderson
Coaching and Consulting schools, Small Businesses, Individuals. Providing workforce development skills and 
support to job seekers and career changers.

mustdv8@gmail.com

Cleean World USA, LLC Mr. Justin Hempstead
Janitorial Services, Supplies (Construction Wiring, Mechanical Air Conditioning Units, Plumbing Material, and 
Sheet Rocks) and also provides Business Consulting.

Clements Electrical, Inc Ms. Janet Clements
Electrial Installations, Maintenance, Trouble, Lighting, HVAC,Controls, Fire Alarms, CCTV, Emergency Power 
Systems, Safety and Quality Inspections, Infrared Inspections, Security Systems, New Construction, Renovations, 
Design Build.

janet@clementselectrical.com

Clemons  Business Group, LLC Mr. Brack Clemons Information Technology Solutions and Services Provider: Consulting, Solutions, Installation, Training, and Services bclemons@clemonsbusinessgroup.com

Clemson Cleaning Services Inc Patti Walter Office and facility cleaning, floor car & window cleaning. pwalter4@aol.com

CLR Construction, LLC Mr. Curtis L. RichardsonConstrucion and Plumbing Services for Commercial and Residential Properties. Clrichardson1906@gmail.com

CMA Services, Inc Colon M Abraham
Janitorial Services, Unarmed Decurity Guards, Yards & Grounds Maintenance, Temporaty Staffing, Other Contract 
Services

colona@cmaservicesinc.com

CMB Services, Inc Cedric Barnes
General Construction, Commercial Renovation, Ground up Build Services, Constriction Management, Building 
Expansions, Facility Services.

cedric@cmbbuild.com

Coast 2 Coast Lawns, LLC Jeremy Ballen Landscape Maintenance, Landscaping, Groundskeeping c2clawns@gmail.com

Color Addix, Inc Ms. Abigail Downey Paint and Body Shop.

Community Revitalization Group, LLC Mr. Jonathan Moody Purchase run down property and renovate it. Providing homes to veterans. communityrevitalizationgrp@gmail.com

Compass 5 Partners, LLC Maryellyn Cannizzaro Architectural planning, design & project management, public, healthcare and education clients mcannizzaro@compass5partners.com

Compliance Centre, Inc Ms. Christy B. Brabham
The Company provides services for environmental assessments, safety, and occupational health projects for 
clients. Allso licensed to perform asbestos abatement.

christy@compliancecentre.net

Compliance Centre, Inc. Christy Brabham
Environmental, Safety and Health Consulting Services to include industrial hygiene studies, OSHA audits, Phase I 
enviromental site assessments, asbestos inspections, asbestos air monitoring, asbestos abatement, mold 
assessments / abatement and lead

christy@compliancecentre.net

Comprehensive Business Consultants Gloria Tanner
Contracts managements, project program management, pubic involvment/outreach programs, project controls, 
facilitation services, professional training and development, compliance, construction, auditing, diversity 
program management, DBE/MBE/WBE certificat

gtanner@cbcllc-us.com

Computer CPR, LLC Ms. Shawna Williams
Computer Repairs, Hardware and software repair or installation, configuring network, cellphone and tablet 
repair, data recovery, maintenance, network installation, server administration, finance options.

custerservice@1computercpr@gmail.com

Connect2NICU Shante Nixon NICU services, NICU application software, medical snixon@connect2nicu.com

Constasis, LLC Vicky Ducworth Consulting, Systems Engineering,Operational Evaluation and Analysis, R&D vducworth@constasis.com

Construction Support Services Jay Joshi Land surveying services. jsjoshi@constructionsupportsc.com

Continental Business Media (CBM BASICS) Ms. Jerri Campbell Promotional Items, Tot Bags, Pens, etc. cbmbasics@sc.rr.com

Continuity Consulting Management Group, 
LLC

Mr. Angelo McBride
Business Development, Training, Strategic Planning, Market entry Strategy, Business Planning, Economic 
Development Consultation, and Feasibility Studies.

Angelo.mcbride@CCMGLLC-1.com

Contour Mining & Construction, LLC Contract Sprip Mining & Overburden Removal, Site Development, Consulting, Utilities Construction, Earthmoving mhanna@contourmc.com

Cooper Planning Group Structure&Inplement Group benefits plans; Concil and implement individual insurance

CORG Management Group, LLC Ms. Vickey Evans
Facilities Maintenance, Construction Management, HVAC, Plumbing, Electrical- Specialty Tades, Real Estate Asset 
Management, Janitorial Services, Landscaping Services, Program Management, Project Management, and 
Admininistrative and General Management Cons

vevans@corg1.com

Cosmic Goddess Divine, LLC LaToya Stephen
Cancer, HBP, Diabetes disease prevention & awareness workshops, Women wellness advoacy, Workshops, & 
Specialty Hip Baths, STD prevention & Awareness Workshops, Personal Development Workshops & Spritiual 
Counseling, Holistic Health Workshops

cosmicgoddessdivine@gmail.com

CR Trucking Enterprises, LLC Chikosi Reed Trucking, Flatbed Hauling - lumber, metal, stone, generators and dyes CRTruckingSC@yahoo.com

138

Item 12.



Crenshaw Erosion Control, LLC Bailey Crenshaw Hydro Seeding, Installing Erosion Sontrol Blankets, and Slits Fences crenshawerosioncontrol@gmail.com

Critical Protection, LLC Patricia VanWert Security guard and patrol criticalguards@gmail.com

Crossroads Environmental, LLC Kay Horton
Consulting Services-Inspection, Project design, project Mangement, and Monitoring for the presence of Asbestos, 
lead, Mold, Industrial Hygiene

khorton@crossroadsenv.net

CS Plumbing, Inc Maria Camacho Installation of plumbing services csplumbingincnc@gmail.com

CTI Leasing, LLC Mr. Benjamin Elliott Hauling- (2) ( Transport Containers, Haul Dirt, Gravel, Asphalt, and Sand). carolinatransit@yahoo.com

Cummings Consulting, LLC Mr. Mason Cummings
Organizational development consulting firm specializing in consulting soft-skill training, Workforce Development, 
Education Consulting and operational Consulting.

info.cummingsconsulting@gmail.com

Curry Construction Tiffany Curry
Line striping, pavement markings, parking lot sign install, install wheel stops, aviation, flight services and 
support

tiffanylfisher@yahoo.com

Custom Commercial Cleaning Corp. Ms. Sharon Reid Post construction and commercial cleaning servces, Janitorial Service, Dry Ice Blasting, Pressure Washing. sharon@customcommercialcleaning.com

Cutrite Landscaping, LLC Juan Garcia landscape maintenance, hardscapes, irrigation install and repair juan@cutriteusa.com

Cutting Up, LLC Mr. Jamie Scott Mowing Grass, Soding, Triming Shrubs, Trees, and Landscaping, Debrie removeal. jrscott@charter.ner

D W Construction and Hauling, LLC Mr. Drunta Watkins Hauling (3) Asphalt, Dirt, Concrete, Milling, and site preparation for commercial and residental properties.

Daniel Investing Group, LLC Kenneth Daniel
Fiber Optic Construction,Splicing, Testing,, Installation and Service of Copper Cat5, Cat6, Cat7, Cable Testing 
and Certification, Structural Cabling

danielinvestinggroupllc@live.com

Datasoft Technologies, Inc Mr. Jayadev Manyapu Consulting and Staffing- Engineering, Finance, Information Technology, and Software Development. jmanyapu@data-tech.com

Davenport Consulting Group, LLC Temporary staffing and consulting

David's Lawn & Stump Grinding, LLC Mr. Michael David Landscaping, Tree Removal, Prunning, Stump Grinding, Grading & Clearing, Installing Sod & Flower Beds. Mbdavid66@gmail.com

Davis Construction and Utilities, LLC Willie L. Davis Underground electrical wiring willieutility@gmail.com

Davis Printing Company, Inc Ann Davis Hayes Printing, Direct mailing, Foil stamping, Graphic design adhayes@davisprintingcompany.com

Davis Trucking Specialized Freight

DayStar Cleaning Services, LLC Ms. Alisha Cooke
Cleaning, Janitoral & disinfectent Services, for Offices, Bussiness, & Commercial- also offers cleaning-
disinfectant for Covid- Virus.

aaacooke@gmail.com

Deliberate Solutions, LLC Cesar Leon Plumbing, Electrical, Painting, Repairs 803solutions@gmail.com

Delta Diva Trucking, LLC Ms. Yvette W. Johnson Local Hauling (1) of Dirt, Sand, Asphalt, and Rocks. deltadivatrucking@gmail.com

Denean The Coffee Queen, LLC Ms. Denean R. Ambersl Coffee Vendor/Mobile Coffee Bar. info@deneantheCoffeeQueen.com

Design the Sign, LLC Volha Kazakova
offset printing including business cards, brochures, flyers, posters, banners, yard signs, metal signs, vinyl 
graphics, wall murals, floor graphics

olga.kazakova01@gmail.com

DesignEDGE, LLC Isaiah Dunlap
The company provides Architechtural Design services for Healthcare , Commercial, Higher Education, Industrial, 
and Religioue Building types. Master and Strategic planning services. Visualizations and 3d rendering are 
additional services. Government Buildi

idunlap@idesignedge.com

Diamond Transportation Mr. Julius Mitchell
Transport- Clean Containers, Has the ablilty to move any product, next door, next town, next state, next 
country.

siluerjm1957@yahoo.com

Dibs on Park, LLC Ms. Rachel Caldwell
DIBS is an APP that allows college students and faculty to message each other to find parking space, it allows 
students meet and interact with each other to find parking. It allows students and faculty to create profiles.

racheldendycaldwell@gmail.com

DICORTE EXCAVATING, INC Land Clearing; Excavation; Demolition; Grading; Debris Removal; Landscaping; Drainage; Ground Maintenance.

Digital Packing & Delivery Systems 
Inc /Strongman Movers

Johnny Mmanuike Transportation Packing & Cleaning Service, Moving Company, and Storage smovers.craters@gmail.com

Diligent Decon, LLC Ms. Holly Dubois Biohazard Remediation, Virus Decontamination Holly@DiligentDecon.com

Diligent Decon, LLC Ms. Holly Dubois Biohazard Remediation, Virus Decontamination Holly@DiligentDecon.com

Discount Toner & Ink, LLC Dorothy Christie Free Shipping Local Service, Warenty, Repair of Printer. DtRsc@bellsouth.net

DLT Roofing, Inc Teresa Tedder Roof replacement/repairs, Gutters, Downspouts dltroofing@yahoo.com

DMS Printing and Promo Otto Smith Printing Promotional info@dmsprintingandpromo.com

DNNL, LLC dba Spherion Staffing Doris Lockhart
Temporary and permanent staffing. Temp to Permanent Staffing.  Training in job seeking skills and in time 
management.

dlockhart@spherion.com

DNR Construction, LLC Ms. Heather Powers Site Contractor. dnrconstruction@outlook.com

Dowling Investigations, LLC Mr. Charles Dowling, PDCriminal Defense, Skip Trancing, Process Server, and Background Checks. dowlinginvestigations2013@yahoo.com

Dream Team Consulting Firm, LLC Dr. Jermaine Johnson
A full service Organizational Development Consulting Firm, specializing in the Enhancement of day to day 
operations and the Recruitment and Retention of Qualified Individuals. Business Consullting: Planning, 
Development, Leadership Training, Start-ups, No

DRG Security and IT Services,LLC Ira Spann Security, tech, IT iralspan@gmail.com
Duality Business and Technology 
Consulting  LLC

Kenneth Sessions Education consulting, information technology training, business and website development kdsessions1@gmail.com

DuBose Cleaning, LLC Mr & Mrs. Joseph and A  Cleaning Service ie, Floors, Offices Building, Mental Health Facilities, Schools Buildings, Government Building. DuBosecleaning@yahoo.com

Dump Rite LLC Dawn Wynne Hauling(2) crush concrete, sand, topsoil, asphalt dawn@dumpritesc.com

Dustless Blasting of Columbia, LLC Ms. Lisandra Valdebeni
Surface Cleaning, & Restoration Services through power blasting with or without abrasives & dry or wet 
abrasives.

dustlessblastingofcolumbia@gmail.com

E&K SERVICES, LLC GENERAL FREIGHT TRUCKING EKServices@live.com

E. L. Cook Construction, LLC Eric L. Cook Residential and Commercial Construction ericlcook2@gmail.com

Earth Movers Trucking, LLC Ms. Rosetta Harris Local hauling of Milling, Sand, Gravel, Asphalt, and Dirt. rozieharris@att.net

Easy Jack, LLC Ortagus Bennett vehicle jack manufacturer

Ed McCrory Logistics, LLC Local Hauling of Asphalt, Sand, Gravel, Dirt edmccrory42@gmail.com

Ed Rush Consulting and Development 
Group, LLC

Ms. Keena Edwards
Real Estate Development, Right of Way Acquisition, Project Management, Construction Consulting, Security 
Guards and Patrol Services, Facilitator of Drug and Alcohol Testing and Background Checks, Tracking Services, 
Flagging Operations, and Traffic Control

keena@edrushcdg.com

Edie's Diva D Enterprises, LLC Dawn Eadie Site Work, Asphalt Paving, Prepping, and Clearing Land dawn@eadiesconstruction.com

Education Prescriptions, Inc Dr. Terita Gusby
Virtual tutoring services (grades 1-12). Workshops and Trainings towards self-esteem, GED Prep Services, Special 
Education Tutoring Services, High School Career Planning, English Language Larning Services.

educationprescriptions@gmail.com

Efficient Safe Cleaning Services Eric Abramson Cleaning and Janitorial eric@efficientsafecleaning.com

EFP Technology Services, LLC dba 
Cultivating the Learning

Eileen Fernandez-Parke
Prepare and Conduct Seminars , Give Speeches at Conf/Mtgs; Provide Technical Assistance , Analyze SDE or 
Other Education Operations, Serve on/ Chair Task Force of Education, Develop Education Curriculum/ related 
Documents, Develop, Edit/ Review Education 

efptechsolutions@gmail.com

Elegence Pressure Washing & Landscaping 
Services

Mr. Gregory L. Robinso Pressure Washing, Landscaping and ect. gregrobinson1972@gmail.com

Elite Limo Service Alice Lawrence Taxi, limo, and shuttle service alawre17@yahoo.com

139

Item 12.



Elite Properties of Charleston, LLC Larry D Broadnax Jr janitorial and maintenance services elitepropertiesofcharlestonsc@yahoo.com

Elite Techniques, Inc April Rodgers
Drilling services, environmental and geotechnical drilling services-auger, mud rotary, air, SPT drilling, well 
installation and sampling, well development, well abandonment

arodgers@elitetechniquesinc.com

Ella Rose Group, LLC Tosha Jordan
Provide assistance with life insurance, Financial Coaching, Retirement Planning, Mortgage Protection Planning, 
Estate Planner, Financial Literacy, Workshope & Investment Planning

tosha@toshajordan.com

Elodie, LLC Ms. Danialle Larkins
Professional Counseling, Psychological Evaluations, Diagnoistic Assessments, Bocational Evaluations, Trauma 
Therapy.

dlarkins@elodiellc.com

Elvis Welding Services Inc Ms Kimberly Lineweber
We offer structural steel per your plans and need, welding, fabrication and erection of that steel. We work close 
with a steel detailer, the architect, and engineer to make sure the job is done to all specific plans and codes. All 
our welders are certifie

kimlineweber@elviswelding.com

Elysian Consulting, LLC Christina Coble
administrative management, general management, environmental consulting services, environmental impact 
assessments, wetland consulting

ccoble@elysianconsultingllc.com

Embark Business Solutions, LLC Sonya Hunt Business start-up assistance, training and development, payroll, bookkeeping, human resources, staffing sonya@embarkbs.com

Empire LTD, LLC Mr. James Carter/ Ms.V  Dry Cleaning, Alternations and Shoes Shine and Shoe Repair. ronniecarter@hotmail.com

Enga Hair Enga Hair
Remediation services, asbestos, lead and mold inspections, air monitoring, erosion and sediment control 
inspections, project management

English For Life Academy, LLC Kim Carroll Intercultural Communication, and Language Training, and Consulting.

Enterainment Advertising, LLC Ms. Kmberly Harding
Aerial and Professional Photography, Graphic Design, Damage Assessment , SAR Emergency, Inspections, 
Surveying, Exploitation, Site Planning, Photography in General, Graphic Design.

kim.sisterspub@gmail.com

Enterprise OpsAssure, LLC Herbert L Drayton III Business management consulting, task management via mobile application

ENVIRO AgScience, Inc Dr. Louis B. Lynn Construction Management, General Contracting and Commercial Landscaping and Maintenance louis.lynn@enviroags.com

Estate Planners, LLC Robert Kim
Commercial, industrial, residential equipment and buildings, HVAC, refrigeration, distribution, installation of 
HVAC and refrigeration

rkim777@gmail.com

Evans Industrial Construction, LLC Patrica Evans Mechanical and General Contracting sissy.evans@eic-ind.com

Evergreen Paper Products Ms. Amakia Gibson Distribution of Paper Products, Bathroom Paper, Hand Towels, Soaps.Trash Can Liners, Bedding, Sales. egreenpaper@aol.com

Evidence Based Services, Inc Dr. Jeff Randall : Dr. P   
We are co-developers of an evidenced-based treatment for adolescents with substance abuse and conduct 
related problems. We provide consultation sevices for agencies who wish to implement our treatment approach.

Jeff@EvidenceBasedServices.com

Excellent Affairs Services, LLC Ms. Samantha Delee
We provide cleaning services for make ready properties. We also provide painting services for units. We prepare 
the units for tenants to move in.

Eaffairsllc@gmail.com

Executive Coaching Institute for Minority 
Women  LLC

Ms. Tracy R. Powell Executive Coaching Services for individuals and organizations, Public Speaking. drtracy@ecifmw.org

Exquisite Enterprises Inc, LLC Ms. Kimberly Bowman
Publishing and Advertising service, as well as support services to businesses and professionalsin areas of business 
coaching, marketing, branding, photography, etc.

admin@exquisiteenterprisesinc.com

Exterior Building Services, LLC Kathryn Peterson waterproofing, exterior building shell maintenance, masonry, general contracting, window & glazing, concrete kpeterson@extbuildingservices.com

Extraordinary Headhunters, LLC Kiara Streater Staffing agency, staffing, recruiting kiarastreater@extraordinaryheadhuntersllc.com

Farmer Construction, LLC Willie Farmer Electrical and Interior Renovations fconstruction@fcllc.biz
Fernandez Interpreter & Translator 
Solutions LLC

Rafael R. Fernandez Interpreter & Translation Services.

Filters South, Inc. Ms. Deborah Wills PoweSale of all type filters made for machinery, HVAC, in Manufacturing Plants, Offices Buildings, Hospitals, Etc. dwillspowell@earthlink.net

Filtration Solutions, Inc. Kelly Farrell
Oil/water/air Filters, wastewater filtration, transformer oil filtration systems, food/beverage filtration, filtration 
products, thermal & ultrasonic imagery, electrical plant walk thrus to meet OSHA requirements

billie@filtrationsolutions.com

Fine Cuts Lawn Care. LLC Mr. Craig Johnson Lawn Care finecutsllc@gmail.com

First Class Barbers, LLC Ortagus Bennett Salon, Personal grooming tay.5star.ent@gmail.com

FloorCo, Inc Ms. Tena Meermans Installation of all floor coverings. Tmeermans@msn.com

Florence Concrete Products, Inc Ms. Sherrt Jones Sales and Manufacture of pre-cast/pre-stressed concrete products smjonesfcp@aol.com

Florence Ogburu Enterprises, LLC Florence Ogburu
Professional & Construction Engineering Services.  Road Striping, Construction & Repair of Buildings.  Supplies 
office products, textiles, commodities. Commericial & Residential upfit, Interior Renovation, Water & Sewer, 
Masonary, Repair & Painting, Drywa

fogburu@gmail.com

Flow-Rite Plumbing, LLC Mr. Kevin B. RichardsonPlumbing, Installation, and Repairs Commercial/Residentail. flowrideplumbingllc@gmail.com

Formula Automatic Door Co, Inc Ms Abgail Meyer Sales and services of Formula Automatic Doors and sell commercial doors, door hardware, frames, sliding doors.

Fox Events, LLC Frances Lauren Fox Event Planning Services lauren@afoxevent.com

Freeman J. Burns Realty Mr. Freeman J. Burns Realtor- Acquisition and sal of real property Freeman@freemanjburns.com

Fullington Construction, LLC Mr. Quincy Fullington Bridge Repair, Bridge Overlay, Joint Repair, and Bridge Deck Repair

G & I Security Company, LLC Melvin Dewitt
Security, 24/7 security guard services, eviction/legal documents service, foot and motor patrol security, shared 
site security protection, construction and commercial site security protection, social events security

info@gisecuritycompany.com

G & J Trucking, LLC Ms. Edith Smith Hauling (4) of asphalt, dirt, construction materials, aggregates, fill dirt, and top soil. gjtruckingllc@gmail.com

G & S Adventures Mr. Gerald Sitton Construction Services, Renovations, Painting, Educational Facilities- Interior/Exterior gsitton44@gmail.com

G and C General Contractors, LLC Mr. Pervis Gibson Jr. General Contractor, Providing general construction service. prvrll22@aol.com
G&P Construction, Hauling and 
Environmental  LLC

Debra Pearson Demolition, Asbestos/Lead/Mold Abatement, Land Clearing, Grubbing, Concrete debpears8@gmail.com

Gainey Machine & Fab, LLC Donna Gainey Manufacturer of parts, short run production machining and fabrication job shop gaineymachinefab@bellsouth.net

Gee and Gee Concrete Paving and 
Solutions, LLC

Concrete Insulation, Concrete Repairs and Demolition, Concrete Curbs, Gutters, and Sidewalks. Maro Slabs on 
grade. Footers

geeandgeeconcrete@gmail.com

GEOMETRIX, INC Endia N. Jones
EROSION Control Services, NPDES permitting and monitoring for silt-runoff, Auto Cad. Stream Delineation and 
Classification.

rjones@geometrixsolutions.com

Gilly Vending, Inc Gilda Rosenberg Vending machine services gilda@gillyvending.com

Gira Steel, LLC Gira Patel Stell fabrication gira@girasteel.com

Glee Consulting Group, LLC Gwendolyn V. Glee Grant writing, business and strategic planning, financial consulting, temporary staffing gglee@gleeconsultinggroup.com
Global Construction & Development 
Group  LLC

General Contractor Commercial and Residential Building and Renovations

Globalpundits Technology Consultancy, Inc Joe Doyle
Temporaray help solutions, engineering services, computer programming, computer systems design, computer 
facilities management, computer services, scientific and technical consulting

gp@globalpundits.com

Glory Painting Company, LLC Mr. Thomas Williams
A Commercial and Residential Painting Contractor that offers full service interior, and exterior painting. Glory 
Painting offers dependable and afforable services throughout the state of South Carolina. We also provide 
drywall installation, and cleaning s

glorypaintingco@gmail.com

Glow By Michelle, LLC Mr. Michelle Henderson
glow by Michelle formulates and develops natural skincare products such as natural soaps, body creams, bath & 
body oils, facial and body scrubs, and hair oils.

info@glowbymichelle.com

GM Brown Consulting, LLC Dr. Glenda Brown Education Consulting and Marriage Counseling.

GNPC, LLC Ms. Nam Goss Janitorial Services ( Commercial & Residential) namgoss54@gmail.com

Golden Care Solutions, LLC Stucha Burgess Golden Care Solutions is a counseling center.  We offer individual, family, and couples counseling services. sburgess@goldencaresolutionssc.com

Golden Tech Systems, Inc Pushpinder Sing GarchaProfessional IT consulting services, Custom computer programming services pushpinder@golden-tech-systems.com

140

Item 12.



Good Sence Automation, LLC Mr. Shan Smith
Provides Products and Services related to Industrial, and Building Automation, for example Computer based 
systems, Robotic based system, Electrical Services, Lighting and lighting Components. Flooring and Training 
Services.

Lashan@gsaeast.com

GOODSTOCK Consulting, LLC Ms. Kimberly Butler-Wi       
GOODSTOCK Consulting is a Health Equity firm that partners with agencies to strategically increase equitable 
policies, practices, and processes that consider strengths and disadvantages of minority and Underserved 
Communities. We offer Strategic Planning,

Info@goodstockconsulting.com

Grace CPR
Provide Cariopulmonary Resuscitation Training to all individuals whether Physicians, Nurses, Babysitters, or 
Laypersons in the community.

grace2v8@gmail.com

Grace Glass Installation and fabrication of glass, windows, and doors graceglassllc@gmail.com

Grass Masters of South Carolina, LLC Darnell Johnson Landscaping, tree and debris removal, janitorial grassmasters_sc@yahoo.com

Greater Works, LLC Ms. Darla E. Davenport Individual Consultings, Digital Marketing, and casting (Talent) GreaterworksLLC@gmail.com

Green Construction Co of Summerville, Inc Mr. Marion Green Provide Service for Water and Sewer Lines, Pump Stations, Concrete and Asphalt Paving. beckyrich202@bellsouth.net

Green River Terrazo, Inc. Norma A. Ramos Flooring and Terrazzo Installation normaramos0313@hotmail.com

Green's Commercial Cleaning Inc Michael Parkins
janitorial cleaning, carpet cleaning, window cleaning, construction clean-up, janitorial supplies, faciities 
maintenance, landscaping

mparkins@gccpride.com

Greenville Basketball Training/ Hoops 
University  LLC

Mr. Myson Jones Basketball training, Clinics, Individual and group training, and development/travel teams info@hoopsuniversitytraining.com

Greenville Safety Consultants, Inc Juanita Worthy
Safety training, safety auditing, MSHA training, OSHA training, flagger training, CPR training, Confined space 
rescue, Fall protection

info@greenvillesafety.com

Gregg's Lawn and Landscaping Gregory McRae Welding and Landscaping gregmcrae24@yahoo.com

Greystone Maintenance, LLC Ms. Bertha Irving Commercial/Residential Janitoral Cleaning and Landscaping Services, greystonemaintenancellc@gmail.com

GRIDS SECURITY SERVICES, LLC Ira Span
Legal's/ Law Training; Certified Vendeors for Homeland Security; FEMA and Custom and Border Patrol; CCTV 
Sales and Installations (Multiple Platforms and Systems)

iralspan@gmail.com

GT Services, LLC Mr. Feldmon Taylor Site Preparation, Clearing, Grading, and Excavation. fmtaylor@ymail.com

GT Supply Co Darrin Thomas PPE, Protective mask, Gloves, Sanitizer,Face sheilds. Disinfectant wipes darrin@blackpagesusa.com

Hard Hat transportation, LLC Mr. Frank Ancrum IIIMr.  
Transportation distribution and logistics: Hauling; (2) Supplier of Medical/ Office Supplies General Material and 
Supplies.

hardhattransportation@gmail.com

Hardaway  Investment, LLC Ms. Cynthia Jordan Afforable Multifamily Housing options and Interior/Exterior Painting. hardawayinvestments@gmail.com

HARP Globap Solutions, LLC ( formly SHRP 
Business Solutions, LLC

Ms. Carolyn C. Calwise
Executive Search Services, Employment Placement Services, Leadership Training & Development, Logistics 
(suppliers), Logistics Consulting.

ccalwise@harpglobalsol.com

Harper's Trucking, LLC John B. Harper
Hauling sand, gravel, fill dirt, asphalt, milled asphalt, broken up concrete, demolition materials, slag, tree 
stumps, and sawn wood, yard trash

Harrison's Travels, LLC Ms. Shawnta Harrison We offer travel planning services to includedomestic and international travel. Shawnta@harrisonstravelsc.com

Hazel Concrete, LLC Concrete- foundation: sidewalks, Curbs; Patios; Structural Foundations; Decorative Stamp Concrete; abd Grading

Health and Wellness Pharmacy, LLC Janet Ibrahim Pharmacy, prescription education and counseling, prescription programs carolinahealthpharmacy@gmail.com

Health Force, LLC Ms. Valerie Aiken
Provision of Temporary Staffing Services (both Medical and General); Additionally provide RN's, LPN's, Social 
Workers for Case Management Services.

vaiken@healthforceus.com

Healthcare Etc, LLC Ms. Valarie Squirewell
Healthcare Etc, LLC is a Durable Medical Equipment and Supply compnay which provides; Incontince Supplies 
(Adult Diapers/Briefs, Youth Diapers/Briefs, Choldren Diapers, Disposable Wipes, Bedpads/Chuxs). Bath Safety 
Equipment (Shower Chairs, Transfer Showe

Valarie@HealthcareEtcLLC.com

Healthy ideas, Inc d/b/a Southeastern 
Medical Supply

Mr. Cedric A. Waddell
We sell health and wellness products to businesses and the general public. Products sold are Nebulizers, Blood 
Pressure Monitors, Stethscopes, AED'S, Pedometers, Pulse Oximeters, Medical Bags, Thermometers, Rollators, 
New Walkers, etc.

cwaddell@semedicalsupply.com

Heaven Sent Helpers, LLC Aaliyah McNary
Provider of medical equipment and medical supply facility distributer. In home care services assisting seniors, 
and the disabled with selectively trained and screened caregivers. Professional recruiting and staffing for health 
care facilities.

heavensent79@hotmail.com

Heavenly 7 Cleaning Residential cleaning (commercial facilities) service.

Heavenly Scent Cleaning Service, LLC Bianca Geddie
residential  cleaning, commercial cleaning, new construction, trash outs, move out/in of commercial and 
residential properties

heavenlyscleaningservice@gmail.com

Hedges R Us Landscaping Co. Mr. Marcus Gambrell Erosion control, Grading, Hardscape Design, Turf Management, Pesticide Management. hedgesrus@gmail.com

Helping Hands Transportation, LLC Dedra Harley Hauling Rock, Dirt and aggregrete material haul to various worksites, Hauling heavy long freight. helpinghandscareservice@yahoo.com

HH Construction, Inc dba HHJ 
Construction, Inc

General Contractor in South Carolina and North Carolina, Interior Uplift (Painting, Drywall, Acoustic Ceiling, Floor 
Installation, HVAC, Green Landscaping, Eectrical, Framing, Bird Netting, Provide Skill and Unskilled Laborers.

president@hhjconstruction.com

Hibbitts Enterprises, LLC Amy Hibbitts
pharmacy, healthcare items, healthcare equipment, drug store, immunizations, blood pressure checks, medical 
screenings, medication therapy management, medication packaging

hibbittsland@hotmail.com

Hill's Industrial Pressure Wash, LLC Mr. Fredrick Hill Pressure Washing, Homes, Businesses, Automobiles, Driveways, Schools, and Office Buildings. Fredrickhill31@yahoo.com

Hill's Mobile Detailing Service Mr. Fredrick Hill Mobile Presure Washing Service. Fredrickhill31@yahoo.com

Holy City Linen Services Ann Son Dry Cleaning, Laundry, Commercial Laundry ann@holycitylinen.com

Home Sweet Home Interiors, LLC Denita Jan Richards
Home furnishings, appliances, bedding, electronics, accessories, sources for commercial and institutional items, 
industrial, hospitality grade items

homesweethomeint@att.net

Homeyer Strategy Group, LLC Wendy Homeyer Strategic communications, Issues Management and Public Relations wendy@homeyerstrategy.com

HR Assist ME, Inc Cassandra Beaudry Human Resourse Services, Payroll, Recruitment cbeaudry@hrassistme.com

H-TEK NETWORKSLLC Mr. Darius Hall Sr. CSP, Network Structured Cabling, Access Controls, Fiber Optics, Das, CCTV, AV, Fusion Splice. Dariushall@hteknetworks.com

Huger Construction Company, Inc. Me. James L. Smalls, S
Place and finish concrete foundations driveways, Building Construction, Interior Renovations, Sidewalks, 
Installation of catch basins.

jlsmallssr@aol.com

Ideal Welding, LLC Ms. Chrystal Atkins
Custom fabrication tables, benches, column supports, gussets, corbels and brackets, Welding of products per 
customer drawings.

ideawelding@yahoo.com

Image Resource, LLC Cheryl Olson 
Full service signage contractor.  Sale of ADA signage and signage systems, exterior signs, letters, custom signs, 
informational and directional signage.  Signage design, supply, consultation and installation. Signage Installation.

c.imageresource@gmail.com

Immaculate Pressure Washing Service, LLC Mr. Warren Manning
Pressure Washing Services, Residential/Commerical Property, and Mobile Car Washing/Detailing for Automobiles 
and Commerical Vehicles.

Industrial Safety Coatings Inc Anne Williams
industrial expoxy coatings, floors, walls, chemical containment, surface preparation, cleaning, and installation of 
exposy coatings, removal of old coating systems

anne@iscoatings.com

InfiNeXt Educational Solutions, LLC Mr. Ishmael Brown Jr.
Educational Solutions: Adult training, tutoring, development; K-12 tutoring, Academic Coaching, test 
Prepaaration, Semimars, Workshops & more.

ibrown@infinexted.com

Infinity Home and More, LLC Ms. Willette Davis
Assist Clientss in buying, selling, and investing in real estate. I also offer property preservation, to include re-
keying, lawn maintenance, boarding up/securing, move in ready repairs, [painting, flooring, utility 
managemaent, trash-out/clean-cuts, occu

buymyhouseinsc@gmail.com

Infinity One Corporarion Mr. Preston Anderson Temporary Staffing Agency preston@infinityonecorporation.com

Infinity Wholesale & Supply, LLC Mr. Connie Young Freight Transportation and arragement ( Auto Dealers) jayyoung489@gmail.com

141

Item 12.



Interchange Staffing Services, LLC Ms. Ruby Bennett Temporary and Permanent Staffing in Administration, Light Industrial and Healthcare, and Manufactoring. rbennett@interchangestaffing.com

Interior Business Services, LLC Taricka Taylor Commercial Interior Design, Project Management Services, Furniture Bid Services taricka@interiorbusinessservices.com

Interior Plants by Chaparral Nursery, LLC Katherine F. Bell Landscaping, foliage management gardencenter@homesc.com

iPro Consulting & IT services, LLC Mr. Vincent White
Installation of Network Cables, Software, Low-Voltage digatal signage screens, cable runs, cameras, printers, 
point of sale, smart hands support, new store readiness surveys, wireless access points, Voice Over IP, rack and 
stack, voice/data and cellular c

vencentwhite@i-proglobal.com

IPW Construction Group, LLC Cyrus Sinor
construction services, new construction, construction repairs, renovations, historical renovations, sitework, 
concrete, plumbing and electrical

cyrussinor@ipwco.com

iRealty International, LLC April James Real Estate Agent and Broker, Right-of-Way Acquisition aprilglennjames@gmail.com

Iron Elk, LLC Ms. Laura Biggerstaff Logo Design, Website Design, Digital Marketing. sales@matsamerica.com

ISHVAN ENTERPRISE,  LLC Venu Parepalli
Civil Construction Engineering and Consultling; Engineering and Design, Consulting and Drafting for Highway and 
Road Construction Projects

J Haleem, LLC Mr. Jamar Washington
Photography Services- Headshots, Events, Products & Commerical /Marketing, Video/ Film- Trainings, 
Recruitment, Marketing, Events (Meetings, Conference, Award Ceremonies)

jamar@jhaleem.com

J.Bell Consulting, LLC Latonja Walker
J. Bell Consulting is a Criminal Justice and Correctional Consulting Firm tha offers Training in Leadership, 
Management, Institutional Operations and Inmate Re-Entry Services.

anasherrell@gmail.com

J.D. Powers, LLC
Residental and Commercial Constructing ( Roofling, Carpentry, Interior, and Exterior Renovation). Concrete 
paving, and Real Estate Broker.

info@jdpowersllc.com

Jakes Building Maintenance Joy Ziegler
Janitorial service, clearing, floor maintenance, stripping and waxing, VCT tile, carpet cleaning, window clearing, 
pressure washing

joyzjbm@gmail.com

James Towing, LLC Mr. Earnest Johnson Vehicle Towing  Service and Minor Roadside Assistance

Javis Financial Services, LLC Ms. Kadeni Javis Accounting Services; Tax Prep; Bookkeeping; Payroll; Insurance; credit Repair; Tax Resolution. info@javistax.com

JD Lane Construction, LLC Ms. Connie Lane Remodel Homes, and Offices. jdlaneconstruction@gmail.com

Jerry's Kettlecorn, LLC Jerry Johnson Popcorn and kettlecorn sales/vendor, concessions

JIT Industries of SC, Inc. Celeste Marro
Industrial supplies including: cutting tools, indexable tools, abrasives, coolants, machine lubricants, tool holders, 
work holding, fasteners, hand tools, MRO items, safety products, saw blades, tapes, quality control tools, 
chemicals, brushes, etc

ssetzer@jitind.com

JMB Security and Meritus Solutions Group, 
LLC

Brian Webb Armed and unarmed security services, special event security, protection, safety, surveillance, FEMA Brian@jmbsecurity.com

JN Utilities Support, LLC Ms. Laura P. Nunnery Sandblasting, and Painting above ground pipework for natural gas utility companies. jen7@comporium.net

Joe Brown Logging, LLC Mr. Jow Brown Hauling, Logging and Forestry. jobroownlogging@gmail.com

John Davenport Engineering, Inc. John M. Davenport, Jr. Transport Engineering jdavenport@davenportworld.com

Jones Grading & Fencinbg, Inc Mr. Nathaniel Jones Jr.Demolitions, Grading, Site Work, Trucking, Hauling, Erosion Control, Cleaning and grubbing jgfinc@bellsouth.net

Jordon Construction Company, LLC James D. Jordon General Construction Services, Primarily Commercial, Interior Renovations, and Jantorial Services. james@jordoncompanies.com

JQC dba Spyker Construction, LLC Mr. Shaun Jackson Construction Contracting, Interior Renovations, Painting, Dry Wall, Flooring, Plumbing Repair, Carpentry, Roofing Shaun@SPYKerconstruction.com

JT Connections Staffing and Recruiting, 
LLC

Margaret Fullenwinder Personnel staffing, recruiting, labor relations, staff training, general staffing jtconnectionssc@gmail.com

Judah Med Care, LLC Ms. Lateya Smith Non Medical Home Care, and Medical Facility Staffing. Judahmedcare@yahoo.com

Julietta Landscape Management, LLC Robert M. Nance Landscaping & Lawn Maintenance gojulietta@gmail.com

Junction GS Transport Services, LLC Ms. Deanna N. Canada
Distribution Services, Pickup and deliver of manufactured goods, including heavy equipment, excluding 
perishales.

Junctiongstransport@gmail.com

JW Painting & Repairs, LLC Renovations such as Heating & Air, Plumbing, Electrical, Carpenter, Painting, and Sheet Rock

JWJ Consulting,LLC James W. Jones lll
Enviromental Protection. Inspection and Detection of Asbestos. Air monitoring Lead Based Paint Inspections, 
Indoor Air Quakity Consulting, Abatement project specification, Design,

jwjones3@jwjconsulting.net

K & M Logistics, LLC NO CONTACT NAME
Transportation Services, Dealer and Sellers, Transport Dry Freight is, Paper, Dry Food Goods, Lumber, Cement 
Construction Equipment.

Kmrepairsc@gmail.com

K and D Masonry and Concrete, LLC Kenneth Boyles Masonry and concrete construction services; small demolition, hauling, and tree removal services ken@kdmasonryconcrete.com

K and M Hauler, LLC Ms. Kiante Smith Local Hauling of Asphalt, Dirt, and Gravel Kandmhauler@yahoo.com

KAL, Inc. d/b/a Fitness Forum Karen Leatherman
Fitness Memberships: Occupational Testing Services ( Wellness Screnings, Drug Testing, Firefighter/Police/EMS 
Annual Testing, Spa Services (pedicures, manicures, facials, massages). Atheltic Soes and accessories for runners 
and exercisers. Skin care produ

kleatherman@fitnessforumonline.com

Kapasi Glass Mart, Inc Mr. Talib Kapasi
Glass repairing of all types of glass for residential and commercial customer, this includes Storefront Glass, 
Window Repair, Shower Door Repair, Glass Tabletop repair, Mirror Repair.

kapasiglass@yahoo.com

Karaton Services, LLC Dr. Barbara D. Dilligard
Strategic planning, program evalustions, curriculum development, employee performance appraisal, 
organizations structure for foundations and non-profitss, grant writing and implementation management salary 
studies, and schedule develpoment, webpage design

bdilligard@karatonservices.com

Kare Pro Janitorial Services, LLC Clifford Lewis Janitorial services-commercial and residential, pressure washing, mobile automobile detailing, carpet cleaning kareprojts@gmail.com

Kare Pro Janitorial Services, LLC Mr. Cliford Lewis
Janitorial services for commercial & residential; pressure washing, mobile automobile detailing and carpet 
cleaning.

Kareprojs@gmail.com

KARST, INC Ms. Michelle Harris
Decorated Apparel, Logo Promotional Products, Printed Materials, Marketing+Strategy, Virtual Conference Kits, 
Tradeshow Booths+ Material Branding Merchandise for Gifting or Resal, Graphic Design.

michelle@karstpromo.com

Katherine s Heavenly Cleaning Services, 
LLC

Ms. Yolanda Johnson Professoinal janitorial services for residential and commercial properties. info@katherinesheavenlycleaning.com

Keep Alive Technologies, LLC Nyletta S. Gamble
Communication Equipment Repair and Maintenance, Computer and Office Machine Repair and Maintenance, 
Consumer Electronics Repair and Maintenance, Data Processing, Hosting, and Related Services, Electrical 
Contractors and Other Wiring Installation Contracto

keepalive.tech@outlook.com

Kehoe Consultants, LLC Alysia Kehoe HR Consultant, Personnel Coaching and Mentoring alysia@kehoeconsultants.com

Kelly's Professional Cleaning Service, Inc Jantorial Service kgilreath@kpcsinc.com

Kennion Trucking & Management, LLC Mr. Gerald L. Kennion Hauling, of Rocks, Sand and Asphalt. kenniongerald302@yahoo.com

Kershaw Builders, Inc Ms. Matha Blizzard
Site Prep, Hauling (1), Erosion Control, Concrete, Curb and Gutter, Water & Sewer, Utilities Instalation, Sorm 
Drain Installation, Grading, and Paving.

kbi@movescdirt.com

KG Workforce Solutions Kelli Long
Professional and executive recruiting, contract and contract to hire, direct placement services, recruiter 
training, resume writing services

klong@kgworkforcesolutions.com

KG4L Transport, LLC Mr. Kendall Green Hauling

Kidz In Motion Transportation Service, LLC Ms. Marcia Nesbitt Safe, reliable and affordable transportation for school age children and adults. mnesbitt416@charter.net

Kitch and Cloud Building Services, Inc Ms. Deanne Lewis
General Contracting, Design Build Services, Equipment, Instalation, Kitchen Upgrades, Mechanical, Electrical, 
Plumbing Upgrade, Chiller/Boiler Installations. Commercial General Contractor, Construction Management, 
Construction Consulting, Engineering, Con

dlewis@kitchandcloud.com

Klear Technologies, LLC Ms. Yvonne Rodgers Information Technology, Consulting, and Services yrodgers@kleartechnologies.com

KMC Trucking LLC Mary J. Clark Unlimited Text maryjclark777@msn.com

142

Item 12.



Knot Yet Cabinet Works, Inc Ms. Rhonda Jacobson
Design services for Cabinetry lay-out, Installation of Cabinetry and Counter-Tops: Install Residential Cabinstry, 
Commercial Cabinetry, and Counter-Tops

Commercial@knotyetcabinetworks.com

Kotori Technologies, LLC Neadom Tucker
Network security & managed services; IT business consulting; network hardware; tech support; VoIP services; 
disaster recovery, user training and structured cabling

neadom@kotoritechnologies.com

KPM, LLC d/b/a KPM Flooring Ms. Kathleen P. Mayers Installation of Carpet, Tile, Wood, Stone, and Area rugs. accounting@KPMFlooring.com

KRJ Consulting, LLC Karen Jenkins
Consulting, Training, Development and Implementation Services for IT and Project Management (non-
construction), workshops, facilitate public meetings/forums/outreach, certified coach, staff development, 
speaker and program-project management

Kurtis Logistic System, LLC Ms Latonja Walker Three Categories of Transportation & Documents, Lab Services, Small Packages, and Pallet Deliveries. Kurtislogistics@gmail.com
L & S Trucking and Construction of 
Charleston  LLC

Mr. Christopher Tucker Hauling(2) Gravel, Dirt, Asphalt, and Rocks. landstrucking@outlook.com

L and M Transport Allison Murphy Transportation and Trucking allisonbmurphy1@gmail.com

L Tindal Transport, LLC Kenneth Tindal Local hauling (3) of rocks, dirt, sand, and top soil l.tindal04@yahoo.com

L&P Transport, LLC Larry Young Hauling of asphalt and aggregates larryyoung08071956@gmail.com

LaLa World dba Hirequest Direct, LLC Laurie Turmer
 Staffing for Commercial Construction, Warehouse, and Light Industrial. Hospitality and Venue Staffing, Staffing 
payroll employees, background checks, drug sceening.

laurie.turner@hirequestdirect.com.com

Lamar's Fabrication
Pipe Spool Fabrication; Structural Steel Fabrication; Welding; CNC plasma cutting; Mobile Welding service; and 
C.A.D detailing.

Michael.Lfab@gmail.com

Landmark Consulting, LLC Ms. Keely C. Thibodeau
Management consulting; project management, program management, grant management, project controls, 
architectural services

LDR Constriction dba Paul Davis 
Restoration and Remodeling

Mr. Kenneth P. gamble Water, Fire, Smoke damage restoration, Reconstruction (Residential, and Multi-family Kenny.Gamble@Pauldavis.com

Leader's Imago, LLC Ms. Elizabeth Brownlee
Business/Management Consulting Services , Leadership Training, development and delivery of programs/ 
workshops coaching engagements.

Lisa@LeadersImago.com

Leadership Principles Consulting, LLC Ms. Yvonne F. Keitt
Leadership Principles Consulting, LLC company is a Consulting, and Training Business. Area of Expertise: Personal 
Development, Coaching, Master Classes, Comunication, Counseling.

yvonnekeitt5@gmail.com

LeDons Events, LLC Erika McDuffie Event Planning, event management erika@ledons.com

Let It Flo, LLC dba No Grease Barbershop Mr. Timothy W. Dow Hair Care DOEBOY3939@GMAIL.COM

Lexington Safe & Lock Mr. Dexter W. Sharp Bank Vault Equipment dsharplsc@gmail.com

LG Solutions, LLC  Latia Gary Compliance and Quality Assurance Management Consulting Lgary@lgsolutionlimited.com

LG Utility Contractors, Inc Ms. Susan Bell Leitner Warer, Sanitary, Sewer, and Storm Drainage Line Construction Susan@LGUtilityContractroa.com
Life After Coaching Services Transitional 
Coaching  LLC

Ms. Rolande S. Sumner Life After Service Transitional Coaching, LLC offers clients coaching, development, and training. rsumner@lastco.vet

LightHouse Logistics Ms. Letty Clay
Logistic company limited to relocation of goods and services to designated area in and throughout Charleston and 
surrounding areas.

lighthouselogistics@gmail.com

Lillie Ollie Lifestyle Events & Catering 
Company  LLC

Mr. JA Ariel Moore Specializes in event catering, Food Production, and Contract food services. jamoore@lillieollieco.com

Lillie’s Of Charleston, LLC Tracey Richardson Gourmet Bar-b-Q sauces, hot sauces, marinades, and spices, seasoning mixes info@lilliesofcharleston.com

Lindler's Construction of South Carolina, 
LLC

Ms. Healter Lindler
Full Service Site Preparation , Including Clearing , Grading, Grubbing, Demolition, Water and Sewer, Road 
Construction , Trucking

heather@lindlers.com

Little Rabbit Trucking, INC Wadiya Woodward Hauling, Trucking, Transportation littlerabbit2016@aol.com

Loadstar, LLC Mr. Eugene Washington Hauling (5) Local; Sand, Dirt, Gravel, Rocks, and Asphalt. loadstarhauling@gmail.com

Locklear Painting & Construction Commercial and Residential Painting and Construction. Remodeling businesses, and Homes. locklearpainting@yahoo.com

Lockwood Outdoor Advertising, LLC Mr. Rodney Lockwood Selling Outdooor Advertising info@lockwoodoutdoor.com

Lone Wolf Communications, LLC Cindy Snyder
Cat 5,6 RG6 and Rg 11 wiring, as well as fiber optic aerial drops. Pre and Post wiring of small or large 
commercial type buildings.

cindy.snyder@lonewolfcom.biz

Longhorn Hauling, LLC Ms. Brenda B. BackhausHauling/ Transportation of aggraget materials, asphalt. ronbackhaus@gmail.com

Lorick Office Products Jeanne Brutschy Office Supplies & Office Furniture jbrutschy@lorick.com

Love Mechnical, INC Ms. Lucy Love Industrial  Contractor- Equipment Installation, Heavy Rigging, Process piping, Metal Fabrication-Labor tripplove@gmail.com

Low 7 Consulting, LLC
Provides exceptional Commercial and Residential Cleaning Services (move-in/move-out cleaning), Painting, and 
grounds keeping services to our clients. They provide quaility service that will exceed expectations and customer 
satisfaction at a great cost sav

low@low7consult.com

LowCountry Housekeeping, LLC Naajiya Coaxum residential cleaning services, commercial janitorial cleaning services

Loyalty Business Solutions, LLC Ms. Deborah Loyal Information Technology Consulting Services, Electronic Device Repairs, ( Computer, Ce;;[hones, TV's, etc) DLOYAL@LTSOLNS.com

LSG, Inc. Linda S. Brewer Promotional products, Marketing and business facilitation. lindab@lsgcorporate.com

M & M Precision Machine Company Mr. Landry Frison Drilling, Milling, Tapping, Welding, Blue Print Reading,, Engineer Creativity, Designer, Fabrication, Dyes. Lfrison6@gmail.com

M & P, LLC Mr. Milton Davis Jr. Hauling Mp.Burks10@gmail.com

M and V Transport, LLC Vincent Brown Hauling (1) of sand, rock, and asphalt

M Petroleum Group, LLC Albert Bethea Jr Petroleum fuel broker, asphalt princessmyallc@gmail.com

M Ramsey Enterprises, LLC Melissa Ramsey Pressure Washing, Lawn Care, Site Clean-up, Janitorial info@ramseyspressurewashing.com

M&M Cleaning Services, LLC Residential and Commercial cleaning services. info@mmcleaningsc.com

M&M Trucking Larry Mc Millian Hauling (3) rock, sand, dirt, gravel, trucking, specialized freight

M. Benton, LLC Marion Benton Sanitize & Deodorize Transportation Vehicles and Interior Spaces nosmell@gmail.com

M/D Technologies Rogers McFadden
Communications/Data cabling, voice/data wiring; phone system servicing, installation & troubleshooting; data 
network designs; LAN administration; computer repair; internet connectivity; fiber optic and accessories 
installation; OPS wiring installation; se

office@mdtechllc.com

Maco Contracting & Consulting Services Ms Erica Wotley
Renovations of Commericial and Residential Structures, Install HVAC System, Roofing, Decks, Plumbing, 
Electrical, ADA Bathrooms, Sidewalks Ramps (handling), Concrete, Windows, Dooors, Masconry, Drywall, 
Waterproofing, Drains, Gutters, Lawn Care, Curbs, an

emotley@solidstructures.info

Made You Look Marketing, LLC Keisha Crain Advertising Consulting, Graphic Design,Promotional Items and Marketing

Magnobrain, LLC Nicola Clarke-Morgan
Educational resources for Pre K-12, family enrichment workshops, instructional parents training, instructional 
teacher training, activity based learning for students, activities to enhance lanquage and literacy skills, 
vocabulary, social and emotional ski

nicola.morgan@magnobrain.com

Mar. Co Trucking Mr. & Nrs.  Marcus & Ty  Local Hauling (1) Aggregate, Rocks, Gravel, and Sand Marcusjeffcoat1961@gmail.com

MarketMeGroup, LLC Ms. Mary M. Place
Environmental Consulting to include writing standard operating procedures, webinar training, and 
research/completion of paperwork to help clients to service their customers hazardous and nonhazardous waste.

recyclingplace@aol.com

Martika Trucking, Inc Alberto Manzanares Trucking,Local hauling (9) of dirt, asphalt, rocks albertom1221@yahoo.com

Marvin's Produce, LLC Ms. Rita Jones Fresh Fruits and Vegatables sales and distribution. Rita@marvinsproduce.com
MarymeganIndustries, LP,dba GRRIPP 
Industries

Ms. Tine Wright Development, Sales, and licensing of patent. grippindustries@gmail.com

Master Builder Constructors, Inc Ms. Marcella Sumter General Constractor- Electrical and Water and Sewer Lines. msumter@masterbuildersconstructors.com

Matt's Professional Cleaning Services, LLC Matthew Robinson
carpet cleaning (steam & bonnet), floor stripping and waxing, grout cleaning, full service janitorial, construction 
clean up

mattspc@att.net

143

Item 12.



Maybin Hauling, LLC Mr. Raphael Maybin Local Hauling (1)- Asphalt, Rocks, Sand, And Dirt. Maybin12@yahoo.com

MBD Media, LLC Nathaniel Abraham, Jr. Photography cpanorama@aol.com

MBF Charters, LLC Ms. Sharon Carr Tours and travel/ charter coaches services mbftours@gmail.com

MBM Consulting, LLC Frances B. Metz Bookkeeping Services, Owner Agent Services (future plan) mbmbkkpg@gmail.com

MCC Transport, LLC Dorcas Cloud Hauling ( Construction Material, and Equipment). mctransport715@yahoo.com

McLeod Butler Communications, LLC Ms. Mia McLeod
Corporate Communications, Executive Coaching, Public Relations, Messaging, Messaging Strategies, Community 
Rlations, Crisis Communication, Administrative Management, Facilitation, Training, and Diversity Consulting.

mia@mcleodbutler.com

Medical Home Development Group, LLC Ms. Audrey Whetsell
Health Care Technology, Consulting and Management Services, Software, Operations, Patient Care, Medical 
Business Development, Managed Care, Opoids, Medication Assisted Treatment, Labs, Medical Services, Mental 
Health, Substance use Disorder.

tmercer@consultrp.net

Mess to Freshh, LLC Victoria Irby
Janitorial cleaning, carpet cleaning, floor cleaning (stripping and waxing), window cleaning, and pressure 
washing.

contact@messtofreshh.com

Metro Waste Services, LLC Mr. Ricardo Homes
Excavate, Haul, and Deliver Ashphalt, Rock, Sand, Stockpile, Ect to various contractors & job sites throughout 
South Carolina.

metrowasteservices@gmail.com

Metro-Dwellings, LLC Kevin Giles
General contracting, construction services-painting, roofing, concrete installation and repairs, insulation, small 
demolition, construction management

kevin.giles@metrodwellingsllc.com

MHG Consulting, LLC Dr. Kathie Greer
Educational Training and Instruction in Trauma, and Stress Mitigation, Educational Leadership, Restorative 
Practices, School Dropout Prevention, Program Design, Grant Writing, Mentoring, Methods of Teaching Instructor, 
Special Projects.

greer1514@yahpp.com

Michael M. Simpson & Associates, Inc. Michael M Simpson
Offers consulting structural engineering services.  Background experience includes justice/institutional bldgs. 
low and mid-rise ofc. bldgs., park garages, research lab's, Gov. offices. and schools, healthcare facilities, K-12 
schools,  light industrial f

msimpson@mmsainc.com

Mid-Atlantic Ev=nvironmental Equipment, 
Inc

Ms. Kathryn R. Evans Provide components and groundwater system assembled to our customer's specifications. kevans@mae2.com

Midlands Neurology & Pain Associates, PA Bridget Ogbonnaya Medical ARAMSO2000@yahoo.com

Mike's Landscaping Services, Inc Stephanie Smith
Landscaping, Erosion control installation and inspection including silt fence, sediment tubes, and rip rap; 
Supplier of mulch, dirt gravel, etc.; local hauling

MILE-A-MINUTE DELIVERY, INC Ms. Cynthia M. Stewart Local Trucking for Manufacturers psmaminc@bellsouth.net

Miles Services Inc Danny  Miles Debris removal, buildings and ground maintenance, labor services for waste companies, Portable toilets milesservices@sc.rr.com
Mills Termite & Pest Control, Construction 
Co  LLC

Mr. Rodney S. Mills Exterminating Services, Construction Services Milspestc@aol.com

MI-TECH, Inc. William Totten
On-site and/or in-shop manufacture, repair and refurbishment of marine and industrial turbines, reduction gears, 
pumps, blowers, compressors, speed increasors including relining of babbitt bearings and any other rotating or 
reciprocating equipment

bill@mi-tech.net

MLS Transport, LLC Shannon Roper
specialized freight, trucking, local hauling of dirt, rocks, gravel, salt, flatbed trucking of heavy equipment and 
bulk material

mlstransportllc@gmail.com

MO Trucking, LLC Mr. Khadim Amar Hauling Dry Goods. sale@kmtrucktrailer.com

Mobile Specimen Collection Services, LLC Ms. Katherine Burriss
Mobile Drug Testing; On-Site drug collection services, We will come to your business or job site to collect Urine, 
Hair, Blood, Salive, and Breath Alcohol specimens.

Katherine@mobilscs.com

Molinas Concrete Construction, LLC Mr. Christian X. Molina Concrete Construction: Sidewalks, Handicap Ramps, Concrete Foundations, Concrete Driveways. MolinasConcrete@gmail.com

Mop & Bucket, LLC Ms. Debra Stokes New Construction Cleaning, Janitorial Service, Commercial Cleaning, Rental Properties, Resaale, Final Cleaning. mopbkt@gmail.com

Moreno Landscaping Rogelio Moreno Landscaping, Lawn Maintenance, Irrigation thadwood.morenolandscaping@gmail.com

Moriaan Construction Company, LLC
Landscape, Tree Removal, Concrete finishing, Concrete removal, Fencing Installation,Tree Trimming and Stup 
removal

moriaanconstructioncompanyllc@gmail.com

Mota Enterprises, LLC Vanessa Mota Bridging markets with translation, interpretations, cross-linking markets; translate, interpret

Mullinax Tab Inc Barbara Mullinax Test and Balance HVAC systems barbara@mtabinc.com

MULTI-INNOVATION WORKS, LLC Landscaping, Lot Clearing, Tree Work, Pine Straw and Mulch Installation, Mowing and Bush Trimmimg bjL92185@comcast.net

Murray  Masonry & Concrete, LLC Mr. Armond Alford
Masory installation and repair, Concrete Foundations installations and repairs, Standard concrete driveways/slab 
install and repair.

akalford0908@yahoo.com

Musical Innovations ( Tracy Leenman) Ms. Tracy Leenman Reoairs lessons, School Service Visits. School Music Instrument, Accessories & Print Music. teleenman@bellsouth.net

MYB Consulting, INC Business Writing, Copyediting, and Proofreading Services info@theparentpal.com

MZJS Maintenance And Services, Inc Ms. Maria Sweeney
Moving, Hanging Picture Frames, TV's, Sheetrock, Painting, Flooring,, Roofing, Plumbing Repairs. Landscaping, 
Fencing, Changing Light Bulbs, Decking, Masonry, Framing, and making picture frames

yeah1463@gmail.com

Nada Consulting Group, LLC Ms. Linanna Washington
Other Management Consulting Services ( Database Analysis, Operating Opportunties, Change Management, 
Agribusiness, and Emerging Technology).

info@nadaconsultinggroup.com

ND3, Inc Mr. Nathaniel Durant Consulting Services, Information Technology and Cyber Security. ndurant3@nd3inc.com
Neighbor to Neighbor Transport Services, 
LLC

Lauren Hannah Trucking, transport neighbortoneighbortransport@gmail.com
Nelo's Naturals dba Aryana Afghan Cuisine, 
LLC

Nelofar Mayar Restaurant Services, Catering, Vegan Food availble, Meeting area where Lunch or Dinner can be served. aryanagreenville@gmail.com

Network Laser Charlie Wright, Jr. Repair Laser Printers, computers, and fax machines and sell supplies, sales of electrical materials charlesw@networklaser.com

Nevaeh Transport, LLC Mr. Albert Kirkland We transport goods throughout the United States navaehtrabsportllc@gmail.com

New Age Protection, Inc. Mr. Lawrence Burns
Security Guard  and Patrol Services, Administrative Support Services. Administrative Services, Human Capital 
Management, Intelligence and Analytical Services, Logistics, Management Solutions, Security Services, Training.

LBURNS@NEW-AGE-INC.COM

North American Flags & Flagpoles, LLC Cathy Seidel
Sales of flags, flagpoles, custom flags, collegiate flags, flagpole parts, decorative flags and installation of and 
removal of flagpoles, flag repair

usaflaglady2@gmail.com

Not Your Average Trainer, LLC Tamara Brown Fitness and physical training, nutrition and wellness education tamb@notyouraveragetrainer.com

Nurse on Board, LLC Ms. Jessica Farmer
Conciege nursing services: IV Hydration, Injectable Vitimans & Minerals, Weight Program, Skin Therapy, and 
professional support.

nurseonboardllc@gmail.com

Nutrition IAM, LLC Iris McDuffie
Provide Medical Nutrition Therapy for individuals newly diagnosed with Chronic Kidney Disease (CKD) Stages 2-4 
and not yet on dialysis. Additionally, I provide a creative approach to management of CKD using blogs, podcast 
and recipes.

mcduffie_iris@yahoo.com

Omar's Floorcovering of SC, LLC Mr. Johnnie Capers
omar's floorcovering provides installation of all commodities listed, remodeling of existing construction and 
design of both new and existing construction.

omarsfloor@gmail.com

On The Spot Detail & Maintenance, LLC Mr. Ryan Sumter Janitorial and Automotive Detailing.\ OntheSpot803@gmail.com

One Stop Business Center, LLC Teresa Oquendo management, bookkeeping, business organization tpluss@comcast.net

OneCore Workforce Solutions, LLc Ms. Denise R. Nixon
Professional Development, New Employee Onboarding, Educational Consulting, Human Resource Consulting, 
Educational Webinars, Grow Yoour Own Leaders Program Development, Substitute Teacher Training, Soft Skills 
Training, Leadership Training, Employee Retent

connect@onecoreworkforce.com

144

Item 12.



Osmium Development Group Torrey Rush
Real Estate Development, Brokerage, Property Management, and Project Management, General Adminstrative 
Consulting, and Project Management, Interior General Contracting, Interior Demolition, General Carpentry, 
Installation of Dry Wall, Acoustical, Ceilings

torrey@osmiumdg.com

Overcash Outdoors, LLC Ms. Edna Leviner Hydroseeding, Erosion Control, and Landscaping. ednaleviner@gmail.com

Oxeon, LLC Mr. Jeff Griffin We Supply tempory Staffing Services, Payroll, long-term staffing, direct payment, PPE Services. jgriffin@oxeon-solutions.com

Oyster Point Consulting, LLC
Environmental Consulting Services, Phase 1 and 2 Environmental Site Assessments, Environmental Site 
Assessment, Environmental Record Review, Refulatory Consultations

kborg@oysterpointconsulting.com

P&B Promotionals Pelham Myers Promotional Products, Graphic Design (Artwork) sales@pbpromotionals.net

P. M. Accounting Services, LLC Paola Martinez Accounting and Tax Services Paola@PMAccountingServices.com

P.C.Painting, LLC Mr. Peter Cambell Sr. Painting, Sheet Rock installation and repair, Pressure Washing pcpaintingllc@gmail.com

PacketEx, LLC Samuel Brown Information technology consulting, cyber security, computer hardware and network device broker samuel.brown@packet-ex.com

PALMETTO DUCT FABRICATION, LLC Install Duct Work sheila@palmettoduct.com

Palmetto Isotopes Melissa Etheridge Diagnostic imaging for hospitals and cardiology clinics mjetheridge@palmettoisotopes.com

Palmetto Resource Group, LLC Janice Oates
As a part of the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act 2010 (HHFKA) the United States Dept,of Agriculture has 
established minimum hiring requirements for some, and training requirements for all food service employees.  
My consulting firm can assist State Agencies

palmettoresourcegroup@gmail.com

Palmetto State Appraisal and Consulting Ms. Brantley Clark
Real estate appraisals of commercial properties. My clients are typically banks and lending institutions. Typically 
appraisal is required when a property is sold, refinanced, or going into foreclosure. I also provide appraisals and 
consulting services to 

brantleyclark@palmettostateappraisal.com

Paragon Development of SC, LLC DeQuincey Edwards Construction Services (Residential & Commercial) Real Estate Services paragondevelopmentllc@gmail.com

Paragon Site Solutions, LLC Mr. Stephen McCarthy
Water Line, Sewer Line, and Storm Pipe Installation and repairs, Jack & Bore, Water and Swere Testing, Offsite 
and Municiple turn key wet utility installations.

smccarthy@paragonsitesolutions.com

Patcon Industries, Inc Mr. Willie Patterson Commercial an Government Brick and Block masonry. patconindustries@gamil.com

Patriots Management, LLC Mr. Charles T. Frederic  Paint/Wall coverings (interior, exterior) Flooring. Patriotsincorporated@gmail.com

Patterson's Saltwater Construction, LLC Ms. Vera D. Patterson
Roofing, Masonry, Carpentry, Bulkheads, Beach Crossovers, N.C. General Contracting License Limited Building, 
Highway, Fencing and Marine Construction.

saltwaterconstruction@gmail.com

Pavers, Walls and Stamped Concrete, LLC Edith Grancho
concrete faltwork, sidewalks, driveways, patios, curbs and gutters, monolithic islands, pavers and stamped 
concrete and overlay

Pearly Extreme Clean, LLC Ms. Brittany Greer ACDBE- Onsite mobile detailing, Janitorial Services, and Pressure Washing
Pearly Extreme Clean.LLC d/b/a Pearly 
Detailing

Brittany Greer auto detailing interior and exterior services brittanygreer23@gmail.com

Pedestal Technology, LLC Marcy Brucellaria/ Tim 
Designs and operates Enterprise Technology Environments including Enterprise System Design, Workflow 
Automation, And Core Code Development. Pedestal indentifies Service Automations and business efficiencies to 
improve the businesse's bottom line.

mbrucellaria@pedestaltechnology.com

Penguin Services Group, INC Alexander Atwood
Penguin Service Group, Inc is a hospitality and event staffing agency. WE provide temportary and full-time laboe 
for Bartending, Banquet Serving, Housemen, Culinary and Stewarding, Housekeeping, Linens, and Warehouse.

People's Choice Plumbing, LLC Ronald J. Washington
New Construction, water heaters, drain cleaning, hydro-jetting, video inspection, Location services, water leak 
repairs, & Total Plumbing Solutions, Training

peopleschoiceplumbingco@outlook.com

Percival Company Mr. Dennic G. Lee Jr. Percival Company provides electrical construction to any establishment residential or commercial. denniclee@percivalco.com

Perfect Printing, LLP Mr. Jabari D. Wade
Screen Printing, Embroidery, Signs, Banners, Decals, Copying, Printing "paper", Promotional Items, Graphic 
Design.

perfectprintingonline@gmail.com

Peterson Lawn Maintenance Ms. Sateria Peterson/ M   
Commercial Grounds Maintenance & Landscaping; Mowing Services ( Highway, Lawn, Road Strips, Right of way 
Maintenance), Edging, Weeding, Parking, Lot Cleaning, Shrub Hedging, Pruning-Ornamental tree and scrub), 
Small Tree Removal, Bush Removal, Limb Remova

info@petersonlandm.com

Phenomenal Communications, LLC Paulette Cunningham Professional Development: Speaker, Trainer, Coaching, and Consulting

Phillips Lawn Care & Construction Reaco Phillips, Sr Lawn and landscaping services, Grounds maintenance, clearing right aways reacosr@charter.net

Phoenix Management & Services, LLC
Training, Housing, Consturtion, Cleaning and Transportation for Veteran's, Housing for Homeless Veteran's, and 
individuals that may become homeless.

h.e.louis81@gmail.com

Piedmont Electrical Distributors, LLC MS. Francine Franke
Wholesale and retail seller and deliver of electrical products; such as Switchboards, Panelboards, Breakers, 
Transformers, Wire, Conduit, Lighting, Wiring Devises and Hardware. We are authorized distributor of GE/ ABB 
swithgear, Servicing Commercial, Indu

ffrank@piedmontelectrical.com

Pine Press Of Lexington, Inc Ms. Lori Moroz
Offset and Digital Printing ( Business Cards, Brochures, Letterhead, Envelopes, Pocker Folders, Forms) Marketing 
Material: ( Promotional items, Apparel, Posters, Banners, Etc.) Sign and Graphics ( Metal, Corrugated and Foam 
Core Signs, VehicleGraphics and

lorimoroz@pinepressprinting.com

Pink Prints, LLC Ms. LaShana Hardy Quality custom silk screen printing for apparel, and promotional items. admin@pinkprintscustoms.com

Pixley's Home Healthcare, LLC Karena Pixley
Assist with Activities of Dailey Living (Bathing, Grooming, Dressing, Toileting, and Transfer), Prepare Meals, 
Medication Reminder, Transportation Services, Light House work, Run Errands, such as Grocery Shopping, Paying 
Bills, Pick-up Medications.

pixley.K.200@gmail.com

Point Source Environmental, LLC Ms. Rebecca  Coates
Specializes in Environmental Consulting and Technical Services. Environmental Consulting consists of NPDES 
compliance, State and Federal Environmental Regulation Compliance. PSE also provides Pond and Lake 
management and Water quaility Analysis as a Techn

rcoates@pointsource.us

Porterfield Consulting Solutions, LLC Mr. Richard Porterfield
Management Consulting, Contract Consulting, Civil Construction Consulting, Adminstrative Consulting, and 
Business Plans

rick@federalpcs.com

positivehire Rebecca Looney Landscape architecture, landscape design, landscape consulting rmlooney@rebeccamlooney.com

Post No Bills Wanda Surett
Geotechnical Engineering, Construction, Materials Testing, Nondestructive Testing, Chapter 1 & 17 Special 
Inspections, Contract Drilling Services, Environental

info@postnobills.com

Post No Bills Wanda Surett
Geotechnical Engineering, Construction, Materials Testing, Nondestructive Testing, Chapter 1 & 17 Special 
Inspections, Contract Drilling Services, Environental

info@postnobills.com

Potter's Computer Systems, LLC Mr. Thomas Anderson Computer repairs and Network services tanderson@potterscomputers.com

POWER & SAFETY 1st, LLC Ms. Maribel Leon
Staffing Services for electrical contractor companies. Services includes electrians with different electrical levels 
and backgrounds such as top electricians. Top helpers and helpers.

info@powerandsafety1st.com

Prayers Therapeutic Touch Cassandra Watkins medical massage, oncology massage, prenatal massage, geriatric massage cmhwatkins23@gmail.com

Precision Plumbing of Sandy Run, Inc Ms. April White Plumbimg Contractor awhite@precisionplumbingsr.com

Premier Constructors, Inc Freeman Bell
Electrical underground conduit & fiber, Traffic Signals, ITS, Roadway Directional Signs, Dynamic message signs, 
Roadway Lighting, Overhead Sign Structers, Camera & ITMS cable Installation, Concrete, Flooring, Wall Covering, 
Painting

fbell@premierconstructors.net

Premier Investigations and Process 
Service  LLC

Curtis Wright Process Service, Background checks, Private Investigations, Courier Service premierinvestigationsllc@gmail.com

145

Item 12.



Premiere Concrete Supply, lLC Ms. Nikki Laub
Distributor of concrete & Masonry related items- cure, seal, vapor barrier, readi-mix, rebar aggregates, trench 
drain, expansion joints, accessories, tools, block fill, bagged and bulk cement forms, insulation & lumber.

nikkilaub@premieresupply.com

Pristine Commercial Cleaning, INC Sheyla M. Perez Commercial Cleaning, Waxing floors, Removal of Asbestes and demoliction

Pro Prainters, LLC Mr. Sammie Brown Jr.
Paint Service ( Commercial, Industrial, Real Estate Property, Pressure Washing Services ( Commercial, Industrial, 
Real Estate Property).

proprainters7@yahoo.com

ProTech Communications, Inc Mr. Randolph Powell
Installation of low voltage cable (Cat 6, Fiber and Copper Wire, Etc). Installation of Data Equipment and 
Termination of Cabling. Installation of Devices.

ran12pow23@yahoo.com

Provision Facility Management Services, 
LLC

Leroy Barnett Janitorial, Office/Janitorial supplies, Property management

Pruitt Consulting Services Dana Moore Pruitt Construction, Project Administration, and Construction Observation

PST Group, Inc. d/b/a Designer Cabinetry Sylvia A. Flanders Cabinetry and casework installation pflanders@mac.com

Pucci Enterprises, LLC Harold Gillens
New carpet sales; linoleum & ceramic tile, hardwood floors sales and installation; carpet & upholstery cleaning; 
tile and grout cleaning; VCT stripping & waxing; water damage restoration

suzanne.pucci@steemer.com

PursuitAlert, LLC State of the Art Mobile warning system to alert motorist and civilians of a active police pursuit Trish@pursuitalert.com

Quality Express, LLC Monique R. Hillman
Freight Hauling Services Including Automotive parts, Building Materials, Lumber, Metal, Steel, Rebar, Sod, and 
Asphalt.

qualityexpressllc3@gmail.com

Quality Touch Janitorial Service John H. Brown
Full service janitorial services (commercial and residential): contractural general cleaning; carpet cleaning; 
construction cleaning; floor maintenance, porter and matron cleaning; mini-blind cleaning; window cleaning, 
light fixture cleaning and relamping

jbrown@qtjservice.com

Quintech Solutions, Inc. Danielle Smith
General Contractor (BD5), Security consulting and construction, Industrial, Commercial & Institutional Bldg 
Costruction, Painting/Wall Covering, Drywall, Framing, Roofing & Electrical Contractors, Door hardware, Floor 
covering, Facilities support, Gneral 

hgillens@quintechengineering.com

R&W Wiring, LLC Wendy Donaldson
We Install Cat 6 wire, Fiber Optic's coax cable, and Card Access Cable for Computers, Telephone, Cameras, And 
BadgeAccess for Doors.

rwwiring@yahoo.com

R. W. Tools, INC Ms. Rena Bazen
Safety Equipment (Gloves, Glasses, Masks, Respirators, Face Shields, ect). Tools ( Drill Bits, Taps, Dies, Grinding 
Stones, Sandpaper, Flap Discs, ect) Industrial Cutting Tools. Band-Saw Blades, Reciprocating Blades, ect and 
Industrial Blades sharpening.

rwtools@comporium.net

R.B. Trucking & Grading, LLC Mr. Ronnie Brown Hauling (1) Dirt, Sand, Gravel, Top Soil, Asphalt, Crush and Run, Post- Demolition Hauling. Scrap63@yahoo.com
R.YOUNG INC DBA JANI-KING of 
Greenville/Spartanburg

Janitorial Services Gwen@janikinggsp.com

Rabon Enterprises, Inc. Marthas Rabon
Commercial masonry, including new construction and restoration-primary schools. Laying of bricks, blocks, cast 
stone, blockfill and brick cleaning.

rabonenterprises@aol.com

Ramayan Supply, Inc. Mia Lynch
Sale of paper products - toilet tissue, paper cups, plates, paper towels; linens - bed sheets, pillow cases, 
pillows, blankets; can liners, soaps, shampoo, bath towels, towels, janitorial supplies.

ramayansupply.gov@hotmail.com

Rapid CPR SC, LLC Mr. Vinay Patel
We provide certification course approval by American Heart Association, ASHI and American Red Cross we offer . 
CPR . First Aid Advance Cardiac life support and pediatric Avance Life Support Course.

RapidCPRsc@gamil.com

Rapid Electric, LLC Ms. Juliana M. Ramos
We specialize in electrical design and installation services for full-custom remaodeling and new construction 
projecs. We work together with general contractors and other sub-contractors to stay on schedule and ensure the 
highest quality of work.

rapid.electric@gmail.com

Raymond Engineering-Georgia, Inc Kim Johnson
A/E firm specializing in Master Planning Programing and space planning, Aechiteural Engineering Design, Building 
Analysis, Structural Analysis and Design Construction Management, Buliding envelope testing, Litigation support, 
and Asset Management.

kim.johnson@raymondllc.com

Red Door Builders, LLC Ms. Romeka Billie Residential Home Improvements- Flooring, Plumbing, Decks, Painting, Roofing,and Landscaping. reddoorbuildersllc1@gmail.com

Red Electrical Designs, LLC Crystal Olheiser
Traffice Signal Installation, Highway, Street& Bridge Lighting, Fiber Communications, Conduit/Directioal Bore 
Installation, Traffic Control, ADA Ramps, Intersection and Parking Lot Striping

crystal@getredsc.com

Red Iron Architects,LLC Amy Souder Architecture, Interior Design, Programming and Construction Management emma@red-ironarchitects.com

Red Iron Brand Solutions Lucy Hoffman Imprinting / Branding lucy@redironbrand.com

Red Strips Management, LLC Ms. Bianca Rodriguez
Website hosting, Email hosting, Website development, Cybersecurity, help desk management, grant 
management, arbitration, training and development, content management, School certification.

v.boggs@redstripmanagement.com

Relentless Publishing House, LLC Ms. Chantea Williams On;ine Publishing of Christian Inspirational and Children Books. info@relentlesspublishing.com

Resource Partners, LLC Audrey Whetsell
Health Care, Technology, Consulting and Management Services, Software, Operations, Patient Care, and 
Development.

tmercer@consultrp.net

Restoration 52, LLC Ms. Melanie Cannon Bro
Real Estate Development Firm rooted in health. We bring together non-traditioned partnerships to develop 
affordable workforce, housing solutions. Solutions that are intentionally desinged to close costly health 
expensives.

mbrown@restoration52.com

Revere Consulting Company, Inc Jeffrey Revere Consulting, IT network infrastructure, Managed network and field services ceo@revereconsulting.net

Ricky's Clearing & Grading, LLC Site Development, Land Clearing, water & sewer line installation, pond repair, and storm water management Brittney@RCG-construction.com

Ridge Pest Control, LLC Andra Booker Pest Control, Termite Treatment ridgepestcontrolsc@gmail.com

Riley & Associates Kenneth Riley Janitorial Services,Construction Final Cleanup

Riley & Associates Kenneth Riley Janitorial Services,Construction Final Cleanup

Road Majesty, LLC Ms. Nakisha Green Local Hauling of Dirt, Sand, Gravel, and Asphalt. roadmajesty00@gmail.com

Robinson Family Trucking Mr. Tommy Robinson Local Hauling (3) of Dirt, Asphalt, Gravel, Rock, and Milling robinsonfamilytruckingsc@gmail.com

ROMAN, LLC Ms. Linda Roman Supply Chain Performance Inprovement, Quality Engineering Consulting, Business Development Mentoring. Lan@romanllc.com
Royalty Commercial & Residential 
Cleaning  LLC

Ms. Yanet Alvarez-Pere Janitorial Company that specializes in Residential  and Commercial cleaning services royalty.crc@gmail.com

RS3 Planning Collaborative, LLC Mr. Rodney S. Tucker
Professional Planning Staffing; Comprehensive & Comsolidated Planning; Land Use/ Zoning; Downtown & 
Neighborhood Planning; Community Development; GIS Mapping Services; Neighborhood Association/Civic Group 
Capibility Building; Grant Writing/Grant Managemen

Info@rs3planningcollaborative.com

Rumsey Construction and Renovation, LLC Tony Rumsey
Water mitigation and restoration, Construction services, residential, commercial, interior renovations, exterior 
renovations, roof and general repair

tony@rumseycr.com

RX Labs Starleen Waller Drug and DNA testing, Health Screenings, Tuberculosis Testing, and Physical Exams.

S & G Concrete, Inc Ms. Shakerra Green Flat Work, Slabs, Sidewalks, Driveways, Handicap Ramps, Dumpster Pads, and Curb Inlets. sandgconcrete@gmail.com

S&A Enterprises, Inc Sharon Gibson
Commercial Painting/Carpet/Flooring Hardwood/Tiles/Drywall/Sheetrock. Interior Renovations include stalling, 
remodeling, renovations, and finishes of acoustical ceiling systems and panels, loadbearing and non-load-
bearingpartitions, lathing and plastering

saaenterprises2@aol.com

Safeguard Solutions, LLC Mr. Kevin Coleman
Home Defense Training, Handgun Familiarization, Active Shooter, Unwanted Intruder Awareness, Publice vs Law 
Enforcement Behavior Awareness, Security & Safety Rick Analysis.

4safeguardsolutions1st@gmail.com

Safety 1st Fire Protection, LLC
Fire Extinguisher Inspectios, Fire Extinguisher certifications/recertification, Annual inspections, Monthly 
inspections, recharging/and refills.

George@safety1fire.com

Safety Compliance Solutions, LLC Mr. John W. Atkins lll Provides safety and workforce development training. scsolutions843@gmail.com
Salute Chew Mobile Kitchen & Catering 
Company  LLC

Ms. Ceslie Jenkins Specializes in providing mobile food and event catering services. dco@salutechew.com
Sandhills Business & Consulting Services, 
LLC

Karen Moten IT Project Management, Business Consulting, Economic Research Analysis

SCA Underground Ms. Susan Atkins Video inspects newly installed and existing storm drain pipes, sewer pipes and their appurternance. scatkins@bellsouth.net

146

Item 12.



SCC Trucking Company, LLC Mr. Damion McGowan Hauling (1) - Transports general Freight both locally and regionally. Dmcgowan@scctruckingco.com

SCHAJ Enterprices Mr. Soheeb Ajagbe
We sell and distribute Organic Fertilizer to Farmers. We also provides consultative Services to small and medium 
size companies, Ferderal, state Govt & county.

schaj2000@yahoo.com

Scott Trucking Rena Scott Local Hauling of Asphalt, Gravel, Sand, and Debris renascott34@yahoo.com

SealCath, LLC
Medical Devices (catheter, needles), Medical supplies ( surgical trays, bandages, gauze, IV tubinga, Office 
Supplies (copy paper, pencil, ink pen, Janitorial Supplies (cleaning supplies, and Computer Systems (desktop, 
laptop, accessories, and servers.

simmons@sealcath.com

Serenity Home HealthCare, LLC Ms. Vannessa Vance-Lo Case management for community long-term care. Vanessa@shhc-sc.com

Seven Flowers, LLC Pearlie Turkvant-Heywa
Provide Products and Services in the Floral and Real Estate Industries, Specializing in Floral Arrangements for all 
occasions and Property Preservation Services for foreclosed properties.

pearlie.heyward@sevenflowersllc.com

Shady Grove Construction, LLC Erica Richardson
Water and sewer utilities contractor, erosion control, underground retention systems, tapping, grading, asphalt, 
boring & tunneling, backflow installation and testing, Plant licensed

ericasgc2@aol.com

Sharp Business Consulting Services, LLC Mr. Wayne Sims
Consulting, project Management Support, Community Outreach Services, Emergency Response, Diaster Clean-up, 
Management, Leasing Services, Staffing, Human Resources, and Telecommunication and Equipment, and 
Operations Support Services. Broker of Petroleum P

wsims@sharpbusiness.biz

Sharperson's Executive Leadership Mr. Carl Sharperson Jr.
Speaking, Consulting, Coaching, Author, Executive Coaching, Professional Recruiting, Professional Coaching, 
Team Building, Srategic Planning, Diversity Consulting.

CarlSharperson@hotmail.com

She Care Too, LLC Charles C. Heyward. Sr PPE: Personal Protective Equipment Procurement ccheyward1@gmail.com

Shirley Condra Enterprises, LLC Ms. Shirley Condra Executive Recruiting, Matching qualified candidates to company's hard to fill jobs. Shirley@screcruits.us

SHLTR Architects, LLC Tara B. Hile & Chesley Architectural Services (retail, mixed-use, multi-family, industrial, interior design, office and residential projects)

Shred With US, LLC Ms. Robin Ragsdale
Mobile Shredding, Product Destruction, Computer Recycling, Hard Drive Destruction, Record Storage Services, 
Office Recycling.

robin@shredwithus.com

Signet of Truth Transportation, LLC Albert Perry Transportation services broker AlbertPerryJr@gmail.com

Signs by Design, Inc. Ms. Derorah D. Lott
Survey, esign, Manufacture, Install, Repair, Refurbishall types of signage, Survey, Install, Repair, and refurbish 
exterior lighting.

info4sign@gmail.com

Simplicity Pharmacy Services and Wellness 
Center, Inc

Sabrina Dash
Medication Consulting also know as Medication Theraphy Management to Elderly Patients and their Caregivers. 
Provide workshops and seminars on Medication Safety in the Elderly to Healthcare Providers HealthCare 
Institution in the community: Provide Medicat

Sims Petroleum Company, LLC Supplier of Diesel, Ethanol, Biodiesel, and Lubricants, and resell to customers.

SJ Studios, LLC Sharon Jones
Custom  made -to-order hand made ceramic tiles for commercial or residential applications. Tiles are suitable for 
walls, floors, interior, or exterior installations.

sharon@sjstudiostile.com

SLAMS Multimedia Professional Corp Charmayne Brown
Marketing, videos, promotionals, advertisement collateral, public relations,business consulting, public speaking, 
leadership development, media training

cbrown@slamsmultimedia.com

Smalls and Son, LLC Robert Lee Smalls Sr sitework, commercial demolition, clearing and grubbing, landscaping

Smoak Construction, LLC. Carol Smoak water and sewer services included bore's - equipment operators - Installers smoakconstruction@gmail.com

Solid Structures, LLC Sandra Brazell
General Contractor 
Commercial Construction- Drywall, Concrete, Paint, Site Work, Retail Renavation, Government Contractin, 
Private Contracting

sbrazell@solidstructures.info

Soundesign-SC, Inc Ms. Chill Marr Acoustical Wall Panels, Acoustical Baffles, Acoustical Clouds. Sound@soundesign-sc.com

South Coast Paper, LLC Paul Mitchell Paper sales, paper converting supplierdiversity@southcoastpaper.com

Southern Commercial Development, LLC 
("SCD")

Ms. Sherita Evans
SCD coordinates the closing and opening of roadways.  This includes the discussions and coordination with 
governmental agencies, installation and removal of barriers, and the coordination of creating detours.

sevans@scdevelopmentllc.com

Southern Extreme Details, LLC James Brewer Pressure Washing, Window Cleaning, Landscaping, Janitorial Cleaning, Painting. extremedetails007@gmail.com

Southern Grace Hospitality Group David Bullick nursery stock, lawn stock, flowers,florists, merchant wholesalers janetsperson@gmail.com

Southern Lawn & Landscape Pros, LLC Mr. Max Perez
Landscape Servce, Top Soil, Mulch, Composite, Pine Needles, Hardscapes, Patios, Walls, Decks, Lawn 
Maintenance, Lawn Install, Tree Services, Irigation Systems

max.southernlawn1@yahoo.com

Southern Roofing Service, Inc Ms. Deborah Bozeman Roofing Construction- Commercial and Industrial. dbozeman@southernroofing.com

Sparkle Cleaning Service Frances Craig New construction cleaning, janitorial cleaning fecraig97@yahoo.com

Spartanburg Meat Processing Company, Inc Ms.JaAnna LaBounty Meat products for sale and Custom Sauces. jlabounty@spartanburgmeatprocessing.com

Spectrum Engineering Consultants, LLC Meghan Moody Professional civil engineering consulting meghan@spectrumec.com

SSOSA TRANSPORT, LLC Ms. Yolanda Makins Local Hauling of Asphalt, Dirt, Sand, Milling, and Debris SSosaTransport@yahoo.com

Stairway Counseling Services, LLC Cheryl Cummings
individual counseling, family counseling, couples counseling, training & educational workshops for behavioral 
health and mental health disorders, EAP services, licensed intern supervision, consulting, diagnostic assessments

info@stairwaycounseling.com

Stand - Up Protection, LLC Mr. craig Johnson Sercurity Guard Services, Armed & Unarmed craig@standupprotection.com

Stem U, LLC Christopher Williams Educational training and counsulting, STEM Collaboration, STEM Furniture chris@stemullc.com

Stitch Wizard, LLC Karen Krauskopf
Embroidery, garment printing, rhinestones, sublimation, vinyl lettering, apparel decoration, promotional items, 
vinyl signage

karen@stitchwizard.biz

Straight Line Services, LLC Ms. Karen Mayham Commercial Landscape Maintenance, Concrete Work, Drainage, Pressure Washing. Kari@straightlinesc.com

Streamline Global Media, LLC MS. Kassandra Brown
Avertising Sales- Helping Clients with adversiting, budgeting, print advertising, and placement on all advertising 
media.

kbrown19@sc.rr.com

Superior Care Team, LLC Ms Angela Dudley In-Home care and residential cleaning (of commercial facilities) services. Superiorcareteam@gmail.com
Superior Clean Power Washing Services, 
LLC

Mr. Perry Nesbitt Pressure washing (Commercial and Residential Properties). powerfulmann34@gmail.com

Superior Management, LLC Ms. Leslie S. Williams
Superior Management is a fully licensed, insured and bonded South carolina Property Management Agency. We 
deliver multifamily housing property management with the emphasis on Low Income Housing Tax Credits HUD 
financed assets, Section 8 Housing Choice Vou

lwilliams@superiorpm.com

Surculus, LLC Erin Stevens Landscape Architecture, Land Use Planning, Urban Design
Surveillance Resources & Investigations, 
LLC

Roderick L. Watts Investigations srillc@srandi.com

SW Cleaning, LLC Kevin Mishoe Commercial and Residential Cleaning. Window Cleaning, Power Washing, Roof Cleaning superiorwincln@aol.com

Swamp Fox Security, LLC Ms. Annette Davis-Cant
Providing contract security, and patrol services. Personnel and Mobile for all types of entertainment and social 
events. We specialize in providing hospitality with exceptional Armed and Unarmed Officers for venues, and 
festivals and business offices. Wil

Swampfxscrty@gmail.com

Systems That Work, LLC Dinah Taylor
Training for educators, counselors, parents and community partners, Trauma informed practices, Social 
emotional learning, mental heath wellness

dinah@systemsthatwork.org

T & C Real Estate Investments, LLC Ms. Tracy R. Powell New repair homes in underserved communties. drtracypowell@gmail.com

T C White Trucking, LLC Mr. Calvin White Hauling ( dereis, milling, asphalt, concrete, and road construction material). cwhite6568@gmail.com

T H Fleet, LLC Mr. Tarrance Hutchison
This firm hauls freight and provides all levels of logistics services. Manages purchase ordering and procuremant, 
as well as  provide Janitorial Services.

thfleet2019@gmail.com

T/M Maintenance Service, LLC Ms. Patricia Meeks- Jor Janitorial and Landscaping Services tmservice1976@gmail.com

Tastee Treats, LLC Ms. Latanya Allen
Provide foord service ar farmers market, Festivals, Fairs, Special Events, and we are transitioning to a e-
commerce store.

lallen926@gmail.com

TC Squared, Inc. Tina Clark Marketing and advertising; digital media, print, television, radio, and outdoor marketing and advertising tina@tcsquaredmarketing.com

147

Item 12.



Technico, Inc. Sasha Ghowanlu Engineering and machine works; machine components, CAD services rghowanlu@hotmail.com

Technology Industry Professional Services, 
LLC (TIPS)

Cherity Robinson
Employment agency, staffing services-direct hires, temp to hire, temporary services for management consulting 
firms, human resources services, administratice services, informational technology services, enginerring services

cherity.robinson@tipsvc.com

Technology Solutions, Inc. Cathy Lanier
Provides professional computer consulting services, including programming, analysis, database and web design, 
technical writing lan/wan services and related for medium to large companies and government agencies. 
Information Technology, Project Management,

cathy@tsisc.com

Techturnal PC , LLC Mr. Tremaine Smith
Information Technology Support, and Operations, Maintaining Software, and Hardware, Networking, and Security 
Solutions.

tremainesmith@techturnalpc.com

Terminator Termites and Pest control 
Specialist, LLC

Mr. Wayne Davis Provide Pest Control Treatment for: ( Termites, Bed Bugs, Roaches, Spiders, Cock Roaches, and Mosquitos).

Terra Mare Conservation, LLC Ms. Claudia Chermello Conservation and Restoration of cultural heritage and works of art. claudia@terramareconservation.com

TF3 Screen Printing and Embroidery, LLC Ronisha Terry
Graphic Designs, Digitilization, Screenprinting, Embroidery, Branded Apparel, Corporate Apparel, Promotional 
products

sales@tf3designs.com

TFJ Construction, Inc Mr. Torrey Johnson/ Ms   Commercial and Residential Building Construction and Remodeling

TFM Consulting Group, LTD Mr. charles A. Mention 
Advisory services for corporate Strategic Planning, M&A, Restructuring, Integration, Culture & Change Planning, 
PerformanceDevelopment & Improvement, Leadership & Team Development, Vendor Management, etc.

charlesm@tfmsulfinggroup.com

The Aaron Group, Inc. Michel Turpeau
Sales, Installation and Removal of Parking meters, parking management, distributor promotional products. 
marketing / Branding

ADMIN@aarongroup.us

The Appraisal Shoppe, Inc Ms. Keren B. Arrington Residential Real Estate Appraisals. theappraisalshopppe@charter.net

The Charleston Cotton Exchange Stephanie M. True manufactures,screen prints,embroiders apparel and promotional products. Graphic Design Services stephanie@charlestoncottonexchange.com

The Crawford Group, Inc. Mr. Leander Crawford
Advises clients on purchasing and selling residential, commercial and industrial properties. Residential, 
Commercial, and Industrial Real Estate, Large and Small Business Consulting

L.eecsellbuytcg@live.com

The Greenhouse Company of South 
Carolina  LLC

Ms. Judy Moore Installation of Greenhouses and repairs. judy@thegreenhousecompany.net

The Office Digital, LLC Mr. Charles K. Pack
Delivery Setup & Service of all equipment sold as needed. Work Space- Desk, Chairs, Storage File, Tables Guest, 
Hospitality, Reception Furniture Education and Training Furniture (Business, Schools) Copiers, Printers, (Large 
and Small with service) Toners/

CCPack@theOfficeDigital.com

The Parent Pal, Inc Coaching, Training, and Consulting Services to Educators, Parents, and Students info@theparentpal.com

The Positivity Academy, LLC Leadership Training, Executive Coaching Sessions, Books info@thepositivityacademy.com

The Preston Group, LLC Neva Ann Carco
Procurement services; computer and electronics repair, installation and consulting; engineering and operations 
consulting; security and energy management consulting and installation; manufacturing and management 
consulting; training; LED lighting consulti

dirk.fugate@theprestongroupllc.com

The Print, LLC Steven Rubiano Office furniture installations rubiano1969@gmail.com
The Promotion Lady Marketing Agency, 
LLC

Ms. Brittany Matthews Marketing, Website Developer & Design info@thepromotionlady.com

The Valet Express, LLC Transportation, Logistics, and Delivery Vltlandonc@gmail.com

The White Group, LLC Mr. Kentril White Hauling- 3 ( Aggregate, Rocks, Wash Sand, Fill, and Muck.)

THG Construction, Inc Kim Bullard Construction thgbullard@gmail.com

Thomas Borders Thomas Borders
grading, poured & finished concrete, footers, vertical walls, sidewalks, curb & gutter, floor slabs, patios, car 
ports, concrete decorative finishing, brick & block masonry

thomasborders@ymail.com

Thomas Clark Group, LLC Thomas Clark Ground Maintenance, Lawn Care, Leaf Removal, Debris Removal, Landscaping tom@thomasclarkgroup.com

Thomas Media Group, LLC Darrin T. Thomas
Annually we publish the South Carolina Black Pages which serves as a resource guide for the empowerment of the 
African American community

darrin@blackpagesusa.com

Thomas Services, Inc. (National)
Transportation, Installation, Repair and Maintenenance of telecommunications equipment and gaming point-of-
sales equipment (terminals, vending machines, ticket printers, jackpot signs, etc)  used by state lotteries and 
other gaming entities.

maurice@thomas-services.com

Thomco Services, LLC Dwayne Thomas Hauling (2) aggregates sucah as asphalt, tock, sand, dirt, milling

TIMMONS PAINTING Painting, Pressure Washing, Wood Staining for Commercial and Residential, Industrial and New Construction timmonspaintingsc@gmail.com

TJ Housing, LLC Mr. Joe Jackson Lawn Maintenance, Car Wash, and Janitorial Services. tjhousing60@gmail.com

Tommies Auto & Diesel, LLC Ms. Brenda Bristow Towing, Road Service for Semi-Trucks, Repair for Semi Trucks. brenda@tommiestowing.com

Top Line Telecom, Inc Adrian Howard Cellular tower construction; telecommunication equipment adrian.howard@tltinc.net

Touch Of Joy International, LLC Ms. Joy L. McLaughlin-HBusiness Coaching, Empowerment Speaker, Organizational Leadership & Development Training. info@touchofjoy.org

TR Bailey, LLC Local Hauling, Grading, Concrete, Asphalt, Milling, Gravel, and Dirt trbailey81@gmail.com

TrainMax Learning Group LLC Sherree E. Slade Training and development, computer training, computer services, business consultation and services sherree@trainmaxlearning.com

Transcription Plus, LLC Ms. Mary A. Goehring Transcription Services, Program Management/Support Services, Other Management Support Services. mary@transcriptionplus.net

Transitsouth, LLC Mr. Brian Cobban Non-Emergency Transportation. transitsouth@yahoo.com

Troy G Trucking, LLC Ms. Veronice Johnson Hauling(5) Sand, Asphalt, and Dirt. Drilling Wells, Installing Irrigation System, and Site Preparation. TGTrucking2@gamail.com

Trucare Health Services, Inc. Valerie Young
Social, personal, and medicinal care for intellectually and aged disabled adults; provide transportation to and 
from the facility daily

trucareadultdayc@bellsouth.net

Truluck Roadway Services, LLC Ms. Chris Truluck Asphalt, Paving, and Milling chris@truluckrs.com

TSB Hauling, LLC Tarra S. Bell Haul dirt, gravel and rocks tsbhauling@yahoo.com

TTS Loads Timothy Transportation 
Services, LLC

Timothy Culbreath Trucking, Freight, Transportation, Negotiations, Mediation with manufacturing companies, shipper, receiver

Tyler & Tyler Construction, Inc. Anne Tyler Site work preparation, clearing, grading, hauling, demolition, excavation JENNER.TYLER@yahoo.com

Unique Staffing Agency, LLC Ms. Kimberly Baker Provide Staff relief for all shifts in positions of RN, LPN, CAN, BHA's. urunique2018@gmail.com

US&S, Inc Euleta Alston
Facility maintenance, facility support services, facility operations and maintenance, repairs, grounds 
maintenance, janitorial, renovation/general contracting, professional/staff augmentation, temporary help 
services

ehagins@usands.com

USA Glass, INC Jose Chinchilla Glass Installer usaglass1@gmail.com

Utility Optics, Inc Lou Ellen Blackmon
Sewer & Storm Drain Cleaning, TV Inspection, Pipe Patch Repais, Close Circuit TV, Infrastructure Maintenance, 
and Inspections, Bridge downspout vacuuming, and debris cleanup on bridge platforms.

louellen@utilityoptics.com

Vantas, LLC Ms. Kristan Lynch Taining, Consulting Services. vantasllc@gmail.com

Vision Contracting, LLC Robert Jennings Construction, New Construction, Renovation, Concrete, Site Improvements visioncontract4llc@charter.net

Vitae Chiropractic Clinic. LLC Yamire Valentia-FuenteChiropractic Services, Physical Therapy Yamiravf3@gmail.com

Vul, Inc Leron M. Rahynes RahynesL2@gmail.com

148

Item 12.



W & V Construction, LLC William McCallister All Types of Carpentry, Painting, Interior & Ext., Flooring, Cabinet Installation, Sheetrock Finisher. wv843construction@gmail.com

Wallace Mechanical Supply, Inc. Wallace Funderburk, JrMechanical supply distribution services. inc_wallace@bellsouth.net

Watts & Associates Construction, LLC Kathy Watts Water and Sewer Pipe Installation watts@ftc-i.net

We Care Durable Medical Supplies, LLC Vickery M. Smith
Bath and Safety items, example Shower Chairs, Toilet Seats, Hand held Showers, Back Braces, Pain Management 
items.

vsmithdme@bellsouth.net

Wendell Jones Agency d/b/a Sout Atlantic 
Bio Cleaning

Mr. Wendell Jones Janitorial Services, Floor Maintenance, Covid Sanitizing. info@southatlanticbio.com
Wide Awake Coffee & Ice Cream Shop, 
LLC

Ms. Cassandra Smith Ice Cream, Coffee, After-School Programs, Event Planning. cassie0610@yahoo.com

Williams Cleaning System, LLC Mr. Gregory Williams Janitorial Cleaning-Carpet Cleaning, Stripping Floors, Construction Cleanup, Sanitizing & Disinfectant. Wilcleaning65@gmail.com

Williams Roofing & Restoration, LLC Mr. Kareem Williams Installation of roofing, siding, flooring and drywall in residential and commercial properties. Kareem@williamsroofingandrestoration.net

Williams Tire & Service Center Willie A. Williams
Tire & battery service, oil change, filter valve stem tube, brake pads, brake shoes; wheels balance, tire repair, 
brake service, water pump service 

Willie's Welding Works Willie Hamrick Welding services williehamrick@gmail.com

Willie's Welding Works, LLC Welding services WillieHamrick@gmail.com

Willis Professional Services, LLC Jada Willis HR Consulting, Business Consulting, Training and Resume Writing Services. info@willisproservices.com

Wilson & Associates Sport Turf, INC Athletic Field Renovations, Maintenance, Improvement, Construction, and Ornamental wilsonandassociates@windstream.net

Wilson's Professional Training Services 
(WPTS), LLC

Training ( Personal ; Corporate); Leadership Coaching ; CPA Services, Legal Training, Taxation, and Accounting docswilson@hotmail.com

Winchester Xavier & Associates Inc Winschester Brown
project management consulting services, information technology deployments focus, move logistics, facility 
outfitting management for furniture fixture and equipment, FF&E

wbrown@wxnaprojects.com

Wire Monkey, LLC Mr. Corey (CJ) Willis Audio & Visual product Installation Residential & Commercial Dwellings wiremonkey29212@gmail.com

Worthy Media Group d/b/a Worthy 
Staffing Agency

Antonio Worthy
We secure exceptional candidates for job orders that are in need of Temp to hire placement. Temporary only, 
and Direct Hire Placements.

worthystaffing@gmail.com

XDOS, Inc Faye Nixon Demo copiers, toner supplies, office computers and furnishings Xerox Equipment and Services. fnixon@xdosinc.com

XRO Studios. LLC Mr. Thomas Glover
Audio recording, Videography, Audio mixing, Audio Mastering, Music production, Marketing & Branding 
Strategies.

xrostudios@gmail.com

YBE Kinard Enterprises, LLC Mr. J A Moore
Catering Services, Construction Services, Construction Management Services, Covid Compliance Services, 
Personal Protection Equipment.

jamoore@lillieollieco.com

Yoga Therapy Bar, LLC Ms. Nekita Sullivan
Yoga Classes- Virtually and In-Studio-Stress Management, Continuing Education- Corporate Yoga, Physical 
Therapy- Stress Management Presentations. Yoga Active Wear: Leggings, Tank Tops, Self Care Packages, Yoga 
Videos (Digital Products), and Gift Cards.

infor@yogatherapybar.com

Yorikho Land Development, LLC Yorianawaty Chaney Trucking yoriana_kho56@yahoo.com

Your Elephant, Inc Ms. Elizabeth Christoph
Provide length of service gifts to businesses, Proformance Achievement and Incentive Program, Provide Products 
for Employee Recognition

echristopher@yourelephant.com

Your Roofers, LLC Michelle Hopper Commercial and residential roofing

Zap Pro Cleaning Services, LLC Jennifer Johnson Cleaning office spaces, carpet, stripping and waxing tile floor, post-construction clean up, cleaning windows zapproservices@aol.com

Zebra Custom Designs, Inc Mr. Lorenza Bowen Screen Printing, Embroidery, Promotional Items, Signage CSR@Zcustomd.com

Zettaprime, Inc Srinivas Korrapati IT staffing, professional IT consultants to State, Federal, Private sectors sri@zettaprime.com

149

Item 12.



Company Name POC Name Email Area of Work
1x1 Design, Inc. Asheley Scott St. John astjohn@1x1design.com Architecture, Interior Design, and Planning
2D Lawncare and Services Franklin Davis 2dlawn@gmail.com Landscaping, lawn care services, and pressure washing.
3G Chemical Solutions, LLC Aleia Shipman sales@3gchemicalsolutions.com Broker of janitorial, maintenance, and industrial-grade products
4-D Construction Daniel Bowen The4DConstruction@yahoo.com Rebar Placement
43R-J Maintenance, LLC Ricardo Rivero 43rjmaintenance@gmail.com Concrete construction; epoxy, acid wash, overlays, and some carpentry

A & A Consultants, Inc. Elfaith M. Ahmed admin@aaconsultinc.com Consultants-Structural Engineering, Geotechnical Engineering, Construction 
Management, Material testing laboratory, and Civil Engineering Services

A & A Premium Paint Distributor Alfred D. Swailes alfred.swailes1@verizon.net Distributor of paint and paint supplies
A & S Trucking, LLC Arnold Murph arnoldmurph@yahoo.com Hauling (2) rock, sand, and asphalt
A + Asphalt Seal Coat & Line Striping, LLC Tammy Orr torr@asphaltprotector.com ACDBE - Parking lot repairs, striping, and maintenance

A Celebration of Us! Dionne Sandiford dionne@acelebrationofus.com Sewing and Embroidery
A Customer's Point of View, Inc. Evelyn Arnette getshopped@acpview.com Mystery Shopping, Customer Service Evaluations, and Private Investigations

A James Global Services, Inc. Dino A. James dajames@ajamesglobal.com ACDBE-Facilities maintenance, building renovations, and janitorial service, 
and Landscaping

A-1 Fence Company, Inc. Robert Rayfield rob@a1fencerh.com Fence and guardrail installation
A1 Consulting Group, Inc. Vinod Goel vgoel@a1cons.com Civil, structural, geotechnical environmental and construction engineering, 

architecture, surveying, environmental, planning, construction 
management and civil engineering inspection (CEI)

AB Construction & Marking, LLP Beatrice Montaque bmont0228@aol.com Parking lot markings, concrete curb/gutter, steel reinforcement for 
concrete paving ( i.e., catch basins, concrete walls, masonry walls and 
public sidewalks) and concrete slab on grade

ABE Associates, Inc. Andre Brooks andreb9609@gmail.com Engineering Services and Consulting
Abram Construction, Inc. William Abram abramconstruction@mail.com Clearing and Grubbing, Grading, Site Prep, Concrete, Brick Masonry, 

Erosion Control, Catch Basin, Manholes, Drop Inlets and Storm Drains

Accelerate Engineering, PLLC Zhaolong Teng gavin.teng@accelerateeng.com Engineering Services- transportation planning; roadway design, and traffic 
engineering- roadway/transportation and infrastructure improvement 
services; analysis and traffic design

Access Services Inc. Frank Johnson frank@access-services.biz Temporary staffing services for construction and manufacturing, and  
janitorial services

ACE Steel of North Carolina, LLC Sonia Mabry smabry.acesteel@gmail.com Tying reinforcing steel and installing SIP metal decking
ACP Drug Testing & Screening, LLC Darryl R Porter acpdrugtesting@gmail.com Mobile Drug Testing and DNA Testing
Acute HVACR, LLC Octavia Edwards octavia@acutehvac.com (ACDBE) HVAC – Heating Ventilation and AC for residential and commercial 

property.
ADEBCO, Inc. Debra Young dyoung@adebco.com Hauling (35), excavating, earthmoving, land clearing contractors, 

demolition, aggregate construction, and construction material wholesaler

AE Engineering Inc. Roderick Myrick, P.E. Rod@aeengineeringinc.com Civil Engineering, Construction Engineering Inspection (CEI), and Civil 
Design

AET Services, LLC Tina Watkins aettopgun1@att.net Video, laser, sonar inspection of confined areas including pipes and drains; 
health and safety consulting for hazardous material incidents; GIS/GPS 
location and mapping support services; asset management data collection, 
reporting, valuation, UAV assisted survey and construction progress 
updating, pipe cleaning and hydro excavation, and erosion control 
inspection services

AETC/Airport Employment and Training 
Center, Inc.

Shawnalea Garvin sgarvin@aetcjobs.com ACDBE - Employment, Staffing, and Training

Affordable Land Clearing & Lawn Care Antonio Tomlin antonio_tomlin@yahoo.com Land Clearing, excavating, digging ponds, laying pipes, cutting grass, 
planting trees, demolition, tree removal, hauling (1)

Affordable Pallet Service Terrance Jackson terranceojackson@affordablepalletse
rvice.com

Broker of Industrious Supplies (wooden and plastic pallets, 55 gallon metal 
and plastic drums, cardboard boxes, and IBC totes)

AFR Safety Resources, LLC Annie Richardson afaye@comporium.net Environmental Consulting, Waste Management, Remediation Services, 
Safety and Health Compliance, Inspections and training programs

AG Hicks Consulting, LLC Gwendolyn Hicks aghicksconsulting@gmail.com Provides consulting services that includes advisement of redesigning 
installations, overseeing/conducting site surveys, providing cost 
assessments, and requesting quotes

Agility Lawn Service, LLC Freddrick Marshall flmarshall@agilitylawnservices.com ACDBE- Landscaping, lawn services, and pressure washing. Hydroseeding 
services

AH Concrete, LLC Donna Haynes donnahaynes85@yahoo.com Flat work: Slabs, Side-Walks, Driveways, Curb & Gutter and Pool Decks

Air Hub, LLC Terri Sciarro tls@airhubllc.com Air dispersion modeling, highway noise impact assessment, airport noise 
study, stormwater pollution prevention plans, spill prevention control and 
counter measure, and environmental consulting

Airport Contractors Services, LLC Sherrie Wasley acsplanetservices@yahoo.com Administrative Management for Personnel, Material Acquisition, and Part 
Purchasing Equipment Supplier

Airport Design Consultants, Incorporated Cedrick A. Johnson cjohnson@adci-corp.com Engineering design, consulting, project and construction management

Airport Field Services, LLC Alvin Brown ahbrown@airportfieldservices.com ACDBE- Aviation Services: Cleaning and janitorial services, cargo aircraft 
handling, cargo warehousing, passenger/ramp, and fueling

AirProjects, Inc. Ann F. Ferraguto emilye@airprojects.net Retail and Concession Consulting
AJT Technology Designs, Inc. Todd Hill anke.hill@ajttechnology.com Low-voltage design and build services
AKA Trucking, LLC Anna Davis akatrucking99@gmail.com Local hauling (2) of gravel, milling, and stock piling
AlaMav, LLC Allison Emerson allison@alamav.com Provides rental traffic control equipment for roadway projects for new, 

repair, and preservation of highways, roads and bridges.  The equipment is 
delivered to construction sites for the contractors to utilize.

150

Item 12.



Alegna Technologies, Inc. Angela Cabrera-Buffa Acabrera@AlegnaTechnologies.com Enterprise grade platform, out-of-the-box, easy to use customizable mobile 
applications used with Android and Apple phones and tablets, business 
applications for tracking field data, assets, vehicles and people, projects, 
schedules, and operations

All Access Rigging Co. Amy Guzma amy@allaccessrigging.com Rigging, Repair, and Traffic Control
All Clean Mobile Wash, LLC Juan Luvene jluvene@allcleanfleet.com Commerical Cleaning (fleet vehicles/trucks, and commerical buildings)

All-Pro Builders & Restorations, LLC Mr. Gerald Carr gcarr@allprobuilders1.com ACDBE-Vertical Building Construction
Allees: Landscape Architecture, LLC Laura Gaynor Dukes lgdukes@allees.net Landscape architecture, urban planning, landscape and irrigation 

coordination services
Allen & Denise's Child, LLC Isavier  Guyton allen.deniseschild@gmail.com ACDBE-Specializes in food catering and delivery services
Allen Aviation, Inc. Shanda Allen flyallen@sccoast.net Aerial applications, aerial photography, public health spraying, aircraft 

management, other chemical and allied products merchant wholsalers, and 
farm supplies merchant wholesalers

Alliance Strategies Consulting, LLC Dannelle Crowe crowe@allianceswin.com Communication and Engagement Services
Allied Support Services Group, Inc. Troy Owens assgenergy@gmail.com Marketer of petroleum products (Broker)
AllSource Construction Supply Debra Rockway debbier@asupply.net Construction supplies
Allworld Project Management, LLC Michael Hooks, Jr. info@allworldmail.com Project Management and Consulting Services
AlphaVets, Inc. Cynthia Spragg cindys@alphavets.com Government distributor for Local, State and Government agencies. 

Specializes in trading/distributing (shipping, packing, janitorial, industrial, 
medical supplies, and safety equipment).

Alston Transportation, LLC Sophia Alston tremainealston@me.com Local and long distance hauling (1) of various dry goods
Altru Protective Group, LLC Suvankar Ganguly suvankar@altruprotective.com Moblie Security (unarmed and armed security)
AM Geotechnical, LLC Ashok Mangla amgeotechnical@gmail.com Providing soil and material testing, and laboratory services for engineering 

firms
Ambassadors Group Int., LLC April J. Johnson april@ambsgroup.com Licensed realtor and personal assistant specializing in relocation services

American Construction Supplies, LLC Melissa Thiel americanconstructionsupplies@gmail
.com

Distribution of concrete related construction materials for commercial, 
heavy highway, and stucco industries

Amigo Services, Inc. Sylvia Villanueva amigoservices@sbcglobal.net Broker - Fire Sprinkler Materials
Ancrum Trucking, Inc. Michael Ancrum Hauling (1)
Anne Morris and Associates, LLC Anne Morris anne@anne-morris.com Prepare environmental impact statements, conduct public involvement 

activities, and training (Title VI, environmental justice, and limited English 
proficiency requirement)

AnnSeal, Inc. Nancy O'Brien nobrien@annseal.com Cracksealing, joint repair, spall repair of roadways and airports
AOS Specialty Contractors Inc. Dianne Rushing aos@aossc.org Building construction, water and sewer lines, storm drainage, grading,  

design-build, duct banks, installing fountains, highway, street, and bridge 
construction

Apex Construction Group, LLC Grace Hidalgo apexconstructiongp@gmail.com 205760823
Apple Designs, Inc. Jessica Gray jessica@apple-designs.com Graphic Design Services (developing wayfinding programs and signage 

information)
Applied Automation, LLC Alden Scott Miles smiles@appliedautomation4u.com An Industrial Control Panel Build and Process Automation service provider 

for private and government entities
Aquatic Analytics, LLC Samantha Miller lmandel@aqasc.com Water Testing
Archaeological Consultants of the Carolinas, 
Inc.

Dawn Reid archconsultants@archcon.org Cultural resources investigations and evaluations- archaeology and 
architectural resources and consulting services

Armand Resource Group, Inc. Gregory Jenifer gjenifer@argdiversity.com Transportation Consulting, Contract Compliance, Outreach Services, 
Marketing Consulting Services, Other Management Consulting Services, 
Other Scientific and Technical Consulting Services, All Other Professional, 
Scientific, and Technical Services, Office Adminstrative Services, 
Telemarketing Bureaus and Other Contact Centers

Arora Engineers, Inc. Manik Arora sortiz@aroraengineers.com Computer systems design, Commericial and Institutional Building
Arrow Concepts, LLC Dervel Gillins dervel@arrowconceptsllc.com Network security software, information technology support, installing, 

repairing and maintaining network cables
Asbestos Inspections, LLC Cynthia Schoolcraft dschoolcraft1978@gmail.com Asbestos Inspections, asbestos air monitoring, erosion & sediment control 

inspections
Ashton Association, LLC Robert Ashton namyenomii@yahoo.com Administrative Management and General Management Consulting Services

Asphalt Unlimited of Asheville, Inc. Bruce Gaskin bgaskin@charter.net Asphalt repair & patching, driveway paving, install temporary barrier walls, 
traffic control, milling, hauling (4)     

Associated Cost Engineering, Inc. of 
Delaware

Jaja Wade jwade@aceconstructionmanagement
.com

Rebar Installation; (SIP) Stay in place decking

Associated Freight Carriers, Inc. Mary Stewart stewartme@bellsouth.net Local hauling (2) of general freight
Athena Construction Group, Inc. Gretchen Orrin gretchen.orrin@athenaconstruction.

net
General contracting, and construction management, erosion control, 
grassing and concrete

Atlantic Meridian Contracting Corp. Kenneth Canty kcanty@amc-corp.us Drywall, Acoustical Ceiling Tile (ACT), Insulation and Framing Installation, 
site preparation contractor, and bridge demolition

Atlantic Petroleum & Mineral Resources, 
Inc.

Anthony Ndah info@atlanticpetro.com ACDBE - Reseller of Diesel Fuel & Petroleum Lubricants/Chemicals

Atlantic South, LLC Adrian Williams atlanticsouth@atlantic-south.com Engineering Services, Consultants, right of way acquisition, surveying 
services, civil engineering design, construction management, storm water 
pollution prevention plan (SWPPP), erosion control implementation and 
inspection; Construction Engineering and Inspection

Aulick Engineering, LLC Jennifer Aulick jaulick@aulickengineering.com Civil Engineering Design and Construction Inspection Services for Airports 
and Roadways

Auto Gym, LLC Kevin Thomas autogymmobilefleetwash@gmail.co
m

Mobile Detailing (commercial and personal vehicles) and Pressure Washing 
(concrete, office buildings, commercial buildings, and decks)

Automated Enterprises, LLC Dwight A. Armbrust armbrust.bus@armbrustent.com General Business Consulting
Aviation Alliance, Inc. Shirley Roberts Sarah@AviationAllianceInc.com Engineering consulting services specializing primarily in airport/airspace,  

airfield civil design, navigational aids, and power systems studies

151

Item 12.



Aviman Management, LLC Wallace Coleman levi@avimanmanagement.com Manage commercial construction (concrete, carpentry, electrical, 
mechanical, paint) heavy highway management, airport wholesaler, and 
distributor of electrical supply, pipe, steel, asphalt and concrete

AWC Lab Corp. J.C. Goodman awclab764@gmail.com Mobile DNA testing & drug testing screening
B & C Associates, Inc. William Chapman bcassociatesinc@aol.com Full Service Property Maintenance and Management (Janitorial Services to 

include general cleaning, floor care, handy man services, and minor 
maintenance)

B & J Mills Trucking, LLC Joy Mills b.jmillstrucking@gmail.com (0) Hauling (asphalt, dirt, milling, rock, and gravel)
B & N Grading, Inc. Heather Thompson heather@bngrading.com Grading, paving and concrete
B. Bell Trucking Tuan Bell bbelltrucking@yahoo.com (2) Hauling
B. Brown Trucking Bruce Brown bnbrown29420@gmail.com Hauling (2)
B.C. Cannon Co. Inc. Deirdre F. Cannon dede@bccannon.com Manufacture, Supply, and Installation of Traffic Safety Items
B4L, Inc. Toriano Thomas B4LINC@hotmail.com Dump Truck Hauling (1)
Baseline Mobility Group, Inc. Mushtaqur Rahman m.rahman@baselinemobility.com Professional services in transportation planning, traffic engineering, traffic 

safety, modeling, simulation, and project management

Baseline Supply, LLC Tracey Meents baselinesupply@gmail.com Supplier of construction materials and aluminum alloy primary forms 
merchant wholesaler, supplie of H-Pile, pipe pile, sheet pile, rebar and 
bearings

Basic Black Limo, LLC James Swinton info@basicblacklimos.com Limousine and transportation services
BayRich Virtual Business Solutions, LLC Annette Rich annette@bayrich.net PowerPoint presentations, desktop publishing, email management, travel 

arrangements, office event planning, spreadsheets, general administrative 
duties

BBFoster Consulting, PC Bellandra B. Foster bbf@bbfosterconsulting.com Specifically, CEI Services, program/project management, contracts 
administration, ITS and Infrastructure inspection, utility coordination, 
technical assistance, consulting

BCH Management Services, LLC Billy E. House dektexas51@aol.com Inspection/Consulting services for manufacturing companies in the 
Automotive, Construction, and Transit Industries.

BCSS, LLC Wade Douthit gretl.pineda@asrcindustrial.com Heavy and Civil Engineering Construction
Belcher Enterprises, LLC Charles D. Belcher DANBO251@aol.com Electrical Contractor
Benkel Consulting Services, LLC Dexter Kelly soja@benkelcs.com Engineering Consulting- Engineering Design Services, Concrete Support 

System Design, Project Management Services, Construction Management 
Services

Bernett Trucking, LLC Tyshawn Shaw bernetttrucking@gmail.com Hauling (5), clearing and grubbing
Big Bill Trucking, LLC Tracina Young bigbill7897@gmail.com Hauling (1) - General Freight Transportation (Interstate and Local)
Big Riggs, Inc. Crystal Thomas scthomas80@yahoo.com (5) Hauling (dirt, millings, rock, and sand); Broker of bricks, stone, and 

related materials.
Bihl Engineering LLC Jennifer Bihl jennifer@bihl-engineering.com Traffic and Transportation Engineering and Consulting Services; Traffic and 

Transportation Masterplanning Services.
Billue and Associates International, LLC Frank Billue billuef@bellsouth.net Management leadership diversity training, EEO/EO investigations, 

mediation, compliance and oversight reviews
Bimlogix Melvin Wallace mwallace@bimlogix.com Building information modeling consulting: virtual design construction, CAD 

(Computer-aided design), virtual reality, 3D reality capture, and laser 
scanning

Bird Dog Traffic Control, LLC Crystal Holliday teresa.bustle@birddogtrafficcontrol.c
om

Traffic control

Bizzy Kidz Kab Company, LLC Niketa Galloway bkkc@bizzykidzkabcompany.com Transportation service for infants and school age children.

BJ's Landscaping, Inc. Robert Mitchell bjslandscaping_inc@yahoo.com Landscaping Services, Hydro seeding, and Irrigation Installation Services

Blue Cypress Consulting, LLC Caroline G. Evans caroline.evans@bluecypress-
consulting.com

Community Planning and GIS Consulting

Blue, Inc. Tina Galbreath tina.blueinc@yahoo.com Site Preparation
BlueRose Supply dba The Jerus Co Myron Hughes myron.hughes@bluerosesupply.com ACDBE - Supplier of janitorial supplies, food services supplies, cleaning 

supplies, and chemical supplies.
BLW Construction Company, LLC Maylyn Thomas ctmconsulting.mt@gmail.com Hauling(0): (fill, top soil, muck, concrete, asphalt, milling, sand, and rocks)

BMCO Construction, Inc. Lee Ann Musselwhite leeann@bmcoconstruction.com Heavy Highway Construction
Bob Hammond Construction, Inc. Lorie Hammond hammondconst@homesc.com Land Clearing, Site Work, Grading, Sewer lines, Water Lines, Wood 

Recycling, Chipping, Commercial Stump Grinding, Sidewalks, Curb and 
Gutter, Demolition, Debris Removal and Disposal

BOLO Promos & Apparel, LLC Bonnie O'Guin bonnieopromo@gmail.com ACDBE -Supplier of promotional/advertising products to include uniforms, 
screen printed and embroidered apparel, safety wear, and promotional 
products

Bolton Communications Solutions, LLC Toshia Bolton toshia.bolton@bcscabling.com Provides structured cabling (network cabling, fiber optics, mainframe, and 
copper installation)

Border Rebar, LLC Bruce Rangel bruce@borderrebar.com Installing reinforcing steel, post tensioning cables, & installing stay in place 
forms/metal decking

Bowlby & Associates, Inc. Darlene Reiter dreiter@bowlbyassociates.com Environmental Services (Noise and Air Quality Control)
BP Construction of the Carolinas, LLC Samuel Rufus Foster III fosters751@att.net Heavy Civil Construction – fine grading, MSE walls, embanking dirt, 

excavation
Branch Enterprises, Inc. Evans Branch evans@branch-enterprises.com ACDBE-Fuel Supplier
Branded Works, Inc. Ruth Ann Menutis rmenutis@brandedworksinc.com ACDBE - News & Gifts, Café

Bravo Protective Services, LLC Gary Cooper bravoprotectiveservices@gmail.com Unarmed and Armed Mobile Security Patrol.

BREE & Associates, Inc. Robert W. Lancaster, Jr. bree@breeassociates.com Planning, inspection, cost estimating, and drafting
Briggs Brothers Enterprises Corporation Terry Briggs briggsbrotherscg@gmail.com Commerical Roofing, roofing demolition, sheet metal, roadwork, and 

general contracting
Brighter Days and Nites, Inc. Dorothy L. Sinclair dlsinclair@bdnincorp.com Lighting Sales,  Installation of Lighting Materials, and Plumbing Supply Store

Broadband IT, LLC Fred Anthony faa5099@aol.com Design and Consulting of Electrical Low Voltage System Services (cameras, 
cabling, audio control, audio visual systems (“C” Division 2728), and CCTV

152

Item 12.



BroadBlast, Inc. Amy Friedman amy@broadblastonline.com Emerging Communication (via voice text or mobile device to be used in 
critical emergency management, business continuity, and business 
operations management)

Brockington and Associates, Inc. Sarah Brockington michaelwalsh@brockington.org Cultural Resources Consulting
Brych Technology, LLC Brenda Watson brendawatson@brychtech.com Aerial/Underground Fiber Optics; Up-Grade, maintain and De-commission 

all communication towers; temporary traffic control supervision and 
design, asphalt roadway technician, and asphalt pavement in-place 
recycling techniques, and Hauling (4)

Buffington & Smith Contracting Company Carlotta B. Hood missbeth64@aol.com Grassing - Erosion Control - Base Under drain - Landscaping      

Bullzeye Equipment and Supply, LLC Kristie Collins kcollins@bullzeyeequipment.com Supplier/Dealer of construction equipment, traffic control products, utility 
trailer and truck rental, tools, safety supplies, material handling, industrial 
supplies and construction materials.  Rental/ Leasing of construction 
related tools and equipment and temporary galvanized fence installation 
(posts in ground and base), electrical supplies. Traffic control sign 
installation. Residential Hauling (1)

Burrell Trucking John Burrell johnburrell0707@gmail.com Hauling (2)
Bussey Trucking Toronto Bussey bussey306@wctel.net Hauling (1)
By Design, LLC Denise F. Bouknight denise@bydesignsc.com ACDBE - Commercial holiday decorating and interior plants
Byars Concrete, Inc. DBA Theresa's 
Concrete Service

Theresa Ann Byars theresa@theresasconcrete.com Concrete curb and gutter, and sidewalks

C & H Hauling, LLC Claudio Huertas candhhaulingllc@gmail.com Local hauling (3) of non-hazardous material, concrete, aggregate, and sand

C & O Miller Enterprise, LLC Maria C. Miller macarub@gmail.com Transportation consulting and transportation asset management
C & S Consulting Group, Inc. Joan Scott jscottbyos@aol.com Consultant for transportation providing needs analysis, feasibility studies, 

governmental planning, project investigations, fixed route and light rail 
management, technical assistance, community outreach, education 
involvement, governmental facilitation and negotiations

C & T Hauling, LLC Tonya Proctor cthauling864@gmail.com Local hauling (2) dirt, asphalt, rock, gravel, and construction material.

C and S Hauling, LLC Joe Clark, Jr. CandShaulingllc@gmail.com Hauling (1) : (dirt, gravel, sand, rocks) and snow removal
C Kelly Trucking, LLC Chivous Kelly ckellytrucking@gmail.com Hauling (1) construction materials: (sand, rock, gravel, asphalt, poxy, steel, 

dirt, brush and manufactured sand).
CAD Concepts, Inc. d/b/a CCI Engineering 
Services

Joyce Johnson certifications@ccitechs.com Design Management Services

Caldwell and Son Trucking in Lexington, LLC Quentin Caldwell Quentin6041@aol.com Hauling (3) Stone, Dirt and Asphalt

Candies Construction Company, LLC Ernest Candies III candiesiii@aol.com Water & Sewer Lines, Pouring Concrete Foundation,  Site Preparation and 
Asphalt Paving

Capital Building Services, LLC Ivory Haltiwanger capbui@outlook.com Janitorial services, building maintenance (e.g. installing lights, plumbing 
and painting), carpet and upholstery cleaning, auto washing/detailing and 
landscaping

Capital City Trucking, LLC Joseph Wright capitalcitytruckingllc@gmail.com (1) Hauling (debris, milling, asphalt, concrete, and road construction 
material)

Capitol Hill Healthcare Consulting, LLC Shirley Robinson champion4good@gmail.com Provides consulting services to healthcare businesses to include the 
following: training, risk management, business analysis, strategic planning, 
executive coaching, regulatory compliance and auditing

CAPP Uniform Services, Inc. Christopher Tavera admin@cappservices.org Broker of uniforms, promotional items, and safety equipment
Cardinal Transport, Inc. Alison A. Randolph alison@cardinaltransportinc.com Hauling (18)

Carolina Concessions, LLC Herbert Sims sandrasapinc@aol.com Airport Concession - Food and beverage services, supplier of barbecue 
sauce and chicken batter

Carolina Construction Supplies, LLC Victoria Volponi vicki.carolinasupplies@gmail.com Supplier of construction supplies, apparel, and rebar

Carolina Custom Contractors, LLC Patrick Condon pwcondon@gmail.com Commercial, marine, residential- new construction, repairs, up fits, 
maintenance, project management, light and heavy site work, Energy 
consulting and energy project implementation, Forestry consulting, Land 
management and improvements, Lead paint abatement

Carolina Door Valet, LLC Jordan Giles jgiles@cdvsolutions.com Janitorial services – cleaning multi-family housing; valet trash (collecting 
trash from doorstep, disposing onsite); custodial services

Carolina Dream Builders, Inc. of Charleston Sean P. Kershaw sean@cdbuilders.biz Residential and commercial construction, roofing, painting, concrete 
foundation, framing, drywall

Carolina Guardrail, LLC Carri Perkins carri@carolinaguardrail.com Install, repair, remove highway guardrail for commercial and residential

Carolina Microwave Associates, Inc. Mike Tadros mike@carolinamicrowave.com Designs, manufactures, installs and refurbishes: antennas, towers, 
waveguide assemblies, coaxial cable assemblies, lighting protection 
systems, FAA obstruction lighting, fiber optic cable assemblies, radio 
communication equipment, grounding equipment, pan & tilt positioners 
and units,  distributed antenna systems, SCADA communication systems, 
attenuators, satcom systems, earth stations, two way radios, duplexers, 
combiners, circulators, radio frequency site surveys, tower design, and 
reverse engineering. Landscaping Services and Power and Communication 
Related Structures Construction.

Carolina Pavement Markings, Inc. Kimberly Courtney cpmoffice@wemarksc.com Painting Lines on Highways, Painting Lines on Streets, Parking Lot Striping, 
Paint Striping,  Thermoplastic Striping, Epoxy Striping and Raised Pavement 
Markers

Carolina Procurement Institute, Inc. Gary A. Washington gawcpi1962@gmail.com Procurement Management Services and Electrical Materials Broker; 
Household Goods and Office Equipment Moving Services

Carolina Splicing and Terminating, LLC Larry Dobson csandtco.llc@gmail.com Overhead and underground utilities installation

153

Item 12.



Carolina Transit of the Low Country dba 
Carolina Transit

Benjamin Elliott, Jr. carolinatransit@yahoo.com Charter Buses (47 & 55 passengers)

Carolina Transport of Greensboro, Inc. Caroleigh C. Myers cmyers@ctgsoinc.com (22) Dump truck hauling (dirt, rock, asphalt, liquid asphalt), demolition 
material, and aggregates

Carolina Transport of Oak Ridge, 
Incorporated

Meredith Long ctoakridge@gmail.com Hauling (6) Transport of aggregares (sand, rock, stone, and asphalt).

Carolina Trucking HH, LLC Palmer E. Simmons pesfsu@hotmail.com.com Hauling (10)
Carper Civil Consulting, LLC Lauren Carper lauren@carpercivilconsulting.com Engineering Services: site planning, roadway design, water/wastewater 

design, hydraulic modeling, and mapping services

Carwin Logistics, LLC Aldin Brown carwinlogistics@gmail.com Moving/transport and packing of furniture, merchandise, equipment, 
household and office goods; furniture assembly/disassembly, equipment 
and furniture installation, and courier services (local and long distance), 
flooring, painting, drywall, minor demolition, interior renovations, and 
remodeling, general contractor IR2

Casarez Construction, LLC Nerari Real Casarez alberto@casarezconstructionllc.com Grading, storm drain, silt fence, land clearing, installation of concrete, curb, 
gutter, stripping, and site work.

Catalystlinks, Inc. Sandra K. Stewart sks@catalystlinks.com Provides management consulting services, and wholesale supplier of 
infrastructure products.

Catco Business Consulting, LLC Catherine Tune catcobusinessconsulting@hotmail.co
m

Coffee & Specialty Drinks

Cato Fleet Transport, LLC Louis Steen Coles catofleettransportllc@gmail.com Hauling (Sublease 5 Trucks). Owns (2) Tractors. Freight to and from 
Southeast regions SC, NC, GA, and FL

CBG Institute, LLC Lizzie Clemons Lclemons@CBGInstitute.org Management and leadership training, seminars, workshops, 1-on-1 
coaching for local state government and businesses, and educational 
support services

CBI International Group, Inc. W. Janet Allison jallison@buzzcbi.com ACDBE-Information technology services & consulting, management 
consulting, building construction, engineering services, highway, street, 
and bridge construction, site prep, building inspection services, surveying 
and mapping services

CCCS International, LLC Calvin Whitfield cwhitfield@cccsinternational.com (10) Construction Management, Document Control, Cost Management, 
Program Management, Architectural and Engineering Services, Supplier of 
miscellaneous Electrical equipment and supplies, Quality Assurance, 
Inspections, Highway and Commercial Construction

CCTV Master, LLC DBA Environmental 
Infrastructure Imaging

Purcel Wylie cctvmaster@me.com PACP CCTV pipeline, lateral, and manhole inspection. Grease trap cleaning, 
sewer cleaning, robbing services, sewer cleanout and storm basin cleanout 
services.

CD Industries, Inc. Michelle C. Durham cdindustries@embarqmail.com ACDBE- Basic janitorial, carpet cleaning, floor maintenance
CE Hughes Milling, Inc. Caroline Hughes caroline@hughesmilling.com Asphalt and concrete milling
Cekra, Inc. Anita Kratsa office@cekra.com Steel Repair, Sand Blasting, Coating, concrete repair; vertical and overhead 

repair patches, gusset plates, lacing bars, rivet replacement.

Central City Realty, Inc. Naomi W. Scipio centralcityrealty@msn.com Real Estate Broker and  related transactions services
Central Minority Maintenance, LLC d/b/a 
Perfect Lawn Care

Carlos Irving perfectlawn843@yahoo.com Landscaping, lawn care, hauling (1), clearing & grubbing, janitorial services, 
heavy equipment operator, herbicide applications, seeding, and drywall 
installation and asphalt inspection

CES Consulting, LLC Chowdhary Gondy asingh@ces-consultingllc.com Engineering, inspection, CEI, scheduling, claims review, QA/QC services, 
and civil engineering

CES Group Engineers, LLP Judy Heleine jheleine@ces-group.net Environmental Consulting Services, Surveying & Mapping, Construction 
Engineering & Inspection (CE&I) and Drafting Services.Subsurface Utility 
Engineering (SUE) and Utility Coordination.

CH Engineering, PLLC d/b/a CHE Surveying 
in SC

Maha Chambliss mchambliss@ch-engr.com Engineering Services and Land Surveying

Chambers Express Trucking, Inc. Marvin Chambers mtinc26@gmail.com Hauling (42)
Champ Express Trucking & Grading Ben F. Martin champ200606@yahoo.com Hauling (1) - asphalt, gravel and sand, lawn care service, and minor 

landscaping services.
Chandler & Campbelle Investment Group, 
LLC

Darrell Searcy Darrell@chandlercampbelle.com ACDBE - Professional Management consulting including leadership 
development, training, facilities, program and financial management

Chao & Associates, Inc. Tawei David Chao davidc@chaoinc.com Structural and Bridge Engineering, Civil Engineering, Land Surveying, 
Asbestos Survey, and Construction Management

Charleston's Finest Food & Beverage 
Distributor dba Camino Coffee Roasters

Jeffery Proby charlestonffb@outlook.com ACDBE- Wholesale Distributor of Coffee Products and Coffee Equipment 
(Appliances) Rental.

Charleston's Rigging & Marine Hardware, 
Inc. d/b/a/ Carolina's Rigging

Jessica Sage jsage@charlestonsrigging.com Manufacturer/Fabricator/Repair of wire, nylon, and chain rigging slings, 17 
pick up trucks

CHB Acquisition Services, LLC Cheryl Hendrick Brewer cherylbrewer@bellsouth.net Right -of- Way, project management services, pre-acquisition services, 
administrative appeals, preliminary cost estimates and 
acquisition/relocation services

Chea, LLC Kunvichet Chea cchea@cheasupply.com Legal services and  Industrial Wholesaler, and Broker of electronic 
products, and automotive parts

Cheryl Simerly and Associates, Inc. Cheryl Simerly cheryl@csimerly.com Manufacturer sales representative
Chief Services & Security Solutions, Inc. Tammy Mikels tammy.mikels@chiefsecuritysolution

s.com
Security Officers (Armed and Unarmed), Security Patrol Services, 
Investigations, Access Control and Cameras, Cyber Security, Risk 
Assessments, Security Training, and Janitorial Services

Chloeta Fire, LLC Mark Masters ecochran@chloeta.com Consulting and operational resources supporting forestry, wildland fire, 
natural resources, and emergency response, providing services such as 
wildland fire suppression, prescribed burning, forestry consulting, incident 
management training, and environmental plan writing

CIA Media Group, LLC Montina Young Portis montina@ciamediagroup.com Video production and creative marketing

154

Item 12.



Circle Janitorial Supplies, Inc. Daniel Quiles sales@circlejanitorial.com ACDBE-Supplier/Distributor of janitorial supplies and paper products

ClarkeStone Trucking, LLC Stephanie Louise Greene clarkestonetrucking@gmail.com Local Hauling (1): Catch and run, sand, gravel, asphalt, dirt, and rocks.

Clean Metro, Inc. Kimberly Price accounting@cleanmetro.com Commercial, residential and industrial window cleaning and pressure 
washing, construction clean up, janitorial services, building interior/exterior 
cleaning

Clean World USA, LLC Justin Hempstead dhempstead@cleanworldusa.com Janitorial Services, Supplies (Construction Wiring, Mechanical Air 
Conditioning Units, Plumbing Materials, and Sheet Rocks), Business 
Consulting, Landscaping, and Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning, Janitorial 
Chemicals, Janitorial Equipment and Supplies

Clear Ways, Inc. Reyoichi Geddings clearwaysinc@yahoo.com Roadside maintenance, herbicide application and landscape curbing

Clemons Business Group, LLC Brack Clemons bclemons@clemonsbusinessgroup.co
m

ACDBE - Information Technology Solutions and Services Provider: 
consulting, solutions, installation, training, and service.

CLR Construction, LLC Curtis L. Richardson clrichardson1906@gmail.com Construction and plumbing services for commercial and residential 
properties.

CMA Services, Inc. Colon M. Abraham colona@cmaservicesinc.com Janitorial services, Unarmed Security, Temporary Labor, Landscaping 
services, Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning Services and General Construction 
(Adding and Repairing Commercial and Residential Walls)

CMTS, LLC Hezekiah Harris II hharris@cmtsinc.com Commercial Construction and Construction Management, Construction, 
Engineering, and Inspection (CE&I), and Temporary Staffing Services

Coast 2 Coast Lawns, LLC Jeremey Ballen C2CLawns@gmail.com Landscaping & Local hauling; rock, dirt, and mulch (0) trucks.
Coastline Consulting Services, Inc. Henry White, Jr. hwhite@coastline-consulting.com Architectural engineering and civil engineering services

Coharie Ventures, Inc. Keith Alan Jacobs keithjacobs@coharieventures.com IT Services: custom software and print design, graphic design, and 
photography

Collins Construction Services, Inc. Dawn Morgan Dmorgan@collinsconstructioninc.co
m

Commercial and Institutional Building Construction

Collins Grading and Landscaping, Inc. Claude Collins landgrad45@aol.com Clearing and Grubbing, Grading, and Hauling (3)
Color Addix, Inc. Abigail Downey abby@coloraddix.com ACDBE-Paint and bodywork
Columbia Trucking Company Lawrence E. Jones, Jr. columbiatruckingcompany@aol.com Hauling (2)

Comcentia, LLC Dele Ojelabi dojelabi@comcentia.com Custom Software Development, Web Application Development, Software 
Integration, Web Hosing, Web & Graphic Design and Project Management.

Commercial Fabricators, Inc. Richard J. Tucker nrowe@commfab.com Miscellaneous steel manufacturing specializing in handrails, stairs, ladders, 
light structural steel, supplier of joists, decking, bolts, grating, access, 
hatches, cast-iron, trench drain grates, and nosings

Community Life-Link, LLC Bernard Gerald clifeline88@yahoo.com First Aid and Fire Safety Products
Compass 5 Partners, LLC Maryellyn Cannizzaro mcannizzaro@compass5partners.co

m
Architectural Design, Planning and Project Management Consulting

Compass Solutions, LLC Valerie Cooper aonyewuc@compasscentral.com Computer Programming, IT Services, and Computer Facilities Management 
Services

Compliance Centre, Inc. Christy Brabham christy@compliancecentre.net Environmental, Safety and Occupational Health Consulting Services

Comprehensive Business Consultants d/b/a 
CBC, LLC

Gloria C. Tanner info@cbcllc-us.com Consultant of contracts management, partnering, public 
involvement/outreach programs, project program management, project 
controls, facilitation services, professional training & development, 
compliance, construction, auditing, diversity program management and 
DBE/MBE/WBE certification assistance services, project scheduling, 
temporary help services, marketing services, graphics design services, 
public relations, marketing research, public opinion polling, Title VI 
compliance, and event planning

Conic Construction, Inc. Juan Martin Beltran coniconst@gmail.com Construction of new family housing, sidewalk, driveway, curb and gutter, 
catch basin, manholes, concrete slabs, foundations, masonry, and framing

Connetics Transportation Group, Inc. Milbrey Heard srosales@ctgconsult.com Mass Transit Planning Consulting Services
Connico Incorporated Connie S. Gowder dbe@connico.com Consultant for change orders & claims, scheduling, estimating and project 

management     
Construction Dynamics, Inc. Nathaniel Spells, Sr. nspellsjr@cdi-sc.com General commercial, residential, and industrial building construction;  

highway, road, bridge construction, poured concrete, drywall, insulation, 
graphic design, administrative management and consulting

Construction Recruiters America Staffing, 
Inc.

Diane Gurdak diane@crastaffing.com Construction and Administrative Staffing

Construction Resource Group, Inc. (CRG) Anne C. Bailey abailey@crgsc.net Manufacture of pre cast concrete products and installation including MSE 
walls, coping posts, sound walls, and wastewater refurbishment

Construction Support Services, LLC Jay S. Joshi bwjoshi@constructionsupportsc.com Land surveying

Contente Consulting, Inc. Contente Terry cterry@contenteconsulting.com Urban/city planning services, strategic consulting, public involvement, 
community building, surveying and mapping (except geophysical) services 
,administrative management and general management consulting services, 
public relations agencies, marketing research and public opinion polling

Conzal, LLC Mohamed Elfadaly office@conzalpm.com General Construction and Contracting Services
CoolMinus Creations, LLC Dwayn Hairston info@cmcpromote.com ACDBE- Broker of promotional/advertising products: assists with the 

designing and marketing of products
CORG Management Group, LLC Vickey B. Evans vevans@corg1.com ACDBE - Real Estate Broker – Residential/Commercial Services, & Facilities 

Maintenance (Real Estate Services to include Asset Management, 
Landscaping, and Janitorial Services)

155

Item 12.



Corley Construction, LLC Todd Corley corleyconstructionllc@yahoo.com Clearing, grading, demolition, water & sewer lines, debris removal and 
related services

Corley Lawn and Construction, LLC dba CL 
Construction, LLC

Kevin Corley clconstruction2013@hotmail.com General Contracting; Site work, concrete, masonry, water, sewer; 
 Local Hauling (9) aggregates, rocks, gravel, sand, and milling

Cornerstone Financial, LLC Augustine Olalere gus@cornerstonefinancial-llc.com Financial consulting, insurance sales, and investment sales

Cornerstone Surveying & Engineering, Inc. R. David Branton david@cornerstonese.net Land surveying, construction surveys, engineering surveys, civil engineering 
subsurface utility engineering and location, document research, GIS, GPS

Corporate Environmental Risk 
Management, LLC

Al Edwards aedwards@cerm.com Environmental and Engineering Consulting

Costing Services Group, Inc. Anita S. Greiner info@costingservicesgroup.com Construction cost consulting, estimating, and management
Courtland, LLC Julia Espey juliaespey@courtlandllc.net Suppliers of construction materials, concrete, rebar, masonry, erosion 

control and roofing supplies
Cox Construction Group, Inc. Harry Cox coxconstruction3@gmail.com (6) Hauling and grading services (clearing, demolition, storm drainage, and 

excavation)
Cox Creative Product & Construction, Inc. Jet Arthur Cox j.cox@coxcreativeproductandconstru

ctioninc.com
Concrete work: sidewalk, curbs and gutter, catch basis, drop inlet; 
Carpentry: find finish to ruff

Creative Insurance Concepts, Inc. Charlene J. Reynolds cjreynolds@creativeic.com ACDBE - Risk management, insurance, bonding, and document 
management services

Crenshaw Erosion Control, LLC Bailey Crenshaw bailey@crenshawerosioncontrol.com Hydroseeding, installing erosion control blankets, and silt fences

CRL Hauling, LLC Teri N. Lilland crlhauling@charter.net Hauling (3): Gravel, sand, asphalt and mulch
Crossroads Environmental, LLC Kay Horton khorton@crossroadsenv.net Environmental Consultant - Onsite Inspections and Testing, Air Monitoring, 

Project Design, and Project Management
Cruz Brothers Concrete, Inc. Santana Cruz gcruz@cruzbros.com Concrete flatwork, curb and gutter, sidewalks, pads, and driveways

Crystal T. Spires Construction & Farm, Inc. Crystal Spires dcmwiley@yahoo.com Concrete Construction, Sidewalks, Curb and Gutter, Ramps, Catch Basins, 
Seeding, Grassing, Hydroseeding, Clearing, Grading, Grubbing and Silt 
Fencing

CS Plumbing, Inc. Maria Camacho csplumbingnc@gmail.com Commercial and Residential Plumbing
CTCS, Inc. Clayton Cox, Jr. clayton@ctcsinc.com Traffic Control Signage
CTI Leasing, LLC Benjamin Elliott ctileasing@yahoo.com (5) Hauling (dirt, rock, milling, sand, asphalt, and road construction 

material), transport containers, demolition, debris disposal, site prep, land 
clearing, and building ponds

Cumberland Irving, Inc. Anabel Lopez alopez@cumberlandirving.com Provides support to businesses in the areas of development, training, 
education, strategic planning, process improvement, data analysis, and 
data collection

Curry Construction Company Tiffany Curry tiffanylfisher@yahoo.com Line striping, pavement markings, parking lot sign installation, wheel stops 
installation, and local hauling (2)

D & T Trucking Company Thelma Kelley dttrucking89@gmail.com Hauling (5)       
D.M. Conlon, Inc. Dan-Kel Concrete Cutting 
& Coring

Kelly Conlon kelly@dankelconcrete.com Concrete and asphalt cutting services includes core-drilling, cutting 
expansion joints, wire-sawing, ground penetrating radar scanning, and 
specific concrete cutting and removal techniques

Dad N Associates, LLC Dipak M. Patel dpatel@dadn.engineering Traffic engineering services, data collection, transportation planning and 
optimization services, concept geometric design and analysis, 
transportation modeling, and highway safety engineering

Damon's Son Ornamental Iron Works Bruce Damon damonironworks@gmail.com Fabrication of wrought iron fence, railings, columns, security bars, and 
gates, etc.

Danielle's Approach, LLC Danielle Kubes dapproachllc@gmail.com Installation of navigational aids on airports
David's Lawn & Stump Grinding, LLC Michael David mbdavid66@gmail.com Landscaping, Tree Removal, Pruning, Stump Grinding, Grading & Clearing, 

Installing Sod & Flower Beds.
Davis Freight Management, Inc. Wendy Davis Schlabach Wendy@ShipDavisFreight.com General Freight Trucking and General Warehousing
Davis Trucking Larry Davis davistruckingcamden@gmail.com Hauling (3) asphalt, sand and gravel

DB & D Trucking, LLC Dewayne J. Miller, Sr. dewaynemillersr@yahoo.com Hauling (3)
DCG Solutions, LLC Terry J. Davenport info@DCGSolutionsLLC.com New Construction & Renovations, Temp Staffing, Supplies & Procurement 

Services and Business Consulting
Decca Paving, Inc. Jason D. Gibbs pgaffney.deccapaving@gmail.com Highway, Street, and Bridge Construction and Trucking

Deliberate Solutions, LLC Cesar Leon cesar@803solutions.com Light plumbing & electrical, residential & commercial painting, light repairs

Delta Diva Trucking, LLC Yvette W. Johnson deltadivatrucking@gmail.com Local hauling (1) of dirt, sand, asphalt, and rocks
Denean The Coffee Queen, LLC Denean Ambersley info@deneanthecoffeequeen.com Coffee Vendor/Mobile Coffee Bar

Denson Construction, Inc. Ralph Denson, Jr. pete@denson-construction.com Heavy road and bridge construction
Departure Media Inc. Leslie Bensen LCBensen@departure-media.com ACDBE - Airport Advertising

DESA, Inc. Diane E. Sumpter dianes@desainc.com Business Consulting Services, Construction Management, Facilities 
Management, Conference/event Planning, Building Inspection, & 
Remediation Services; Facilitation Services, Marketing Services, OSHA 
Compliance Training, Public, Media and Community Relations, Staffing, 
Administrative and Management Consulting Services, Web and Graphic 
Design, Temporary Help Services, Project Management Consulting (non-
engineering/construction), Partnering, Public Involvement/Outreach 
programs, Project Program Management, Call Center. Utility Coordination 
“excluding utilities mapping", Engineering, SSES/CEPCSI, 
Transportation/Road Design, Project Management

Design the Sign, LLC Volha (Olga)  Kazakova olga@designthesign.com Offset printing including business cards, brochures, flyers, posters, 
banners, yard signs, metal signs, vinyl graphics, wall murals, floor graphics

156

Item 12.



DesignEDGE, LLC Isaiah Dunlap idunlap@idesignedge.com Architectural design services; for health care, commerical, master planning, 
education & government buildings. Visualizations and 3D rendering

Diaston Transport, LLC dba The Rig Report Deona Adams deona@diastontransport.com Hauling (2) Specialize in logistical, dispatch, minimal supply chain 
management, and brokering services

DigiDoc, Inc. dba Public Sector Solutions 
Group

Darryl Wiggins dwiggins@ps2g.us Document scanning, records management, computer software sales, IT 
consulting, IT support & help desk, IT services, computer system designs, 
administrative services, and  prep/ scan index documents

Digital Building Services, LLC Jose S. Mesa jmesa@dbuilds.com Drafting Services
Diligent Decon, LLC Holly DuBois holly@diligentdecon.com Biohazard remediation, virus decontamination
Dixon Paving, Inc. Tracey Dixon Perry tracey@dixonpavingandmilling.com Asphalt Paving

Dixon Resources Unlimited Julie Dixon admin@dixonresourcesunlimited.co
m

Muncipal consulting services (parking & transportation)

DKMG Consulting, LLC Rhona DiCamillo rdicamillo@dkmgconsulting.com Financial consulting for the aviation industry
DL Hauling and Grading, Inc. Timothy Dickerson dlhaulingestimate@hotmail.com Hauling (19), excavation,  landscaping services, concrete finishing, concrete 

pouring, concrete removal, clearing, grubbing, and demolition

DLR Distributors, Inc. Dennis Riley dennis@dlrdistributors.com General material supply management and parts supplier and 
manufacturing for transit (bus and LRV parts)/Commercial and Industrial 
Machinery and Equipment Rental and Leasing, Process, Physical 
Distribution/ Logistics Consulting Services, General Warehousing and 
Storage.

Dobbins & Co., Inc. Ingrid Dobbins dobbinsinc@aol.com Grading, asphalt paving, and concrete
Dominion Performance Solutions, LLC Ted L. Hart thart@dominionperformance.com Management Consulting

Dover Staffing, Inc. Sanquinetta Dover rrichardson@doversolutions.com Employment Placement and Temporary Help Services

Dowling Investigations, LLC Charles Dowling Dowlinginvestigation2013@yahoo.co
m

Guard services, investigations, pre-employment screening, background 
checks, courier, and other investigations

Dream Team Construction, LLC Rhondel Wade info@dreamteamcon.org General & Mechanical Construction,  Building Construction, Mechanical 
Contracting, New & Old Renovations

Driggers Electric & Control Company Earl Driggers e.driggers@hotmail.com Electrical work, highway lighting, highway signs and traffic signals      
DroneScape, LLC Joseph Valasquez contact@DroneScape.net Drone operations - pilot training, risk and safety analysis, ground video 

mapping, and 3D structural inspections.
Ducere Construction Services, Inc. Markesia Akinbami markesia@ducereconstruction.com Interior Finishes, Painting, Flooring, Masonry and Small Remolding

Dump Rite, LLC Dawn R. Wynne dawn@dumpritesc.com Hauling (2) of crush concrete, sand, top soil, and asphalt
Duncan & Duncan Wetland and Endangered 
Species Training (D & D WEST)

Lori Duncan ddwest@ddwest.com Environmental assessments, environmental impact statements, wetland 
delineation, wetland mitigation and creation, endangered species surveys

DW Construction and Hauling, LLC Drunta Watkins druntaw@gmail.com Hauling (3) asphalt, dirt, concrete, milling and site preparation for 
commercial and residential properties

E & E Trucking Melvin Etheredge melvine299@yahoo.com Local Hauling (1)
E & K Services, LLC Angela Pettit ekservices@live.com Local Hauling (5) of asphalt
E-Squared Consulting Corporation Richard Easley reasley@e-squared.org Transportation consulting in Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS), 

commercial vehicle operations (CVO) and intermodal freight; evaluations, 
assessments, program management, concept design, research, education 
and outreach, transit systems, electronic payment systems (EPS), and 
parking

E. Haselden & Associates, P.C. Elisabeth H. Carpenter liz@ehaselden.com A provider of a wide range of transportation engineering services that 
include traffic signal design, traffic signal system design, traffic signal 
specification preparation/review,  traffic counts, traffic safety studies, ITS 
design for interstates (cameras, DMS, and fiber)

EA Harper Consulting Elizabeth Harper eah@eaharperconsulting.com Travel forecasting, travel survey processing & analysis, development of 
model support for regional transportation planning.

Eadie's Diva D Enterprises, LLC Dawn C Eadie dawn@divadenterprisesllc.com Site work, asphalt paving, prepping and clearing land
Eagle Universal Services, LLC Dexter Davis dexter@eagleuniversalservices.com Environmental remediation and training (site and facility abatement, 

environmental and safety training) demolition and site services (structure 
and site demolition, erosion control, soils stabilization, paving and striping, 
grass mowing, ADA concrete installation) professional training

Eargle's Hauling & Landscaping Michael Eargle earglecon@yahoo.com (2) Hauling and Construction (commercial water sewer line, excavating, 
building demolition, concrete demolition, grading, land clearing, and septic 
systems)

Earth Care Services, LLC Tyheine Bennett earthcareservicesllc29128@gmail.co
m

Erosion control services  including hydro seeding, silt fence installation, 
grassing, seeding, inland protection, and Storm Water Pollution Prevention 
Plan inspection

EARTH Management, LLC Adrianne Holt aholt@erthllc.com Regulatory Compliance Management, Training, and Consulting Services

Earth Movers Trucking, LLC Rosetta Harris rozieharris@att.net Local Hauling (1) of milling, sand, gravel, asphalt, and dirt
East Coast AP Marketing, LLC Kristin Fleming billing@eastcoastap.com Sales of promotional products and uniforms
East Coast Concrete Cutting, LLC Christopher Myles chrismyles@themylesgroup.com Concrete cutting, clearning and grubbing, saw and seal, pile driving, rip rap 

replacement, epoxy injections, concrete repairs, steel repairs and bridge 
building.

East Coast Landscape & Hydroseeding, LLC Tina Floyd eastcoast8001@gmail.com Hydroseeding, landscaping, site work, and irrigation work

Eaton Construction Company, Inc. Debbie Manson debbie.eaton@frontier.com Concrete joint sawing, sealing and raised pavement markers
Ed McCrory Logistics, LLC Ed M. McCrory edmccrory42@gmail.com Local Hauling (1) of asphalt, sand, gravel, and dirt

157

Item 12.



Ed Rush Consulting & Development Group, 
LLC

Keena Edwards keena@edrushcdg.com Real Estate Development, Right Away Acquisition, Project Management, 
Construction Consulting, Security Guards and Patrol Services, 
Broker of the following services: Drug and Alcohol Testing, Background 
Checks, SCDOT Physicals, Tracking Services, Flagging Operations, Traffic 
Control Operations, uniforms, clothing apparel, and tires

Edwards Construction Group, LLC Jacob Edwards jedwards@edwardsconstructiongrou
p.com

Cast in place concrete services: concrete finishing, poured foundations, 
concrete repair, placement of concrete reinforcement, concrete walkways, 
slab on grade, and retaining walls

Edwards-Pitman Environmental, Inc. Linda  Edwards Theos drobinson@edwards-pitman.com Environmental consulting services, engineering services, land surveying and 
mapping, engineering surveying, and utility coordination

EJO Ventures 37075 ej@ejoventures.net ACDBE-Information Technology Project Management, 
Installation/Maintenance/Configuration of Computer Software and 
Networks

Elite Concrete Contracting, Inc. Dayanna Cruz dayannacruz@eliteconcretecontracti
ng.com

Concrete sidewalk, curb & gutter, driveways, catch basins, manholes and 
culverts, demolition of concrete, concrete foundations, slabs, footings, 
barriers, and pipe installation

Elite Limo Service, LLC Alice Lawrence alawre17@yahoo.com Taxi and shuttle service
Elite Professionals, LLC Danielle Wanser dwan@eliteprofessionalsllc.com Installation and maintenance of minor equipment on buses and light rail 

trains
Elite Services of Louisiana, LLC Kristi Jones Idusuyi kristi@eliteservicesla.com Specializing in staffing for governmental projects.
Elle Waterworks Supply, LLC Angela Foote cmyrick@ellewws.com Supplier in the waterworks industry, procurement and management and 

product solutions
Empowerment Strategies, LLC Jamelle H. Ellis jamelle@empowermentstrategiesgro

up.com
Specializes in environmental mitigation, sustainability and health sciences 
research.

Encompass Supply LLC Rudolph Burwell rburwell@encompasssupply.net Wholesale distributor of electricial supplies servicing the construction, 
industrial, commercial, institutional sectors.

Energi Transport, LLC Evans Kohn evans@energitransport.com ACDBE - Transport petroleum based products (Aviation fuel, gas, Diesel, 
etc.); Liquid Asphalt Transport

Enga Hair dba ECH Consultants Enga Hair enga@echconsultants.com Consulting-Asbestos, lead and mold inspections; air monitoring; erosion & 
sediment control inspections; and project management

Enovate Engineering, LLC Aine O'Dwyer aodwyer@enovateengineering.com Specializes in Engineering, Construction Management, and Surveying

Enterprise Rebar Ronald Smith enterpriseRebar1@gmail.com Rebar Installation, Metal Decking (SIP and bridge structures) installation

Enviro AgScience, Inc. Louis B. Lynn hortcola@aol.com Commercial and Institutional Building Construction, Landscape 
Architectural Services, Landscaping Services

Envirosmart, Inc. Michelle Lynch michelle@envirosmart.us Hazardous waste collection, hazardous waste treatment and disposal, other 
non-hazardous waste treatment and disposal, and remediation services; 
facility support services

Epec Solutions, Inc. Kimberly Sauls kimberly.sauls@epecsolutionsinc.co
m

Provides project management and product sourcing in the transit industry; 
and serves as a wholesale supplier of electrical panels, equipment controls, 
and Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Systems.

Erocon SC, LLC Susan Hummer eroconsc@gmail.com CEPSCI Inspection, Installation and Maintenance of Silt Fence, and Erosion 
Control

ESP Enterprises, Inc. Steve Phelan richard@espenterprisesinc.com Telecommunication equipment installation and technical staffing
ExecuClean Restoration, LLC Kevin Redick exec.restoration@att.net Mold remediation, carpet and upholstery cleaning, water removal and 

water restoration, Lead Abatement
Executive Services, LLC Chad Bailey c_bailey01@hotmail.com Hauling (3) asphalt, gravel, sand, rock, and filled dirt; concrete curb and 

sidewalk
Express Autransport, LLC Nasheem Heyward expressautotransport@outlook.com (2) Hauling (debris, milling, asphalt, concrete, and road construction 

material)
Facility Maintenance & Services Group, LLC Frank Hall info@facilitymsg.com Janitorial Services (Commercial): Interior Demolition, Post Construction, 

Final Cleaning, Commercial Pressure Washing, Industrial Building 
Maintenance and General Maintenance

Falcon Engineering, Inc. Marisa Mansfield mmansfield@falconengineers.com Geotechnical and environmental engineering consulting and testing 
services; laboratory services

Farmer Construction, LLC Willie Farmer fconstruction@fcllc.biz Electrical, Interior Renovations, Work Zone Temporary Traffic Control 
Technican, Traffic Signal Technician Level 1 & Level 2

Farmer's Basket Perimeter, Inc. Shandry Law 8shandry@gmail.com ACDBE - Fast food restaurant - specializing in comfort foods
FCC Consulting Services, LLC Frederick Carothers chris@fccconsultingservices.com ERP lmplementations (Oracle), System lntegration, lT Program and Project 

Management, lndoor and Outdoor Wired and Wired Solutions, Network 
Planning and Design, LANMAN Design, Security Administration and Data 
Quality Assurance

Felder Construction,  LLC Thomas Felder felderconstruct@aol.com Water and sewer, drainage, manholes, foundation footers, power 
distribution, traffic signal installation and telecommunications.  Installation 
of Amber Alert dynamic message signs.  Concrete curb & gutter, culverts, 
catch basins, MSE walls, erosion control, brick masonry, clearing & 
grubbing, directional boring and traffic light installation.

Fernandez Interpreter & Translator 
Solutions (FITS, LLC)

Aida Fernandez rafa5555.rf@gmail.com Interpreter & Translation Services

FIE Logistics, LLC Grover Flood isheka@fielogistics.com (6) Hauling (stones, dirt, rock, and rock materials)
Fitzgerald & Halliday, Inc. Susan D. VanBenschoten finance@fhiplan.com Transportation and environmental planning consultant
Five 23 Group dba Lumenor Consulting 
Group

Bridgette Ann Beato dbe@lumenorconsulting.com Business and Technology Consulting

Flehan Engineering, Inc. Cynthia Flehan cindy@flehanengineering.com Civil Engineering, Site Plan Design, Storm Drainage, Erosion Control, and 
Utility Design

Flock and Rally Deborah Schadel Debi@flockandrally.com Public Relations, Marketing, and Event Planning, Event Project 
Management, Community Relations, Meeting Facilitation, Public 
Participation, Community Outreach, Advertisement, and Graphic Designs

158

Item 12.



Florence Ogburu Enterprises, LLC dba FNO 
Construction & Assoc.

Florence Ogburu fogburu@gmail.com Civil Engineering Consultant; General Contractor – Residential builder, 
commercial remodeling, highway and bridge design, erosion control design, 
land surveying, traffic counts, intersection design, site design, and storm 
water design; Striping, (Commerical Areas & Parking Lots), Quality Control, 
Sewer and Water lines installation, Pre-Highway Construction 
Inspector/Testing Technician-Asphalt Roadway, Lead Renovation, Repair 
and Painting, Nuclear Gauge Operartor and Hazmat.

Florida Cleaning Systems, Inc. Rene Barrios certs@fcsfacilityservices.com ACDBE-Janitorial Services
Fobbs Quality Signs, LLC James Fobbs fobbsqualitysigns@gmail.com Specializes in manufacturing Highway/Traffic signs, logos, construction 

cones, barrels & barricades, barricade lights, skinny drums, roll-up signs & 
stands.

Foresight Communications, LLC Courtney Young cyoung@thinkfsc.com ACDBE - Marketing, Creative Design, Media Buying, Promotional Items, 
Strategic Planning, Public & Media Relations, Event Management, 
Community Outreach, Social Media Management, and Website 
Development Services

Foursquare Integrated Transportation 
Planning, Inc.

Gary S. Byala gbyala@foursquareitp.com Transportation Planning Consulting

FRC Construction, LLC Frankie Thomas rebeccascodycat@aol.com Utility work to include installing water and sewer lines, installing storm 
drains, and performing line striping

Freehold Focus, LLC Summer Massey summer.massey@freeholdfocus.com Right-of-way acquisitions

Freeland Construction Company, Inc. Kenneth Canty info@freelandconstruction.com General Construction Contracting and Construction Management
Fullington Construction, LLC Quincy L. Fullington f.constructionllc@yahoo.com Bridge repair, bridge overlay, joint repair, and bridge deck repair.
G & J Trucking, LLC Edith Smith gjtruckingllc@gmail.com Hauling (3) of asphalt, dirt, construction materials, aggregates, fill dirt, and 

top soil
G & P Construction, Hauling and 
Environmental, LLC

Debra Pearson gpconstruction2018@gmail.com Asbestos and Abatement, Asbestos Building Inspection, Commercial and 
Residential Property Demolition, Site Preparation (land clearing, grading 
and grubbing), Fitters, Basins, and Ponds

G. Blackwell & Associates, Inc. Garry Blackwell gebwell@aol.com Procurement systems development, analysis, MWBE program 
development, and economic development studies

G.L. Williams & Daughter Trucking, Inc. Lisa Wilson lisa@glwdtrucking.com Hauling (13); Sales of various sands/soils, and Other Waste Collection

G.S. Construction and Special Interest, LLC Gordon Spurgeon gordonspurgeon52@gmail.com Backhoe services, clearing & grubbing, pipe laying, silt fence, catch basins, 
curb and gutter, miscellaneous concrete, and hauling (2)

Gant & Gant Concrete Contractors, LLC Rose Gant gantcharles97@yahoo.com Curb & Gutter, sidewalk & driveway, and concrete paving (small jobs)

Gateway Construction & Management Joseph Jefferson III joe@gwayconstruct.com General Construction/Construction Management
Generator Power Systems, Inc. Dexter Monroe dexter@generatorpowersystemsusa.

com
Specializes in selling, installing, renting, and repairing emergency power 
generator.

Genesis Energy Development, LLC Kenneth B. Stevenson kbstevensonco@aol.com ACDBE- Supplier of Solar and renewable energy products and services

Geodynamics, LLC Sloan A. Freeman sloan@geodynamicsgroup.com Hydrographic survey, near shore & coastal bathymetry, & RTK-GPS 
topographic survey

Georgia Carolina Paving Company Willie Wooden gcpaving@bellsouth.net Hauling (5), and miscellaneous asphalt paving
GeoTrack Technologies, Inc. Sandra P. Wilson swilson@geotracksc.com Geotechnical Engineering, Construction Testing, and Environmental 

Services
German Technical Group, LLC Eugene German admin@germantechnicalgroup.com Traffic signals:  installs, integrates, inspects and maintains traffic signals

Gira Steel, LLC Gira Patel gira@girasteel.com Fabrication of Structural and Misc. Steel Erection
Global Construction and Development 
Group, LLC

Williba Brogdon globalconstructionsolutions77@gmail
.com

General Contractor Commercial and Residential Building and Renovations

Global Conveyor Installation, Inc. Margurita Samuel-Henry b.henry26@yahoo.com Conveyor System Installation
Glover & Glover Edd Glover eddglover@yahoo.com Concrete Work, Curb & Gutter, Sidewalks, Driveways, Catch and 

Basins/Boxes
Glover Auto Transportation Services, LLC Arthur Glover agloverautogroup@yahoo.com Hauling (1). Specializes in transporting vehicles

Gordon Policy Group, LLC Vincent Gordon vgordon@gordonpg.com Health care policy development, business strategy, information/analytic 
support and relationship management services

Gosalia Concrete Constructors, Inc. Jay Gosalia estimating@gosaliaco.com Construct Noise Walls, Saw & Seal Joints, and Rigid Pavement Rehab; Slip 
Form and Barrier Wall installation; Bridge Parapet Construction; Parapet 
Construction

Grace Glass, LLC Shequita Carelock-Talford graceglassllc@gmail.com Installation and fabrication of glass, windows, and doors
Grant Electrical Contracting, LLC Quency E. Grant, Jr. grantelectricalcontracting@yahoo.co

m
Highway, street, and bridge lighting; traffic signal installation; electrical 
contracting; airport lighting; runway lighting; and fiber optics

Grant Trucking, LLC Ernest Grant ernest.grant44@gmail.com Hauling (10) asphalt, gravel, sand, and top-soil
Gray Court Contracting, Inc. Naomi Garrett gccinc@prtcnet.com Clearing and grubbing, fence erection, and demolition
Greater Works, LLC Darla Davenport-Powell greaterworksllc@gmail.com Provides children entertainment and a Supplier of multi-cultural dolls for 

children, educational support, motion picture and video production, book 
publishers, electronic shopping, and motion pictures and video distribution

Green River Terrazo, Inc. Norma A. Ramos normaramos0313@hotmail.com Floor and Terrazzo Installation
Greenville Healthy Vending, LLC Monica  Harman info@greenvillehealthyvending.com ACDBE- Provides drinks, snack and entrée vending solutions

Greystone Maintenance, LLC Bertha Irving greystonemaintenancellc@gmail.com Commercial / Residential Janitorial Cleaning and Landscaping.

Ground Breakers SC Calvin R. McMillian gbscllc@yahoo.com (1) Hauling of material, general construction (site work, land clearing, 
excavating, and drainage)

Grounds Maintenance, Inc. (GMI) Van E. Williams, Jr. vewilliams2@netscape.net Lawn Maintenance, Landscape Services, Janitorial Services, Exterminating, 
and Pest Control Services

Group Alpha, Inc. Jerry Crane jerry.crane@group-alpha.com Computer Systems Design Services
GT Industrial LLC, Company Teresa Gore sales@gtindustrial.net Industrial supplies (i.e., signs, vests, etc.)

159

Item 12.



GT Services, LLC Feldmon Taylor fmtaylor@ymail.com Site preparation, clearing, grading, and excavation
GTG Traffic Signals, LLC Jason Gray jgray@gtgtraffic.com Traffic signal installation to include loop installation and intersection 

detection
Gude Management Group, LLC Samuel Gude III kristin.howard@gmgcpm.com Computer Facilities, Management Services, Administrative Management, 

and General Management Consulting Services
Guytec Steel, Inc.  Casel Sattar bob@guytecsteel.com Supply Fabrication and Installation of Structural and Miscellaneous Steel

H & M Restoration Services, LLC Michael C. Boykins mikeb@handmrestoration.com Exterior Building Restoration Services (pressure washing, window cleaning, 
water proofing, and painting)

Haibach Trucking Sally J. Haibach Shaibach814@aol.com Hauling (7)
Hamilton Hauling, LLC John Hamilton hamiltonhauling@hotmail.com Hauling (32)
Hardscapes Construction, Inc. Karen Bass kbass@hardscapesconstruction.com Construction of MSE Panel walls, segmental  block & welded wire/basket 

retaining walls (including top of wall treatments) & sound/noise wall 
systems; backfilling (including placement of geofoam block & 
miscellaneous aggregate fills)

Haul N All, LLC Janis McFadden jmcfa56976@aol.com Hauling (1) - (sand, gravel, and asphalt)
Hearns Real Estate Solutions, LLC Marvin Hearns marvin@hearnsres.com Right-of-Way and Real Estate Services
Hedges R' Us Landscaping Co. Markus Gambrell hedgesrus@gmail.com Erosion control, grading, hardscape design, turf management, pesticide 

management
Heritage Hauling, Inc. Dayna H. Lewis cdlewis@sccoast.net Hauling (73) and Supplier of aggregates to include sand, gravel, and rock

Herndon, Incorporated Frances Herndon fherndon@herndoninc.com Seeding, clearing, grading, grubbing, pine straw wholesaler, storm drain, 
and hauling (2), erosion control

Hiatt & Mason Enterprises, Inc. Robin Fitzgibbons hiattandmason@yahoo.com Furnishing & Placing Reinforcement Steel
Hill Top Trucking, LLC Tony Walker twalker316@sc.rr.com Heavy Hauling, Light Hauling (8) of Gravel, Sand, Asphalt Materials in a 

Residential, Commercial and Industrial Environment
Hiscomp, LLC James Rockmore jrockmore@hiscompllc.com Computer facilities management services, software installation, 

administrative management and general management consulting services, 
human resources consulting services, process, physical distribution, and 
logistics consulting services, and public speaking training

Holmes Homes Construction, LLC Myron Holmes holmeshomesconstruction@gmail.co
m

Lot Clearing, remediation, excavation, delivery of construction parts

Hope Transport Services, LLC Solomon Rivers solomonkrivers@gmail.com General Freight Trucking, Courier Services, Local Messengers, Local Delivery

HR Consultants, Inc. Jonna Contacos-Sawyer brooke@hrconsults.com Management and Human Resources Consulting
HRV Conformance Verification Associates, 
Inc.

H. Rochelle Stachel hrstachel@hrvinc.com Materials Inspection and Construction Coordination

Hudson and Associates, LLC Sheila Hudson corporate@hudson-associatesllc.com ACDBE  - Parking services, meter collection, customer call center, parking 
services valet/lots, stakeholder coordination and facilitation, 
community/government relations, communications, media relations, and 
business development and marketing research

Hyde Park Hospitality, LLC Marc Brooks marc@hydeparkhospitality.com ACDBE-Food service operations, quality assurance, training and consulting

Iesha & Akai Transportation, LLC Iesha Jeter iedoje29@gmail.com Hauling – (0)
IIVE Solutions, LLC Deona S. Adams deona@therigreport.com Project Service Delivery, Logistics Management and Consulting Firm

Image Concepts Kelly Pond pondiego@aol.com ACDBE- uniform manufacturing, uniform rentals, embroidery, silk 
screening, sewing

Immaculate Pressure Washing Service, LLC Warren Manning hydrotekk2018@gmail.com Pressure washing services; residential/commerical property, and mobile 
and car washing/detailing for automobiles and commerical vehicles.

Industrial Paving, Inc. Delores O. Scurry djh4108@aol.com Grading, asphalt paving, and concrete paving
Infiniti Solutions Global Leo Phillips, Jr. isg@infinitisolutions.org Lawn mowing services, Hydro-Seeding, Storm Drain, Erosion control, 

Janitorial, & Painting, Traffic Control & Asphalt Roadwork/ Inspection.

Infrastructure Consulting Group, LLC Vincent Mwumvaneza vincentm@infrastructureconsultinggr
oup.com

ACDBE-Infrastructure design services, inspection, construction 
management services, and consulting for roadway, transit, and airport 
projects

Infrastructure Systems Management, LLC Abie L. Ladson II aladson@ismllc-engr.com Engineering infrastructure management services

Ingage, LLC Lisa Marcheskie lisam@ingageincentives.com Recognition, Incentives, and Promotional Products
Innova Technologies, Inc. Carlos Banchik rlee@innovanv.com Civil and environmental engineering
Inspectors Fire & Safety Corporation Donald Parler dparler@gmail.com Sales and services of fire extinguishers, and sales of safety supplies

Intellectual Concepts, LLC DeLois Babiker Dbabiker@intellectualconcepts.com Performance Optimization, Organization Change management, Workforce 
Development, System Integration, Data Analytics, BI Reporting, RFID, GPS 
and Satellite, Asset Tracking/Chain of Custody, Oracle Financials, SAP, and 
People Soft, Java, Crystal Reports, Linux, Cyber Security

International Consulting, UNLTD DBA KNS 
Industrial Supply

Karen Scott karen@knsindustrialsupply.com Sells fabricated metal, pipe, valves and fittings, high density polyethylene 
(HDPE), steel, welding & electrical supplies, Electrical Apparatus and 
equipment, wiring supplies, and related equipment merchant wholesalers, 
Service Establishment equipment and supplies merchant wholesalers.

Interstate Sealant & Concrete, Inc. Cheryl A. Sment csment@interstatesealant.com Joint & crack sealing, saw cutting, spall repair, concrete repair on airports & 
highways, city and county streets.

Interstate Steel Sales, Inc. Deborah A. Riccione Gaulin driccione@interstatesteelsales.com Supplier of structural steel products

IPW Construction Group, LLC Cyrus Sinor cyrussinor@ipwco.com Highway Paving - Asphalt, Concrete, Building, Grading, Highway Incidentals, 
Engineering and General Contracting, Electrical and Plumbing Contractors; 
Bridge Site Work, Bridge Concrete, Marine Pier Carpentry, Boat Landing 
Concrete & Grading; Surveying, and Certified Value Specialist (CVS)

160

Item 12.



Ishvan Enterprise, LLC Venu Parepalli vparepalli@gmail.com ACDBE- Engineering consulting services for civil, structural, transportation, 
geotechnical and traffic studies. Design and drafting for highways, airport, 
rail transit, construction management, project management and project 
administration

J & J Rebar Contracting, LLC Jose Alfredo Ponce Acevedo jj.rebar11@gmail.com Rebar - Steel reinforcement for bridge and road structures
J & M Trucking John Nowlin jmtrucking8883@gmail.com Hauling (2)
J & S of South Carolina, Inc. Jessica Saari jessica@accurepro.com Large and small format printing, scanning, mounting, laminating, signage, 

banners, and Fed-Ex shipping
J. Bragg Consulting, Inc. Jennifer L. Bragg P.E. jbragg@jbraggconsulting.com Engineering consulting services; design and project management, program 

management services, marketing and public involvement

J.D. Powers, LLC Jennifer Powers jdpowersllc@gmail.com Residential and Commercial Construction (Roofing, Carpentry, Interior and 
Exterior Renovation), Concrete Paving, and Real Estate Broker

J.Q. Enterprises, Inc. Sheldon B. Poole spoole@jqinc.com ACDBE- Concessionaire: Food and beverage, full service, quick service, 
news and gifts retail

J.T. Dillard, LLC Terrell Dillard terrell.dillard@zaymat.com Full Service Industrial Supplier
Jacobsen\Daniels Associates, LLC Darryl Daniels certifications@jacobsendaniels.com Aviation Planning, Land Use Planning, Master Planning, Strategic Planning, 

Stakeholder Coordination Guidance, and Stakeholder Consulting

James Murrell Reinforcement James or Henrietta Murrell James.Murrell@outlook.com Rebar Placement, S.I.P. Forms and Supplier of Prefabrication Rebar

JAT Consulting Services, Inc. Jo Ann Tuttle joanntuttle@jatconsulting.net A/E contract review, project management accounting, audit reviews, 
subcontract management, conduct surveys and research     

Javis Financial Services, LLC Kadenia Javis info@javistax.com Tax preparation, bookkeeping, payroll, notary services, accounting and 
financial advisement

Jazfam Associates, Inc. Amy Zawisa jazfaminc@jazfam.com ACDBE- Broker of specialty chemical cleaning products for fleet and 
building maintenance needs; billing services

JBK Trucking, Inc. Kathryn C. King jbktrucking7@gmail.com Hauling (2) material, asphalt, etc.
JDDA Concession Management, Inc. Jason Yoo jasonyoo@jddagroup.com ACDBE – Airport Concession Operations
JDS Express, LLC Jasmine Mazyck jdsexpressllc@yahoo.com Local hauling (1) (dirt, asphalt, rock, and gravel)
JEM Hardscapes, LLC Jorge E. Mendez jmendez0@outlook.com Installation of mechanically stabilized earthen (MSE) retaining walls

JEM's Unlimited Transportation, LLC Jonathan E. Marshall jemarshall@jemsunlimited.com (2) Hauling (specialized freight)
Jenkins Hauling Company, LLC Patrick Jenkins contact@jenkinshaulingcompany.co

m
Local hauling (4) of asphalt, dirt, rocks, and sand

Jerry's Kettle Corn Jerry Johnson jd.johnson.vending41@gmail.com ACDBE- Popcorn and Kettle Corn sales/vendor for festivals, and other 
concessions

Jesus Segovia IV dba ADA Guru Jesus Segovia IV yourADAguru@gmail.com Provide general public transportation and human services transportation 
consulting services that include planning, training, marketing, accessibility, 
operations, special event planning, grant writing, and other services 
needed by public transportation and human services transportation 
agencies. Additional services include temporary staffing support, 
community council staffing, ADA compliance support and program 
management.

JFO Group, Inc. Juan F. Ortega jortega@jfo.us Traffic engineering, transportation planning, and land development 
consulting services

JGM Associates, LLC Margaret Rush jgm@jgmassociates.com DBE/OJT, labor relations, public relations, legislative liaison, marketing and 
transportation services

JJ Dal Supply Company, LLC Anthony Murph jjdal@bellsouth.net Wholesale distributor of electrical, lighting, and communication supplies

JME Group LLC Javarro M. Edwards jayed3@msn.com ACDBE- Concessionaire of retail, news, gifts, food, and beverage
JOBCO Manufacturing & Steel Fabrication, 
LLC

Debra Goulding dlgoulding@jobcomfg.com Steel, Aluminum, and stainless steel fabrication

Joe Browns Logging Joe Brown joebrownslogging@gmail.com  (2) Hauling, logging and forestry
John Davenport Engineering, Inc. John Davenport jdavenport@davenportworld.com Transport Engineering

Jones Worley Design, Inc. Cynthia Jones-Parks tmills@jonesworley.com Strategic Marketing, Communications, Environmental Graphic Design, 
Signage, and Way Finding

Jordim International, Inc. Jorge Penaranda jordimint@aol.com Mechanical Installation of Baggage Handling Systems and Passenger 
Boarding Bridges

JR Steel Enterprises, LLC David L. Magwood, Sr. jrsteelenterprises.llc@gmail.com Rebar Installation

Julie's Professional Cleaning Service, LLC Julie Ann Drayton julie@juliesprofessionalcleaningservi
ce.com

Professional Janitorial services for residential and commerical properties.

K & H Hauling
K & S Markers, Inc. Kara M. Johnson kara@ksmarkers.com Install and remove snow-plowable raised pavement markers and lens 

replacement
K and D Contracting Services LLC Kenneth Boyles kboyles@kdcontractingservices.com Masonry, concrete, hauling (1), demolition, power washing, tree trimming, 

tree cutting, and tree removal
K and M Hauler, LLC Kiante Smith kandmhauler@yahoo.com Hauling (1) of asphalt, dirt, and gravel
K&R Logistics, LLC Lakeysha Rouse l.rouse@krlogisticssupport.com General Freight Hauling (2), managing purchase orders and procurement, 

and providing logistical services
Kare Pro Janitorial Services, LLC Clifford Lewis kareprojts@gmail.com Janitorial services for commercial & residential, pressure washing, mobile 

automobile detailing, and carpet cleaning. Landscaping services for 
commercial and residential, as well as general maintenance services.

Katherine's Heavenly Cleaning Services, LLC Yolanda Johnson info@katherinesheavenlycleaning.co
m

Professional janitorial services for residential and commerical properties

KCJ Hauling & Construction Freddy Foster kcjhauling03@gmail.com Hauling(3)
KeepAlive Technologies LLC Nyletta Gamble NylettaGamble@keepalivetechnologi

es.com
Manage IT services, network design implementation, network & PC 
monitoring, wireless network & security, PC printer support & repair, 
remote support, data backup, VOIP phone system, and point-of-sale 
support & repair

Keleusmatic Technologies, Inc. Michael Yu michael.yu@keleusmatic.com ACDBE- lnformation Technology, Telecom and Business Systems, Design, 
Planning, Implementation, and lntegration Consultancy

161

Item 12.



Kelly Rebar Contractor, LLC Shirley Kelly djrebar@yahoo.com Installation of Reinforcing Steel
Ken Weeden & Associates, Inc. Ken Weeden kwa-office@kwaplanning.com Full Service DBE/HUB Programs Consultant, Environmental Justice 

Specialist, and Public Involvement Specialist
Kennedy Engineering and Associates Group, 
LLC

Lori Kennedy lkennedy@keagroup.com NEPA, Geotechnical Engineering, Construction Engineering and Inspection

Kershaw Builders, Inc. Martha P.  Blizzard kbi@movescdirt.com Site prep, Hauling (7), Erosion Control, Concrete, Curb and Gutter, water & 
sewer utilities installation, storm drain installation, grading, and paving.

KEY Engineering Group, Inc. Emmanuel Yuh emmanuel.yuh@keyengineeringgrou
p.com

Engineering Services- aviation lighting and signage design, roadway 
illumination design,designs power and lighting for commercial, 
transportation and industrial facilities

KFH Group, Inc. Sue F. Knapp sknapp@kfhgroup.com Transportation planning, management consulting, and policy analysis

KG4L Transport, LLC Kendall Green kg4ltrans1@aol.com Hauling (1)
Khafra Engineering Consultants, Inc. Valentino T. Bates vbates@khafra.com Environmental Remediation and Engineering Consulting Services
Kidz In Motion Transportation Service Marcia Nesbitt mnesbitt416@charter.net Safe, reliable and affordable transportation service for school age children 

and adults
Kinard-Stone, Inc. Rebecca J. Coker becky.coker@kinardstone.com Consulting and staffing services to state and local agencies in the areas of 

records audits, EEO Compliance, and Federal Highway records 
documentation

Kings Plumbing Ivory Tisdale ivorykingsplumbing@gmail.com Commercial and Residential Plumbing
Kinkle Consulting, LLC Meredith Kinkle mkinkle@kinkleconsulting.com Construction planning and scheduling services
Klear Technologies, LLC Yvonne Rodgers yrodgers@kleartechnologies.com Information technology consulting and services

KMC Trucking, LLC Mary Clark KMCTruckingLLC@outlook.com Hauling(8) of asphalt, dirt, crush & run
Knowledge Architects, LLC Sheila Jordan info@k-archllc.com Management consulting, technology training, and business process 

improvement
KOMAN Government Solutions, LLC (KGS) Edward King eking@komangs.com Enviromental remediation, environmental consulting and engineering, 

ordinance and explosive assessments, removal actions, and constuction 
sites.

Kotori Technologies, LLC Neadom Tucker neadom@kotoritechnologies.com Network security & managed IT services, IT business consulting, network 
hardware, tech support help desk, VOIP services, diaster recovery and back 
up data, cloud hosted services, user training for security compliance and 
microsoft office applications

KRJ Consulting, LLC Karen Jenkins kjenkins@krjconsulting.com Consulting, Training, Development and Implementation Services for IT and 
Project Management (non-construction), workshops, faciltate public 
meetings/forums/outreach, certified coach, staff development, speaker 
and program-project management.

KSO Metalfab, Inc. Dora Kuzelka dorak@kso.com Prototype design and assembly; precision metal fabrication
L & B Construction Company, LLC Edith Lynn Horne lhornbledsoe@gmail.com Storm drains, boring, fire hydrant installation, irrigation systems, grassing, 

seeding and clearing
L & P Transport, LLC Larry Young larryyoung56@yahoo.com Hauling (2) of asphalt and aggregates
L & R Construction & Hauling Company,  
Inc.

Linda Walker linda@lrconstructionandhauling.com Hauling (11)

L & S Trucking and Construction of 
Charleston, LLC

Christopher Tucker shawn@landstruckingsc.com Hauling (25) gravel, dirt, asphalt, and rocks

L Heath Enterprises, Inc. Linzey Heath lheathenterprisesinc@gmail.com Welding, Fabrication and Janitorial Services

L'ehcar Hospitality, LLC Danielle Robinson lehcarhospitality@gmail.com ACDBE - Hospitality Management & Consulting
L.A. Barrier & Son, Inc. Lisa  Tyson lisatyson@labarrier.com Hauling (66), Supplier of aggregates including sand, gravel, and rock

L.M.C.C. Specialty Contractor dba Mims 
Construction Company

Lyndell Mims lynn@mimsconstruction.com Poured concrete foundations, masonry and landscaping services

Landscape Pavers, LLC Joyce Schirmer jschirmer@landscapepavers.com Water and Sewer Line Construction, Highway, Streets, Bridge Construction, 
and Site Preparation

Lawrimore Construction, Inc. Donna Lawrimore dlawrim3@gmail.com Water and Sewer Lines, Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD), Grading, Bore 
and Jacks

LCI-Lineberger Construction, Inc. Kim Lineberger kim@lci-lineberger.com Hauling (19) - Grading, paving, utilities, construction of handicap ramps, 
modified cement base and construction inspections.

LCW Engineering, Inc. Loretta Washington lwashington@lcwengineeringinc.com Civil Engineering, and Construction Management

Lens Consulting Firm, LLC Michele Weathersby michelle.weathersby@lensconsulting
firm.com

Administrative management, training, human resources and general 
management consulting services

Leslie Saunders Insurance Agency, Inc. Qunicy Branch qbranch@lesliesaunders.com ACDBE - voluntary benefits, pet insurance, dependent audit verification 
services, disability management, professional development training, 
marketing consulting services, other support activities for air transportation 
and Multi-line insurance agency

Leslie's Laundry Care, LLC Domonique Boone leslieslaundrycare@gmail.com Mobile, laundry and dry cleaning services
LG Utility Contractors, Inc. Suzanne Bell Leitner susan@LGUtilityContractors.com Water, sanitary sewer and storm drainage line construction
LG² Environmental Solutions, Inc. Leesa N. Gerald leesagerald@lg2es.com Environmental Services and Consulting
Lighthouse Logistics Letty Clay lighthouselogistics15@gmail.com (1) Logistics company limited to relocation of goods and services to 

designated areas in and throughout Charleston and surrounding areas

Lillie's of Charleston, LLC Tracey Richardson ttr@lilliesofcharleston.com Speciality Condiments - hot sauce, barbeque sauce, and seasonings.

Lindler's Construction of South Carolina, LLC Heather Lindler heather@lindlers.com Grading, Site Prep, Local Hauling (8), Water & Sewer, Concrete Paving

Little Rabbit Trucking, Inc. James Lee littlerabbit2016@aol.com Hauling (5)
Loadstar, LLC Eugene Washington, Jr. loadstarhauling@gmail.com Hauling (5) - Local: sand, dirt, gravel, rocks, and asphalt
Longhouse Inventory Solutions, LLC Jami Jones jami@lisstore.com ACDBE - Airport Concessionaire, Distributor of Child Safety Seats, Supplier 

of Car Seat Storage Bags, Vinyl Tags, Security Loops, Dapple Cleaner, 
Locking Clips, Distributor of Specialty Sign Bases, Trolley Frames, and 
Distributor of Security Key Drops

Lori's Transportation Excavation, LLC Lori Marxmiller lori@loristransportation.com Hauling (8) Patch paving services, milling, clearing, and landscaping services

162

Item 12.



Lotty Trucking, LLC Miguel Ramos Lottytruckingllc@gmail.com Hauling (4) (dirt, gravel, asphalt, sand), land clearing, and grubbing

Louis' Mobile Welding Company Louis Williams louiswalking@aol.com ACDBE-Welding, grounds maintenance, mowing, and landscaping
Low Country Building Solutions Mona Minnie mona@lowcountryres.com Supplier of construction related products including framing, masonry, 

drywall insulation finish carpentry, and sedimentary erosion control; hydro 
seeding services and site remediation

LSG, Inc. Linda S. Brewer lindab@lsgcorporate.com Administrative and General Management Consulting Services, Marketing 
Consulting Services, Services Related to Advertising,  Professional and 
Management Development Training and Convention and Trade Show 
Organizers

LT Consulting, LLC Teresa Woods twoods@ltconsulting.us IT Project Management
Lucid Logistics, LLC Evans J. Kohn evans@lucid2020.com ACDBE-Broker of Fuel
Lumbee Resource Management Group Johnny Helms jhelms@lumbeegroup.com Information Technology Staffing & Recruiting, Information Technology - 

Managed Services, and Consulting
Luster National, Inc. Robert Luster ichurch@luster.com Construction Management, Institutional and Commercial Construction, and 

Water and Sewer Lines
Lynn Thomas Grading, Inc. Fran Thomas fthomas@lynnthomasgrading.com Grading, excavating, storm drainage, trucking (3), utilities, and erosion 

control
LynnStar Construction Company, Inc. Victoria Lindsay LynnStar@charter.net Clearing, grubbing, grading, drainage silt, reset fence, removal of asphalt, 

disposal of asphalt, concrete work, curb catch basins, gutter catch basins, 
milling, grassing, rip rap, erosion control, aggregate under-drain, moving 
items, maintenance stone, demolition, detectable warning surface 
installation, repair, asphalt paving and full depth patching

M & P, LLC Milton Davis, Jr. mp.bucks10@gmail.com Hauling (1)
M Benton, LLC dba No Smell Marion Benton nosmell23@gmail.com ACDBE-Sanitize & deodorize transportation vehicles and interior spaces

M L Dominick Hauling, LLC Martez Dominick dominickmartez25@icloud.com Local hauling (1) - dirt, asphalt, rock and construction material
M Ramsey Enterprises, LLC Melissa Ramsey info@ramseyspressurewashing.com Pressure washing, lawn care, site clean-up

M. A. Surety, LLC Martha Ann Marley Long ma@masuretycorp.com Issuing performance and payment bonds for highway contractors, general 
contractors and subcontractors in North Carolina and South Carolina.

M.A. + Associates, LLC Michael A. Withers mwithers@ma-assoc.net Consulting services: economic analysis, project management, facility 
assessment, quality control and project inspection; Building Information 
Modeling (BIM) drafting, cost engineering, and value engineering claims 
avoidance and claims analysis

M/D Technologies, LLC Rodgers McFadden office@mdtechllc.com Telecommunications wiring, fiber optic cabling installations, and computer 
networking infrastructure

Mangum Benton Ventures, LLC Debra Mangum debbie@mangumbenton.com Hauling (0), accounting/bookkeeping, general warehousing, logistics 
services, and office administrative services

Manning & Sons Trucking & Utilities, LLC Keven Manning keven.manning@manningandsonstru
cking.com

Pressure Washing (e.g., buildings, decks, fences), freight trucking (local), 
hauling (13); water and sewer pipe installation, poured concrete to include 
manholes, catch basins, concrete pipe, and demolition; earthmoving, land 
clearing, and trenching, supplier of earth materials, including fill dirt, sand, 
aggregates, top soil, and rocks

Mar-Tech Land Developers, Inc. Martie Billings dirtcheap3@atmc.net Grading, hauling (14), storm drains, water, sewer, erosion control and 
demolition

Marbrook Enterprise, LLC  Autumn Dellinger autumn@marbrookllc.com Supplier of electrical materials, Sales, and Consulting
Marr Arnold Planning, LLC Summer Marr summer@marrarnoldplanning.com Planning and consulting services for aviation and transportation industries

Marshall Landscaping, Inc. Deborah Marshall marshalllandscaping@yahoo.com Landscaping, Seeding, Clearing and Grubbing, Erosion Control, (3)Hauling, 
Rip Rap, and Slope Drains, Grading, Sub-base, Site Excavation, and Dirt 
Work.

Martin Landscaping Company, Inc. Lisa Markus martinlandscaping@rocketmail.com Landscaping

Mary A. Lynch Mary A. Lynch MALynch316@aol.com Aviation Consulting Services
Master Builder Constructors, Inc. Marcella A. Sumter msumter@masterbuilderconstructor

s.com
General Contractor – electrical, water and sewer lines

Materials, Managers and Engineers, Inc. Subash Reddy Kuchikulla certifications@2mnext.com Geotechnical Engineering Design and Consulting, Civil Design Support & 
Environmental Engineering, Construction Management support services 
and Inspection, Pavement Data Collection and Management Systems, 
QA/QC Construction Materials Testing and Special Inspections, Facilities 
Engineering, CAD/GIS Support Services

MBD Media, LLC Nathaniel Abraham, Jr. nateabraham@carolinapanorama.co
m

Newspaper publication and online media website

MC Squared, Inc. Joy Moussly rsadler@mc2engineers.com Geotechnical Engineering and Testing
MCC Transport, LLC Dorcas Cloud mctransport715@yahoo.com (1) Hauling (construction materials and equipment)
McCloud Transportation & Associates, LLC Elaine McCloud Elaine@McCloudtrans.com Transportation management consulting, transit management consulting 

and operations planning
McDaniel Trucking AKA, LLC Donald McDaniel mcdanielconcrete@yahoo.com Hauling (1)
Medina's Hauling, Inc. Aaron Medina, Jr. med_hauling@yahoo.com Construction Debris Removal, Erosion Control, Concrete Work
MedWaste Solutions, Inc. Maureen Brenner medwastecom@gmail.com Supplier of janitorial, medical, and safety supplies
Meehan Inc. Karon Meehan jm@meehanincorporated.com (4) Small Commercial Grading, Landscaping, General Contracting, Erosion 

Control, Site Preparation, and Drainage Piping
Mekuria Engineering, Inc. Belayneh Mekuria bmekuria@nc.rr.com Traffic signal design, signal system timing and implementation, system 

training, support, and consulting, traffic impact analysis, travel time 
studies, fiber optics layout

Messier & Associates, Inc. Fernando Messier juanmessier@messainc.com Construction, Safety Training, Consulting, and Translations
Metro-Dwellings, LLC Kevin Giles kevin.giles@metrodwellingsllc.com Concrete (sidewalks, driveways, foundations) and roofing

Metts Construction/Landscaping Jameel Metts mettsconstruction@yahoo.com Hauling (6) of rock, asphalt, dirt and milling; general landscaping services

MGE (McCaskill Global Exchange, LLC) Brenda McCaskill mccaskbb@gmail.com Import and Export Commodities Broker
163

Item 12.



Michael M. Simpson & Associates, Inc. Michael M. Simpson msimpson@mmsainc.com Consulting Structural Engineering Services
Mid-Atlantic Drilling, Inc. Jennifer Stewart madinc1@charter.net Environmental and Geotechnical Drilling
Mid-Atlantic Engineering Group, LLC Howard Casterlow dcasterlow@mid-

atlanticengineering.com
Structural Engineering Consulting specializing in NBIS Inspection of Bridges 
and Ancillary Structures, Bridge Design, and Repair

Middle Georgia Signs - Designeffex, Inc. Dana Marie Dykes designeffex@mindspring.com Manufacture, install, and maintain highway and business signs

Mill City Environmental Corporation Brian L. Chapman bchapman@millcityenv.com Environmental Services: Asbestos Abatement, Waste Management, 
Remediation Support, Site Restoration, Site Excavation, Facilitator and 
Trucking Procurement Services for Hazardous and Non-hazardous Materials 
and Interior Demolition and Selective Demolition Services, Car Cleaning, 
Locomotive and Rail Car Repair and Maintenance

Miller Trucking of Hilton Head, LLC Dannie Miller miller_danielle@hotmail.com Hauling (1)
Mindboard, Inc. Vinay Pande Vpande@mindboard.com IT Consulting
Missele Logistics, LLC Melissa Bishop mbishop@ontarget.us Freight Services (arranges for freight to be picked up and delivered via 

freight, car, truck, hotshot, and rail shipping to consignee)

MKF Electrical, LLC Myrol Frazier myrol@mkfelectrical.com Commercial Electrical Services, Uplifts, New Construction, and Remodels

ML Builders, LLC Shawn McCullough shawn@mlbuilderssc.com Hauler (1) of construction material, rock, gravel, dirt, milling and asphalt. - 
General Contractor (Residential and Commercial) - Division 09 Interior 
Finisher.

MLS Transport, LLC Shannon L. Roper mlstransportllc@gmail.com Local hauling (1) of dirt, rocks, gravel, and salt, Flatbed trucking (1) of heavy 
equipment and bulk material

MLS, Inc. dba Mikes Landscaping Service Stephanie Smith mls_erosion@yahoo.com Landscaping, Erosion control installation and inspection including silt fence, 
sediment tubes, and rip rap; Supplier of mulch, dirt, gravel, etc.; local 
hauling (7); seeding, hydroseeding, and sodding

Mobile Specimen Collection Services, LLC Katherine Burriss katherine@mobilescs.com Mobile Drug Testing; on-site drug collection service.  We will come to your 
business or job site to collect urine, hair, blood, saliva and breath alcohol 
specimens

Mobley Trucking Kelvin R. Mobley kemobl@aol.com Hauling of sand, gravel and asphalt (4)
Modern Fire & Security Systems, Inc. d/b/a 
MFSS Contracting, Inc.

Terrell Daniels tdaniels@mfsscontracting.com Installation and dealer of security systems, fire alarms, and card access 
systems

Modern Mobility Partners, LLC Yinghua Zhan kvonmantey@modernmobilitypartne
rs.com

Consulting services, autonomous vehicle planning, transportation planning, 
travel demand planning, traffic and revenue analyses, evaluation criteria 
and performance metrics, funding and grants

Molea, LLC Mollie Tolbert moleallc@aol.com Supplier of construction materials and wire fencing
Molina's Concrete Construction, LLC Christian X. Molina molinasconcrete@gmail.com Concrete Construction: Sidewalk, handicap ramps, concrete foundations, 

concrete driveways
Montgomery Construction, LLC Sabrina Montgomery DIAMM@aol.com Hauling (2)
Mor Construction, LLC Myron Ross mross@morcon.net General contracting, specialty trades that include commercial and 

institutional building construction
Morgan Trucking General & Construction, 
Inc.

Tarkessio Morgan morgantrucking10@gmail.com Hauling (4), clearing & grubbing, concrete flat work, seeding, landscaping, 
debris removal, silt fence installation

Mountain Consulting, Inc. Kim Adams tdawson@mountainconsultinginc.co
m

Land Survey, Commerical Site Design, Civil Engineering for New 
Construction and Renovations

Mouzone, LLC Steve M. Scott mouzone38@gmail.com Commercial and residential repairs, remodeling, roofing, and concrete

Mozie Trucking, LLC Angela Mozie jmozie.stn@gmail.com Local hauling (5) : Milling, concrete, dirt and asphalt
MRS Airfield Lights & Supplies, LLC Michele Schindewolf shelly@mrselectricalsupplies.com Electrical Supply Distributor, Electrical Apparatus and Equipment, Wiring 

Supplies, Related Merchant Wholesalers, Airfield Lighting (runway/taxiway, 
obstruction, approach), Lamps, Transformers, Wind Cones, Regulators, and 
Safety Supplies

Ms. Rebecca P. Cherry dba Cherry 
Consulting of the Carolinas

Rebecca P. Cherry rebecca@cherryconsultingnc.com Management consulting - employee/labor relations, organizational 
development & operations     

Multi Technology Surveillance Security 
Cameras, LLC

David Haynes, Jr. multitechnologysurveillances@gmail.
com

Specialize in installing security surveillance cameras, door control access 
and safe locks.

Murray Construction Cleaning, LLC Amber Murray admin@murrayconstructioncleaning.
com

Post construction clean up and permanent cleaning

MW Services, LLC Ricardo Holmes metrowasteservices@gmail.com (1) Local hauling: rocks, asphalt, and gravel
My Carolina Merchant Pay Point, LLC Michael Brooks mbrooks@carolinapaypoint.com Provides installation and training of merchant credit card machines 

(training to include payment solutions, payroll cards, fraudulent activity, 
and personal card holder).

My City Transportation, Inc. James Crosby james@mycitytransportation.com ACDBE - Special needs transportation

Myers Crossing, LLC dba MC Transportation 
Services

Debbie Myers dmyers@myerscrossingllc.com Commercial and building construction, land clearing, drywall, general 
construction trades; site preparation

Myrtle Beach Agent, LLC Holly Watson mbeachagent@gmail.com Commercial insurance sales for property and casualty specializing in 
truckers and contractors, notary services, logistics consulting, dispatching, 
needs assessments, utilization reviews and manual inspections, estimating, 
equipment specification development, and driver retention and incentive 
methods, investigations, security, insurance fraud investigations, loss 
prevention, asset search, and background checks

N.O. Truck'N, Inc. Nathen Owens no171@bellsouth.net Construction hauling; specializing in hauling asphalt (11)
Nada Consulting Group, LLC Linana Washington info@nadaconsultinggroup.com Other Management Consulting Services (Database Analysis, Operating 

Opportunities, Change Management, Agribusiness, and Emerging 
Technology)

Nallapaneni Consultants, LLC Prasad Nallapaneni nlp007@hotmail.com Civil and Structural Engineering Consulting (inspections management for 
transportation)

ND3, Inc. Nathaniel Durant ndurant3@nd3inc.com Consulting Services, Information Technology and Cyber Security; as well as 
(1) Hauling Services, Surveying and mapping services, and geophysical 
surveying and mapping services.

Neal's Construction, LLC Gerald Neal ganeal@nealsconstructionllc.com General Contracting specializing in Design Build, Renovation and new 
Building Construction, also Replacement of HVAC Systems, Power Systems, 
and Roofing

164

Item 12.



Neely Brothers Construction & Plumbing, 
LLC

Zandra Neely zandraneely88@gmail.com Residential and Commercial Plumbing, Asphalt Paving Repair, Concrete, 
Clearing, Grading, Water and Sewer Lines, Grave Digging; Hauling (1)

Neighboring Concepts, PLLC Corelutta Reid darrel@neighboringconcepts.com Architecture planning and interior design

New Age Protection, Inc. Lawrence Burns lburns@new-age-inc.com Security Guards and Patrol Services
New South Associates, Inc. Mary Beth Reed mbreed@newsouthassoc.com Cultural Resources Management, Conduct Archaeology, History and 

Architectural history studies primarily for compliance work
Newhouse & Associates, LLC Monica Newhouse monica@newhouse.associates Aviation Consulting and Capital Programming and Management
Newton & Associates, Inc. Nancy Newton nancy@newtonandassociates.com Airport Financial Consulting Services

Nexus Technologies, LLC Alphonzo Baylor, Jr. aebaylorjr@nexustech.biz IT Installations, Repairs, and Consulting Services
Nfinity Services, LLC Yvonne E. Young yvonneyoung@nfinityservicesllc.com Provides administrative management and DBE supportive services

Ngineering, Inc. Morgan Cobb morgan@ngineeringinc.com Concrete Construction, Industrial Painting, and Bridge Repair that includes 
Concrete Spall Repair, Steel Grit Blasting, Steel Repair, Painting, and 
Expansion Joint Replacement, clearing and grubbing, erosion control, 
erection of construction signage.

Nissi Group, Inc. Kenneth Gordon kg@ngi1.com ACDBE - Consulting services providing management, marketing, staffing 
solutions, survey services, call center, customer services, janitorial services, 
and transit operations (e.g. fixed route, shuttle, and para-transit system)

NITI Systems Consultants, Inc. Jignesh Patel jpatel@nitisys.com Business and Technology Consulting for Transit, Transportation, Mobility 
and Government agencies.

Noel Training & Consulting, LLC Patti J. Noel direction@noeltraining.com Consulting, training management, safety, security, ADA issues for public 
and community transit agencies

North American Pipeline Management Inc. Dorelly Arango Herford dorelly.arango@napminc.com Utility & construction management; water, sewer, and storm drain 
installation; landscape restoration, paving, clearing, safety, traffic control, 
permitting, and scheduling

North Star Trucking, LLC Paul Craig pacraig@truvista.net Hauling (2- asphalt, sand and gravel
Not Your Average Trainer, LLC Tamara D. Brown info@tambfitness.com Fitness and physical training, nutrition and wellness education
NRE Environmental, LLC Christine A. Geist cgeist@NREenviro.com Environmental Consulting
Oaks Contractor Services, LLC Aaron Bishop info@oakscontractorservicessc.com Installation and maintenance of silt fencing and hydro seeding.

OJH Hauling, LLC Oriental Hamlet oriental210@gmail.com Local: Sand, dirt, and gravel
Old Saint Construction Group, LLC Arthur Urgent urgents@comcast.net Site Clearing, Demolition, Painting, Roofing, Landscaping, and Remodeling 

Services
OLH, Inc. Gina Bennett-Norris gbennett@olhinc.com Construction Management, Project Management, Scheduling Services, 

Inspection Services, Software Development, Information Technology 
Services, Drafting Services, Utility Coordination, and Other Management 
Consulting Services

Olivier, Incorporated Raquel Olivier rolivier@olivier-inc.com Administrative support for construction, engineering, and transportation 
projects to include project control, cost control, document control, field 
accounting, and administrative management services

Omar's Floor Covering Johnnie Capers omarsfloor@gmail.com Commercial/Residential Floor Installation, Painting, Facilty Maintenance 
(electrical, plumbing, heating/air, demolition, site prep), Goods and 
Services (ordering hygiene products, clothing, uniforms), Parts Supply 
(ordering plumbing and electrical parts), and Highway Services (curbing, 
paving, striping, erosion control, and drain system)

Omega Paving & Construction Management 
Group, LLC

Thomas Settles tsettles2192@gmail.com Wholesaler of concrete related construction material for paving (Pave 
Zyme).

Omni Elevator Company, Inc. Margaret Bess herlbe@aol.com Elevator and Escalator Installation, Conversion and Repair Contractor, 
Safety Consulting Services (Specifically: Elevator and Escalator Inspections)

Omni Source Solutions, LLC Charisma Smith charisma@omnisourcesolutions.net Broker - Provider of dry wall, glass products, metal supplies, and building 
supplies, Commericial and Institutional Building Construction, 
Administrative Management & General Management Consulting Services, 
Office Administrative Services

On-Spec Engineering, PC Julius Ajewole j.o.ajewole@juno.com Soil, Asphalt and Concrete Testing
Ongrade Contracting, Inc. Debra Walker DEBRA@ONGRADECONTRACTING.CO

M
Site Preparation, Excavation, Culverts, Erosion Control, Silt Fencing, Grading

OnPoint Media, LLC Cynthia Hardy info@onpointwithcynthia.com Public Involvement, Public Relations, Marketing, Graphic Design, Radio 
Broadcast, Television Broadcast, Advertising, Public Speaking, Emcee 
Services

Osmium Development Group Torrey Rush torrey@osmiumdg.com Real estate development, project management, facility management, 
program management, interior demolition, general carpentry, installation 
of dry wall, acoustical ceilings, painting, door/window, flooring, general 
cleaning and metal/wood framing.

Overcash Outdoors, LLC Edna Leviner jaovercash01@gmail.com Hydro seeding, landscaping, and erosion control
Overland Engineering, LLC d/b/a BSI 
Engineering Services

Peng Chengjun overlandengineeringllc@gmail.com Roadway Design and Subsurface Utility Design

P & L Erosion Control Etc., Inc. Penny Earls penny@plerosion.com Erosion Control Installation, Grading, Clearing & Grubbing, Supplier/Dealer 
of Erosion Control and Geosynthetic Materials, Seeding & Mulching, 
Hauling (3), Rip-Rap Installation, Geogrid & Geotextile Fabric Installation, 
Concrete Installation (sidewalk, ditches, curb & gutter,) Fence Installation, 
Moving Items.

P.J. Noble & Associates, Inc. Patrick J. Noble pjnoble@pjnobleconsultants.com Planning, management, community relations consulting, public relations 
consulting, and safety consulting

PacketEx, LLC Samuel Brown samuel.brown@packet-ex.com Information technology consulting services, cyber security, broker of 
computer hardware and networking devices, computer design and 
installation, configurations, troubleshooting, network design, system 
patching, maintaining both network and computer equipment

165

Item 12.



PAG Marketing, LLC Kathleen Agustin kathleen@pagmarketingsc.com ACDBE-Media placement, graphic design, promotional products, digital 
marketing, search engine marketing

Palmetto Engineering Solutions, LLC Sally Ballentine Wofford sally@palmettoengineeringsolutions.
com

Engineering and Consulting Services to include Low, Medium, and Utility 
Voltage Electrical Designs, Electrical Inspections, Electrical Construction 
Design, Energy Consumption Consulting, Electrical Safety Consulting, and 
Power Quality Investigations

Palmetto Resource Group, LLC Janice Oates palmettoresourcegroup@gmail.com Food Service Management Consulting and Certified ServSafe Instructor & 
Registered ServSafe Examination Proctor

Palmetto Traffic Data, LLC William Brown, Jr. palmettotd@wmconnect.com Traffic data collections and provides CDL training classes
Paper Trail Business Solutions, Inc. Bernadette Morris info@papertrailbusiness.com Accounting, Bookkeeping, Tax Preparation, Business Start-Up Consultation, 

Trucking Administration (MC Authorities, DOT Compliance, Safety Audits, 
and Registration), and Trucking Company Consultations

Paragon Site Solutions, LLC Stephen McCarthy smccarthy@paragonsitesolutions.co
m

Utility contractor and site development services to include: water, sewer, 
storm, jack and bore testing, video, grading and soft dig.

Paralegal Resources, LLC Diane C. Prewitt diane@pararesources.com Paralegal and Right of  Way Services
Parnell's Driver Training & Services, LLC Eugene Parnell, Jr. parnelldts@aol.com Commercial Vehicle Driver Training (teaching and viewing FTA, DOT, and 

corporate safety regulations; verifying compliance with roadside hazards, 
and routine safety requirements)

Parr Industries II, Inc. Shannon Downs parr2dbe@gmail.com ACDBE-Waste Removal Services and Oil/Water/Separator and Grit Trap 
Cleanout Services for Car Rental Companies

Patterson-Brown & Associates Brenda Brown bbrown@pba-diversity.com Business Management Consulting Services: minority, and small businesses 
contracting, marketing, public relations, supportive services and 
bookkeeping services

Paul Carpenter Associates, Inc. Sharon Carpenter sharonpc@pcairnoisetraffic.com Air quality, noise analysis and vibrations, consulting services
Pauling Logistics, LLC Shawn E. Pauling paulinglogisticsllc@yahoo.com (2) Hauling of construction materials
Pavers, Walls, and Stamped Concrete, LLC Edith Grancho pws@paversstamped.com Concrete sidewalks, driveways, curb & gutter, monolithic slab pavers, 

stamped concrete & overlay, barrier walls, reinforced walls, catch basins, 
reinforced concrete pipe installation, manholes,  drop inlets

Pearly Extreme Clean, LLC Brittany Greer pearlyextremeclean@gmail.com ACDBE- Onsite mobile detailing, janitorial services, and pressure washing

Pearson Trucking, LLC of Charleston Michael Pearson pearsontrucking@bellsouth.net Hauling (5)
Pelican Construction, LLC Tonney Brown bigbridpelican@gmail.com Hauling (1)
PEMCCO, Inc. Prescott Sherrod maria.edwards@pemcco.com Management of computer and communication system design, assembly, 

integration and installation services for voice and data networks, video 
security systems, and electrical/power networks

People's Transit, Ltd. Chuck Covington Chuck@PeoplesTransit.com ACDBE - General ground transportation which includes sedan, shuttle, 
charter, paratransit & transit services

Perry's Painting & Thermo, LLC Stanley Perry perryspainting1@yahoo.com Parking Lot; striping, handicap, arrows, stop bar (words-stop, no parking 
and fire lane, etc.), crosswalk, thermoplastic graphics and markings for 
crosswalks, legends, directional arrows, word messages, railroad-highway 
grade crossings and intersections, and sealcoating

Platinum Geomatics, LLC Michael Martin mmartin@platinumgeomatics.com Surveying, Mapping Services, Subsurface Utility Engineering (SUE), and 
Utility Coordination

Pleasant News, Inc. Robert Nix susieross@pleasantent.com ACDBE-Food, retail, and management services
PMG Software Professionals, LLC MaryGail Broussard marygail.broussard@pmgpro.com Software Development and Consulting

Polanco Management, Inc. Anthony Polanco ap@polancomgmt.com ACDBE- Computer systems relocation
Porter Brown Associates, LLC Kathey Porter kp@porterbrownassociates.com Professional Consulting Services focusing on management, scientific, and 

technical consulting
Porter Scientific, Inc. Freda Porter fporter@porterscientific.com Environmental services, consulting, information technology (IT), 

environmental engineering, GIS mapping, and applied research
Porterfield Consulting Solutions, LLC Richard Porterfield rick@federalpcs.com Management consulting, contract consulting, civil construction consulting, 

administrative consulting, business plans, industrial construction, 
commercial construction,  heavy construction and civil construction

Potter's Computer Systems, LLC Thomas K. Anderson tanderson@potterscomputers.com Computer repairs, upgrades, refurbished, new computer sales, parts, 
network and support services, and Ipads, Iphones, and Samsung equipment 
repair

Powell's Trucking, LLC Jerry L. Powell powellstrucking@truvista.net Hauling (8)
Pozzolanic Contracting & Supply Co., Inc. Kay Boyd kboyd@pozz.com Asphalt reclamation, soil stabilization, and soil modification

Precision 2000, Inc. Gioumar Obregon gobregon@precision2k.com Airport Infrastructure, Commerical and Institutional Building (grading, 
clearing, grubbing, concrete pavement, earthwork, utilities, erosion 
control, and landscaping.

Predestined Hauling, LLC James Sinclair, Jr. james@predestinedhaulingllc.com Local hauling (8) gravel, sand, and top soil.

Premier Building Construction, LLC Pablo Checa premierbuil@live.com General Contractor of small ground building, drywall, paint, metal framing 
(exterior and interior), acoustical ceilings, concrete, remodeling

Prince Welding & Fabrication David Prince irnce52@gmail.com Welding (S.I.P. metal decking, sway braces, pile points and beams), install 
rebar, supplier of reinforcing steel, rebar, joist and deck materials

Procopio & Associates, Inc. Suzette Procopio jmiller@sprocopio.com General office administrative services, administrative consulting services, 
general management consulting services, support activities for road 
transportation and all other support activities for transportation

ProSystems Group, LLC Kenneth Bynum info@prosystemsus.com Sell, lease, and service office equipment
Protogenia Services, LLC Teresa Dupuis teresa@protogeniaservices.com Management Training, Development Training, Administrative Management, 

General Management and Consulting Services
Pruitt Consulting Services, LLC Dana Moore Pruitt pruittdm@pruitt-llc.com Construction & Project Administration, Construction Observation, and 

Erosion Prevention & Sediment Control Inspector (CEPSCI); Utility 
Coordination and document control

166

Item 12.



PSA Management, Inc. Patrick Aliu ptillman@psaonline.com Program and Construction Management
PTY Contractors, LLC Erica Postway erica@ptycontractors.com Specializes in roofing for residential, commerical, and government projects.

Public Participation Partners Simone Robinson srobinson@pppconsulting.net Public Involvement, Limited English Proficiency, Community Impact 
Assessments/Indirect & Cumulative Effects, Engineering Services, Indirect & 
Cumulative Effects Assessment

PUSH Richard Davis faith1rd@gmail.com Hauling (2)
Pyramid Contracting, LLC Robert Alexander wendee@pyramidcontracting.com New Commercial Building Construction, Up-fits, and Renovations

Qualis Concrete, LLC David Santiago Zuleta qualisconcrete@gmail.com Installation of concrete barrier wall, structural concrete placement sound 
walls.

Quality Cleaning Janitor Services, LLC Eddie L. Pickett qualityclean@comporium.net Janitorial Services: office, tile floor, carpet and window cleaning
Quality Touch Janitorial Service, Inc. John Brown jbrown@qtjservice.com ACDBE-Commercial and Industrial  Full Service Janitorial Services
Quiet Link, LLC Robert Kelly quietproductions1@mac.com Broker - Ready-mix concrete and bulk/bagged cement products
Quinn Consulting Services, Inc. Elizabeth Vicinski bmchale@quinn-consulting.com Construction Project Management
Quintech Solutions, Inc. Harold Gillens info@quintechsolutionsinc.com General Contractor (BD5), Security Consulting & Construction, Industrial, 

Commercial & Institutional Building Construction and General Renovation, 
Painting/Wall Covering, Drywall, Framing, Electrical Contractors, Door/Door 
Hardware, and Design-Build

R. Bettis Construction, LLC Erin Wessinger erin@bettisconstructionsc.com General Contracting to include new construction, and remodeling of 
interior and exterior commercial property (additions and renovations)

R. Hill's Trucking, LLC Randy Hill randyhill63@yahoo.com Hauling (2)
R.B. Trucking & Grading, LLC Ronnie L. Brown scrap63@yahoo.com Hauling (1): dirt, sand, gravel, top soil, asphalt, crush and run, post-

demolition hauling
Randolph Technology, Inc. George H. Randolph georger@randolphtechnology.com Steel fabrication, welding, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, and pipe 

fitting manufacturing
Raymond Engineering-GA, Inc. Raymond Ramos kim.johnson@raymondllc.com Engineering design services (roofing) & civil engineering services, building 

inspection services, Evaluation Surveys for facilities, Engineering Design for 
building envelope, Quality Assurance Inspection, Asset Management, 
Failure Investigation Evaluations, and Non Destructive Testing

Rebecca M. Looney & Associates, Inc. Rebecca M Looney rmlooney@rebeccamlooney.com Landscape design, site planning, irrigation coordination, construction 
observation, field reports, construction details and specifications, 
maintenance schedule, landscape architecture, horticulture, and lighting

Rebel Services, LLC Margie James mjames@rebelservices.net Installation of Aviation Fueling Systems, Preventative Maintenance on 
Refueling Trucks and Fuel Farms

Red Door Builders LLC Romeka Billie reddoorbuildersllc1@gmail.com Residential home improvements- flooring, plumbing, decks, painting, 
roofing, and landscaping

Red Electrical Designs, LLC Crystal Olheiser crystal@getredsc.com Traffic Signal Installation, Highway, Street & Bridge Lighting, Fiber 
Communications, Conduit/Directional Bore Installation, Traffic Control, 
ADA Ramps, Intersection and Parking Lot Striping

Relentless Publishing House, LLC Chantea Williams info@relentlesspublishing.com Providing online book publishing, creating customized journals, and 
notebooks, event booklets, brochures, pamphlets, postcards, bookmarks, 
and business cards

Rely Supply Ronald Dumas ron@relysupply.com Broker/Distributor of lubricants
REM Services, Inc. Risé Montrell remser97@aol.com ACDBE - Staffing, Transit Services, Consulting, Automobile Maintenance, 

and Automobile Parts Sales
Reynolds Fence & Guardrail, Inc. Susan Strom susan@reynoldsfenceandguardrail.co

m
Installation of guardrail, guiderail, and cable rail

Rhea Engineers & Consultants, Inc. Marcella J. Johnson admin@rhea.us Civil, environmental, and geotechnical engineering services and 
professional construction & operations inspection management and 
consulting services

Risk Management Solutions of America, Inc. Bennie Jones bjones@rmsoa.com Third party administration, call center, insurance claims & investigations, 
bill review, managed care, risk management consulting, safety loss control, 
enrollment services, insurance intermediary

RK Reeves & Associates Inc. Rebecca K. Reeves projects@rkreeves.com Professional, Technical Services, and Technical Consulting Service
RL Winters Consulting, LLC Jasminn L. Winters jasminn@rlwintersconsulting.com General administrative services, virtual office assistant, data analysis & 

reporting, professional & management development training

RLS & Associates, Inc. Robbie L. Sarles rls@rlsandassoc.com Transportation consulting services
RMR Enterprise, LLC Beverly Gurley rmrtransportation@gmail.com Hauling (2), landscaping, debris removal, clearing, administrative 

management & services, logistics consulting services, and flagger (traffic 
control). Merchant Wholesale Distribution of Personal Protection 
Equipment (PPE) and Supplies.

RND Consultants, Inc. Janice Bergeron janicebergeron@rndconsultants.net Consutling, real estate planning engineering, program management and 
construction management, support servies for government agencies, 
developers, institutions, engineering firms and contractors.

Roadmasters Traffic Control, LLC Amanda Huffman roadmasterstc@att.net Traffic control, flagging, work zone setup, highway, street and bridge 
construction, sign manufacturing, and installation of stationary signs for 
construction projects.

Robinson Family Trucking Tommy L. Robinson robinsonfamilytruckingsc@gmail.com Local hauling (3) dirt, asphalt, gravel, rock, and milling

ROC Equipment, LLC Vanessa Lucido vanessa@rocequipment.com Rent, lease, and sell construction equipment
Rosales and Partners, Inc. Miguel Rosales mrosales@rosalespartners.com Architecture- Specializing in Aesthetic Conceptual Design of Bridges; 

Facilitators for community participation in the design of bridges and 
transportation facilities

RRC Concrete, Inc. Ramiro Razo RRC1Concrete@gmail.com Concrete work, curb and gutter, slab on grade, sidewalks, footings, stairs, 
walls.

RW Hauling, LLC Robert Wright robertwright995@gmail.com Local hauling (1): Sand, gravel, asphalt, and rocks
S & G Concrete Shakerra Green sandgconcrete@gmail.com Flat work: Slabs, Side-Walks, Driveways, Handicap Ramps, Dumpster Pads 

and Curb Inlets

167

Item 12.



S & W Construction / Asphalt, Inc. Sandra Shelley sandra@swasphalt.com Asphalt paving, asphalt repair, curb and gutter, sidewalks, drainage, and 
Hauling (2)

S I Trucking, LLC Sebrina Isom sitruckingcompanyllc@gmail.com Hauls dirt, sand, asphalt, and construction materials

S. T. English Construction Company Inc. Star English stenglishconstruction@gmail.com Government Constructing, Contracting, and Project Management

Safehaven Nursing Services dba Drug 
Testing Services of McDonough

Kariba Carter info@dtsmcdonough.com Provides drug/alcohol testing, pre-employment and lab services

Safety Compliance Solutions, LLC John Wesley Atkins III scsolutions843@gmail.com Provides safety and workforce development training & traffic control

Saillant Language Consulting, LLC Diana Saillant diana@dianasaillant.com Language translations & interpretations, language training & cross culture 
training

Sallie's Wholesale & Construction, Inc. Sallie Sylvester sallie_s@sallieswholesale.com Wholesale supplier of building and highway construction materials and 
labor

Salute Chew Mobile Kitchen & Catering 
Company, LLC

Ceslie Jenkins dco@salutechew.com Specialize in Mobile Food and Event Catering Services

Sanders Landscaping & Maintenance, LLC Bobby Sanders sanderslandscape@aol.com Landscaping, Irrigation, Sodding, Retaining Walls, Landscape Lighting, 
Paving, and Pest Control

Sandhill ALS Construction, Inc. Larry B. Scott als86@hargray.com Water, sewer, storm drain, concrete sidewalks, curb, gutter, asphalt paving 
(small jobs), clearing and grubbing

Sandhills Business & Consulting Associates, 
LLC

Karen Jones sandhillsconsultingllc@gmail.com IT Project Management, Business Consulting, Economic Research Analysis

Sandra's Marking Company, Inc. Sandra Hutchens s.hutchens@sandrasmarking.com Traffic Control, Pavement Marking, Rumble Strip Installation, and 
Fabrication of Construction Signs

Sanitary Plumbing Contractors, Inc.  (SPC) Sarah W. Paul swpaul@sanitaryplumbing.net Mechanical Contractors: Plumbing - Manholes - Catch basins - HVAC 
Process - Piping - Utility Work - Sheet Metal Work, Seeding - Grassing - 
General Contractor, MSE Walls, Concrete Culverts, Utilities, Concrete Walls, 
and Miscellaneous Concrete

SCA Underground, LLC Susan Atkins scaunderground@gmail.com Video inspects newly installed and existing storm drain pipes, sewer pipes 
and their appurtenances, Construction of water, sewer, and storm drain 
lines.

SCB Management Solutions Stephanie Bagley info@scbmgmt.com Consulting for the public and private sector in areas of Project 
Management, Strategic Planning, Business Process Optimization, Policies 
and Procedures, Change Management, and Staff and Leadership Training.

SCC Trucking Company, LLC Damion McGowan dmcgowan@scctruckingco.com (1) Hauling: Transports general freight both locally and regionally.
Seacoast Supply, LLC Anne Forrest aforrest@seacoastsupplysc.com Supplier of pipes, valves, fittings, associated materials for water, sewer, 

storm drain, and wastewater treatment
Seal Brothers Contracting, LLC Mari B. Seal lynn@sealbrothers.com Installing Silt Fences, Right-of-Way Fencing, Seeding and Mulching

SealCath, LLC Cephus E. Simmons simmons@sealcath.com Reseller of medical devices, computers, electronics, office supplies, and 
dental products

SealCo Construction of SC, LP David Smith sealcosc@gmail.com Hydro seeding, erosion control services, storm drainage to include catch 
basins, paving and grading, asphalt coating, asphalt marking, silt fence, and 
water and sewer.

Seaside Trucking, LLC Christine Harris chrissy@seasidetrucking.com Hauling (2)
Seed Slingers, LLC Kelli Johnson kelli@seedslingers.com Erosion Control, Commercial Landscaping, Site Preparation, Seeding, 

Sodding, Irrigation, Silt Fence, and general freight trucking (milling 
products) and milled in rumble strips (exclude pavement markings)

Select Power Systems, LLC Heather Eason heather.eason@selectpowersystems.
com

Computer-aided design (CAD) systems integration design and consulting 
services: electrical designs, project management for utilities and 
engineering firms that serve utilities

Servitech, Inc. Monika Stenger or Monica Casas estimating@servitechinc.com ACDBE- Electrical Contractors and other wiring installation Contractors. 
Administrative Management and General Management Consulting Services.

SES Energy Services, LLC Michael J. Bock mbock@aerostar.net Construction and Environmental Services
Settimio Consulting Services, Inc. Rebecca Settimio rebecca@scs-mapping.com Computer, Surveying and Mapping (except Geophysical) Services
Shady Grove Construction, LLC Erica Richardson ericasgc2@aol.com Construction of water and sewer lines
Sharp & Company, Inc. Susan Sharp marya@sharpandco.com Public Outreach, Communications, Advertising, Graphic Design, 

Information Architecture, and Web Design
Sharp Business Consulting Services, LLC Wayne Sims wsims@sharpbusinessconsulting.com ACDBE - Consulting, Project Management Support, Community Outreach 

Services, Emergency Response, Disaster Assistance Assessment, Disaster 
Clean-Up Management, Leasing Services, IT Services, Staffing, Human 
Resources, Telecommunication and Equipment, and Operations Support 
Services. Broker of petroleum products.

Shaw Food Services Company Evelyn O. Shaw eoshaw@aol.com Food Services Management, airport concessions (news, books, and gifts)

Shrewsberry & Associates, LLC Anthony Warren certifications@shrewsusa.com Engineering and consulting specializing in transportation, water resources, 
and construction services

Sightline, Inc. Donna Speidel donna@sightline.us Airfield Marking Consulting
Signals Plus, LLC Mark Mattox mark.m@signalsplusinc.com Broker of traffic signals, construction materials and supplies
Siler Excavating, LLC Tammy Siler tammy@siler.biz General Construction, Concrete, Excavating, Site Preparation
Silverback Brothers, LLC Gregory Faulcon silverbackbrothersllc@gmail.com Hauling (1): top soil, dirt, asphalt, sand and gravel. Provides general freight 

trucking, specialty freight trucking, freight movement services, land 
clearing, backfill services, digging, ditching, excavating, site prep services to 
residential, commercial, government and corporate clients

SilverLine Trucking, LLC Darrell Murph murphdarrell@gmail.com Local hauling (2) of aggregates and construction materials
Simpson Engineers & Associates, P.C. David Simpson DSIMPSON@SIMPSONENGR.COM Design Engineering

Sims Petroleum Company, LLC Wayne Sims wsims@simspetroleum.com ACDBE - Broker of Gasoline, Diesel, Ethanol, Biodiesel, and Lubricants and 
resell to customers.

Site Source, LLC Penny Betcher sitesource@hotmail.com Concrete sidewalks, curb & gutter, handicap ramps, tri-fix (light pole) 
foundations, sound barrier wall foundations

168

Item 12.



SITEC, LLC David McGhee david.sitec@comcast.net Sitework, Utilities, Earthwork, Concrete, Paving, Construction Management, 
Construction Training, Fencing, Design Build, Landscaping, Janitorial, 
Erosion Control, Painting, and Demolition

SJ Studios, LLC Sharon Jones sharon@sjstudiostile.com Fabricate handmade ceramic tiles, graphic design services, and 
independent artist

Skyrock Concrete Finishing, Inc. Humberto Hernandez skyrockconcrete@gmail.com Concrete, Curb and Gutter, Sidewalks, Concrete Culvert, Reinforced 
Concrete Pipe, Catch Basin, Manhole, Concrete Median, Parapet and 
Concrete Barrier, Grading, Clearing & Grubbing, an Demolition, Hauling (10) 
- Aggregates, and Asphalt

SL Scott & Son Trucking, LLC Samuel Scott sscott04@live.com Hauling (1) of gravel, rock, crush and run, top soil, and asphalt
Slade Land Use, Environmental & 
Transportation Planning, LLC

L'Tryce Slade lslade@sladellc.com Environmental Consulting, Geotechnical Engineering, General Contracting 
for Building Construction

Smalls and Son, LLC Robert L. Smalls smallsandsonllc@gmail.com Site Work, Commerical Demolition, Clearing and Grubbing,  and 
Landscaping

Smith Real Estate Services, Inc. Pamela J. Smith psmith@smith-res.com Real Estate Services and Appraisals
SOAL Technologies, LLC Ahmed Moledina amoledina@soaltech.com Computer software consulting, computer management services, IT 

staffing/personnel
Soil Consultants, Inc. Martha C. Johnson bjohnson@soilconsultantsinc.com Geotechnical and environmental drilling, Construction materials testing, 

Non-destructive testing,  Special inspections as required by Chapter 17 of 
the International Building Code

Solid Structures, LLC Sandra Brazell sbrazell@solidstructures.info General Contractor – building renovations, painting, drywall, carpentry, and 
metal finishing

South Eastern Construction of the 
Midlands, LLC

Patricia Smith officemanager@seconstructionotm.c
om

Electrical, Traffic Counts (Piezoel Bar Monitoring), Residential and 
Commercial Construction

Southeast Airport Services, Inc. Gerald Montgomery gmontgomery@seairportservices.co
m

Baggage Handling and Janitorial Services

Southeast Bridge FL Corp Michael Tsalickis sebridgecorp@aol.com Sandblasting and Painting of Structural Steel (Bridges, Tanks)
Southeastern Pipe & Drain System, Inc. Barbara Jackson barbara@sepipe.net Metal fabrication of hand rail , water control systems, detention risers, 

water control gates, trash racks, manufacturing of corrugated metal pipe, 
aluminum and galvanized steel

Southern Business Associates, LLC Amy Crout southernbusinessassociates@gmail.c
om

Consulting Services - Disadvantage Business Enterprise Plans

Southern Concrete & Construction, Inc. Kelly Boulware kboulware@southernconcretedbe.co
m

Storm drains, catch basins, concrete curb and gutter, retaining walls, 
sidewalks, driveways, medians and handicap ramps

Southern Extreme Details, LLC James Brewer extremedetails007@gmail.com Gutter & window cleaning, janitorial services, painting, pressure washing, 
landscaping, and residential remodeling

Sowinski Sullivan Architects, P.C. Suzanne Sowinski ksullivan@sowinskisullivan.com Provider of Architectural services that include transportation and 
infrastructure architecture, interior design, historic preservation, 
sustainable design, master planning, feasibility studies, program 
management, construction management, and project management; 
Engineering Services

SpectrumHaven, LLC Samuel D. Trotman Samuel.Trotman@spectrumhaveneng
.com

Professional Engineering Services and Technology Consulting in the areas of 
Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS), Security Systems Design, and 
Telecommunication Networks.

Ssosa Transport, LLC Yolanda  L. Makins ssosatransport@yahoo.com (1) Local hauling of asphalt, dirt, sand, milling, and debris
Stembridge Custom Metals, Inc. Bradford Stembridge, Sr. bstemsr@att.net Welding, Fabrication, Wrought Ironing, fencing, and guardrails
Steve Policar, LLC Steven S. Policar spolicar@comcast.net Management Consulting Services
Stewart Construction of Greer, Inc. Mary E. Stewart stewartme@bellsouth.net Grading, Clearing, Grubbing, Drainage, and Trucking (6), Traffic Control, 

Crash Truck Services, General Sweeping Operations (Highways, Secondary 
Roads, Airports, Commerical & Industrial) Reinforce Concrete Pipe 
Installations, Catch Basins

Stokes Creative Group, Inc. Joanne Stokes jstokes@stokescg.com Commercial video services, photography services, graphic design, web 
design, public outreach, marketing and webhosting

Straight Line, Inc. Elisa Richardson straightline@sccoast.net Highway striping and reflective pavement markings
Structure Home Remodeling, LLC Antrone P. Coutrier cremanagement123@gmail.com Residential and commercial remodeling, renovations, and construction

Success Strategies, Inc. Paula Stanziani pstanziani@yahoo.com Technical Writing, Marketing Writing, Educational Pamphlets, Brochures 
and Guides, Editing, Copyediting, Proofreading, Document Design, and Web 
Design

Sun King Trucking, LLC Rashaneea Flood sunkingtrucking@gmail.com Hauling (2) of asphalt, dirt, sand, millings, and stone
Super Duty Trucking, LLC Aaron Murph superdutytrucking2@gmail.com Local dump truck (2) hauling of asphalt, rocks, and sand
Surculus, LLC Erin Stevens estevens@surculusdesign.com Landscape Architecture, Land Use Planning, Urban Design
Synergy Development Partners, LLC Jeanie Hunter jhunter@synergydp.com General Construction and Construction Management
Synergy Systems & Services, Inc. Abhay Nigam abhay@sss-inc.com Traffic & Software Engineering, Information Technology & Management 

Consulting, and GIS Services
T & J Construction of Rebar Tommie Tyson TnJRebar@aol.com Concrete Reinforcement and Rebar Installation
T & S Trucking Service, LLC Samantha Votis tnstrucking@yahoo.com Hauling (2) Local and Long Distance
T & T Technology, LLC Robert McCormick rmccormick@ttechnologygroup.com Specializes in: Installation of CCTV Cameras, 24/7 Help Desk Support, POS 

Install, Cat 6 Cabling, Server Support, Website Design and Application 
Development

T. Roberts Clearing & Hauling, LLC Taukedrik Roberts trobertstrucking@yahoo.com Hauling (20) ,Clearing, and Demolition
T/M Maintenance Service, LLC Patricia A. Meeks-Jordon tmservice1976@gmail.com Janitorial, landscaping, light carpentry, interior painting, remodeling, and 

performing handyman services.
Taffy Pippin Consulting, LLC Claudia Pippin taffypippin@gmail.com Management consulting firm
Tam Consulting Services, LLC Yik Ming Tam mandytam@tam-cs.com Education, real estate, event planning, quality and engineering services

Tars & Stripes, LLC Jennifer Stewart srefinnej@aol.com Highway and parking lot striping
Taylor Brothers Construction Company, Inc. Robert L. Taylor, Jr. ronald@taylorbrotherssc.com Hauling (31) - Grading - Demolition, storm drain, curb and gutter, sidewalk, 

stone base, clearing and grubbing, silt fence installation, and erosion 
control, Debris removal and related services

Taylor Foodservice, LLC Homer H. Taylor taylorfoodserv@bellsouth.net Food Service Owner/Consultant, Construction Management and Design for 
Airport Concessions

Taylor Made Contracting Construction 
Group, LLC

Taurus Taylor taurusddevelopment@gmail.com Building, commercial & residential, renovations, restorations, repair, 
painting, drywall, metal framing, flooring, acoustical ceilings, & roofing

169

Item 12.



TC White Trucking, LLC Calvin White cwhite6568@gmail.com (1) Hauling (debris, milling, asphalt, concrete, and road construction 
material)

Tech Engineering Group, PLLC Teak Keun Kim tkim@tech-enggroup.com Noise analysis, noise abatement, air quality assessments, community noise 
evaluations, community/public engagement, and noise studies for design 
and construction projects (residential, train, airport, and highway)

Technique Concrete Construction, LLC Billy Freeman Bfreeman@techniqueconcrete.com Commercial concrete foundation, high rise slabs and flat work, roadway 
concrete

Tela Vuota, PLLC Susan Winslow swinslow@telavuotapllc.com Civil Engineering, transportation consulting, construction estimating, 
construction scheduling, feasibility and concept studies, technical studies, 
capital development planning and programming, funding plans, 
phasing/sequencing plans, constructability assessments, peer reviews, 
quality control reviews, independent fee estimates, Federal Aviation 
Administration coordination, stakeholder coordination, technical writing 
proofreading, and industry research.

Terminator Termites and Pest Control 
Specialists, LLC

Wayne Davis daviswayne21@gmail.com Provides pest control treatment for: (termites, bed bugs, roaches, spiders, 
cock roaches and mosquitos).

Terrazzo USA & Associates, Inc. Sherry Hill sherry@terrazzousa.com Terrazzo Flooring Installation
Tew Equipment Solutions, Inc. Lynn Tew ltew@tewequipment.com ACDBE-Distributor of liquid storage AG & UG tanks, liquid pumping 

equipment & systems, spill containment products, meters, mixers, 
lubrication equipment, motor oils, DEF equipment, gauges

TFE Resources, Ltd. Gail Cohen gcohen@tferesources.com Training, Flow Management Services, Education
TFJ Construction, Inc. Torrey Johnson torrey@tfjconstruction.com Commerical and residential building construction and remodeling
TH Fleet, LLC Tarrance Hutchison thfleet2019@gmail.com (2) This firm hauls freight and provides all levels of logistics services. 

Manages purchase ordering and procurement, as well as provide Janitorial 
services.

The Ariel Business Group, Inc. Thomas Huggins III contactus@arielbusinessgroup.com Business training and management consultant services; Public relations 
services; Marketing consultant services

The Barr Group, Inc. Renee Murray renee@barrgroupinc.com Distribution of promotional products, industrial products, embroidery, and 
screen printing

The Bernard Johnson Group, Inc. Bernard Johnson bjohnson@thebjgroup.com Land Acquisition, Right of Way, Other Real Estate Related Services
The Blackburn Group, Inc. Denise Blackburn-Gay denise@marketingstrategiesinc.com ACDBE-Marketing, Public Relations, and Advertising

The Boyles Group Adrian Boyles adboyles2051@gmail.com Concrete reinforcement and Masonry
The Centric Group, LLC Cliff Wilson cwilson@thecentricgroup-sc.com General contracting, interior renovation; commerical and residential 

electrical contracting; masonry; drywall/insulation; painting/wall covering

The Corbett Group, LLC Mike Corbett mcorbett@thecorbettgroup.net Water and Sewer Line and Related Structures Construction
The Forrest Group Allen Forrest ceo@tfgla.com ACDBE- Advertisement, travel, hospitality, transportation, entertainment, 

production, food and beverage, and event management

The Greenway Group, LLC Sammie Taylor sbtaylor23@gmail.com Supplier -  sales and  installing LED and inductive lighting
The Nelson Ideation Group, LLC Carla Nelson Chambers canc@nelsonideation.com Business Management & Consulting Services specializing in Business 

Diversity & Inclusion Programs, Business Marketing & Public Relations 
Campaigns, Community & Economic Development, Project Management, 
DBE, ACDBE, MBE, SBE, & WBE Consulting Services

The Ohmega Group, Inc. Mark Morley admin@ohmegagroup.com Electrical Engineering Consulting
The Sharon Company, Inc. Sharon Capps sharon@sharoncompany.com Guardrail and chain link fence       
The Troika Group of the Carolinas, Inc. Teresa Johnson jdmcleod11@gmail.com General Contracting - water lines and sewer classifications, vertical 

building, concrete, residential construction, and bridge construction

The Wetwork Group, LLC Sean L. Benton seanlbenton@yahoo.com Planning, designing, evaluation and optimization of drinking water, 
wastewater and recycled water systems

The White Group, LLC Kentril L. White ken96fsu@yahoo.com Hauling(3) - (aggregate, rocks, wash sand, fill, and muck)
Thomco Services, LLC Dwayne A. Thomas dwaynetrucks1@gmail.com Hauling (2) of aggregates such as asphalt, rock, sand, dirt, and milling

Thompson Consulting and Analytics, LLC Ron Thompson rthompson@tcaanalytics.com Economic consulting firm that provides impact analysis, econometric 
forecasts and site location analysis, and market feasibility studies

Thompson Express, LLC Carl Thompson texpressds@yahoo.com (2) Hauling (paving and construction material)
Three Oaks Engineering, PC Suzanne Unger Young suzanne.young@threeoaksengineerin

g.com
National Environmental Policy Act Planning, Environmental Engineering and 
Public Involvement. Noise Analysis and Traffic Analysis

Tilt Up Construction, Inc. Deborah Phillips dphillips@tiltupinc.com Site Preparation Contractor Services, Administrative Management and 
General Management Consulting services and Remediation Services

Timmons Painting, LLC Anthony Timmons timmonspaintingsc@gmail.com Painting and small renovations
Timothy Transportation Services, LLC Timothy Culbreath info@ttsloads.com Arrange transportation for trucking services, negotiating, mediation, with 

manufacturing companies, shipper, receives, monitoring on time pick up 
and deliveries

TJ Housing, LLC Joe Jackson, Sr. tjhousing60@gmail.com Lawn maintenance, car wash, and janitorial services
TJC Painting Contractors, Inc. Karen S. Doyle karen@tjcpainting.com Industrial and Construction Painting, Grooving and Sawing Bridges
TNT Hauling, LLC Meghan McMillan mmcmillan@tnthauling.com Hauling (14), aggregates, asphalt and dirt;  Long haul, delivering food and 

groceries from distribution center and hauling waste from local water 
treatment facilities.

Tom Sawyer Productions, Inc. d/b/a Tom 
Sawyer Company

Carolyn Sawyer carolyn@tomsawyercompany.com ACDBE - Marketing and Communications, Facilitation (workshops, events, 
etc.) Training, Call Centers, Advertising, Multi-Media Support., Full Service 
Restaurants, Limited Service Restaurants, Gift, Novelty, Souvenir Store, and 
All Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers

170

Item 12.



Toni Levy & Associates, Inc. Toni Levy tl@tonilevya.com Supplier of General Construction Material Supplies to include Commercial 
and Residential Building Supplies, and Electrical Supplies.  Accounting, 
Auditing, Payroll, and Tax Consulting services.

Transafe, Inc. Betty Sue Parks bettysue@transafeproducts.com Distribute traffic control, striping materials & equipment
Transit Management Oversight & Solutions, 
Incorporated (TMOS)

Brenda J. Perryman TMOS731@gmail.com Provides consulting services to rural and urban transit agencies by 
providing independent need analysis, assisting in completing federal, state 
and/or local compliance requirements, supporting documentation 
requirements of vehicle acquisitions, and facility/renovation projects

Transport Care Services Christopher Land cland@transportcareservices.com Non-emergency transportation, consulting services, automotive repair 
services, supplier of automotive parts and tires, automotive towing 
services, janitorial services, answering customer calls, assisting customers 
at counter, selling bus tickets, and providing information regarding routes, 
car/bus washing

TransSolutions, LLC Belinda Hargrove bhargrove@transsolutions.com Transportation Consulting Services, Analysis of Airport Terminal, Airfield 
Runway, and Airspace Capacity, Roadway/Curbside Operations and Design 
Planning, Pedestrian Studies (buildings, arenas and campuses), and Security 
Implementation Planning and Staffing, Administrative Management and 
General Management Consulting Services

Trenchco Underground Telecomm & 
Electric Corp.

Windy Price trenchcounderground@yahoo.com Installation of conduit, fiber optic cable, construction of manholes, water, 
sewer, power communication lines, structures construction, power 
ductwork, trenching, plowing and directional boring

Triangle Aerial Surveys, LLP Irene Bolivar irene@triaerial.com Surveying, Mapping, Engineering Services, Map Drafting and Commercial 
Photography

Tricor Construction, Inc. Kelly Cheek tracey@tricorconstruction.com Geo-support systems, micro piles, vibro-stone columns, drilling rock, earth 
anchors, shoring, CIP concrete, MSE walls, grouting, drill shaft installation, 
and earth-retention system construction.

Trinity Technology Services, Inc. George Kinnison gkinnison@trinitytechservices.com Design, equipment provision and installation of temperature control 
systems; HVAC equipment provision; low voltage equipment installations; 
HVAC/temperature controls systems maintenance; testing and 
maintenance of security and fire detection systems

Triple C Rebar, LLC Chanting Hemphill chemphill07@hotmail.com Installation of Rebar in bridges and various foundations.
Tripp Construction Sara McCants trippconstruction@gmail.com Accounting servcies, Bookkeeping services, erosion control, silt fence 

installation, permanent fence installation, storm water drainage, grassing, 
hydro-seeding, clearing and grubbing, concrete curb and sidewalk

Troy G Trucking dba TG Trucking Veronica Johnson tgtrucking2@gmail.com Hauling (9)-Local:  sand, asphalt, and dirt.  Drilling wells, installing  irrigation 
systems and site preparation.

Truluck Roadway Services, LLC Chris Lewis Truluck chris@truluckrs.com Asphalt, paving, & milling
TSB Hauling, LLC Tarra S. Bell tsbhauling@yahoo.com Local Hauling (1) of dirt, gravel, stone, Flagging and Traffic Control
TTT Grading and Paving, LLC Tiea Thomas tttgradingandpaving@gmail.com (1) Hauling of dirt, rock or sand, asphalt, and demolition materials.

Tuhin Basu & Associates, Inc. Tuhin K. Basu tuhin.basu@tbaengineering.com Consulting Engineering and Inspection Services

TyE Bar, LLC Katey Wood kwood@tyerebar.com Fabricates both black and epoxy reinforcing steel (rebar), prefabricates 
rebar cages as well as offers complementary rebar accessories, also, sale of 
precast concrete forms and other related construction materials

Tyler and Tyler Construction, Inc. Marshall Tyler tylersitework@yahoo.com Road Work, Sitework, Clearing, Hauling (4), Grading, Drainage
U Street Parking, Inc. Henok Tesfaye henok@ustreetparking.com ACDBE- Parking lots and garages, taxi service, all other transit and ground 

passenger transportation, other support activities for road transportation

U.S. Safety Stop, LLC Rosemary Hawthorne rosey@ussafetystop.com Retail Sales of Safety Equipment, First Aid Supplies and Cabinets
United America Financial, Inc. Elvis Onyekwere helpdesk@uafinancial.com Sales, marketing, and servicing of life, accident, health, and LTL products

United Enterprise and Associates, LLC Joe N. Boyd jnb77@hotmail.com Concrete sidewalk, curb and gutter, clearing and grading, demolition, brick 
masonry, painting, welding, commercial, residential, and institutional 
building, flooring, carpentry, siding, hauling (1) and transportation 
equipment and supplies merchant, tree topping, grass cutting, landscaping 
and debris removal.

United Painting Services, Inc. Leonardo Andrade leo@unitedpaintingservices.com Painting, Wall Covering, Flooring

United Region Transit Services Cynthia Scott urtstransit1@gmail.com Transportation consulting in (rail and bus) operations, safety and training

Unity Rebar Co., LLC Angela Pinckney ap.unityrebar@gmail.com Poured Concrete Foundation and Structures
US Eco Products Corporation Doreen Blades doreen@usecoproducts.com Wholesaler of Environmentally Preferred Landscaping, Janitorial and Safety 

Products
Utility Asset Management, Inc. Anita Clyne renee@uamonline.com Trenchless technology (CIPP) restoration of deteriorated storm water 

culverts, pipe replacement, manhole rehabilitation via cementitious 
process, sanitary sewer and storm water drain inspections and conditions 
assessment with risk identification and recommendations for repair, 
trenchless replacement and/or realignments

Vantas, LLC Kristin Lynch vantasllc@gmail.com Consulting Services/Trainings for Process Improvements methodologies.

171

Item 12.



Varner Miller, LLC Lori Varner Miller lori.miller@varnermiller.com Learning & Development Solutions, including:  instructional 
design/development, rapid training design, online learning, instructor-led 
learning, blended learning, virtual classrooms; mobile app & mLearning, 
flipped classroom, SCORM, Section 508, educational consulting; staff 
augmentation; Analysis, including front-end analysis, training 
requirements/needs/gap analyses, human performance analysis, job task 
analysis; Human capital and organizational performance; Visual 
Communication and Creative Design; graphic design/multimedia, video 
production, 2D/3D animation, simulation & gaming, user centered 
interfaced design; Program Management; Accrediation Consulting

VBW Hauling Company, LLC Latal Zimmerman vbwhauling@gmail.com Hauling (15), grubbing, clearing, demolition of structures, construction site 
commercial building cleaning (rough clean and final clean)

Vesta Acquisitions, Inc. Phyllis Houston phouston@vestarow.net Experienced negotiator for right-of-way acquisition and relocations under 
the uniform Relocation Act of 1970

Vigier's Computer Services, LLC Joseph Tobiere, Jr. joseph_tobiere@vigier2000.com Computer services to include repair, setup, install, network cabling, access 
control and alarm systems

Vul, Inc. Leron Rahynes Local mobile fuel delivery service of petroleum to home or office
W and M Brown Whit Brown Mlbwhit@yahoo.com Non-emergency medical transportation
W's Trucking, Inc. Ray Wardlaw raywardlaw64@gmail.com Hauling (1)
W. Frazier Construction, Inc. Willie Frazier, Jr. williejr@wfrazierconstruction.com Sales of aggregates, rock, dirt, and sand: site prep, land clearing, debris 

disposal, Hauling (5), grading, demolition, and wood chipping

W. Leigh & Associates, Inc. Whitney L. Murray whitney@wleigh.com Bridge and marine equipment rental, used equipment sales, and marine 
towing services

Waccamaw Landscaping & Construction, 
Inc.

Jean Rothrock mail@waccamawlandscaping.com Landscaping, Landscape Construction, Irrigation, Landscape Maintenance, 
Landscape Architecture, Seeding, Drainage, Erosion Control and Site 
Features

Walls Engineering, PLLC Richard Walls rjwalls@we-engineering.com Professional design and construction inspection consulting services

Walsh Krowka Associates, Inc. Susan W. Krowka skrowka@sc.rr.com Architecture and Landscape Architectural Services
Warren Concrete, LLC Dave Warren warrenconcretell@bellsouth.net Commercial and institutional building construction, highway, street, bridge 

construction, poured concrete foundation structures construction, 
structural steel, pre-cast concrete contractor, other foundations, structure, 
and building exterior

WBE Erosion Control Supply dba Elite 
Erosion Supply

Anamarie Stralla anamarie@eliteerosionsupply.com Supplier of erosion control materials, to include: Gabions, Geogrids, 
Geotextiles, Turf Reinforcement Mats, Temporary Wire Walls Systems, MSE 
Walls, Reinforced Soil Slopes and Wholesale Supplier

Weed Masters Marion Chalmers mchalmers888@gmail.com Land Clearing, Grading, Excavation, Demolition, Debris Hauling (0) and 
Grassing & Seeding

Wendt Pro Susan Wendt swendt@wendtpro.com Marketing, Promotional Items, Consumer Electronic, Employee Incentive, 
Safety Awards, and Resellers of Apple Products for Consumer Rewards , 
Gifting,durable goods merchant wholesaler and supplies merchant 
wholesaler

Wescad, Inc. Cynthia Owens wescadinc@charter.net General Commercial and Residential Construction Division 10 Specialists  -  
Installation of Toilet Partitions, Toilet Accessories, Lockers, Marker Boards, 
and Fire Extinguisher Cabinets

Wildcat Logistics, LLC Reginald Means jvlwildcat87@gmail.com Hauling (1) Milling, rock, dirt, and gravel
Willie's Welding Works, LLC Willie Hamrick Williehamrick@gmail.com ACDBE- Welding and Miscellaneous Fabrication
Willingham Landscape & Asphalt, LLC Vincent Willingham willinghamlandscapeandasphalt@gm

ail.com
Paving, concrete, land clearing, landscaping, installing septic tank, sewage 
disposal, portable toilet rental, and (3) hauling (asphalt, soil, sand, and 
gravel)

Wilson Brothers, Inc. Joie Kay wilsonbrosinc@charter.net Catch basins, curb & gutter, sidewalks, drives, medians, and flatwork

Wilson.Ferguson Associates, LLC Russ Lloyd jferguson@wilsonferguson.com Roadway/Bridge Construction Inspection, and Site Preparation Contractors

Workman Trucking Company Keith Workman keiwr@aol.com Hauling (3)
WWW Trucking d/b/a WWW Logistix Dell Watkins mtw0116@hotmail.com Hauling (3) - Transport and deliver asphalt aggregates
Young Construction Services, LLC Tonya Young youngcs@att.net  Local Hauling(3) - grading, concrete, asphalt, milling, gravel, and dirt

Zap Pro Cleaning Services, LLC Jennifer Johnson zapproservices@aol.com Janitorial services
Zizza Highway Services, Inc. Arlene Zizza azizza@zizzahighwayservices.com Janitorial Services, other waste collection, temporary help services for 

linesmen and waterline construction support.
Zprocis Solutions, Inc. Zeeshan Tariq farheen.farhan@zprosolutions.com Enterprise Asset Management Consulting Services (asset management 

strategy and business process improvement, implementation, support and 
improvement of EAM Systems)

172

Item 12.



Company Name POC Name Email Area of Work
 Dominion Performance Solutions, LLC Ted L. Hart thart@dominionperformance.com Management Consulting

1st Resource Solutions, LLC Darryl Sanders jterry@1stresourcesolutions.com Broker/Supplier of construction supplies

43R-J Maintenance, LLC Ricardo Rivero 43rjmaintenance@gmail.com Concrete construction; epoxy, acid wash, overlays, and some carpentr

A CELEBRATION OF US! DIONNE SANDIFORD dionne@acelebrationofus.com Sewing and Embroidery
A1 Consulting Group, Inc. Vinod Goel vgoel@a1consultinggroup.com Civil, structural, geotechnical environmental and construction engineering, 

architecture, surveying, environmental, landscape architecture, planning, 
construction management and civil engineering inspection (CEI)

ABE Associates, Inc. Andre Brooks andreb9609@gmail.com Engineering Services and Consulting
ACE STEEL OF NORTH CAROLINA, LLC SONIA MABRY acesteel@roadrunner.com Tying reinforcing steel and installing SIP metal decking
Agility Lawn Service, LLC Freddrick Marshall info@agilitylawnservices.com ACDBE- Landscaping, lawn services, and pressure washing
AIR HUB, LLC TERRI SCIARRO tls@airhubllc.com Air dispersion modeling, highway noise impact assessment, airport noise 

study, stormwater pollution prevention plans, spill prevention control and 
counter measure, and environmental consulting

AKA Trucking, LLC Anna Davis akatrucking99@gmail.com Local hauling (1) of gravel, milling, and stock piling
Allees: Landscape Architecture, LLC Laura Gaynor Dukes lgdukes@allees.net Landscape architecture and urban planning, landscape and irrigation 

coordination services
AnnSeal, Inc. Nancy O'Brien nobrien@annseal.com Cracksealing, joint repair, spall repair of roadways and airports
Apex Construction Group, LLC Grace Hidalgo apexconstructiongp@gmail.com Specialize in concrete: sidewalks, ramps, curbs, driveways, slabs and 

footings.  Masonry services:  stone, brick, pavers ,stucco, and demolition of 
single structures, woodem and concrete

Armand Resource Group, Inc Gregory Jenifer armandresourcegroup@msn.com Transportation Consulting, Contract Compliance, and Outreach Services

Arrow Concepts, LLC Dervel Gillins dervel@arrowconceptsllc.com Network security software, information technology support, installing, 
repairing and maintaining network cables

Atlantic Meridian Contracting Corp. Kenneth Canty kcanty@amc-corp.us Drywall, Acoustical Ceiling Tile (ACT), Insulation and Framing Installation, 
site preparation contractor, and bridge demolition

Atlantic South, LLC Adrian Williams awilliams@atlanticsouthconsulting.co
m

Engineering Services and Consultants, right of way acquisition, surveying 
services, civil engineering design, and construction management, storm 
water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP), and erosion control 
implementation and inspection

Aviation Alliance, Inc. Shirley Roberts Shirley@AviationAllianceInc.com Engineering consulting services specializing primarily in airport/airspace,  
airfield civil design, navigational aids, and power systems studies

Baseline Supply, LLC Tracey Meents baselinesupply@gmail.com Supplier of construction materials
BayRich Virtual Business Solutions Annette Rich annette@bayrich.net PowerPoint presentations, desktop publishing, email management, travel 

arrangements, office event planning, spreadsheets, general administrative 
duties

BBFoster Consulting, PC Bellandra B. Foster bbf@bbfosterconsulting.com Civil and Construction Engineering Consulting
Berkeley Lock & Institutional Supplies, Inc. Willie Gamble berkeleylocksmith10@gmail.com Locksmith for residential, commercial, and automobile, duplicating keys, 

install, and repair safes and vaults, and supplies hardware (e.g. cars, door 
locks, homes, safes and access control locks)

Big Bird, LLC dba Sign Source Dave Spurgin jen@mysignsource.com Finish, Fabricate and install interior & exterior signage
Billue and Associates International, LLC Frank Billue billuef@bellsouth.net Management leadership diversity training, EEO/EO investigations, 

mediation, compliance and oversight reviews
Bird Dog Traffic Control, LLC Crystal Holliday birddogtraffic@bellsouth.net Traffic control
Bob Hammond Construction, Inc. Lorie Hammond hammondconst@homesc.com Land Clearing, Site Work, Grading, Sewer and Water Lines, Wood Recycling, 

Chipping, Commercial Stump Grinding, Sidewalks, Curb and Gutter, 
Demolition and Debris Removal and Disposal

Bolton Communications Solutions, LLC Eugene Bolton toshia.bolton@bcscabling.com Provides structured cabling (network cabling, fiber optics, mainframe, and 
copper installation)

Border Rebar,  LLC Bruce Rangel bruce@borderrebar.com Installing reinforcing steel and post tensioning cables
Buffington & Smith Contracting Company Carlotta B. Hood missbeth64@aol.com Grassing - Erosion Control - Base Under drain - Landscaping      

BULLZEYE SALES, LLC KRISTIE COLLINS kcollins@bullzeyesales.com Supplier of material handling, materials, hardware, medical supplies, 
writing paper, industrial supplies, traffic safety items, construction 
materials; and installation of fireproofing and fire-stopping materials

Bussey Trucking Toronto Bussey bussey306@wctel.net Hauling (1)
C.L. Bryant Heating and Air Carl Bryant clbryantheatingandair@gmail.com Installing and reparing HVAC equipment

Carlson Construction Services, LLC Diana Carlson debbiecarlson@carlsoncs.com Fiber optic cable and equipment installation, repair, and maintenance and 
low voltage electrical work

Carlson Construction Services, LLC Diana L. Carlson debbiecarlson@carlsoncs.com Fiber optic cable installation, equipment installation, repair, maintenance, 
low voltage and electrical work

Carolina Concessions, LLC Herbert Sims thefriendlycaterer@yahoo.com Airport Concession - Food and beverage services
CAROLINA GUARDRAIL, LLC CARRIE PERKINS carri@carolinaguardrail.com Install, repair, remove highway guardrail for commercial and residential

Carolina Microwave Associates, Inc. Mike Tadros mike@carolinamicrowave.com Designs, manufactures, installs and refurbishes: antennas, towers, 
waveguide assemblies, coaxial cable assemblies, lighting protection 
systems, FAA obstruction lighting, fiber optic cable assemblies, radio 
communication equipment, grounding equipment, pan & tilt positioners 
and units,  distributed antenna systems, SCADA communication systems, 
attenuators, satcom systems, earth stations, two way radios, duplexers, 
combiners, circulators, radio frequency site surveys, tower design, and 
reverse engineering

Carolina Pavement Markings, Inc. Kimberly Biddle wemarksc@aol.com Painting Lines on Highways, Streets, Parking Lot Striping, Paint and 
Thermoplastic Striping, Epoxy Striping and Raised Pavement Markers

173

Item 12.



Carolina Procurement Institute, Inc. Gary A. Washington gawcpi@att.net Procurement Management Services and Electrical Materials Broker

Carwin Logistics, LLC Aldin Brown carwinlogistics@gmail.com Moving/transport and packing of furniture, merchandise, equipment, 
household and office goods; furniture assembly/disassembly, equipment 
and furniture installation, and courier services (local and long distance)

CASE CONSULTING, INC. CALVIN WISE cwise@casecon.net Structural consulting (vertical), commercial construction administration, 
and commercial construction management consulting services

Cato Fleet Transport, LLC Louis Steen Coles catofleettransportllc@gmail.com Hauling (1) freight to and from Southeast regions SC, NC, GA, and FL

CCCS International, LLC Calvin Whitfield cwhitfield@cccsinternational.com Construction Management, Document Control, Cost Management, Program 
Management, Architectural and Engineering Services, Supplier of 
miscellaneous Electrical equipment and supplies, Quality Assurance, 
Inspections, Highway and Commercial Construction

CE Hughes Milling, Inc. Caroline Holmes caroline@hughesmilling.com Asphalt and concrete milling
Central Minority Maintenance, LLC d/b/a/ 
Perfect Lawn Care

Carlos Irving perfectlawn843@yahoo.com Landscaping, lawn care, hauling (1), clearing & grubbing, janitorial services, 
heavy equipment operator, herbicide applications, seeding, and drywall 
installation and asphalt inspection.

CES Group Engineers, LLP Judy Heleine jheleine@ces-group.net Environmental Consulting Services, Surveying & Mapping
CH Engineering, PLLC d/b/a CHE Surveying 
in SC

Maha Chambliss mchambliss@ch-engr.com Engineering Services and Land Surveying

Champ Express Ben F. Martin champ200606@yahoo.com Hauling (0) - asphalt, gravel and sand
Chanticleer Solutions, LLC Darien Alston dalston@chanticleersolutions.com Residential and Commercial Remodeling/Renovations

Facilities Support Services, Pest Control Services, and Landscaping Services

Charleston Payroll Plus, LLC Jenna Wright payroll@charlestonpayrollplus.com Payroll Services

Cherry Consulting of the Carolinas, Inc. Rebecca P. Cherry info@cherryconsultingnc.com Management consulting - employee/labor relations, organizational 
development & operations     

Cheryl Simerly & Associates, Inc. Cheryl Simerly cheryl@csimerly.com Manufacturer sales representative
Christie Brothers Heat and Air, LLC Randy Christie randy@christiebroshvac.com Heat, Air and Commercial Refrigeration
Civic Communications, Inc. Julie Hussey jchussey@civiccommunications.com Public relations, public participation, facilitation and training      

Civil Engineering Consulting Services Cathy Khoury Raad raadck@cecsinc.com Staffing and Equipment Analysis Services, Management Consulting Services, 
and Marketing Services, Environmental Consulting Services, Graphic Design 
Services, Construction Monitoring and Inspection, Office Administrative 
Services, Temporary Help Services (non-engineer), Professional and 
Management Development Training, Utility Coordination (excluding utilities 
mapping), Utility Location/Designation, Scheduling, Partnering and 
Facilitation

Clark's Engineering Services, Inc. Virginia G. Clark vclark@scgovdirect.com Environmental engineering consulting
CMA Services, Inc. Colon M. Abraham colona@cmaservicesinc.com Janitorial services, Unarmed Security, Temporary Labor, Landscaping 

services, Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning Services and General Construction 
(Adding and Repairing Commercial and Residential Walls)

Coach Crafters, Inc. Anne Wolfe anne@coachcrafters.com Transit bus refurbishing, collision repair, bus body painting, repair, and 
used bus sales

Collins Construction Services, Inc. Dawn Morgan Dmorgan@collinsconstructioninc.co
m

Commercial and Institutional Building Construction

Compass 5 Partners, LLC Maryellyn Cannizzaro mcannizzaro@compass5partners.co
m

Architectural Design, Planning and Project Management Consulting

Comprehensive Business Consultants, LLC Gloria C. Tanner info@cbcllc-us.com Contracts management, partnering, public involvement/outreach 
programs, project program management, project controls, facilitation 
services, professional training & development, compliance, construction, 
auditing, diversity program management and DBE/MBE/WBE certification 
assistance services, project scheduling, temporary help services, marketing 
consulting services, graphics design services, public relations, marketing 
research, and public opinion polling

Condor Environmental, Inc. Brad Weaver bradweaver1870@gmail.com  (3) Operate and maintain sanitary sewer lift stations, grounds maintenance 
and waste water operations

Conic Construction, Inc. Juan Martin Beltran coniconstr@gmail.com Construction of new family housing, sidewalk, driveway, curb and gutter, 
catch basin, manholes, concrete slabs, foundations, masonry, and framing

Construction Recruiters America Staffing, 
Inc.

Diane Dalman diane@crastaffing.com Construction and Administrative Staffing

Construction Resource Group, Inc. Anne C. Bailey abailey@crgsc.net Manufacture of pre cast concrete products and installation including MSE 
walls, coping posts, sound walls, and wastewater refurbishment

Construction Solutions Team, Inc. Carolyn T. Milliron carolyn@constructionsolutionsteam.
com

Consulting, heavy equipment training, safety and education in the 
construction industry

Construction Support Services, LLC Jay S. Joshi bwjoshi@constructionsupportsc.com Land surveying

Continuity Consulting Management Group, 
LLC

Angelo A. McBride angelo.mcbride@ccmgllc-1.com Business Development, Training Strategic Planning, Market Entry Strategy, 
Business Planning, Economic Development Consultation, and Feasibility 
Studies

Convergence By Design, LLC Lori Sons lori@convergencebydesign.com Architectural services, industrial design and interior design
Corley Construction, LLC Todd Corley corleyconst88915@bellsouth.net Clearing, grading, demolition, water & sewer lines
Corley Lawn and Construction, LLC dba CL 
Construction, LLC

Kevin Corley clconstruction2013@hotmail.com General Contracting; Site work, concrete, masonry, water, sewer; 
 Local Hauling (4) aggregates, rocks, gravel, sand, and milling

Cornerstone Financial,  LLC Augustine Olalere gus@cornerstonefinancial-llc.com Financial consulting, insurance sales, investment sales

174

Item 12.



Cornerstone Surveying & Engineering, Inc. R David Branton david@cornerstonese.net Land surveying, construction surveys, engineering surveys, civil engineering 
subsurface utility engineering and location, document research, GIS, GPS

Corporate Staffing Services, LLC Thomas Robinson rr500@corporate-servicessc.com Employment placement agencies, temporary staffing, executive search 
services, permanent staffing, drug testing, background screening and other 
HR Services, payroll processing services, and providing janitorial services

Crossroads Environmental, LLC Kay Horton jfender@crossroadsenv.net Environmental Consultant - Onsite Inspections and Testing, Air Monitoring, 
Project Design, and Project Management

CTCS, Inc. Clayton Cox, Jr. clayton3032003@yahoo.com Traffic Control Signage
CTI Leasing, LLC Benjamin Elliott carolinatransit@yahoo.com Transports containers and hauls dirt, gravel, asphalt and sand.
Damon's Son Ornamental Iron Works Bruce Damon damonironworks@gmail.com Fabrication of wrought iron fence, railings, columns, security bars, gates, 

etc.
Datasoft Technologies, Inc. Jayadev Manyapu jmanyapu@datasoft-tech.com Consulting and Staffing- Engineering, Finance, Information Technology, and 

Software Development
Davis Freight Management, Inc. Wendy Davis Schlabach davisfrt@verizon.net General Freight Trucking and General Warehousing
Day Consultants,  Inc. Deborah A. Young deborah.young@dayconi.com Staffing, Administrative Support, Human Resource Consulting Service, 

Documentation Preparation Services, and Administrative and Management 
Consulting

Decca Paving, Inc. Jason Gibbs pgaffney.deccapaving@gmail.com Highway, Street, and Bridge Construction and Trucking

Delta Diva Trucking, LLC Yvette W. Johnson deltadivatrucking@gmail.com Local hauling (2) of dirt, sand, asphalt, and rocks
Dennis Corporation Daniel R. Dennis III ddennis@denniscorporation.com Transportation Engineering Services, Surveying, Construction, Engineering, 

and Inspection (CE&I), Construction Management, and Building Inspection 
Services

Departure Media, Inc. Leslie Bensen LCBensen@departure-media.com Airport Advertising

DESA, Inc. Diane E. Sumpter dianes@desainc.com Business Consulting Services, Construction Management, Facilities 
Management, Conference/event Planning, Building Inspection, & 
Remediation Services; Facilitation Services, Marketing Services, OSHA 
Compliance Training, Public, Media and Community Relations, Staffing, 
Administrative and Management Consulting Services, Web and Graphic 
Design, Temporary Help Services, Project Management Consulting (non-
engineering/construction), Partnering, Public Involvement/Outreach 
programs, Project Program Management, Call Center

Dickson Express Inc. Allison Dickson dicksonexpress@gmail.com Hauling (1) and delivery of freight
Diligent Decon, LLC Holly DuBois Holly@DiligentDecon.com Biohazard remediation
Dobbins & Co., Inc. Ingrid Dobbins dobbinsinc@aol.com Grading, asphalt paving, and concrete
Dunwoody Enterprise dba First Response Robert C. Pulliam, Jr. bob@trustfirstresponse.com Water mitigation and restoration, smoke and fire restoration, mold 

remediation
Eagle Universal Services, LLC Dexter Davis dexter@eagleuniversalservices.com Environmental remediation and training (site and facility abatement, 

environmental and safety training) demolition and site services (structure 
and site demolition, erosion control, soils stabilization, paving and striping, 
grass mowing, ADA concrete installation) professional training

Earth Materials Grading, Inc. Thomas Lee Gilreath earthmaterials@gmail.com Grading Contractor including demolition, clearing and grubbing, 
excavation, erosion control, storm drain, grassing and seeding

Earth Movers Trucking, LLC Rosetta Harris rozieharris@att.net Local Hauling (1) of milling, sand, gravel, asphalt, and dirt
East Coast AP Marketing, LLC Kristin Fleming kristin@eastcoastap.com Sales of promotional products and uniforms
Ed McCrory Logistics, LLC Ed M. McCrory edmccrory42@gmail.com Local Hauling (2) of asphalt, sand, gravel, and dirt
Edwards Paving & Grading, LLC Allen Edwards, Jr. louallen99@yahoo.com Site Preparation, Concrete Work, Asphalt Paving, Interior Renovation, 

Masonry and hauling (1)
Elite Concrete Contracting, LLC Edgar Pena eliteconcretellp@yahoo.com Concrete sidewalk, curb & gutter, driveways, catch basins, manholes and 

culverts, demolition of concrete, concrete foundations, slabs, footings, 
barriers, and pipe installation

ELLANA, Inc. Ella Bereznitsky ebereznitsky@ellana.net Construction Cost Estimating, Professional Training for Cost Estimating and 
Construction Management

Enterprise Rebar Ronald Smith EnterpriseRebar@aol.com Rebar Installation, Metal Decking (SIP and bridge structures) installation

Evergreen Landscaping, LLC Myra Slack myraslack@bellsouth.net Erosion Control, Grading, Clearing & Grubbing,  Concrete Sidewalks, 
Concrete Driveways, Curb and Gutter, Catch Basins, Pedestrian Ramps, 
Detectable Warning Surfaces

Extreme Concrete Cutting of Gaffney, LLC Tammie Myles chrismyles@themylesgroup.com Concrete cutting, concrete demolition, and bridge repair

FCC Consulting Services, LLC Frederick Carothers chris@fccconsultingservices.com ERP lmplementations (Oracle), System lntegration, lT Program and Project 
Management, lndoor and Outdoor Wired and Wired Solutions, Network 
Planning and Design, LANMAN Design, Security Administration and Data 
Quality Assurance

Felder Construction,  LLC Thomas Felder felderconstruct@aol.com Water and sewer, drainage, manholes, foundation footers, power 
distribution, traffic signal installation and telecommunications.  Installation 
of Amber Alert dynamic message signs.  Concrete curb & gutter, culverts, 
catch basins, MSE walls, erosion control, brick masonry, clearing & 
grubbing, directional boring and traffic light installation.

Fitzgerald & Halliday, Inc. Susan D. VanBenschoten finance@fhistudio.com Transportation and environmental planning consultant
Flock and Rally Deborah Schadel Debi@flockandrally.com Public Relations, Marketing, and Event Planning
Florence Ogburu Enterprises, LLC Florence Ogburu fogburu@gmail.com Civil Engineering Consultant; General Contractor – Residential builder, 

commercial remodeling, highway and bridge design, erosion control design, 
land surveying, traffic counts, intersection design, site design, and storm 
water design - General Contractor -  Residential builder, commercial 
remodeling, engineering consultant, highway & bridge design, erosion 
control design, land surveying, traffic counts, intersection design, site 
design and storm water design

175

Item 12.



Freeland Construction Company, Inc. Kenneth Canty kcanty@freelandconstruction.com General Construction Contracting and Construction Management

G & P Construction, Hauling and 
Environmental, LLC

Debra Pearson debpears8@gmail.com Asbestos and Abatement, Commercial and Residential Property Demolition, 
Site Preparation (land clearing, grading and grubbing), Fitters, Basins, and 
Ponds

G. Blackwell & Associates Garry Blackwell gebwell@aol.com Procurement systems, development and analysis, MWBE program 
development, economic development studies     

G.L. Williams & Daughter Trucking, Inc. Lisa Wilson lisa@glwilliamstrucking.com Hauling (12); Sales of various sands/soils
Genesis Energy Development, LLC Kenneth B. Stevenson kbstevensonco@aol.com ACDBE- Supplier of Solar and renewable energy products and services

GeoTrack Technologies, Inc. Sandra P. Wilson geotracksc1@bellsouth.net Geotechnical Engineering, Construction Testing, and Environmental 
Services

Global Conveyor Installation, Inc. Margurita Samuel-Henry b.henry26@yahoo.com Conveyor System Installation
Globenet Telecommunications, LLC David Middleton dlmiddleton@charter.net Installation of fiber optic cables
Grace Glass, LLC Shequita Carelock-Talford graceglassllc@gmail.com Installation and fabrication of glass, windows, and doors
Grant Electrical Contracting Quency Grant grantelectricalcontracting@yahoo.co

m
Electrical Contracting and traffic signals

Grant Trucking, LLC Ernest Grant ernest.grant44@gmail.com Hauling (1) asphalt, gravel, sand, and top-soil
Gray Court Contracting, Inc. Naomi Garrett gccinc@prtcnet.com Clearing and grubbing, fence erection, and demolition
Greene Trucking James T. Greene Hauling
Grice Consulting Group, LLC John Funny jfunny@griceinc.com City/Urban Planning, Traffic Engineering, Transportation Planning, 

Transportation Engineering and Intelligent Transportation Systems

Grounds Maintenance, Inc. (GMI) Van E. Williams, Jr. vewilliams2@netscape.net Lawn Maintenance, Landscape Services, Janitorial Services, Exterminating, 
and Pest Control Services

Gulf Coast Contracting, LLC Manuel Gialousis admin@gulfcoastoffl.com Painting, sandblasting, and pressure washing bridges and other large 
structures

Heritage Hauling, Inc. Elisa Richardson heritagehauling@sccoast.net Hauling (35)
Herndon, Incorporated Frances Herndon fherndon@herndoninc.com Seeding, clearing, grading, grubbing, pine straw wholesaler, storm drain

Hiatt & Mason Enterprises, Inc. Robin Fitzgibbons hiattandmason@yahoo.com Furnishing & Placing Reinforcement Steel
Iesha & Akai Transportation, LLC Iesha Jeter iedoje29@gmail.com Hauling – (0)
Infiniti Solutions Global Leo Phillips, Jr. leophillips0@gmail.com Lawn mowing services, hydro-seeding, storm drain, erosion, janitorial, & 

painting
Influence, LLC Nicole Smith nikoledsmith@gmail.com Public participation/involvement, public relations, communications, and 

marketing
Insights and Outcomes, Inc. John David McKee jd@insandouts.org Management Consulting Services, Marketing Consulting Services, Market 

Research, and Education Consulting & Support
J & M Trucking John Nowlin johnnol@ftc-i.net Hauling (2)
J. D. Shuler Contracting Co., Inc. Kelly Shuler kelly@jdshuler.com Clearing and grubbing
J. Moore Electrical Contractors, Inc. John Moore kmoore1127@jmec04.net Traffic signals, highway signs, and highway lighting
J.D. Gaskins Construction, Inc. Jay Dean Gaskins construct@jdgaskins.com Residential and Commercial Construction
Jackson Pole & Piling, Inc. Terry Robinson harriet@jacksonpole.com Brokering of wood utility poles and piling
James Murrell Reinforcement James K. Murrell James.Murrell@outlook.com Rebar Placement, S.I.P, Forms and Supplier of Prefabrication Rebar

JN Utilities Support, LLC James Nunnery jnutilities@gmail.com Sandblasting and Coating on Above Ground Natural Gas Pipelines
Joel E. Wood & Associates, LLC Joel E. Wood joelwood@comporium.net Civil and Geotechnical Engineering
John Davenport Engineering, Inc. John Davenport info@davenportworld.com Transport Engineering
Johnson Trucking James Johnson kutt82013@gmai.com Hauling (1)
K&S Markers, Inc. Kara Johnson kara@ksmarkers.com Install and remove snow-plowable raised pavement markers and lens 

replacement
Kare Pro Janitorial Services, LLC Clifford Lewis kareprojts@gmail.com Janitorial services for commercial & residential, pressure washing, mobile 

automobile detailing, and carpet cleaning
Ken Weeden & Associates, Inc. Ken Weeden kwa-office@kwaplanning.com Full Service DBE/HUB Programs Consultant, Environmental Justice 

Specialist, and Public Involvement Specialist
KMC Trucking, LLC Mary Clark KMCTruckingLLC@outlook.com Hauling(8) of asphalt, dirt, crush & run
KRJ Consulting LLC Karen Jenkins kjenkins@krjconsulting.com Consulting, Training, Development and Implementation Services for IT and 

Project Management (non-construction)
L & R Construction & Hauling Company,  
Inc.

Linda Walker lindawalker.t@gmail.com Hauling (12)

L Heath Enterprises, Inc. Linzey Heath Lheathwldg.fab@gmail.com Welding & Fabrication Services and Janitorial Services
Landscape Pavers, LLC Joyce Schirmer jschirmer@landscapepavers.com Water and Sewer Line Construction, Highway, Streets, Bridge Construction, 

and Site Preparation
LCI - Lineberger Construction, Inc. Kim Lineberger kim@lci-lineberger.com Grading, paving, utilities, hauling (20), construction of handicap ramps, and 

modified cement base
LeftLane Marketing, LLC Alexander Fisher alex@leftlanemarketingllc.com Video Production and Marketing Services
Leslie Saunders Insurance Agency, Inc. Leslie Saunders dbe@lesliesaunders.com ACDBE - voluntary benefits, pet insurance, dependent audit verification 

services, disability management, professional development training, 
marketing consulting services, other support activities for air transportation 
and Multi-line insurance agency

Lindler's Construction of South Carolina, LLC Heather Lindler heather@lindlers.com Grading, Site Prep, Local Hauling (8), Water & Sewer, Concrete Paving

Little Rabbit Trucking, Inc. James Lee lilrab283@aol.com Hauling (8)
Loadstar, LLC Eugene Washington loadstarhauling@gmail.com Hauling (5) - Local: sand, dirt, gravel, rocks, and asphalt
LSG, Inc. Linda S. Brewer lindab@lindasbrewer.com Administrative and General Management Consulting Services, Marketing 

Consulting Services, Services Related to Advertising,  Professional and 
Management Development Training and Convention and Trade Show 
Organizers

Lynn Thomas Grading, Inc. Fran Thomas fthomas@lynnthomasgrading.com Grading, excavating, storm drainage, trucking (3), utilities, erosion control

176

Item 12.



LynnStar Construction Company, Inc. Victoria Lindsay LynnStar@charter.net Clearing, grubbing, grading, drainage silt, reset fence, removal of asphalt, 
disposal of asphalt, concrete work, curb catch basins, gutter catch basins, 
milling, grassing, rip rap, erosion control, aggregate under-drain, moving 
items, maintenance stone, demolition, detectable warning surface 
installation, repair, asphalt paving and full depth patching

M/D Technologies, LLC Rogers McFadden rjmcfadden@mdtechnologies.org Telecommunications wiring, fiber optic cabling installations, and computer 
networking infrastructure

Mar-Tech Land Developers, Inc. Martie Billings dirtcheap3@atmc.net Grading, hauling, storm drains, water, sewer, erosion control and 
demolition

Marshall Landscaping, Inc. Deborah Marshall marshalllandscaping@yahoo.com Landscaping, Seeding, Clearing and Grubbing, Erosion Control, Hauling, Rip 
Rap, and Slope Drains, Grading, Sub-base, Site Excavation, and Dirt Work

Martin Landscaping Company, Inc. Lisa Markus martinlandscaping@rocketmail.com Landscaping

Martins Machine Company, Inc. Pamela Martins martinsmachine@comporium.net Design and Manufacture Precision Machine Parts

Mary A. Lynch Mary A. Lynch MALynch316@aol.com Aviation Consulting Services
Maybin Hauling, LLC Raphael Maybin maybin12@yahoo.com Local Hauling (1) asphalt, rocks, sand, and dirt
Mekuria Engineering, Inc. Belayneh Mekuria bmekuria@nc.rr.com Traffic signal design, signal system timing and implementation, system 

training, support, and consulting, traffic impact analysis, travel time 
studies, fiber optics layout

Michael  M. Simpson & Associates, Inc. Michael M. Simpson msimpson@mmsainc.com Consulting Structural Engineering Services
Michael M. Simpson & Associates, Inc. Michael M. Simpson msimpson@mmsainc.com Consulting Structural Engineering Services
Mobile Specimen Collection Services, LLC Katherine Burriss burriss.katherine@yahoo.com Mobile Drug Testing; on-site drug collection service.  We will come to your 

business or job site to collect urine, hair, blood, salvia and breath alcohol 
specimens

Mor Construction, LLC Myron Ross mross@morcon.net General contracting, specialty trades that include commercial and 
institutional building construction

Morgan Trucking General & Construction, 
Inc.

Tarkessio Morgan morgantrucking10@gmail.com Hauling (4), clearing & grubbing, concrete flat work, seeding, landscaping, 
debris removal, silt fence installation

Mprints, LLC Mary Pat Minor mpminor@ghs.org Consulting marketing business that specializes in designing and 
implementing custom events, programming and facilitating.

MW Services, LLC Ricardo Holmes metrowasteservices@gmail.com Local hauling: rocks, asphalt, and gravel
MYB Consulting, Inc. Michelle N. Smith mrahynes@gmail.com Business writing, copyediting, and proofreading services
Myrtle Beach Agent, LLC Holly Watson coastalsecurityins@gmail.com Commercial Insurance Sales: Property and Casualty, specializing in truckers 

and contractors
Nallapaneni Consultants, LLC Prasad Nallapaneni nlp007@hotmail.com Civil and Structural Engineering Consulting (inspections management for 

transportation)
Nehemiah's Cleaning Service Mark Barnwell nehemiahcs@hotmail.com Janitorial Services, waxing and striping floors, carpet cleaning
New Life Cutting Tools Lance P. Lucas infosales@newlifecuttingtools.com Carbide Reconditioning, End Mill Reconditioning, and Sharpening Service

New South Associates, Inc. Mary Beth Reed mbreed@newsouthassoc.com Cultural Resources Management. Conduct Archaeology, History and 
Architectural history studies, primarily for compliance work.

Nissi Group, Inc. Kenneth Gordon kg@ngi1.com ACDBE - Consulting services providing management, marketing, staffing 
solutions, survey services, call center, customer services, janitorial services, 
and transit operations (e.g. fixed route, shuttle, and para-transit system)

OLH, Inc. Gina Bennett gbennett@olhinc.com Construction Management, Project Management, Scheduling Services, 
Inspection Services, Software Development, Information Technology 
Services and Drafting Services

On-Spec Engineering, PC Julius Ajewole j.o.ajewole@juno.com Soil, Asphalt and Concrete Testing
P & L Erosion Control Etc., Inc. Penny Earls penny@plerosion.com Erosion Control Installation, Grading, Clearing & Grubbing, Supplier/Dealer 

of Erosion Control and Geosynthetic Materials, Seeding & Mulching, 
Hauling (3), Rip-Rap Installation, Geogrid & Geotextile Fabric Installation, 
Concrete Installation (sidewalk, ditches, curb & gutter,) Fence Installation, 
Moving Items.

PacketEx LLC Samuel Brown samuel.brown@packet-ex.com Information technology consulting services, cyber security, broker of 
computer hardware and networking devices

PALMETTO CIVIL GROUP JOSEPH JEFFERSON jjefferson@palmettocivilgroup.com Construction Management Consulting, Concrete Repair Work, Traffic 
Control, Site Work, Hauling (2), Silt Fencing, Erosion Control, Poured 
Concrete Foundation and Structures, Rebar, and Emergency Repair Work 
(Interstate and Roadways)

Palmetto Traffic Data William Brown, Jr. palmettotd@wmconnect.com Traffic data collections
Paragon Inc. of South Carolina, LLC Stephon Edwards stephon@paragonbuilderssc.com General Contracting – Commercial and Residential Building, Industrial 

Building, Construction Management (Residential, Commercial 
Construction), and Carpentry

Patterson-Brown & Associates Brenda Brown bbrown@pba-diversity.com Business Management Consulting Services: minority, and small businesses 
contracting, marketing, public relations, supportive services and 
bookkeeping services

Paul Carpenter Associates, Inc. Sharon Carpenter sharonpc@pcairnoisetraffic.com Air quality, noise analysis and vibrations, consulting services
PC Painting, LLC Peter Campbell pcpaintingllc@gmail.com Painting, sheet rock installation and repair, pressure washing
Phenomenal Communications, LLC Paulette Cunningham paulette@phenomcomm.com Professional Development speaker, trainer, coaching, and consulting

Phoenix Management & Services, LLC Herman Louis H.E.Louis81@gmail.com Property Management, Janitorial, Ground Transportation, Health care 
services consulting

Pipe Pros, LLC Jon LaFlamme jon@teampipepros.com Sanitary and storm sewer maintenance
PMG Associates, Inc. Kathleen Gonott kathy@pmgaecon.com Management and Marketing Research and Consulting Services
Porter Scientific, Inc. Freda Porter fporter@porterscientific.com Environmental services and consulting, information technology (IT), 

environmental engineering, GIS mapping, and applied research

Potters Computer System, Inc. Thomas K. Anderson tanderson@potterscomputer.com Computer repairs, upgrades, refurbished, new computer sales, parts, and 
network and support services

PREMIERE CONSULTING GROUP ALVIN TURNER aturner@premierecg.biz ACDBE - Parking and Transportation Consulting

177

Item 12.



Premiere Design Solutions, Inc. Jaime Jurado ljurado@pds-eng.com Brick, stone, precast concrete panels, metal services and other related 
construction materials in wholesale trade, wholesale of construction 
related aggregate and metal materials

Pressley's Welding, LLC Richard Pressley vaness.pressley@yahoo.com Welding
Protogenia Services, LLC Teresa Dupuis teresa@protogeniaservices.com Management and Development Training and Administrative Management 

and General Management Consulting Services
Pyramid Contracting, LLC Robert Alexander bobby@pyramidcontracting.com New Commercial Building Construction, Up-fits, and Renovations
Quality Cleaning Janitor Services, LLC Eddie L. Pickett qualityclean@comporium.net Janitorial Services: office, tile floor, carpet and window cleaning
Quality Touch Janitorial Services, Inc. John Brown jbrown@qtjservice.com Commercial and Industrial Full Service Janitorial Services
Quintech Solutions, Inc. Harold C. Gillens info@quintechsolutionsinc.com Other Scientific and Technical Consulting Services, Security Systems 

Services (except locksmith), Industrial Building Construction, Commercial 
and Institutional business Construction, and Other Management Consulting 
Services.

R & C Trucking, LLC Queen Halls rctrucking@homesc.com Hauling (10)
Randolph Technology, Inc. George H. Randolph georger@randolphtechnology.com Steel fabrication, welding, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, and pipe 

fitting manufacturing
Red Door Builders Romeka Billie reddoorbuildersllc1@gmail.com Residential home improvements- flooring, plumbing, decks, painting, 

roofing, and landscaping
Red Electrical Designs, LLC Crystal Olheiser crystal@getredsc.com Traffic Signal Installation, Highway, Street & Bridge Lighting, Fiber 

Communications, Conduit/Directional Bore Installation, Traffic Control, 
ADA Ramps, Intersection and Parking Lot Striping

Reeves & Associates Consulting and 
Training, Inc.

Rebecca K. Reeves projects@rreevesandassociates.com Professional, Technical Services, Technical Consulting Service

RMR Enterprise, LLC Beverly Gurley rmrtransportation@gmail.com Hauling (1), landscaping, debris removal, clearing, and administrative 
management.

Road Majesty, LLC Green roadmajesty00@gmail.com Local hauling (0) of dirt, sand, gravel, and asphalt
Rone Communication Rone Francewar ronefrancewar@gmail.com Telecommunication services – fiber optic, voice, and data cable installation

RW Hauling, LLC Robert Wright robertwright995@gmail.com Local hauling (1): Sand, gravel, asphalt, and rocks.
Sandhill Trucking, LLC Leroy Cohen sandhilltrucking@outlook.com Hauling (3)
Sanitary Plumbing Contractors, Inc.  (SPC) Sarah W. Paul swpaul@bellsouth.net Mechanical Contractors: Plumbing - Manholes - Catch basins - HVAC 

Process - Piping - Utility Work - Sheet Metal Work, Seeding - Grassing - 
General Contractor, MSE Walls, Concrete Culverts, Utilities, Concrete Walls, 
and Miscellaneous Concrete

SAP, Inc. Sandra Sims sandrasapinc@aol.com Insurance and marketing services
Sea Island Land Development Joshua Leland Craw brett.sild@gmail.com Site work and utilities
SealCath, LLC Cephus E. Simmons info@sealcath.com Reseller of medical devices, computers, electronics, office supplies, and 

dental products
Seaside Trucking, LLC Christine Harris seasidetrucking1@gmail.com Hauling (2)
Sharp Business Consulting Services, LLC Wayne Sims wsims@sharpbusiness.biz Consulting, Project Management Support, Community Outreach Services, 

Emergency Response, Disaster Assistance Assessment, and Disaster Clean-
Up Management

Shaw Food Services Company Evelyn O. Shaw eoshaw@aol.com Food Services Management, airport concessions (news, books, and gifts)

Short Counts, LLC James Mark Short mshort@shortcounts.com Traffic Counting
Shrewsberry & Associates, LLC William Shrewsberry certifications@shrewsusa.com Engineering and consulting specializing in transportation, water resources, 

environmental, and construction services
Sierras Construction, LLC Carlos Martinez fmartinez@sierrasconstruction.com Electrical contractor, Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS), Traffic Signal, 

and installing signs
Simmons Public Utility Site Work, Inc. Christopher Simmons spusw1@atmc.net Seeding, manhole, water valve, concrete catch basin adjustments, silt 

fence, erosion control, masonry box build, storm drain, water and sewer 
line installation

Simpson Engineers & Associates. P.C. David Simpson DSIMPSON@SIMPSONENGR.COM Design Engineering

Sims Petroleum Company, LLC Wayne Sims wsims@simspetroleum.com ACDBE - Supplier of Gasoline, Diesel, Ethanol, Biodiesel, and Lubricants and 
resell to customers.

Site Source, LLC Penny Betcher sitesource@hotmail.com Concrete sidewalks, curb & gutter, handicap ramps, tri-fix (light pole) 
foundations, sound barrier wall foundations.

SITEC, LLC DAVID W. McGHEE sitec@bellsouth.net Sitework, Utilities, Earthwork, Concrete, Paving, Construction Management, 
Construction Training, Fencing, Design Build, Landscaping, Janitorial, 
Erosion Control, Painting, and Demolition

Skyrock Concrete Finishing, Inc. Humberto Hernandez skyrockconcrete@bellsouth.net Concrete, Curb and Gutter and Sidewalks, Concrete Culvert, Reinforced 
Concrete Pipe, Catch Basin, Manhole, Concrete Median, Parapet and 
Concrete Barrier, Grading, Clearing & Grubbing, Hauling Aggregates, 
Hauling Asphalt, and Demolition

Soil Consultants, Inc. Martha C. Johnson bjohnson@soilconsultantsinc.com Geotechnical and environmental drilling, Construction materials testing, 
Non-destructive testing,  Special inspections as required by Chapter 17 of 
the International Building Code

Solid Structures, LLC Sandi Brazell sbrazell@solidstructures.info General Contractor – building renovations, painting, drywall, carpentry, and 
metal finishing

Southern Business Associates Amy Ferrer southernbusinessassociates@gmail.c
om

Consulting Services - Disadvantage Business Enterprise Plans

Ssosa Transport, LLC Yolanda  L. Makins ssosatransport@yahoo.com Local hauling of asphalt, dirt, sand, milling, and debris.
Stewart Construction Company of Greer, 
Inc.

Mary E. Stewart stewartme@bellsouth.net Grading, Clearing, Grubbing, Drainage, Trucking (6)

Strategic Tire Solutions, LLC James A. Gray mchapman@strategictire.com Supplier for Tires - Broker for windshields, batteries, automobile parts and 
spark plugs

T. Roberts Clearing & Hauling, LLC Taukedrik Roberts trobertstrucking@yahoo.com Hauling (5) and Clearing
Taylor Brothers Construction Company Robert L. Taylor, Jr. info@TaylorBrothersSC.com Hauling (31) - Grading - Demolition, storm drain, curb and gutter, sidewalk, 

stone base, clearing and grubbing, silt fence installation, and eroision 
control

Teams By Design, Inc. Concepcion Tualla teamsbydesign3@comcast.net Men's and Boys' Cut and Sew Apparel Contractor, Womens, Girls, and 
Infants Cut and Sew Apparel Contractor, Women's Clothing Store and 
Men's Clothing Store

178

Item 12.



Tech Engineering Group, PLLC Teak Keun Kim tkim@tech-enggroup.com Noise analysis, noise abatement, air quality assessments, community noise 
evaluations, community/public engagement, and noise studies for design 
and construction projects (residential, train, airport, and highway)

Technique Concrete Construction, LLC Billy Freeman Bfreeman@techniqueconcrete.com Commercial concrete foundation, high rise slabs and flat work, roadway 
concrete (e.g. paving, placing, and finishing), painting, wall covering, and 
site preparation

The Blackburn Group, Inc. Denise Blackburn-Gay denise@marketingstrategiesinc.com ACDBE-Marketing, Public Relations, and Advertising

The Greenway Group, LLC Sammie B. Taylor sbtaylor@thegreenwaygroupllc.com Supplier of sales, installing LED and inductive lighting

The Ohmega Group Consulting Engineers, 
LLC

Mark Morley gmorley@ohmegagroup.com Electrical Engineering Consulting

The Parent Pal, Inc. Michelle N. Smith info@theparentpal.com Coaching, training, and consulting services to educators, parents, and 
students

The Sharon Company, Inc. Sharon Capps sharoncompany@windstream.net Guardrail and chain link fence       

THE TROIKA GROUP OF THE CAROLINAS, 
INC.

JONATHAN McLEOD jdmcleod11@aol.com General Contracting (water lines and sewer classifications, vertical building, 
concrete, and residential construction)

Thomas Borders Concrete Works and More Thomas Borders thomasborders@ymail.com Grading, poured & finishing concrete, footers, vertical walls, sidewalks, 
curb & gutter, floor slabs, patios, car ports, concrete decorative finishing, 
brick & block masonry

TJ Housing, LLC Joe Jackson, Sr. jthousing60@gmail.com Lawn maintenance, car wash, and janitorial services
Tolleson Limited Company Andrew Tolleson atolleson@tollesonltd.com Civil Engineering and Heavy Construction
Tom Sawyer Productions, Inc. d/b/a Tom 
Sawyer Company

Carolyn Sawyer carolyn@tomsawyercompany.com Marketing and Communications

Transafe, Inc. Betty Sue Parks bettysue@transafeproducts.com Distribute traffic control & striping materials & equipment      
Transmarter & Associates, LLC Tom Whitney & Lamar Tisdale lamar_tisdale@msn.com Transportation Consulting: Conduct transportation feasibility studies; 

Develop transportation/transit implementation plans; Hazardous materials 
waste management studies; Conduct safety studies on the transportation 
of radioactive materials; Transportation vehicular accident studies; The 
mitigation of socioeconomic impacts of transportation projects; GIS 
ArcView mapping and analysis studies; Traffic impact analysis studies; 
Conduct comprehensive transportation plans; ADA (PASS Training); Public 
participation plan development; Veterans Transportation and Living 
Initiative;  Transit alternative analysis studies

Transport Care Services Christopher Land cland@transportcareservices.com Non-emergency transportation, consulting services, automotive repair 
services, supplier of automotive parts and tires, automotive towing 
services, janitorial services, answering customer calls, assisting customers 
at counter, selling bus tickets, and providing information regarding routes, 
car/bus washing.

Truluck Roadway Services, LLC Chris Lewis Truluck chris@truluckrs.com Asphalt, paving, & milling
TSB Hauling, LLC Tarra S. Bell tsbhauling@yahoo.com Local Hauling (1) of dirt, gravel, and stone
Tyler and Tyler Construction Inc. Marshall Tyler jenner.tyler@yahoo.com Road Work, Sitework, Clearing, Hauling, Grading, Drainage
Tyrone Pete Trucking Tyrone Pete tpetetrucking@gmail.com Hauling (2)
U.S. Safety Stop, LLC Rosemary Hawthorne rosey@ussafetystop.com Retail Sales of Safety Equipment & First Aid Supplies/Cabinets
Unity Foundation Company, LLC Angela Pickney unityfoundation@bellsouth.net Poured Concrete Foundation and Structures
VBW Hauling, LLC Latal Zimmerman vbwhauling@gmail.com Hauling (12)
Vul Inc. Leron Rahynes rahynesl2@gmail.com Local Mobile fuel delivery service of petroleum to home or office
W. Frazier Construction, Inc. Willie Frazier williejr@wfrazierconstruction.com Sales of aggregates, rock, dirt, and sand: site prep, land clearing, debris 

disposal, Hauling (5), grading, demolition, and wood chipping

W. Frazier Construction, Inc. Willie Frazier, Jr. williesr@wfrazierconstruction.com Sales of aggregates, rock, dirt, and sand: site prep, land clearing, debris 
disposal, Hauling (5), grading, demolition, and wood chipping

Waccamaw Landscaping & Construction, 
Inc.

Jean Rothrock mail@waccamawlandscaping.com Landscaping, Landscape Construction, Irrigation, Landscape Maintenance, 
Landscape Architecture, Seeding, Drainage, Erosion Control and Site 
Features

Walsh Krowka Associates, Inc. Susan W. Krowka wka@sc.rr.com Landscape Architecture
Watson Tate Savory, Inc. Michael S. Watson amy@watsontatesavory.com Architectural Design, Interior Design and Master Planning Services

Willingham Landscape & Asphalt, LLC Vincent Willingham thewillingham@aol.com Paving, concrete, land clearing, landscaping, installing septic tank, sewage 
disposal, portable toilet rental, and hauling (asphalt, soil, sand, and gravel)

Wilson.Ferguson Associates, LLC Julie Ferguson jferguson@wilsonferguson.com Roadway and Bridge Consruction Inspection
Zap Pro Cleaning Services, LLC Jennifer Johnson zapproservices@aol.com Janitorial Services

179

Item 12.



02/17/2021

Sterling Seacrest Partners, Inc
P O Box 8004

Savannah GA 31402-8004

Ann French
(912) 544-1900 (912) 544-1901

afrench@sspins.com

Collins Construction Services, Inc.
2135 Rowland Ave

Savannah GA 31404

Selective Way Insurance Co 26301
Selective Ins Co of South Carolina 19259

21-22 Master

A S2373469 02/20/2021 02/20/2022

1,000,000
500,00
15,000
1,000,000
3,000,000
3,000,000

A S2373469 02/20/2021 02/20/2022

1,000,000

Medical payments 5,000

A S2373469 02/20/2021 02/20/2022
1,000,000
1,000,000

B Y WC9043779 02/20/2021 02/20/2022
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

A
Contractors Equipment
Leased/Rented Equipment S2373469 02/20/2021 02/20/2022

Any One Item: $125,000
Total: $125,000
Deductible: $1,000

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

180

Item 12.



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.  THIS CERTIFICATE 
DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF 
INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE 
CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy (ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.  If 
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on this certificate 
does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

FrankCrum Insurance Agency, Inc.
100 South Missouri Avenue  
Clearwater, FL 33756
INSURED

FrankCrum L/C/F Collins Construction Services, Inc.
100 South Missouri Avenue
Clearwater, FL 33756

CONTACT NAME:

PHONE: (800) 277-1620 X 4800 FAX: (727) 797-0704

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

INSURERS(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURER A: Frank Winston Crum Insurance Company 11600

INSURER B:

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 746069 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.  LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR 
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDL 

INSRD
SUBR 
WVD POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY PROJECT LOC

OTHER

EACH OCCURENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea 
occurence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG

  $

  $

  $

  $

  $

  $

  $

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

OWNED AUTOS
ONLY

SCHEDULED
AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS
ONLY

NON-OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

COMBINED SINGLE UNIT (Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)

  $

  $

  $

  $

  $

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS MADE

DED RETENTION $

OCCUR EACH OCCURENCE

AGGREGATE

  $

  $

  $

A

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N

(Mandatory in NH)

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF 
OPERATIONS below

N/A WC202100000 01/01/2021 01/01/2022

X PER STATUE OTHER

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

$1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Effective 02/21/2011, coverage is for 100% of the employees of FrankCrum leased to Collins Construction Services, Inc. (Client) for whom the client is reporting hours to 
FrankCrum. Coverage is not extended to statutory employees.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

Collins Construction Services, Inc.
2135 Rowland Ave., Ste. C
Savannah, GA 31404-4453

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

12/19/2020

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

181

Item 12.



Beaufort Design Build · 2 Fire Station Lane, Seabrook, South Carolina 29940 · 843-466-3664 

Bid Tabulation 

Bid Date and Time:  Friday, October 15, 2021 at 3:00 PM 

Bid Location:   Beaufort County Purchasing Department 
106 Industrial Village Rd. Building 2 Beaufort, SC, 29906 

IFB 101321E 

 
Sun City EMS and Fire Station Addition and Renovation 
25 William Pope Drive, Okatie SC, 29909 
 

Item or Description Paul S Akins Company, Inc. 
Brantley Construction 

Company, LLC. 
Collins Construction 

Services, Inc. 
SC License Number G10501 G111944 G14790 

Addendum #1 Received Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum #2 Received Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum #3 Received Yes Yes Yes 

Addendum #4 Received Yes Yes Yes 

Invitation to Bid Form Yes Yes Yes 

Bid Form Yes Yes Yes 

Consent of Surety Yes Yes Yes 

Bid Bond Yes Yes Yes 

Certificate of Non-Segregated Facilities Yes Yes Yes 

Certification of Non-Collusion Yes Yes Yes 

Contractors Qualifications Statement Yes Yes Yes 

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 
Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion 

Yes Yes Yes 

Local Vendor Preference – Participation Affidavit Yes Yes Yes 

Good Faith Efforts Checklist Yes Yes Yes 

Non-Discrimination Checklist Yes Yes Yes 
     

A. Base Bid $1,310.200 $ 1,144,000.00 $ 1,480,000.00 

B. Allowance $90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 

182

Item 12.



C. Total Bid (A+B) $ 1,400,200.00 $ 1,234,000.00 $ 1,575,000.00 
     

Certification: 
Bids tabulated herein where opened on Friday, October 15, 2021 at 3:00 PM, in the office of Beaufort County Purchasing Department, 106 Industrial Village 
Road, Building 2 Beaufort, SC, 29906. The above Tabulation is true and accurate. 
 

 
Certified by:        on  10-15-2021    

Tripp Armstrong, Associate AIA 

183

Item 12.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation of award for RFQ 092021E Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet & 
Community Readiness ($269,509) 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee Meeting – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Engineering 

Neil J. Desai, P.E., Public Works Director 

(5 Minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Per RFQ #092021E - Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet, the evaluation committee has 
selected Longbart Ross DBA Seamless Transition Group as the number one candidate to assist Beaufort 
County with evaluating and recommending the conversion of its fleet to an electric fleet. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

On July 22nd a request for qualifications was published for a consultant to assess the various criteria that 
County staff felt would need to be addressed during the adoption of an electric County fleet.  Along with 
addressing the included criteria, applicants would also need to provide an implementation plan for an electric 
vehicle fleet and its accompanying infrastructure.  The request for qualifications ended on September 20th 
and the evaluation committee selected 3 of the respondents for interviews which took place on October 15th.  

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The project cost is not to exceed to $269,509 for five phases of the project.  Funding will be provided through 
the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends the award of RFQ #092021E– Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet) to 
Longbart Ross DBA Seamless Transition Group. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny recommendation of award for RFQ #092021E– Consulting Services for Conversion 

to Electric Fleet to Longbart Ross DBA Seamless Transition Group. 

(Next Step – Move forward to County Council for approval ) 

 

184

Item 13.



 

  

1                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

 

                     O R I G I N A L 
 

 

 

PRESENTED TO: David L. Thomas, CPPO, CPPB 

Purchasing Director 

Beaufort County 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Cynthia Ross, President 

Longobart-Ross Consulting  

DBA Seamless EV Transition Group 

PO Box 2273, Big Bear City, CA 92314 

 

  

Response to: 

Request for Qualifications 

Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet  

RFQ- NO. 092021E   

Opening Date: September 20, 2021                                      

 

Presented to:  

County of Beaufort, South Carolina 

 

185

Item 13.



  

  

 

 
RICK LONGOBART   949.943.0334    RICK@LONGOBART-ROSS.COM 

CYNTHIA ROSS    949.943.0023     CYNTHIA@LONGOBART-ROSS.COM 

Doing Business As  

 
 

 

September 17, 2021 

 

County Council of Beaufort County 

Purchasing Department 

Post Office Drawer 1228 

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228 

 

ATTN: David Thomas, Purchasing Director 

 

RE:  Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet 

RFQ No. 092021E 

 

Dear Mr. Thomas and Members of the Selection Committee, 

 

Longobart-Ross Consulting, aka Seamless EV Transition Group, is a consulting firm 

with 44 years of government fleet experience. Longobart-Ross Consulting is a 

California based company that provides services nationwide, including Canada. We 

are a Women-Owned Business and have a CA Small Business Certification, attached in 

the County of Beaufort portal.  

 

LRC has analyzed the scope of work described in the referenced RFQ. With our 

expertise in the step-by-step process required to make this transition ‘seamless,’ we 

have taken the liberty of putting the scope of work provided into the sequence in 

which it should be completed in order to create a ‘smart transition plan’ which then 

provides the perfect roadmap needed when you are ready to begin implementation. 

 

Upon acceptance of this proposal, we will provide the required insurance through 

Brown and Brown/Hartford Insurance. As noted by the County of Beaufort, we also 

agree to obtain the required business licenses for both prime and each sub.  

 

Please allow this cover letter to serve as a qualification statement that this proposal is 

firm for a period of 120 days from the closing date for submission, Sept. 20, 2021. I 

am an official who is authorized to bind this offer. We have not been involved in any 

litigation within the past five (5) years, arising out of our performance nor any other 

issue. 

 

We would like to receive a copy of the Statement of Award. 

 

Feel free to contact me with any questions.  We look forward to assisting you and the 

County of Beaufort as you transition to electric. Congratulations on this commitment!   

 

Warm Regards, 

 

 

 

CYNTHIA ROSS, President 

 

  
F

L
E

E
T

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
A

N
T

S
 
 *

E
V

 
T

R
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

  
*

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 
R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

  
  

  
 

186

Item 13.



 

  

3                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 
 

Executive Summary
 

Dear Members of the Proposal Selection Committee, 

FIRM, AREA OF OPERATIONS 
Longobart-Ross Consulting, aka LRC, has over 44 years of municipal fleet industry 

experience. As consultants to municipal fleets through the country, we understand the 

complexities of transitioning a fleet to electric. This is why we developed Seamless EV 

Transition Group, comprised of several companies who are experts in their own fields under 

one collaborative called SEVT Group. This allows fleets like the County of Beaufort to have a 

seamless flow from one step of the plan development to the next with only one Project 

Manager, Cynthia Ross. You have her commitment, and that of the group, to adhere to the 

best methods for achieving success and staying on schedule.  

 

This approach creates a strong team capable of providing fleets with a single touchpoint that 

can address all aspects of fleet electrification planning. The seamless step-by-step plan 

provides fleets with all the details and cost estimates for each step of fleet electrification, 

from fleet right sizing and vehicle suitability analyses, to charging infrastructure 

assessments and even distributed energy resources (DERs) potential, if desired. By 

addressing each aspect of fleet electrification and wrapping the entire analysis up into an 

easy to understand “fleet electrification pro forma”, the team provides the comprehensive 

approach and results needed to advance through planning, to executive approval and move 

into the implementation phase with confidence that your fleet is making decisions that 

reduce emissions and are financially sound.  

 

PRINCIPLE STRENGTHS 
By utilizing one team with predetermined roles, the challenge of working through each step 

with multiple companies is eliminated entirely. The County will find this cohesive process 

simple because our team will work closely with your staff across multiple departments, 

understanding their needs and meeting the milestones we have set forth, every step of the 

way. Here are the experts who will be an integral part of your project, ensuring commitment 

to project and to the schedule.  

 

Longobart-Ross Consulting (PRIME) 
In addition to the first introductory paragraph, using industry best practices, LRC developed 

proprietary software called PROFIT$ that determines the optimal time for replacing vehicles 

and equipment. The reports will give a thorough fleet equipment review and 10-year 

projections on the optimal time to replace. The latter is instrumental in determining what 

vehicles are candidates for electric currently and in the future.  

 

Distributed Engineering (Subconsultant) 
Using physics-based modelling and a robust database of vehicles, we collect fleet data and 

predict energy consumption at varying levels of electrification. The Fleet AI platform solves 

the needs of fleet owners who are interested in electrifying, but do not have the necessary 

tools to make optimal procurement decisions. Our software makes it easy for fleet owners 

to find electric vehicles, plan for charging infrastructure roll-out, and create convincing 

reports for internal stakeholders. We choose to work with industry leaders who appreciate 

the urgency to drive transportation electrification and who want fleets to understand and 

adopt electric mobility.  

187

Item 13.



 

  

4                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Optony Inc. (Subconsultant) 
Optony is an award-winning independent energy advisory consulting firm founded in 2007. 

They provide support to both private and public clients, from banks and utilities, to cities, 

counties, schools, water agencies and community choice aggregators. They have assisted 

hundreds of clients worldwide with clean energy planning and program development and 

have been instrumental in renewable energy developments totaling nearly 3,000 MW, 

through services in site evaluation, procurement, policy development, or a combination of 

these tasks. Due to Optony’s expertise and market-leading projects, the company was 

recognized by the Silicon Valley Business Journal as one of the very best energy service 

companies in the region, and the company’s projects have won awards from the Interstate 

Renewable Energy Council, Acterra Business Environment Awards, and the Governor of 

California. Since 2015, they have been providing fleet electrification consulting services for 

local governments specializing in EV load modeling, charging infrastructure needs 

assessments and distributed energy resource integration to reduce charging costs and 

maximize the financial and environmental benefits of vehicle electrification.  

 

Northshore Build LLC (Subconsultant)  
Northshore Build LLC (NSB) is Construction Management consulting firm. NSB personnel 

come with over 10 years of construction experience on large scale infrastructure planning 

and implementation. NSB specializes in a programmatic view, managing large scale capital 

budgets up to $100M. Our team has extensive experience in the installation of electric 

vehicle chargers. Collectively we have design, procured, and constructed over 7,000 charging 

stations for a variety of clients including utility companies, local governments, County 

governments, school districts, private companies, and private residential condominiums. We 

completed both the Utility Design (To the Meter) and the Commercial Construction Design 

(Beyond the meter). Those designs included the electrical, civil, and ADA requirements. We 

managed over 250 individual electric vehicle projects over a 3-year period.  

 

RBW Strategy (Subconsultant)  
RBW Strategy is a virtual incubator of nonprofit and public sector writers, researchers, and 

thought leaders who have collectively garnered nearly $130 million and managed over $2 

billion in funding from private and government sources. As a proud member of the Fleet 

Consultants group, we offer a two-phased research process: (1) A landscape review of viable 

local, state, federal, utilities, OEM, and all other incentive monies that includes exploration 

of funding needs in alignment with program requirements. (2) More in-depth research that 

categorizes specific funding and incentive opportunities and reviews the eligibility and 

competitive requirements to be successful including resources, data, cultivation, and other 

outreach or partnerships. 

 

CONCEPT OF PROJECT OBJECTIVES, SCOPE OF SERVICES, SUMMARY OF ISSUES TO 

BE ADDRESSED DURING EACH PHASE 
The Project Team recognizes that the main objective of this project is to create a cost-

effective fleet electrification plan for the County that includes an assessment of opportunities 

to replace existing vehicles with EVs, an identification of the required infrastructure to 

support the vehicle transition over time, including a phased adoption and a determination 

of the correct mix of renewable energy resources to support operation of zero-emission 

vehicles during emergencies. The Project Team’s proposed approach to the scope of services 

will result in the creation of such a plan with the breadth and depth desired by the County.  

 

 

188

Item 13.



 

  

5                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Additionally, the Project Team has identified a workflow that will enable all additional issues, 

which are ancillary yet related to the core analysis, noted by the County in the RFQ to be 

addressed. The Project Team understands that operational resilience is paramount to a 

County with Beaufort’s unique geography and wide range of services and will bring robust 

past experience in facility resilience and microgrid planning to compliment the vehicle and 

charger analysis. 

 

Rest assured SEVT Group believes in planning out projects, making financially sound 

decisions-based on all project requirements to achieve the client’s goals.  

 

ENSURE COMMITMENT TO PROJECT AND SCHEDULE  
Thank you for the opportunity to bid on the County of Beaufort’s Fleet Electrification Study. 

Our commitment: We are ready and able to assist the County as you embark upon this 

exciting mission. Important to note we have always hit our established milestones and 

exceeded our client’s expectations. We are staffed to handle the projects we contract and 

promise to deliver our project as drafted on the timeline provided on Page 10. We have 

provided a few clients we have successfully worked for on Pages 10 and 11. Direct contacts 

are available upon request.  

 

Approach to the Process 
 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COUNTY STAFF COORDINATION 
To best manage this project, SEVT Group will use its disciplined and well-practiced structure 

for meetings, communications, data requests, tracking and reporting. Cynthia Ross will 

coordinate and manage all activities as Project Manager. In order to simplify 

communications, Cynthia will serve as the primary liaison to all team members of the County. 

Ms. Ross has an open-door policy for client communication; calls and emails are welcome at 

any time. Through years of collaborative work experience with municipal governments, 

Cynthia also understands the importance of establishing effective lines of communication 

internally and externally to ensure the seamless transfer of information and project flow.  

 

PHASE 1: FLEET BASELINE, DATA COLLECTION & REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE  
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Analyze data on Beaufort County's existing fleet to 

produce a report on the fleet's current performance with a comparison of a proposed EV 

exchange. 

Quantitative Data Collection: Following the kick-off meeting, the Project Team will work with 

County staff to collect all data on existing vehicles and domicile facilities. To ensure seamless 

integration with the software platforms used by the Project Team, a clear four (4) step 

process with data templates to guide staff through each step will be followed. The Project 

Team will also assist with data cleaning and organization. Examples of data fields to be 

requested include equipment ID, make, model, fuel type, powertrain, expected service life, 

monthly and annual odometer readings and fueling records. In addition to the data fields in 

these templates, the Project Team will also request additional facility data including (1) as 

built single line diagrams of vehicle domicile locations, (2) location of main electrical service 

for each domicile location, (3) current peak electrical demand of vehicle domicile locations. 

 

Qualitative Data Collection: The Project Team will also review qualitative data provided by 

the County and collect additional qualitative through staff interviews. Qualitative data 

provided by the County will include descriptions of existing fleet operations, vehicle duty 

cycles, vehicle replacement policies and details of past electrification projects. 

189

Item 13.



 

  

6                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Following completion of the data organization process, the Longobart-Ross team will 

leverage its PROFIT$ software to create a 10-year replacement schedule that prioritizes 

vehicles for replacement and recommends a replacement year for every existing asset in the 

fleet. The 10-year replacement plan will be the foundation for determining what assets are 

candidates for electric. 

 

PHASE 2: ELECTRIC VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION & SUITABILTY ANALYSIS  
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Develop an in-depth cost analysis on the comparison of 

an internal combustion vehicle fleet versus an EV fleet. Make specific electric vehicle model 

recommendations that will adequately fill the roles of existing fleet vehicles. 

The Project Team will provide recommendations on EV replacement models based on 

existing vehicle body type, duty cycle, daily driving distance, operational needs (e.g., all-

wheel drive, cargo space) and maintenance and service considerations (e.g., the County 

prefers only Ford vehicles). Recommendations will be reviewed with County staff to identify 

acceptable EV replacement model(s) for each vehicle type in the County fleet. Following 

identification, all potential EV models will be simulated in the Fleet AI platform to calculate 

energy use required to meet the historical driving patterns of the existing vehicle and confirm 

that EV range is sufficient. 

 

The Fleet AI platform will then be used to compare replacement of existing vehicles with a 

new EV or a new internal combustion engine (ICE) vehicle on a total cost of ownership basis 

over the expected lifespan of the vehicle (e.g., 5 years, 10 years). The TCO analysis will 

consider purchase cost, auxiliary equipment cost, fuel/electricity cost and maintenance 

costs. Multiple EV models can be modeled against each other, and multiple potential ICE 

replacement vehicles, to compare TCO in varying scenarios. 

 

PHASE 3: CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE NEEDS ASSESSMENT & RENEWABLE ENERGY ANALYSIS  
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Recommend sustainable and renewable infrastructure to 

power an electric fleet that allows for growth alongside fleet implementation phases in 

addition to maintaining compatibility across different manufacturer types that may be added 

into the County's Fleet. 

The Load Profile Builder will be used to simulate future 15-minute load profiles based on 

vehicle behavior, the total energy needs of a given site and, depending on electricity rate 

structures and vehicle duty cycles, certain managed charging parameters. Charger needs and 

type will be determined based on the number of coincident ports in use under the different 

charging scenarios modeled, daily vehicle electricity needs and estimated dwell time. This 

detailed load forecasting prevents the possibility of significantly overestimating charger 

needs which would result in unnecessarily high infrastructure costs.  

 

It also enables a detailed simulation of the effect of future charging on electricity bills, which 

will be completed at this stage and used in Phase 4 to inform financing and funding needs. 

A detailed description of charger needs and a recommended vehicle to port ratio will be 

created for each of the four (4) domicile facilities prioritized by the County. 

 

All recommended infrastructure will be vehicle agnostic and follow standard charging port 

conventions enabling charging stations to function with any vehicle purchased. To 

summarize scenarios of phased implementation and all cash flows related to vehicle 

electrification, the Project Team will leverage Optony’s proprietary “Fleet Electrification Pro-

Forma” template to clearly communicate capital costs and operational budget costs/savings. 

A copy of the final pro-forma with instructions and adjustable inputs will be provided to 

County staff to use moving forward.  

190

Item 13.



 

  

7                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Recommend sustainable and renewable infrastructure to 

power an electric fleet which will be practical and accessible before, during and after disaster 

events i.e. hurricanes. 

Once future electrical load resulting from vehicle electrification has been estimated and 

appropriate charging infrastructure needs identified, the Project Team will work with the 

County to identify an emergency scenario to inform resilience modeling and identify the 

correct mix of distributed energy resources (e.g. solar, battery storage, generator, if 

necessary) to support charging during the identified scenario. For example, a hurricane 

resulting in a 72-hour outage will be identified as the example emergency and the correct 

mix of resources will be determined to ensure that the County’s fleet can meet its required 

operation while the electrical grid is not operational.  

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Evaluate and recommend County owned properties that 

are best suited to install the infrastructure and support an electric fleet. 

With the estimated future infrastructure needs in mind, we would start by evaluating each 

property with the key determining factors in mind. These are a few factors to consider when 

evaluating the sites.  

1. Driving radius limitations – we want to make sure that the sites are centrally located 

so that it’s easy to cover the County. 

2. Space for infrastructure – depending on the needs of the County, sites with large 

areas for parking that have the space to install the chargers. 

3. Existing infrastructure – we would determine the utility service that is provided and 

compare that to the existing demand to see how much capacity is at each facility 

and determine how many chargers can be installed. 

4. Cost to upgrade – each site will require some level of construction to either upgrade 

the utility service and or install new equipment and charging stations. Once we 

determine how many charging stations can go to each site, we can determine a rough 

order of magnitude for the cost to make those upgrades without doing a full design.  

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Complete analysis of what current grid capacity 

electrical infrastructure exists at County owned properties and maximum grid capacity.  

If the infrastructure is limited, what process will need to be completed to better suit the 

needs of implementation.   

The Project Team will evaluate the utility infrastructure at each facility by doing a site walk 

and completing load studies on all the main panels to understand what each site’s total 

usage of their utility service and compare that back to the utility bills for the facility. This 

will determine what the capacity is for each site and if there is enough power to supply the 

number of chargers. Once each site has been evaluated, we will match up the sites that are 

best suited for implementation. If there are any upgrades that need to happen, we will 

understand what those upgrades need to be, and roughly how much they will cost to achieve 

the desired goal and then engage the utility company that provides power to the sites. We 

will work with them to design an upgraded service, but either replacing existing equipment 

with higher capacity equipment or installing a new service and electrical system for just the 

electric vehicle charging system. Once we know how much to increase capacity of the 

facility, we can do an engineered utility design and submit that to the utility for review. 

Once its approved we can proceed with the procurement and installation of the new 

upgrades.  

 

 

 

 

191

Item 13.



 

  

8                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide a map of an area showing all existing and 

proposed locations for commercial electric vehicle charging stations within a 300-mile radius 

of Beaufort County. 

 

The Project Team will leverage 3
rd

-party resources, such as PlugShare, to identify all existing, 

publicly available charging stations and create a map to support County employees 

commuting to work in an electric vehicle.  

 

PHASE 4: FINANCING & FUNDING  

 
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Coordinate with local energy providers for potential 

partnerships to be had in this endeavor and highlight any incentives or regulations for both 

parties included. 

Our team has extensive experience working with utility companies and utilizing incentive 

programs. With combined experience our team has submitted rebates or incentives for 

different utilities all over the country with about $15M in incentives earned. The key is to 

highlight the new revenue growth the utility company will experience with a large amount 

of consistent electrical demand. A comprehensive review of available vehicle and 

infrastructure incentives will be completed, and relevant opportunities will be incorporated 

into the Pro-Forma (mentioned above) at the instruction of County Staff. 

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide information on important regulations as well as 

all incentives available for electric vehicles as it relates to a local government. 

There are sections of the IBC that dictate requirements for Electric Vehicle charging stations 

and the Accessibility requirements. Those are determined on vehicle and facility usage.  

 

ADA compliant stalls and path of travel will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.  If the facility 

already has ADA code compliant parking, then public charging is relatively easy to add, if 

the facility is not ADA code compliant then those costs to upgrade can be significant and 

come with their own inherent liabilities. This will be researched and reported on during this 

phase. 

 

All financial incentives available will be researched for local, state, federal, utilities, and OEM 

to include grants and other monetary resources. Assistance for applying is available through 

our team at an additional cost to be quoted per expressed County interest. 

 

PHASE 5: ANCILLARY TECHNOLOGIES & POLICIES TO SUPPORT FLEET ELECTRIFICATION 

Although these are noted to match the RFQ, any of these may be moved into earlier phases. 

To be discussed during Kick-Off. 

 
A. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Make recommendations on the most fiscally 

conscious method of electric vehicle procurement. Develop a written set of Standard 

Operating Procedures for "good driving behaviors" of electric vehicles to optimize 

range and longevity of electric fleet vehicles.   

Using industry found best practices and information gathered from three (3) other 

municipalities who have successfully transitioned to electric, we will report on the most 

fiscally conscious method of electric vehicle procurement and develop a written set of 

Standard Operating Procedures for "good driving behaviors" of electric vehicles to optimize 

range and longevity of electric fleet vehicles.   

 

192

Item 13.



 

  

9                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

B. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Advise Beaufort County on trainings available for 

operators of EV, highlighting safety, proper usage and other education that may be both 

beneficial to employees and the County. 
 

Research will be completed for training programs and fees that are available for operators 

of EV, highlighting safety, proper usage and other education that may be both beneficial to 

employees and the County.  County agreed upon findings will be incorporated into the 

Standard Operating Procedures for EVs. 

 

C. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide an "End of Service Routine" that will give 

guidance on an approximate when and how an electric vehicle should be removed from 

the fleet as well as a disposal plan for batteries and any other "hard to dispose" 

materials stemming from electric vehicles. 

Due to the growth in the secondary market for EVs, it is anticipated that “End of EV Service 

Routine” will be similar to current vehicles and the County will auction vehicles. Thus, the 

County will not be required to manage the disposal of batteries. However, if the County is 

responsible for disposal of the vehicle (and thus the battery), the Project Team can provide 

insight on the secondary market for the battery itself.  

 

When batteries are deemed insufficient for use in an EV, or the EV is disposed of, that battery 

often has a significant portion of its capacity remaining which can be used for stationary 

applications such as on-site battery storage. Thus, the County is likely to be able to resell 

the battery instead of having to dispose of it. 

 

D. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide recommendation on security to prevent 

unauthorized citizens from utilizing charging stations and/or suggest a public 

utilization plan and how the County will cover inquired expenditures along with an 

operation plan. 

The Project Team expects most charging stations will be recommended for fleet use only 

and placed behind a fence in secured County parking. To minimize infrastructure costs, 

however, the Project Team will look for opportunities for certain departments to share 

infrastructure with the public (e.g., during the day while fleet vehicles charge at night). For 

stations that may be used by the public, there are risk and opportunities. The Project Team 

will recommend best practices for pricing and tracking billing on the back end.   Questions 

related to this topic will be added to the questionnaire for the three (3) municipality 

interviews noted in Section A above. 

 

E. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Recommend multiple software and tools that will 

allow the County to remotely monitor the performance of an electric fleet. Performance 

will be described to include, but not be limited to the management of charging locations, 

real-time energy use, analytics of multiple sites charging by employees and real-time 

driving efficiency. System will need to communicate with any and all software currently 

in use by the County unless the County plans to update accordingly. 

Project Team to recommend models equipped with wireless and software capability enabling 

tracking of real-time energy use, modulation of charging rates and billing across multiple 

sites, all trackable through a single portal. Real-time driving efficiency of vehicles cannot be 

tracked via the charging station’s software and will need to be tracked through telematic 

units installed on vehicles. Will recommend leading telematics providers, including those 

that specialize in electric vehicles.  

 

193

Item 13.



 

  

10                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

 

Experience and Qualifications of the Design Team 
 

More projects are available as well as project contact information and further descriptions.  

 

Fleet Electrification Roadmap and EV Infrastructure Planning, (2021 - present) 

Client: City of Burbank, California 

Project Highlights: Creating a comprehensive fleet electrification plan and EV infrastructure 

study with a Project Scope including a systematic assessment of vehicle electrification 

opportunities, load modeling to understand the potential impacts of electrification on City 

facilities and an identification and cost estimate of the most cost-effective infrastructure 

solution to support vehicle electrification. 

 

Clean Energy Plan for County Operations (2020-present) 

Client: Durham County, North Carolina  

Project Highlights: Optony completed a clean energy plan for county operations, providing 

a roadmap for the County to meet its clean energy goals by 2030 and 2050. A key part of 

the plan was a comprehensive fleet analysis to identify the opportunities and cost for vehicle 

electrification across a fleet of ~400 assets over the next 10 to 30 years. Led the creation of 

a vehicle replacement timeline and estimate of annual budget needs to support various levels 

of vehicle electrification. 

 

EV Infrastructure & Microgrid Procurement, (2021 - present) 

Client: City of Menlo Park, California 

Project Highlights: Working with the City of Menlo Park to provide procurement 

management for a resilient PV + energy storage microgrid and 15 EV charging stations at a 

new community center. Work includes collaboration with engineering and architecture 

teams, incorporation of appropriate EV charging load forecasts into microgrid functionality 

for resilient charging and utility company engagement. 

Timeline - To be discussed & agreed upon with County during 

Kick-Off.

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

Phase 1: Fleet Baseline, Data Collection & Replacement Schedule 

Phase 2: EV Identification & Suitability Analysis | Funding Research 

begins

Site 

Walk

Phase 3: Charging Infrastructure Needs Assessment & Renewable 

Energy Analysis & Implementation Feasibility Study SITE WALK
SW

Phase 4: Financing & Funding

Phase 5: Ancillary Technologies & Policies to Support Fleet 

Electrification | Client assistance with funding applications

Deliverable 1: Report documenting 10-year replacement findings. D F

Deliverable 2: Report documenting study process and findings related to 

the electric vehicle assessment
D D F

Deliverable 3: Report documenting study process and findings related to 

the charging infrastructure assessment
D D F

Deliverable 4: Report documenting Renewable Energy and Resilience 

Analysis 
D F

Deliverable 5: Report documenting incentive research D

Deliverable 6: Report documenting all policy & technology analysis 

completed under Phase 5
F

Deliverable 7: Appendices to all Reports providing supporting 

information and spreadsheet-based tools (e.g., Fleet Electrification Pro-

Forma)

F

D Draft

F Final

TIMELINE IN EXCEL AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

Ongoing throughout project

May September

2022

Week#

County of Beaufort, SC - Fleet Electrification & Infrastructure Needs 

Assessment

Month (2022) January February March April June July August

194

Item 13.



 

  

11                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Fleet Electrification Roadmap and EV Infrastructure Planning (2021-present) 

Client: Town of Concord, Massachusetts 

Project Highlights: Leading a fleet electrification and EV infrastructure study including the 

following work: vehicle replacement planning, EV suitability assessment, total cost of 

ownership analysis, charging needs analysis. 

 

Fleet Electrification Roadmap and EV Infrastructure Planning (2021-present) 

Client: City of Palo Alto, California  

Project Highlights: Leading a fleet electrification and EV infrastructure study including the 

following work: EV suitability assessment, total cost of ownership analysis under vehicle 

leasing and ownership scenarios, charging needs analysis across all City sites. 

 

Fleet Electrification Roadmap and Municipal Fleet Planning Tools, 2019 – 2021 

Client: City of Fremont, California 

Project Highlights: Provided strategic planning to identify actionable ways to achieve robust 

decarbonization of municipal vehicles and facilities. The analysis includes a comprehensive 

fleet assessment and electrification analysis of over 500 assets paired with a detailed 

distributed energy resource study and recommendations for facilities. Optony is currently 

engaged in follow-on work to facilitate EV infrastructure procurement. 

 

PG&E Pilot Electric Vehicle Charging Network Program (2018-2021) 

Client: Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E)   

Project Highlights: For California to hit its emissions target mandated by California State 

Bill 350, the California Public Utility Commission (CPUC) mandated that PG&E install 7000 

charging stations all over their service territory. All type of properties were allowed to enroll 

into the program to have charging stations installed at subsidized cost. Over 500 sites were 

walked, over 250 sites were constructed over a 3-year period. The scope included a utility 

assessment of the existing infrastructure of a site to determine the capacity, an electrical 

and ADA assessment of the existing site to determine the code compliant location for 

charging stations, engineering design services, cost estimate evaluation based on budget 

requirements, permitting through the local jurisdiction (AHJ – Authorization having 

Jurisdiction), construction and construction management, and finally commissioning and 

close out documentation.   

 

PG&E Pilot Fleet Vehicle Charging Program (2019-2021) 

Client: Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E)   

Project Highlights: The California Public Utility Commission (CPUC) mandated that PG&E 

work with Government and Private customers to transition ICE fleet vehicle to electric and 

help design and implement the necessary charging stations infrastructure all over their 

service territory. Over 100 sites were walked, over 35 sites were constructed over a 2-year 

period. The scope included a utility assessment of the existing infrastructure of a site to 

determine the capacity, an electrical and ADA assessment of the existing site to determine 

the code compliant location for charging stations, engineering design services, cost estimate 

evaluation based on budget requirements, permitting through the local jurisdiction (AHJ – 

Authorization having Jurisdiction), construction and construction management, and finally 

commissioning and close out documentation.  

 

 

 

 

195

Item 13.



 

  

12                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Key Personnel 
 

The Proposing Team, SEVT Group, includes a diverse group of key personnel with substantial 

experience in the skills, subject matter, and specific subtasks necessary to complete this 

project successfully.  

 

These are the persons authorized to make representations for our firm. 

 

LONGOBART-ROSS CONSULTING dba SEAMLESS EV TRANSITION GROUP  

PRIME 

Cynthia Ross, President 

Role: Project Manager 

Project Coordinator  

Timeline Management 

Longobart-Ross Consulting & 

Seamless EV Transition Group 

PO Box 2273 

Big Bear City, CA 92314 

949.943.0023 

Rick Longobart, Vice President 

Role: Lead data collection, scrub, 

organize and validate fleet data through 

PROFIT$ software reporting 

Longobart-Ross Consulting 

4720 Shannonhouse Dr., #102 

Raleigh, NC 27612  

Closest to branch office 

availability to Beaufort County. 

949.943.0034 

SUBCONSULTANTS (Part of SEVT Group) 

Igor Lukac, P Engineer, Managing Partner 

Role: Using software Fleet A1, analysis of 

fleet for all comparison studies and EV 

recommendations 

Engineering 

Distributed Engineering Limited 
370 Sixteen Mile Drive 
Oakville, Canada 

905.399.3671 

Sam Hill-Cristol, title  

Role: Manage data collection/integration 

and market research | Lead TCO analysis 

and EVI cost estimations and Renewable 

Energy/Resilience Analysis 

Optony 

650 Franklin Avenue 

Brooklyn, New York 11238 

267.886.2223 

Christopher Sampson 

Role: Constructability assessment and 

construction management | Utility 

coordination and support 

Engineering, Design, Construction 

Northshore Build, 1160 Battery 

Street, Suite 100, San Francisco, 

CA 94111 

949.244.7937 

Rachel Werner, MPA, GPC, PMP 

Role: Incentives, Grants 

RBW Strategy, 5012 Tothill 

Drive, Olney, MD 20832 

301.325.8552 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

196

Item 13.



 

  

13                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

Prime Consultant 
Longobart-Ross Consulting dba Seamless EV Transition Group 

 

Cynthia Ross, CEO/President 

Cynthia came from the private sector in December of 2013 where she was 

the VP of Client Relations throughout her career and earned her 

Accreditation in Leadership and Energy and Environmental Design. With a 

fascination of the government sector, she developed Longobart-Ross 

Consulting where she is President and co-owner. As a genuine advocate for 

meeting a client’s needs, Cynthia learned the inner workings of a fleet operation in order to 

then assist fleets throughout the country become more efficient by utilizing industry best 

standards.  

 

Combining her client liaison skills and her skills as a strategic planner, she acts as the 

company’s Project Manager. Her phenomenal communication skills allow her to go below the 

surface of external challenges. Combining this knowledge with the thorough understanding 

of a fleet’s current practices and their goals, she is then able to provide prudent solutions 

that result in a written plan toward the achievement of a more efficient operation. Her ability 

to hit milestones, manage cost control, and stay within budget allocations allow her to 

oversee projects ensuring all Client goals are met and exceeded. Cynthia manages all 

collaboration between Client, LRC, alliance members, subcontractors, and others involved in 

the project. In 2017, she co-authored a proprietary software called PROFIT$. This software is 

the perfect tool to provide a variety of reports that allow fleet operations to plan their 

replacement budgets for all vehicles and equipment within their fleet. These reports also 

allow for long-term planning for the transition to electric and/or hybrid. 

 

In 2021, Cynthia created Seamless EV Transition Group, aka SEVT Group, which is doing 

business under Longobart-Ross Consulting.  SEVT Group is a solid collaboration of experts 

who work with clients throughout the country to plan a “seamless transition” to electric and 

hybrid. 

 
Rick Longobart, Principal 

Rick is a highly accomplished management professional with proven 

leadership skills and a track record of award-winning performance in the 

public service sector of Public Works handling fleet, facility, street 

maintenance, solid waste management and custodial services. He possesses 

an extensive background in budgeting, equipment replacement, capital 

improvements and management of internal service funds using lifecycle cost 

analysis, real-time operating charges, and cooperative agreements for purchase of products 

and services. Rick excels at the development and implementation of cost containment 

strategies and at dramatically improving operations through institution of creative solutions. 

He demonstrates ability in successful representation of division to governing bodies and in 

the management of hazardous materials. 

 

Involved in the fleet industry for 32 years, Rick led the City of Santa Ana fleet to 3rd Best 

Fleet overall, #1 Mid-Size Fleet in the country, and 9th on 100 Best and Greenest Fleet in the  

Nation in 2014. A member of (MEMA) for 29 years, he was President for 10. He chairs the 

NAFA Pacific Southwest Chapter.  

SBE Certification & 

197

Item 13.



 

  

14                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 
Rick Longobart would be closest to branch office availability to Beaufort County. He is located 

on Raleigh, North Carolina. 
 

SEVT Group – Subconsultants 

Igor Lukac, P.E., Director of Fleet Analytics for EV  

Igor Lukac, a licenced professional engineer, discovered his passion for 

high-tech clean energy while working with a team of engineers to build a 

solar-powered electric car.  Since then, he created an engineering 

consultancy that has helped clients evaluate and successfully deploy 

renewable energy projects.  Igor holds two degrees, one in Integrated 

Engineering and one in Business Administration with a specialization in 

finance.  Through collaboration with General Electric and Siemens on wind 

turbine projects in Canada and the United States, Igor developed a deep understanding of 

the challenges that coincide with rapid deployment of renewable technology.  Now, more 

than 14 years since Igor built his first electric car, the technology is ready to help fleet owners 

achieve significant savings. The goal is to utilize Fleet-AI software and the engineering talent 

of their team to assist your fleet determine which vehicles to electrify thus ensuring a cleaner, 

more profitable future.  
 

Sam Hill-Cristol, Energy Program Manager 

Mr. Hill-Cristol currently serves as a Project Manager and Energy Analyst at 

Optony. He currently leads all of Optony’s work on fleet electrification, 

managing comprehensive consulting teams and leading analysis to create 

actionable results driving strategic and cost-effective electric vehicle, 

charging infrastructure and distributed energy resource procurement. He 

has worked in all facets of the renewable energy -- public policy nexus and 

uses that experience to interface with public and private stakeholders in 

order to catalyze clean technology deployment at the local level. Prior to joining Optony, Mr. 

Hill-Cristol served as the Sustainable Energy & Transportation Associate at Alameda County, 

where he led the County’s efforts to overcome the charging constraints hindering efforts to 

achieve mass deployment of electric vehicles in their fleet. He is the lead author of a paper 

analyzing how energy markets could support utility scale battery storage in New England. He 

holds a Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies, with Honors, from Brown University. 

Christopher Sampson, P.E, Director of Infrastructure Planning and Construction 

Operations 

Chris joined Seamless EV Transition Group to advance environmental and 

sustainability priorities across the construction sector. He has 10 years of 

experience in both commercial and large-scale infrastructure construction.  

In recent years, Chris worked for one of the nation’s largest electrical 

construction companies, supporting green initiatives advanced by PG&E and 

the state of California for Electric Vehicle charging station targets. He 

oversaw the engineering and construction of over 7,000 charging stations 

throughout California and completed over 250 individual sites with level 2, level 3, and Fleet 

charging. Chris has worked with a variety of different clients such as Technology companies, 

Municipalities, Utilities, School Districts, Commercial and Residential Real Estate companies, 

and EV Charing Manufacturers.  Chris Sampson would be conducting site walk. 

198

Item 13.



 

  

15                                                  Longobart-Ross Consulting dba SEVT Group                     949.943.0023 

                                                                   www.sevtgroup.com 

 

Doing Business As 

 

He delivers projects on time and on budget. He has a thorough understanding of both the 

utility and commercial side of construction and knows how to operate within the utilities to 

get projects completed. Chris funnels his expertise in project development, design 

management, procurement, and construction management to further the mission to reduce 

carbon emissions. Chris received a Bachelor’s in Civil Engineering and a Master’s in Structural 

Engineering from Santa Clara University and is a Professional Engineer in the State of 

California. 

 

Rachel Werner, MPA, PMP, GPC Director Fundraising 

 

Rachel has served as a non-profit fundraiser/grant writer, grants manager 

at an education management organization, and management consultant 

overseeing federal government contracts. She is now the Owner and CEO of 

RBW Strategy, a grants and fundraising consulting firm located in 

Montgomery County, MD. She and her team have collectively raised over 

$130 million in grant funding, and she has managed over $2 billion in 

federal grant awards. She studied at Vassar College and received a Master’s 

in Public Administration from New York University’s Wagner School of Public Service. She has 

also obtained a Certificate in Grants Management, is a certified Project Management 

Professional, and a Certified Grants Professional.  

 

Acknowledgement of Amendments 
 

 

I, Cynthia Ross, President of the Proposing Firm, do hereby affirm receipt of Addendum #1 

dated August 12, 2021.  

Other Information 
 

NA 

199

Item 13.



  

  
 

 

 

November 3, 2021 

 

County Council of Beaufort County 

Purchasing Department 

Post Office Drawer 1228 

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228 

 

ATTN: David Thomas, Purchasing Director 

 

RE:  Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet 

RFQ No. 092021E | SEVT21.1235_R 

 

Dear Mr. Thomas and Members of the Selection Committee, 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to present our Scope of Work with suggested timeline, 

Exhibit A, and fees, Exhibit B. Each Phase is Optional to fit within your budgetary 

requirements.  

 

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK DELIVERABLES 

 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COUNTY STAFF COORDINATION 
To best manage this project, SEVT Group will use its disciplined and well-practiced 

structure for meetings, communications, data requests, project and timeline tracking 

and reporting. Cynthia Ross will coordinate and manage all activities as Project 

Manager. In order to simplify communications, Cynthia will serve as the primary 

liaison to all team members of the County as well as her group. Ms. Ross has an open-

door policy for client communication; calls and emails are welcome at any time. 

Through years of collaborative work experience with municipal governments, Cynthia 

also understands the importance of establishing effective lines of communication 

internally and externally to ensure the seamless transfer of information and project 

flow. Her hours are calculated in each phase of this project with additional hours for 

coordination of nine (9) bi-weekly meetings in Phases 2 and 3, team coordination, 

timeline management, coordinating and finalizing all reports.  Throughout the 9.5-

month project, Cynthia conducts client outreach to ensure every step within each 

phase is running smoothly from everyone’s perspective.  

 

Timeline 

The Timeline is attached as Exhibit A.  County and Consultant will agree on a detailed 

Schedule of Work within five (5) days after a Notice to Proceed is issued. The overall 

schedule duration for this project is to accommodate County needs, and as directed, 

provide services to meet Project and Schedule objectives.  

Scope of Work 

LRC has analyzed the scope of work described in the referenced RFQ. With our expertise 

in the step-by-step process required to make this transition ‘seamless,’ we have taken 

the liberty of putting the scope of work provided into the sequence in which it should 

be completed in order to create a ‘smart transition plan’ which then provides the perfect 

roadmap needed when you are ready to begin implementation. 

 

200

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 2 of 11 

 

  

PHASE 1: FLEET BASELINE, DATA COLLECTION & REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE  

 

DELIVERABLES  

D:1-1 Coordination of Team and County Kick-Off Meeting 

 Collection of Existing Assets and Domicile Facilities | 

Data Scrub 

D:1-1(A) Additional data collection to support Phase 3 

D:1-2 Six Individual (one person only) Staff Interviews  

Questions regarding rightsizing to be approved by 

County 

Review Replacement Policies and Past Electrification 

Discuss findings and recommendations with County  

D:1-3 PROFIT$ 10-Year Replacement Report and Report on 

Replacement Schedule 

 
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Analyze data on Beaufort County's existing fleet 

to produce a report on the fleet's current performance with a comparison of a 

proposed EV exchange. 

 

D:1-1: Quantitative Data Collection: Following the kick-off meeting, the Project Team 

will work with County staff to collect all data on existing vehicles and domicile 

facilities. To ensure seamless integration with the software platforms used by the 

Project Team, a clear four (4) step process with data templates to guide staff through 

each step will be followed. The Project Team will also assist with data cleaning and 

organization. Examples of data fields to be requested include equipment ID, make, 

model, fuel type, powertrain, expected service life, monthly and annual odometer 

readings and fueling records.  

 

D:1-1(A):  In addition to the data fields in these templates, the Project Team will also 

request additional facility data including (1) as built single line diagrams of vehicle 

domicile locations, (2) location of main electrical service for each domicile location, 

(3) current peak electrical demand of vehicle domicile locations. This data is required 

for Phase Three.  

 

D:1-2: Qualitative Data Collection: The Project Team will also review qualitative data 

provided by the County and collect additional qualitative through a total of six (6) 

one-on-one staff interviews. Qualitative data provided by the County will include 

descriptions of existing fleet operations, vehicle duty cycles, vehicle replacement 

policies and details of past electrification projects. Note: Since each phase is optional, 

it is recommended that collecting data on vehicle duty cycles by included in the initial 

scope so interviews with County staff do not have to be scheduled twice. 

 

D:1-3: Following completion of the data organization process, the Longobart-Ross 

team will leverage its PROFIT$ software to create a 10-year replacement schedule that 

prioritizes vehicles for replacement and recommends a replacement year for every 

existing asset in the fleet. The 10-year replacement plan will be the foundation for 

determining what assets are candidates for electric. 

 

 

 

201

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 3 of 11 

 

  

PHASE 2: ELECTRIC VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION & SUITABILITY ANALYSIS  

 

DELIVERABLES  

D:2-1 Electric Vehicle Replacement Assessment  

D:2-2 Fleet-AI Software Simulation 

D:2-3 ICE/EV Comparison and Feasibility Report 

D:2-4 Additional Fleet Analysis (OPTIONAL) 

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Develop an in-depth cost analysis on the 

comparison of an internal combustion vehicle fleet versus an EV fleet. Make specific 

electric vehicle model recommendations that will adequately fill the roles of existing 

fleet vehicles. 

 

D:2-1: The Project Team will provide recommendations on EV replacement models 

based on existing vehicle body type, duty cycle, daily driving distance, operational 

needs (e.g., all-wheel drive, cargo space) and maintenance and service considerations 

(e.g., the County prefers only Ford vehicles). Recommendations will be reviewed with 

County staff to identify acceptable EV replacement model(s) for each vehicle type in 

the County fleet.  

 

D:2-2: Following identification, all potential EV models will be simulated in the Fleet 

AI platform to calculate energy use required to meet the historical driving patterns of 

the existing vehicle and confirm that EV range is sufficient.  In addition, the Fleet AI 

platform will be used to calculate costs and emissions of the vehicles considered for 

replacement. 

 

D:2-3: The Fleet AI platform will then be used to compare replacement of existing 

vehicles with a new EV or a new internal combustion engine (ICE) vehicle on a total 

cost of ownership basis over the expected lifespan of the vehicle (e.g., 5 years, 10 

years). The TCO analysis will consider purchase cost, auxiliary equipment cost, 

fuel/electricity cost and maintenance costs. Multiple EV models can be modeled 

against each other, and multiple potential ICE replacement vehicles, to compare TCO 

in varying scenarios. 

 

D:2-4: (OPTIONAL) The same analysis described in D2-1 to D2-3 will be performed 

for the additional fleet of 285 vehicles.  

 

PHASE 3: CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE NEEDS ASSESSMENT & RENEWABLE ENERGY 

ANALYSIS 

 

DELIVERABLES  

D:3-1 Report summarizing charging infrastructure 

recommendations, cost estimates and Electrification Pro-

Formas 

D:3-1(A) Expansion of 3-1 to include Myrtle 

D:3-1(B) Expansion of 3-1 to include Sheriff Facility 

D:3-2  Report summarizing results of Resilient Charging 

Analysis (DER recommendations) 

D:3-3 Desktop Review of Existing site and ROM pricing 

D:3-4 Preliminary High-Level Design 

202

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 4 of 11 

 

  

D:3-5 Existing Local Charging Coordination 

 

 
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Recommend sustainable and renewable 

infrastructure to power an electric fleet that allows for growth alongside fleet 

implementation phases in addition to maintaining compatibility across different 

manufacturer types that may be added into the County's Fleet. 

 

D:3-1: A review of qualitative information on vehicle operations, fueling transaction 

records and any telematic data available will be completed to inform port rating(s) 

appropriate for the charging infrastructure at each site. The Load Profile Builder will 

be used to simulate future 15-minute load profiles based on vehicle behavior, the 

total energy needs of a given site and, depending on electricity rate structures and 

vehicle duty cycles, certain managed charging parameters. Charger needs and type 

will be determined based on the number of coincident ports in use under the different 

charging scenarios modeled, daily vehicle electricity needs and estimated dwell time. 

This detailed load forecasting prevents the possibility of significantly overestimating 

charger needs which would result in unnecessarily high infrastructure costs.  

 

It also enables a detailed simulation of the effect of future charging on electricity bills, 

which will be completed at this stage and used in Phase 4 to inform financing and 

funding needs.  

 

A detailed description of charger needs and a recommended vehicle to port ratio will 

be created for each of the three (3) main domicile facilities prioritized by the County 

(Public Works facility at 120 Shanklin Road 2) The Government Administration 

Building at 100 Ribaut Road and 3) Public Works and Fuel Facility on Benton Field 

Road in Bluffton).  

 

All recommended infrastructure will be vehicle agnostic and follow standard charging 

port conventions enabling charging stations to function with any vehicle purchased. 

To summarize scenarios of phased implementation and all cash flows related to 

vehicle electrification, the Project Team will leverage Optony’s proprietary “Fleet 

Electrification Pro-Forma” template to clearly communicate capital costs and 

operational budget costs/savings. A copy of the final pro-forma with instructions and 

adjustable inputs will be provided to County staff to use moving forward.  

 

D:3-1-A+B:(OPTIONAL) Depending on the priorities of the County, two (2) additional 

facilities can be considered for study with the same scope of analysis. Examples 

include the Myrtle Park facility and Sheriff’s Department facility (if Sheriff’s vehicles 

are added). Additional facilities are priced on a per facility basis in the Price Quote.  

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Recommend sustainable and renewable 

infrastructure to power an electric fleet which will be practical and accessible before, 

during and after disaster events i.e. hurricanes. 

 

D:3-2: (OPTIONAL) Once future electrical load resulting from vehicle electrification 

has been estimated and appropriate charging infrastructure needs identified, the 

Project Team will work with the County to identify an emergency scenario to inform 

resilience modeling and identify the correct mix of distributed energy resources (e.g. 

solar, battery storage, generator, if necessary) to support charging during the 

203

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 5 of 11 

 

  

identified scenario. For example, a hurricane resulting in a 72-hour outage will be 

identified as the example emergency and the correct mix of resources will be 

determined to ensure that the County’s fleet can meet its required operation while 

the electrical grid is not operational.  

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Evaluate and recommend County owned 

properties that are best suited to install the infrastructure and support an electric 

fleet. 

 

D:3-3: With the estimated future infrastructure needs in mind, we would start by 

evaluating each property with the key determining factors in mind. These are a few 

factors to consider when evaluating the sites.  

1. Driving radius limitations – we want to make sure that the sites are centrally 

located so that it’s easy to cover the County. Note: This consideration likely 

does not apply to this project and may be deleted. 

2. Space for infrastructure – depending on the needs of the County, sites with 

large areas for parking that have the space to install the chargers. 

3. Existing infrastructure – we would determine the utility service that is 

provided and compare that to the existing demand to see how much capacity 

is at each facility and determine how many chargers can be installed. For this 

we will need existing As-Builds for the facilities. We will also need to 

coordinate with the local utility provider and need access to utility bills from 

the County. 

4. Cost to upgrade – each site will require some level of construction to either 

upgrade the utility service and or install new equipment and charging 

stations. Once we determine how many charging stations can go to each site, 

we can determine a rough order of magnitude for the cost to make those 

upgrades without doing a full design. Material costs are subject to change 

due to global supply chain issues. We will take the costs as they are at the 

time of assessment, the county needs to be aware of the fact that costs could 

go up or down significantly if the current issues continue.  

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Complete analysis of what current grid capacity 

electrical infrastructure exists at County owned properties and maximum grid 

capacity. If the infrastructure is limited, what process will need to be completed to 

better suit the needs of implementation.   

 

D:3-4: The Project Team will evaluate the utility infrastructure at each facility by 

doing a site walk and completing load studies taken from the interval data utility 

service to understand each site’s total usage of their utility service. This will 

determine what the capacity is for each site and if there is enough power to supply 

the number of chargers. Once each site has been evaluated, we will match up the 

sites that are best suited for implementation. If there are any upgrades that need to 

happen, we will understand what those upgrades need to be, and roughly how much 

they will cost to achieve the desired goal and then engage the utility company that 

provides power to the sites. We will work with them to design an upgraded service, 

but either replacing existing equipment with higher capacity equipment or installing 

a new service and electrical system for just the electric vehicle charging system. Once 

we know how much to increase capacity of the facility, we can do a one-page high 

level review of the existing service, location of existing equipment and size, location 

of new equipment. 

204

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 6 of 11 

 

  

If necessary, location of the new trench lines and charger locations. We will also 

assess the sites where the County would like to implement public charging options, 

this will require an ADA assessment for the sites. If changes happen with the site 

walk, rough order of magnitude pricing will be updated.  

 

In this proposal and pricing, we have included one (1) site walk for each facility that 

will be completed in a one-week trip. We will allocate one (1) week to complete this 

walk (Travel Monday and Friday, site walks Tuesday through Thursday).  

 

We anticipate each of the three (3) sites will take one (1) day to be reviewed. Before 

scheduling the site walk, we will need all existing as-builds for the facility, pictures 

of the panel schedules at each panel at the facility and its location, locations of all 

the utility transformers that power the facility. We would need to meet with the local 

Facilities Manager, and any other parties that are familiar with the facilities so we 

can gain access to all relevant equipment. We will not need them for the entire day, 

but we will need access to electrical rooms, parking areas, control rooms, etc. If 

additional site walks are needed, they will be charged as requested.  

 

(OPTIONAL) 

An additional site walk, and evaluation might be requested for Myrtle Park facility 

located at 4819 Bluffton Pkwy, Bluffton, SC 29910. If that is decided before the site 

walk is performed, then no additional travel cost will be applied. If it is decided after 

the site walk is performed, then a second site walk would be necessary.  

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide a map of an area showing all existing and 

proposed locations for commercial electric vehicle charging stations within a 300-mile 

radius of Beaufort County. 

 

D:3-5: The Project Team will leverage 3
rd

-party resources, such as PlugShare, to 

identify all existing, publicly available charging stations and create a map to support 

County employees commuting to work in an electric vehicle.  

 

PHASE 4: FINANCING & FUNDING  

 

DELIVERABLES  

D:4-1 Meeting notes from any discussions with local energy 

providers 

D:4-1(A) Additional utility engagement is based upon Phase 3 

results 

D:4-2 Completion of Funding landscape report (Part 1), and 

Incentive and grant opportunities report and strategic 

coaching (Part 2) 

D:4-3 N/A - See below 

 

 
Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Coordinate with local energy providers for 

potential partnerships to be had in this endeavor and highlight any incentives or 

regulations for both parties included. 

 

205

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 7 of 11 

 

  

D:4-1 Our team has extensive experience working with utility companies and 

utilizing incentive programs and can support conversations with Palmetto Electric 

Cooperative (or other local energy providers) to explore opportunities for 

collaboration in support of the County’s electrification goals. With combined 

experience our team has submitted rebates or incentives for different utilities all 

over the country with about $15M in incentives earned. The key to engagement is to 

highlight the new revenue growth the utility company will experience with a large 

amount of consistent electrical demand.  

 

D:4-1(A): Without inclusion of Phase 3 in the initial SOW, 4-1 will focus on 

engagement with Utility around vehicle funding opportunities and sharing high-level 

approaches to EV infrastructure make-ready strategies but cannot focus on specific 

charging needs of County because those have not been identified. Additional hours 

will be added when Phase 3 is completed, and associated budget has been noted in 

the fee schedule. 

 

D: 4-2 Our team will conduct a comprehensive review, beginning in April, of available 

vehicle and infrastructure incentives for local, state, federal, utilities, and OEM, 

including grants and other monetary resources.  

We will request a meeting with the Beaufort team prior to the intensive research work 

to map out keywords and priority areas for funding. The first component of this 

research is a funding landscape to identify the incentive and grants landscape from 

a strategic orientation, and then a report will be developed of key findings.  

 

The second component of the research is a detailed report of specific incentive and 

grant opportunities, which will be made available for review in Q3. Relevant 

opportunities will be incorporated into the Pro-Forma (mentioned above) at the 

instruction of County Staff. Since new funding opportunities are arising at a rapid 

pace, ongoing research will take place to ensure appropriate opportunities are 

identified, and the team is well positioned to pursue funding. In addition, the team 

will receive additional coaching on how to best position itself to be responsive to 

various opportunities, through internal infrastructure enhancements, project 

concept refinements, and budgetary information, which will help increase the 

likelihood of positive responses to application submissions. 

 

Assistance for applying is available through our team at an additional cost to be 

quoted per expressed County interest. 

 

We anticipate a meeting with the Beaufort team in early April to scope out Part 1 of 

the research, review findings in late April, and then review the Part 2 report in June. 

If strategic coaching is needed, this can occur at any time. 

 

Section of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide information on important regulations as 

well as all incentives available for electric vehicles as it relates to a local government. 

 

There are sections of the IBC that dictate requirements for Electric Vehicle charging 

stations and the Accessibility requirements. Those are determined on vehicle and 

facility usage.  

 

D: 4-3 ADA compliant stalls and path of travel will be reviewed on a case-by-case 

basis.  

206

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 8 of 11 

 

  

If the facility already has ADA code compliant parking, then public charging is 

relatively easy to add. If the facility is not ADA code compliant, then those costs to 

upgrade can be significant and come with their own inherent liabilities. This will be 

researched and reported on during this phase. Note: Content from this section of the 

RFQ response has been moved and addressed in other sections. Incentives are 

addressed in the previous deliverable (D:4-2) and ADA compliance in previous 

deliverable D:3-4. 

 

PHASE 5: ANCILLARY TECHNOLOGIES & POLICIES TO SUPPORT FLEET ELECTRIFICATION 

Although these are noted to match the RFQ, any of these may be moved into earlier 

phases. To be discussed during Kick-Off. (OPTIONAL) 

 

DELIVERABLES  

D:5-1 EV Standard Operating Procedures 
D:5-2 EV Operators Training Advice 
D:5-3 EV End of Service Routine for Asset and Battery 
D:5-4 Unauthorized User Security Plan 

  
Public Utilization Plan w operation and recovery of 

expenditures 
D:5-5 Software and Tools (EV Monitoring) Recommendations 
  

A. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Make recommendations on the most 

fiscally conscious method of electric vehicle procurement. Develop a written set 

of Standard Operating Procedures for "good driving behaviors" of electric 

vehicles to optimize range and longevity of electric fleet vehicles.   

 

Using industry found best practices and information gathered from three (3) other 

municipalities who have successfully transitioned to electric, we will report on the 

most fiscally conscious method of electric vehicle procurement and develop a written 

set of Standard Operating Procedures for "good driving behaviors" of electric vehicles 

to optimize range and longevity of electric fleet vehicles.   

 

B. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Advise Beaufort County on trainings available 

for operators of EV, highlighting safety, proper usage and other education that may be 

both beneficial to employees and the County. 

 
Research will be completed for training programs and fees that are available for 

operators of EV, highlighting safety, proper usage and other education that may be 

both beneficial to employees and the County.  County agreed upon findings will be 

incorporated into the Standard Operating Procedures for EVs. 

 

C. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide an "End of Service Routine" that 

will give guidance on an approximate when and how an electric vehicle should 

be removed from the fleet as well as a disposal plan for batteries and any other 

"hard to dispose" materials stemming from electric vehicles 

. 

Due to the growth in the secondary market for EVs, it is anticipated that “End of EV 

Service Routine” will be similar to current vehicles and the County will auction 

vehicles. Thus, the County will not be required to manage the disposal of batteries. 

207

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 9 of 11 

 

  

However, if the County is responsible for disposal of the vehicle (and thus the battery), 

the Project Team can provide insight on the secondary market for the battery itself.  

 

When batteries are deemed insufficient for use in an EV, or the EV is disposed of, that 

battery often has a significant portion of its capacity remaining which can be used for 

stationary applications such as on-site battery storage. Thus, the County is likely to 

be able to resell the battery instead of having to dispose of it. 

 

D. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Provide recommendations on security to 

prevent unauthorized citizens from utilizing charging stations and/or suggest a 

public utilization plan and how the County will cover inquired expenditures along 

with an operation plan. 

 

The Project Team expects most charging stations will be recommended for fleet use 

only and placed behind a fence in secured County parking. To minimize infrastructure 

costs, however, the Project Team will look for opportunities for certain departments 

to share infrastructure with the public (e.g., during the day while fleet vehicles charge 

at night). For stations that may be used by the public, there are risk and opportunities. 

The Project Team will recommend best practices for pricing and tracking billing on 

the back end.   Questions related to this topic will be added to the questionnaire for 

the three (3) municipality interviews noted in Section A above. 

 

E. Section(s) of RFQ Scope Addressed: Recommend multiple software and tools 

that will allow the County to remotely monitor the performance of an electric 

fleet. Performance will be described to include, but not be limited to the 

management of charging locations, real-time energy use, analytics of multiple 

sites charging by employees and real-time driving efficiency. System will need to 

communicate with any and all software currently in use by the County unless the 

County plans to update accordingly. 

 

Project Team to recommend models equipped with wireless and software capability 

enabling tracking of real-time energy use, modulation of charging rates and billing 

across multiple sites, all trackable through a single portal. Real-time driving efficiency 

of vehicles cannot be tracked via the charging station’s software and will need to be 

tracked through telematic units installed on vehicles. Will recommend leading 

telematics providers, including those that specialize in electric vehicles.  

 
 

  
    

 

It is understood that in order to provide the services noted above in a timely fashion, 

CLIENT will respond to all LRC requests within an 8-hour period. These requests may 

include responses to voicemails, emails, scheduling meetings and site visits, and 

providing contact information or requested data that corresponds to said contract.    

 

2.0 SCHEDULE 

 

A kick-off call by our team will be scheduled based upon arrangements with the 

County following receipt of an executed copy of this Agreement. 

 

A firm schedule of service will be discussed during the Kick-Off Meeting between 

Consultant and County.   

208

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 10 of 11 

 

  

The Timeline will be adjusted to fit the County's team calendar and team schedules. 

This schedule may be modified during the term of the project, with County’s approval. 

 

For the duration of Phase 2 and Phase 3 our team anticipates bi-weekly meetings with 

the County’s project team to track progress, solicit ongoing project input and vet 

preliminary results. This is anticipated to be a total of 9 meetings. 

 

3.0 DELIVERABLES 

 

All content within Deliverables will be owned by the County and theirs to use at their 

discretion. Project deliverables noted under Scope of Work. 

 

4.0 FEE AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

 

FEES PAYABLE TO 

Payments to be made to: 

Longobart-Ross Consulting  

RFQ092021E-SEVT21-1235_R  

Electronic wire transfer information will be sent with acceptance of this proposal.  

 

Subconsultant billing to go through Longobart-Ross Consulting. 

 

FEE SCHEDULE 

See Exhibit B for a break-down of hours and fees. Please note the Summary Totals 

are in Rows 3-8 and prior to the start of Phase One. Cells highlighted in light green 

include software and site walk fees. 

 

BUSINESS LICENSE AND INSURANCE 

 

LRC acknowledges that we will provide the required documentation. 

 

INVOICING AND PAYMENT 

 

Consultant shall provide the County with an invoice noting completion of work every 

30 days. Invoice will list the Deliverable Number as noted in Section 1.0. County to 

approve invoice within 2-5 days of receipt with all payments made within thirty (30) 

days after receipt of said invoice.  

 

Site walk: Charging Infrastructure Needs Assessment & Renewable Energy Analysis & 

Implementation Feasibility Study  

 

Travel expenses in Phase 3 will be itemized and sent to the County for approval, via 

email, prior to site visit. A separate invoice for the site walk expenditures will be 

submitted upon completion of the site walk. The invoice will be sent to the County 

with all receipts attached. Travel expenses will include flights, car rental, per diem, 

and meals and are estimated at $7,000. All only actual cost will be charged and 

reimbursed based of County approval.  

 

209

Item 13.



 
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT 

RFQ NO. 092021E  - SEVT21-1235_R 

Page 11 of 11 

 

  

The terms and conditions of this proposal are firm for a period of 120 days from the 

closing date of the RFQ submission date which was Sept. 20, 2021. Should this 

contract be accepted initially selecting only certain phases, the remaining terms 

herein and the fee schedule will stay in effect on all other phases until contracted 

phases are completed.  

 

Thank you again for this opportunity to present our proposal for these services to 

Beaufort County. We are confident that our services will reflect the high standards 

your County and your organization deserve.  

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

SEAMLESS EV TRANSITION GROUP  

A Division of Longobart-Ross Consulting  

 

 

   

 
Cynthia Ross     

President |Principal  
949.943.0023 

 

  

210

Item 13.



Timeline - To be discussed & agreed upon with County during 

Kick-Off.

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
Phase 1: Fleet Baseline, Data Collection & Replacement Schedule 

Phase 2: EV Identification & Suitability Analysis | Funding Research 

begins

Site 

Walk

Phase 3: Charging Infrastructure Needs Assessment & Renewable 

Energy Analysis & Implementation Feasibility Study SITE WALK
SW

Phase 4: Financing & Funding

Phase 5: Ancillary Technologies & Policies to Support Fleet 

Electrification | Client assistance with funding applications

Deliverable 1: Report documenting 10-year replacement findings. D F

Deliverable 2: Report documenting study process and findings 

related to the electric vehicle assessment.
D D F

Deliverable 3-1: Report documenting study process and findings 

related to the charging infrastructure assessment.
D D F

Deliverable 3-2: Report documenting Renewable Energy and 

Resilience Analysis (OPTIONAL). 
D F

Deliverable 3-3: Desktop Review of Existing site and ROM pricing D

Deliverable 3-4: Preliminary High Level Design D

Deliverable 3-5: Existing Local Charging Coordination D

Deliverable 4-2: Report documenting incentive and grants research - 

funding landscape (Part 1).
D F

Deliverable 4-2: Report documenting incentive and grants research - 

specific opportunities (Part 2).
D

Deliverables 5-1-5-5: Report(s) documenting all policy & technology 

analysis completed under Phase 5.
F

Appendices to all Reports providing supporting information and 

spreadsheet-based tools (e.g., Fleet Electrification Pro-Forma).
F

D Draft

F Final

Week#

County of Beaufort, SC - Fleet Electrification & Infrastructure Needs 

Assessment

Ongoing throughout project

PROJECT TIMELINE 

2022
January February March April SeptemberMay June July AugustMonth (2022)

EXHIBIT A

211

Item 13.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

includes 

software

includes 

software

includes site 

walk

LRC LRC FEE

CR + 

Project 

Manager

CR FEE FLEET AI
FLEET AI 

FEE
Optony OPTONY FEE Northshore

Northshore 

FEE

RBW 

Strategy
RBW FEE Total Hrs. Total Fee

$195 $195 $165 $226 $165 $160

HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE TOTAL HRS. TOTAL FEE

HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE TOTAL HRS. TOTAL FEE

Project Management 0 $0 7 $1,365 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 7 $1,365

D:1-1

LRC - kick-off 

coordination and 

project set-up, data 

collection + scrub

OPT - addtl data 

collection to support 

Phase 2 & 3

20 $3,900 40 $7,800 4 $660 15 $3,390 0 $0 0 $0 79 $15,750

D:1-1(A)

(OPTIONAL) OPT - 

addtl data collection 

to support Phase 3
0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 6 $1,356 0 $0 0 $0 6 $1,356

LRC & OPT - Six one-

on-one interviews & 

analysis

20 $3,900 15 $2,925 0 $0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 35 $6,825

OPT - Attend 

interviews and 

report findings & 

recommendations

0 $0 12 $2,340 0 $0 12 $2,712 0 $0 0 $0 24 $5,052

D:1-3

PROFIT$ reports- 

software
0 $7,900 0 $0 0 $0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $7,900

40 $15,700 74 $14,430 4 $660 33 $7,458 0 $0 0 $0 151 $38,248

HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE TOTAL HRS. TOTAL FEE

Project Management 0 $0 25 $4,875 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 25 $4,875

D:2-1

Igor:EV Replacement 

Assessment 0 $0 2 $390 27 $4,455 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 29 $4,845

D:2-2

Igor: Fleet-AI 

Simulation-Software 0 $0 0 $0 0 $6,800 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $6,800

D:2-3

Igor: ICE/EV 

Comparison and 

Feasibility Report

0 $0 3 $585 15 $2,475 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 18 $3,060

D:2-4

Additional Fleet 

Analysis (OPTIONAL) 

software

OPT - additional data 

collection support

0 $0 0 $0 0 $5,200 8 $1,808 0 $0 0 $0 8 $7,008

0 $0 30 $5,850 42 $18,930 8 $1,808 0 $0 0 $0 80 $26,588

EXHIBIT B                           

Hourly Fee

PHASE ONE - FLEET BASELINE, DATA COLLECTION, REPLACEMENT SCHEDULE 

DELIVERABALE 1

BEAUFORT COUNTY  ---- RFQ #092021E  --SEVT 21-1235R 

D:1-2

TOTAL PHASE ONE

PHASE TWO - ELECTRIC VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION & SUITABILITY ANALYSIS

DELIVERABLE 2

TOTAL PHASE TWO

SEVT GROUP 1

212

Item 13.



24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE TOTAL HRS. TOTAL FEE

Project Management 0 $0 40 $7,800 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 40 $7,800

D:3-1

OPT - Charging 

infrastructure 

analysis

0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 140 $31,640 0 $0 0 $0 144 $32,420

D: 3-1-1(A)

(OPTIONAL) OPT - 

Charging 

Infrastructure 

analysis for Myrtle

0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 15 $3,390 0 $0 0 $0 19 $4,170

D: 3-1-1(B)

(OPTIONAL) OPT - 

Charging 

Infrastructure 

0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 35 $7,910 0 $0 0 $0 39 $8,690

D:3-2

(OPTIONAL) OPT - 

Resilience & DER 

Analysis

0 $0 10 $1,950 0 $0 205 $46,330 0 $0 0 $0 215 $48,280

D:3-3 NSB - Desktop 0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 0 $0 100 $16,500 0 $0 104 $17,280

D:3-4

NSB - Preliminary 

High Level Design
0 $0 8 $1,560 0 $0 0 $0 165 $27,225 0 $0 173 $28,785

D:3-4

NSB - Site Walk 

(Expenses)
0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 0 $0 0 $7,000 0 $0 4 $7,780

D:3-4

NSB - Additional site 

evaluation 

(OPTIONAL)

0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 0 $0 40 $6,600 0 $0 44 $7,380

D:3-5

Existing Local 

Charging 

Coordination

0 $0 8 $1,560 0 $0 0 $0 25 $4,125 0 $0 33 $5,685

0 $0 90 $17,550 0 0 395 $89,270 330 $61,450 0 $0 815 $168,270

HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE TOTAL HRS. TOTAL FEE

Project Management 0 $0 20 $3,900 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 20 $3,900

D:4-1

OPT - Utility 

engagement
0 $0 1 $195 0 $0 12 $2,712 0 $0 0 $0 13 $2,907

D:4-1(A)

(OPTIONAL) - Addtl 

utility engagement 

around Phase 3 

results

6 $1,356 $1,356

D:4-2

RBW Strategy - Part I 

and Part II prospect 

research and 

0 $0 4 $780 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 60 $9,600 64 $10,380

D:4-3

Moved to 

appropriate sections 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0

0 $0 25 $4,875 0 $0 18 $4,068 0 $0 60 $9,600 64 $18,543

PHASE THREE - CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE NEEDS ASSESSMENT & RENEWABLE ENERGY ANALYSIS 

TOTAL PHASE THREE

TOTAL PHASE FOUR

DELIVERABLE 3

PHASE FOUR - FINANCING AND FUNDING

DELIVERABLE 4

SEVT GROUP 2

213

Item 13.



45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P

HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE HOURS FEE TOTAL HRS. TOTAL FEE

Project Management 0 $0 20 $3,900 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 20 $3,900 

D:5-1

EV Standard 

Operating 

Procedures

14 $2,730 3 $585 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 17 $3,315

D:5-2
EV Operators 

Training Advice
5 $975 2 $390 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 7 $1,365

D:5-3

EV End of Service 

Routine for Asset 

and Battery (OPT 

support)

0 $0 1 $195 0 $0 5 $1,130 0 $0 0 $0 6 $1,325

D:5-4

Unauthorized User 

Security Plan
8 $1,560 3 $585 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 11 $2,145

Public Utilization 

Plan w operation 

and recovery of 

expenditures

20 $3,900 3 $585 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 0 $0 23 $4,485

D:5-5

Software and Tools 

(EV Monitoring) 

Recommendations 

(OPT support)

0 $0 1 $195 0 $0 5 $1,130 0 $0 0 $0 6 $1,325

47 $9,165 33 $6,435 0 $0 10 $2,260 0 $0 0 $0 90 $17,860TOTAL PHASE FIVE

PHASE FIVE - ANCILLARY TECHNOLOGIES & POLICIES TO SUPPORT FLEET ELECTRIFICATION

Move into earlier phases. To be discussed during Kick-Off.

DELIVERABLE 5

SEVT GROUP 3

214

Item 13.



RFQ 092021

Summary Score Sheet

Final Round Scoring

Evaluators Name of Company Name of Company   Name of Company   
Longbart Ross DBA 
Seamless Transition 

Group Matrix with Energetics
Mercury with elQ 

Mobility
Julianna Smith 80 80 92
Dave Wilhelm 81 74 82
Kate Gottschalk 82 80 80
Neil Desai 89 72 82
Tanner Powell 94 90 85
TOTALS: 426 396 421

1. Longbart Ross DBA Seamless 
Transition Group 426
2. Mercury with elQ Mobility 421
3. Matrix with Energetics 396

Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet

215

Item 13.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Recommendation to Award RFQ#083021E On-Call Traffic Consultants 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering  

(5 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

On July 29, 2021, Beaufort County Transportation Engineering Department published a solicitation to contract 
with up to 3 qualified consultants experienced in providing traffic engineering services.  

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

11 submissions were received on August 30, 2021 and reviewed by an evaluation team which determined Bihl 
Engineering, Kimley-Horn, and Stantec were the most qualified firms.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

The on-call consultants will provide proposals for each project they are assigned and will be brought before 
Committee and Council as outlined in the Beaufort County Procurement Code. The project will determine the 
funding source which could include, but not limit to, Road Use Fees, Impact Fees, C-Funds, Grants, Sales Tax, 
and any future funding source available for traffic and transportation projects.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends awarding contracts to Bihl Engineering, Kimley-Horn and Stantec for the RFQ#083021E On-
Call Traffic Consultants. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny awarding contracts to Bihl Engineering, Kimley-Horn and Stantec for the 
RFQ#083021E On-Call Traffic Consultants. 

Next Step: Move to Council to approve/deny awarding contracts to Bihl Engineering, Kimley-Horn and Stantec 
for the RFQ#083021E On-Call Traffic Consultants. 

 

216

Item 14.



RFQ 083021E

Summary Score Sheet

Evaluators Name of Company Name of Company Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   Name of Company   

AECOM Bihl Engineering DAD N Associates JMT Keck & Wood Kimley Horn Pond RKA Stantec Toole TPD
A. Atherton 87 97 81 90 83 96 86 82 95 85 93
B. Fields 84 96 81 83 77 97 86 82 96 84 92
N. Desai 91 94 83 86 82 95 86 84 93 84 88

TOTALS: 262 287 245 259 242 288 258 248 284 253 273

1. Kimley Horn 288
2. Bihl Engineering 287
3. Stantec 284

Traffic Engineering On-Call Consultants

217

Item 14.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Identifying Funding Source for Graves Road and Primary Park Access Road ($1,300,000.00) 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

(5 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

On October 6, 2020, Beaufort County amended the Pepper Hall and Okatie River Park Joint Development 
Agreement to clarify and implement certain provisions pertaining to the construction and funding for the 
road improvements. The amendment states that the County will reimburse the Owner, Robert L. Graves, $1.3 
million of the costs to construct the roads, however; a funding source is not identified. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Road Use Fees (Tag Fees) had previously been discussed at a staff level as the source of funding, however; 
with a recent decline in revenue and future obligations of the funding, this account should be spent 
conservatively. The major uses of these funds currently is the dirt road paving program which is an average of 
$2.5 million annually. These funds are also spent on other road projects not identified in impact fee and other 
capital project lists.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

$1.3 million to be reimbursed to Robert L. Graves for the construction of Graves Road and Primary Park 
Access Road. Funding source to be determined and approved by County Council. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends the use of $1.3M of General Fund fund balance to source this expenditure commitment.  

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny funding the $1.3 million expenditure commitment for paving Graves Road from the 
fund balance within the General Fund. 

(Next Step: Move action forward to County Council for approval) 

 

218

Item 15.



219

Item 15.



220

Item 15.



221

Item 15.



222

Item 15.



223

Item 15.



224

Item 15.



225

Item 15.



226

Item 15.



227

Item 15.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Subrecipient Agreement between Beaufort County and City of Beaufort for Community Development Block 
Grant Award to Depot Road Pathway Project 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee - November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator - Engineering 

(2 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

The City of Beaufort has been awarded a $200,000 Community Development Block Grant for Depot Road 
Pathway. Depot Road is 1 of 24 sidewalks and multi-use pathways in the 2018 One Cent Sales Tax 
Referendum.  

 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Beaufort County will be the subrecipient of the grant award and take responsibility for administrating 
engineering, construction, and acquisition of the project.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

$200,000 Community Development Block Grant for the Depot Road Pathway. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Approval to enter into the subrecipient agreement and obtain the $200,000 Community Development Block 
Grant. 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to approve/deny to enter into the subrecipient agreement and obtain the $200,000 Community 
Development Block Grant. 

Next Step: Move forward to County Council for approval to enter into the subrecipient agreement and obtain 
the $200,000 Community Development Block Grant. 

 

228

Item 16.



10/2016 

 1 

 

 

SUBRECIPIENT AGREEMENT 

 
The following statements and provisions are acknowledged and agreed upon by and between, 
Beaufort County, as subrecipient (the “Subrecipient”) of the Community Development Block 
Grant (“CDBG”) funds, and the City of Beaufort, as the grantee (the “Grantee”) and provider 
of such funds pursuant to a CDBG award, grant number CDBG #4-SP-20-001, (the "Grant"), 
made by the South Carolina Department of Commerce, Grants Administration (“Grants 
Administration”) under provisions of Title I of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 
1974, as amended ("the Act").  It is mutually agreed that no funds will be disbursed prior to 
the date of the execution of this Subrecipient Agreement (the “Agreement”).  This Agreement 
will remain in effect as long as the Subrecipient has control over CDBG funds, including 
program income, or assets including real property acquired with funds dispersed under the 
Grant.  Any modification or amendment to this Agreement must be approved by Grants 
Administration. 
 
Any provisions contained herein which are found to be inconsistent with the Act, Federal or 
State laws, and implementing regulations, will be deleted or appropriately modified as 
directed by Grants Administration and in no case shall any such inconsistency, whether 
remedied or not impair the remainder. 
 
Purpose: It is the purpose and intent of this Agreement to enable the Grantee to provide 
CDBG funds to the Subrecipient for their use to carry out the project described in the 
application which was approved and funded by Grants Administration pursuant to the Grant. 
 
Under this Agreement, the Grantee is still responsible for the overall administration and 
monitoring of the use of CDBG funds in accordance with program requirements.   

229

Item 16.



10/2016 

 2 

Description of Work: (BE VERY SPECIFIC) 

The Subrecipient will be responsible for administering the following activities in a manner 
satisfactory to the Grantee consistent with any standards and CDBG requirements as a 
condition of providing these funds.   
 

 CONSTRUCTION:  Beaufort County will be responsible for the construction of  
2,125 LF of 10’ Pathway from the Spanish Moss Trail to Ribaut Road along Depot 
Road.  Construction will be done by a competitively procured contractor. This project 
will benefit 11,770 persons, 51.66% LMI.  

LCOG will assist Beaufort County in the procurement of the contractor. 
 

 ACQUISITION:  The majority of the project will be constructed in the right-of-way.  
There is only one permanent easement needed.  The easement is located at the 
intersection of Ribaut road which is the end of this phase.   
LCOG will assist Beaufort County with URA. 
 

 ENGINEERING:  Beaufort County will procure an engineer to be paid with local 
match. 

 
 
Time of Performance: 

Services of the Subrecipient shall commence on November 1, 2021, and are expected to be 
complete on December 31, 2022. D The terms of this Agreement and the provisions herein 
shall be extended to cover any additional time period during which the Subrecipient remains 
responsible for carrying out the approved activities and any assets or program income. 
 
 
Provide a detailed timeframe (milestones) for specific activities/tasks involved. 

Start-up & ERR LCOG, City of Beaufort & Engineer Underway – October 2021 
Project Design Engineer & Beaufort County Underway – January 2022 
Acquisition Beaufort County & LCOG October 2021 – January 2022 
Competitively Procure Contractor Engineer, Beaufort County & LCOG February 2022 – April 2022 
Construction Contract Review LCOG & GA April 2022 – May 2022 
Contract Award – Pre-con Engineer, Beaufort County & LCOG May 2022 
Construction  Competitively Procured Engineer May 2022 -  November 2022 
SCDOT Inspection SCDOT, Engineer, & Beaufort County November 2022 

Closeout LCOG, City of Beaufort 
November 2022 – December 
2022 

 

 

 

 

230

Item 16.



10/2016 

 3 

Budget for Activities: 
    TOTAL CDBG     LOCAL MATCH 
Street Improvements   $553,340 $200,000  $353,340 
Engineering    $100,608     0   $100,608 
Acquisition     $  50,000     0                           $  50,000 
    $703,948 $200,000  $503,948 
 
 
Program Income: Briefly describe how the program income generated from CDBG funded 
activities will be handled.  Attach Program Income Plan. 
 
Drawdown of Funds: The Subrecipient will request a drawdown of needed funds by 
submitting a request for payment to the Grantee.  The Subrecipient will make this request at 
least three weeks in advance of need. 
 
Funds must be disbursed by the Grantee within a timely manner as defined in the CDBG 
Implementation Manual.  No more than five thousand dollars ($5,000) in CDBG funds may 
be kept on hand by the Subrecipient at any time. 
 
Unexpended Grant Funds:  The Subrecipient agrees that it will return to the Grantee any 
unexpended grant funds provided by the Grantee under this Agreement. 
 
Records and Reports:  Records for nonexpendable real property purchased totally or 
partially by the Subrecipient with CDBG funds must be retained for five years after its final 
disposition.  Subrecipient must provide a quarterly progress report.  All other pertinent grant 
records, including beneficiary data, financial records, supporting documents, and statistical 
records, shall be retained for a minimum of five years after final close-out of the Grant.  If, 
however, any litigation, claim or audit is started before the expiration of the five year period, 
then records must be retained for five years after the litigation, claim or audit is resolved. 
 
CDBG Program Requirements: Subrecipients must comply with the requirements of Title I 
of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended; with 24 CFR Part 
570, Subpart I Community Development Block Grant State Program Regulations, and 
Subpart C, Eligible Activities; as well as the policies and procedures of the South Carolina 
CDBG program as included in the CDBG Program Implementation Manual or other State 
program documents. 
 
Uniform Administrative requirements:  The Subrecipient shall adhere to the following 
administrative requirements: 
 

Financial: The Subrecipient shall comply with the guidelines for financial and 
compliance audits of federally assisted programs per 2 CFR Part 200. 
 
Procurement:  The Subrecipient must comply with federal and Grants Administration 
procurement requirements if a contractor is hired to carry out the project including 
submission of the contract and procurement method for review prior to execution. 

231

Item 16.



10/2016 

 4 

 
The following provisions regarding "conflicts of interest" apply to the use and 
expenditure of CDBG funds by the Grantee and its subrecipients. 

 
In the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction and services, the more 
restrictive conflict of interest provisions of the State of South Carolina Ethics, 
Government Accountability and Campaign Reform Act of 1991 or of the Subrecipient 
shall apply. 
 

In cases not governed by the above, such as acquisition and disposition of real 
property and the provision of CDBG assistance to individuals, businesses, and other 
private entities, the following provisions shall apply. 

 
Except for eligible administrative or personnel costs, the general rule is that no person 
who is an employee, agent, consultant, officer, or elected or appointed official of the 
State of South Carolina or a unit of general local government or any designated public 
agencies or subrecipient which are receiving CDBG funds who exercise or have 
exercised any function or responsibilities with respect to CDBG activities assisted 
under the Grant or are in a position to participate in a decision making process or gain 
inside information with regard to such activities, may obtain a financial interest or 
benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract or agreement 
with respect thereto, or the proceeds thereunder either for themselves or those with 
whom they have family or business ties during their tenure or for one year thereafter.  
Exceptions may be granted by Grants Administration on a case by case basis as 
requested upon full disclosure in writing. 
  
Should any governmental entity, recipient, subrecipient, employee or official know or 
perceive any breach of ethical standards or conflict of interest involving the Grant or 
any other CDBG grant, they shall immediately notify the Department of Commerce, 
Grants Administration, 1201 Main Street, Suite 1600, Columbia, South Carolina 
29201. 
 
Personnel:  All contractors and subcontractors engaged in the project shall be fully 
qualified and properly licensed under State and local law to perform such services. 
 
The Subrecipient shall insure that all prime contractors/subcontractors are bonded and 
insured in accordance with State and Federal requirements. 
 

Federal and State Laws: The Subrecipient is responsible for compliance with all applicable 
Federal or State laws, Executive Orders, and regulations of the CDBG program. 
 
Other Program Requirements: All activities by the Subrecipient shall be carried out in 
compliance with all Federal laws and regulations except for environmental responsibilities 
and review process under Executive Order 12372, which are the responsibility of the Grantee.  
No construction or acquisition activities may be undertaken by the subrecipient or its 
contractors prior to Environmental Release of Funds. 

232

Item 16.



10/2016 

 5 

 
Use of Real Property and Reversion of Assets:  Upon expiration or termination of this 
Agreement the Subrecipient shall transfer on behalf of the Grantee, to Grants Administration, 
or Grants Administration’s assignee, any CDBG funds on hand at that time and any accounts 
receivable attributable to the use of CDBG funds. 
 
Any real property acquired or improved in whole or in part with CDBG funds must continue 
to be used for the purpose for which it was acquired or improved.  Any changes in its use 
within five years of closeout of the Grant must be approved by Grants Administration in 
writing. 
 
Amendments: Any changes in the scope of the project, as outlined in this Agreement, 
including cost increases, must be submitted in writing by the Subrecipient to the Grantee as a 
request for an award adjustment.  Any adjustment granted by the Grantee shall be appended to 
this Agreement as an amendment.  Copies of any changes must be submitted to Grants 
Administration for programmatic purposes. 
 
Monitoring: All Subrecipient records with respect to any matters covered by this Agreement 
shall be made available to the Federal, State, or Grantee officials at any time during normal 
business hours, as often as deemed necessary to audit, examine, and make excerpts or 
transcripts of all relevant data.  Any deficiencies noted in reports must be fully cleared by the 
Subrecipient within 30 days after receipt by the Subrecipient of notice of such deficiency.  
Failure of the Subrecipient to comply with the above requirements will constitute a violation 
of this Agreement and may result in the withholding of future payments.   
 
Suspension and Termination: In accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, suspension or termination 
of payment to the Subrecipient under this Agreement may occur if the Subrecipient materially 
fails to comply with any terms of this Agreement, and the Agreement may be terminated for 
convenience in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200. 
  
Ethics, Accountability and Campaign Reform Act of 1991 (the “Act”): All provisions of 
this Act have been and will be complied with by the parties to this Agreement in regard to 
actions and expenditures of funds related to the CDBG project giving rise to this Agreement. 
 
Special Provisions: The Subrecipient Agreement Standard Provisions attached to this 
Agreement are considered to be an integral part of this Agreement and are hereby 
incorporated by reference herein.  These provisions are subject to change from time to time as 
Federal laws and regulations are promulgated.  The Subrecipient will be notified in writing if 
any changes occur. 
 

Eric Greenway, County Administrator          
Title of the Subrecipient Official  Signature of the Subrecipient  Date 

William A. Prokop, City Manager          
Title of the Grantee Official  Signature of the Grantee  Date 

233

Item 16.



10/2016 

 6 

  
 
 

234

Item 16.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL 

NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTIES ENCUMBERING THE 

ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR KLINE CIRCLE 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee Meeting 11-15-2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Engineering 

(5 Minutes) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

The County has been maintaining many roads for over 20 years with an assumed prescriptive right of way 
referred to as “legacy roads”. Right of Way staff have been working with property owners to perfect the right 
of way on “legacy roads” by requesting formal conveyance of ROW from associated property owners. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Kline Circle is (~1700 LF) located off Keans Neck Road in Sheldon. Property owners associated with this road 
have requested to donate ROW to the County. This ROW conveyance will help perfect County ownership of 
legacy roads. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

Staff recommends acceptance of ROW associated with Kline Circle 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

Motion to either accept/deny ROW associated with Kline Circle 

Next Step – Public hearing for Resolution at County Council Meeting 

 

235

Item 17.



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE ANY AND 

ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTIES 

ENCUMBERING THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR KLINE CIRCLE 

 

WHEREAS, the property owners abutting and encumbering all or a portion of the right of way 

shown and described as Kline Circle, more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto and 

incorporated herein (“ROW”); and  

WHEREAS, the aforementioned property owners have requested to have the ROW conveyed to 

Beaufort County (“County”); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to accept the ROW in order to perfect right of way on County 

maintained roads for current road maintenance and future improvements such as rocking or paving; and  

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Kline Circle community and the County to accept the 

properties from the property owners and perfect the right of way.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Beaufort County Council hereby authorizes the 

County Administrator to execute any and all necessary documents for the acceptance of properties 

encumbering the road right of way for Kline Circle.  

 

  

ADOPTED this ______ day of _____, 20___.  

 

      COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY  

 

 

      By: _______________________________ 

             Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council  

236

Item 17.



Exhibit A

237

Item 17.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Pathways Project Virtual Public Meeting Summary – Stuart Point Road Pathway 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

(2 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

As per Resolution 2019-44, Beaufort County is to conduct two public meetings on each of the projects 
associated with the 2018 One Cent Sales Tax Referendum. The first public meeting was held October 19, 2020 
through November 20, 2020 with only 1 response for the project. A community meeting was held in-person 
on October 5, 2021 followed by a virtual meeting from October 6, 2021 through October 20, 2021 to 
disseminate information and obtain public input regarding the proposed 8’ pathway from US 21 to Delaney 
Circle. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

44 comment responses were submitted for the project; 27 comments received at the public meeting, 7 online 
comments, 10 comments hand-delivered, and 2 comments mailed. 35 comments support the pathway while 
6 comments do not support the pathway. With the majority in favor, it is recommended to proceed with the 
proposed 8’ pathway. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

For information only. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

For information only. 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

For information only. 

 

 

238

Item 18.



 

 

Beaufort County conducted an in‐person Community Meeting on October 5, 2021 at the Whale Branch Elementary 

School Cafeteria at 6 pm. This  is the second meeting conducted for Stuart Point Pathway, one of the 14 priority 

pathways  presented  during  the  first  Pathway  Project  Virtual  Public Meeting  held  October  19,  2020  through 

November 20, 2020. A virtual meeting page was also created in association with the Community Meeting. 

The project is a proposed 8‐ft multi‐use pathway along Stuart Point Road from the US 21 (Trask Parkway) intersection 

to Delaney Circle/Abdullah  Lane/Stuart Point Road  intersection. This pathway  is approximately 2 miles and will 

provide a safe route for residents along the corridor and connect to Whale Branch Elementary and Middle Schools. 

Stuart Point Road is a SCDOT‐owned and maintained roadway with a present 33’ right of way from the centerline of 

roadway or total 66’ width from US 21 to Delaney Circle/Abdullah Lane intersection. It is anticipated the pathway 

would be located within the present right of way with minimal or no new right of way required. 

The meeting  creation was  a  collaboration of  the County  and  J. Bragg Consulting,  Inc. with  an overview exhibit 

provided  by  Infrastructure  Consulting  &  Engineering,  PLLC  and  a  typical  section  exhibit  prepared  by  J.  Bragg 

Consulting, Inc.  Other meeting materials were also prepared by J. Bragg Consulting, Inc. 

Meeting Summary: 

Time Period:  

 Community Meeting: October 5, 2021 at the Whale Branch Elementary School Cafeteria, 15 Stuart Point 

Road, Seabrook, SC 

‐ In‐person meeting conducted by Councilman Gerald Dawson, Capital Projects Coordinator Brittanee 

Fields, and Sales Tax Program Manager, Jennifer Bragg, PE. The meeting format was originally intended 

as an informal drop‐in with exhibits and a handout as well as an area to leave a written comment. It 

was quickly switched to a presentation with question & answer session since citizens were sitting at 

the cafeteria tables instead of viewing the exhibits. 42 attendees sign‐in, but it is estimated around 50 

attended (i.e. several entered through a different door.) 

 Virtual  Meeting  Page:  October  6,  2021  through  October  20,  2021  –  Hosted  on 

www.BeaufortCountyPenny.com 

‐ Meeting page was created based on comments received during the Community Meeting question & 

answer session and it hosted the exhibits shown at the Community Meeting and provided an online 

comment form. 

Advertisements:  

 Press Release for public meeting published on September 27, 2021  

 E‐mail newsletter was sent out to 472 recipients on September 23, 2021 

 Flyers were mailed to 112 property owners on or near the project 

 6 Sales Tax “Yard” Signs were placed on Stuart Point Road 

Public Comments:  

Comment  forms were provided at the Community Meeting, and the extra  forms were collected by attendees to 

distribute to friends/neighbors. The County also hand‐delivered additional forms to a resident for distribution within 

STUART POINT ROAD PATHWAY 

 PUBLIC MEETING 2  

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION  

239

Item 18.



     

 

2

the community.  In addition, an e‐mail was sent to attendees with an electronic copy of the meeting handout and 

comment  form  as well  as  a  link  to  the Virtual Meeting  Page which  could  be  forwarded.  This  is  a  summary  of 

comments received: 

Public Meeting: 44 comment responses were submitted as follows: 

 27 comments were submitted at the Community Meeting. 

 7 online comments were submitted.  

 10 comments were hand‐delivered to Beaufort County.  

 2 comments were mailed to Beaufort County Capital Projects. 

Comments with a valid address will receive a mailed response. 

On the Comment Form, they were asked if they were “In Favor Of” the project by answering “Yes” or “No”, and if 

no, were  they  in  favor of  a  reduced width pathway/sidewalk  “Yes” or  “No”.    This  is  a  summary of  those who 

responded to the questions: 

 

Questions  Yes  No 

Are you in favor of the proposed 8’ shared‐use pathway?  35  6 

If no, are you in favor of a reduced width pathway/sidewalk?  6  7 

 

Note:  

 First Question: 1 person wrote  in “Don’t know”  to  the  first question and 2 persons provided a written 

response but did not answer first question. 

 Second Question: 1 person wrote “either” to the second question. 4 “No” responses are from citizens who 

want the proposed 8’ pathway and aren’t in favor of a reduced width. 3 “No” responses are from citizens 

who do not want the pathway and also voted “No” to the first question. 

 

Recommendation: 

Although there were a few comments not in favor of the pathway, the majority of the comments are in favor, and it 

is recommended to proceed with the proposed 8’ pathway. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

240

Item 18.



     

 

3

Comment Summary: 

Note: Comments are copied as is with no edits. 

 

In favor. 

Very much interested in the widening of the road and where this take place as far as road sides. Are we considering 
the change in the 8 ft or downsizing the multiuse path. Are you all considering speed limit reduction as well? 

I know this is not part of the project however, would there any way to coordinate this with Jasper Water to add a 
water line down the road to Abdullah Lane. 

Thanks to Councilman Dawson and Beaufort County Council and staff for initiating this much needed project. While 
I do not  live along the Stuart Point Road and proposed pathway,  I am a property owner and concerned for the 
safety of the neighborhood. I fully support this project and will work to convince others to support it. 

for this reason… I am concerned that children riding bikes will fall into the ditch; the ditch presents a real hazard. 
Are there other paths that have similar topography? Also your brochure states a "5 foot grassed shoulder" ‐ not 
really transparent it is usually a ditch. So just a walking path. However ‐ I think overall this will benefit the kids 

I am in favor of the Stuart Point Road Pathway. It will provide a safe option for residence to walk, exercise, etc. I 
highly recommend the pathway be lite with lanterns along the way. 

Reduce speed limit from 45? If reduce speed, what mph can you put speed bumps into plan? Trash is terrible on 
Stuart Point Rd. Clean up is done by volunteers ‐ about 8 ‐ who will clean the trash from the pathway. Individuals 
will not do this for their own property. Trash cans along path might be good. 

We need the pathway regardless 

Thank you for doing a pathway for us. Maybe a good time for BJWSA to put water & sewer lines in. Lower speed 
limit would be great. Wanted to add to my comment form: would be great to have a light at Stuart Point Rd & Hwy 
21 especially with the 44 house development happening on that corner. Also to do water & sewer pipes when dug 
up for the pathway. Thank you 

I think it is wishfull thinking that property owners will maintain adjacent land and pathway. So, what is spending 
budget  for county's maintenance? During recent repaving of Stuart Pd Road, there was also some widening of 
roadway and the excavated dirt still is piled up on the edge of the road. The county seems to be saying: "Not for 
us to do."  I think responsibility for maintenance needs to be funded. 

Lighting for sidewalk. Trash Service. Reduce Speed 

Info on county bike & ped. Path please 

Concerns are lighting and trash bins (pet bins). 

My concern will there be trash bin along the sidewalk. Will there be lighting along the sidewalk. Thank you! 

Trash container & pooper scoopers 

241

Item 18.



     

 

4

I think it will be a great improvement to our community as a whole. I would like a copy of the plan  to be emailed 
to me. 

Would like to have a 5 ft pathway not 8 ft. I like plan for connection of bikes in Beaufort. 

Mail please. I'm in favor of the sidewalk. But I live on a dirt road, I can't the the road scraped. You don't have to 
pave it, just scrape it from time to time. My tax money is being used to put in this sidewalk. 

Trash cans 

No we do not need. Leave it like it is Just fine" 

We do not want or need a sidewalk that "steals" our  land to accommodate new‐comers. The county has never 
cared about Stuart Point Community until new‐comers/developers came in and decide what they want, which only 
affects the Black people's lands. 

I oppose  the building of a sidewalk  in  the Stuart Point Community  for  the  following  reasons 1.   This  is a  rural 
community that no one walks from place to place 2. the funds could be used for something that would benefit 
both the youth and seniors a Community Center would be better utilization of the funds. 3. The sidewalk would 
take away from individual property. 

I would love to see a traffic light put to the end of Stuart Point Road. I am the waving man and I stand to the end 
of Stuart Point Road and Trask Parkway. And that traffic get bill up there quickly especially when school buses is in 
it. You need to consider putting a traffic light there. 

Robert wanted me to add that a good idea to put water & sewer pipes in when area dug up for pathway (Cheryl 
Mansson) 

A few wastebaskets along the way 

Any enhancement done regarding Stuart Point is appreciated. 

 

242

Item 18.



BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL                   

      AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Pathways Project Public Meeting Summary – Alljoy Road Sidewalk 

 

MEETING NAME AND DATE: 

Public Facilities Committee – November 15, 2021 

PRESENTER INFORMATION: 

Jared Fralix, Assistant County Administrator – Engineering 

(2 mins) 

ITEM BACKGROUND: 

Beaufort County conducted in-person public meetings on July 1, 2021, September 14, 2021 and October 28, 
2021 along with a virtual public meeting from July 1, 2021 through July 30, 2021 to disseminate information 
and obtain public input for pedestrian and bicycle accommodations on Alljoy Road. 

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE: 

Based on comments received, there are more supporting pedestrian and bicycle improvements along Alljoy 
Road. The proposed recommendation is a 6-ft sidewalk offset by a 5-ft grassed shoulder. It will be located on 
the north side of Alljoy Road from Burnt Church Road to Shad Avenue, cross Alljoy Road on the south side 
from Shad Avenue to Thomas Lawton Drive. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

For information only. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL: 

For information only. 

 

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION: 

For information only. 

 

 

243

Item 19.



 

 

Since the first in‐person Public Meeting held on July 1, 2021 and in association with the Virtual Public Meeting held from 

July 1 – July 30, 2021, Beaufort County conducted two additional  in‐person Public Meetings on Tuesday, September 14, 

2021, and on Thursday, October 28, 2021, for the Proposed Alljoy Road Pathway Project, now Proposed Alljoy Road Sidewalk 

Project. All in‐person public meetings were held at Bluffton Recreation Center, 61B Ulmer Road, Bluffton, SC. 

This Summary & Recommendation is a publication for the two additional in‐person Public Meetings and is building upon 

the Alljoy Road Pathway Public Meeting Summary, available at the following links: 

https://beaufortcountypenny.com/wp‐content/uploads/2021/09/Alljoy‐Rd‐Pathway‐Meeting‐1‐Summary.pdf  

https://beaufortcountypenny.com/meetings/ 

In addition  to  the  in‐person meetings, meeting webpages were created  to present other alternatives  for  the proposed 

bicycle and pedestrian facility on https://beaufortcountypenny.com/meetings/ for: 

 Alljoy Road Pathway Public Meeting: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 

 Alljoy Road Sidewalk Public Meeting: Thursday, October 28, 2021 

For the public meetings, the overview exhibits were prepared by Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering, PLLC with Alljoy 

“Loop” and typical section exhibits and other meeting materials prepared by J. Bragg Consulting, Inc. 

Meeting Summary: 

Time Period:  

 Public Meeting 2: September 14, 2021 at 6 pm at the Bluffton Recreation Center, 61B Ulmer Road, Bluffton, SC ‐ 

In‐person  meeting  hosted  by  County  Councilmember Mark  Lawson.  Deputy  County  Administrator  Whitney 

Richland, CPA, CGFM; Capital Projects Coordinator Brittanee Fields; and Sales Tax Program Manager Jennifer Bragg, 

PE were present to answer any questions the public may have about the proposed 8’ pathway on Alljoy Road. 

 Public Meeting 3: October 28, 2021 at 6 pm at the Bluffton Recreation Center, 61B Ulmer Road, Bluffton, SC ‐ In‐

person meeting  hosted  by  County  Councilmember Mark  Lawson.  County Administrator  Eric Greenway, AICP; 

Deputy County Administrator Whitney Richland, CPA, CGFM; Capital Projects Coordinator Brittanee Fields; and 

Sales Tax Program Manager Jennifer Bragg, PE were present to answer any questions the public may have about 

the proposed 6’ sidewalk on Alljoy Road. 

Advertisements:  

 Public Meeting 2 

‐ E‐mail Newsletters – sent to: 470 recipients on August 18, 2021 

‐ Webpage – published on: August 18, 2021 

 Public Meeting 3 

‐ Press Release for Public Meeting on October 18, 2021 

‐ E‐mail Newsletters – sent to: 489 recipients on October 15, 2021 

‐ Webpage – published on: October 15, 2021 

 

 

ALLJOY ROAD PATHWAY/SIDEWALK 

PUBLIC MEETINGS 2 & 3 

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION 

244

Item 19.



     

 

2

Additional Public Comments:  

For Public Meetings 2 & 3,  following a brief presentation by Councilmember Lawson, a question & answer session was 

conducted with verbal comments addressed. The following is a brief summary of comments: 

 Request for Summary of Comments from Public Meeting 1/Virtual Meeting: 

Alljoy Road e‐mail newsletter sent on September 16, 2021 with information on revised Alljoy Road “Loop” exhibit 

and the Public Meeting 1 & Virtual Meeting Summary. These items were also published to the webpage. 

 North Side versus South Side of Road‐ Why was north side selected? 

Initial field  investigations were performed by the design team and County when the project was scoped  in Fall 

2019. From their review, the north side of the road was selected based on: 

‐ Utilities: Minimize impacts as overhead utilities are on the south side 

‐ Mailboxes: Minimize/eliminate disruption as they are on the south side 

‐ Other obstacles such as fencing: These are mostly on the south side  

‐ R/W: existing 75’ R/W (37.5’ from road centerline) on both sides, except at Loop where it changes 

‐ Trees: Trees appear to be clear from the R/W, and if located within the R/W, the path/sidewalk would be 

designed to minimize impacts 

‐ Ditches: Deep ditch on south side; north side has shallow swale or shoulder section with a short section 

of a deeper ditch 

‐ Wetlands: There is a wetland on the south side which would be impacted by a path/sidewalk and there is 

minimal impact on north side (< 0.5 ac). 

‐ Path/Sidewalk Connectivity:  If the path/sidewalk  is  located on the north side,  it would facilitate better 

connectivity with the proposed path on Burnt Church Road and the future path on Shad Avenue as the 

users would not have to cross Alljoy Road to continue on the path/sidewalk. 

 Environmental Document: 

Several had requested an Environmental  Impact Statement (EIS). An EIS  is not warranted for this project and  it 

along with two other document types‐ Categorical Exclusion (CE) and Environmental Assessment (EA) – are part of 

the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) which governs the environmental process on projects with federal 

funds.  This project is locally funded and will comply with SCDOT’s Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) 

requirements for stormwater activities during and after construction, and if a wetland permit is needed, this will 

comply  with  USACE  permit  requirements.  This  is  the  required  environmental  documentation  and  another 

document is not warranted. 

 

 Trees: 

The County does have a tree policy; however, it does not apply to SCDOT’s R/W.  Although it does not apply, the 

path/sidewalk would be designed to minimize/eliminate impacts to trees. Also tree removal does not warrant an 

environmental review under state or federal policies. It only applies to local policies. 

 

 

245

Item 19.



     

 

3

 Traffic Analysis: 

A traffic analysis is not warranted for a path/sidewalk.  The path/sidewalk is offset from the road and will not affect 

traffic operations.  If there is an intersection change, such as an all‐way stop being proposed on Alljoy Road at Shad 

Avenue or Alljoy Road at Thomas Lawton Drive, then an analysis would be required to determine if it met SCDOT’s 

warrant analysis for an intersection improvement.  This would also include other intersection safety features such 

as rumble strips in advance of an all‐way stop. 

 

An at‐grade pedestrian  crossing would be  installed where  applicable,  such  as on Alljoy Road  at  Shad Avenue 

intersection where the sidewalk is proposed to cross from the north side to the south side, and may not require 

an analysis.   

 

 Traffic Calming: 

Speed humps/bumps are a road improvement project outside of the Sales Tax Program, specifically since they have 

been requested for the Alljoy Road “Loop”.  They must also meet SCDOT’s Traffic Calming Guidelines, dated 2006.  

Visit https://www.scdot.org/business/traffic‐calming.aspx for more information regarding the eligibility criteria for 

a residential road. 

 

 Safety: 

This has been mentioned in regards to the residential driveways.  Residential driveways are very low volume, and 

the path/sidewalk will not affect the operations of the driveway or vice versa.  If a bicyclist or jogger is in the road, 

they have equal right of way. For instance, if a car is turning left into their driveway, they should yield right of way 

to  the  bicyclist/jogger  same  as  if  another  vehicle were  approaching.  This would  apply  to  the  path/sidewalk 

too.  Likewise, if a vehicle is exiting their driveway, the bicyclist/jogger has right of way same as a vehicle in the 

road.   

 

Although the north side may have more residential driveways, it has fewer road intersections. Road intersections 

have  considerably more  traffic  volumes  than  a  residential  driveway.   The  north  side  has  7  intersections  at 

Confederate Avenue (2), River Oaks Drive, Palmetto Avenue, River Tree Circle, Shad Avenue, and Thomas Lawton 

Drive  versus  the  south  side with 16  intersections.  The north  side proposes  fewer  conflicts  since  it has  fewer 

intersections. 

 

Also, safety is improved for all users with a separate path/sidewalk as the potential for conflicts between vehicle 

and  bicyclists/pedestrians would  be minimal whereas  it  is  currently  extremely  high  since  everyone  is  in  the 

road.  Several people commented on past and current incidences between vehicles and bicyclists/pedestrians. 

 

 Comprehensive Plan: 

The comprehensive plan included a section on the Alljoy Road Community Preservation Plan.  Within this plan, it 

included a section for Multi‐use Trails on Alljoy Road, Shad Avenue, and Ulmer Road.  The proposed Mulit‐use trail 

was a shoulder extension, and if installed by SCDOT’s standards, it would be a 4‐ft paved shoulder on both sides of 

the road for bicyclists.  This would accommodate pedestrians, but  is not  ideal nor  is  it recommended.  The 4‐ft 

paved shoulders, at times, has significant impacts if ditches need to be relocated, shoulders widened, mailboxes 

relocated, etc.  The offset path can be designed to minimize/eliminate the impacts. 

 

246

Item 19.



     

 

4

The pathway, as voted on in the referendum, combines the 4‐ft paved shoulders into one 8‐ft path, offset from 

the road. This path width is the minimum width recommended by AASHTO (American Association of State Highway 

Transportation Officials) and current guidance is minimum 10‐ft and to only use 8‐ft where necessary to avoid an 

obstacle. The offset path accommodates all users. 

 

The current proposed facility is a 6‐ft sidewalk. Although it is not recommended by AASHTO for bicyclists, there 

are  safety benefits as  it will  contain a minimum 5‐ft offset where possible and provides a  separate  facility  to 

minimize conflicts between vehicles and bicyclists/pedestrians. 

 

 Connectivity to Other Bicycle/Pedestrian Facilities: 

While Shad Avenue and Ulmer Road were included as one project to include Burnt Church Road, the Sidewalk and 

Multi‐use Pathways project has a fiscally‐constrained budget of $10 million.  This project category is underfunded 

by the sales tax program, and project  locations have been developed to contain at  least one project within the 

represented council districts.  For District 9, Bluffton Parkway Pathway will be completed near the roundabout, 

and based on the overall budget and comments from the first virtual public meeting, Alljoy Road was selected to 

proceed into design.   

 

Although Burnt Church Road, Shad Avenue and Ulmer Road were originally selected as a priority project, they were 

programmed for conceptual design but not programmed to proceed to final design and construction. The County 

recognized  the need  for  the Burnt Church Road  roadway  improvements  to  include  the bicycle and pedestrian 

accommodations, and this project  is being expedited and funded by road  impact fees as  it was  included  in the 

County’s 2006 Road  Impact  Fee  Study.    For  the Burnt Church Road project,  the County  issued  a Request  for 

Qualifications for design services and received proposals on August 31, 2021. They have evaluated the proposals 

and selected the most qualified consultant team. Once the consultant team is under contract, the Burnt Church 

Road project will proceed into design, and project‐specific public meetings will be conducted for this project. Also, 

the Burnt Church Road project will  include connectivity from the Alljoy Road/Burnt Church Road/Bridge Street 

intersection along Bridge Street to connect to the Town of Bluffton’s proposed improvements. 

 

Shad Avenue and Ulmer Road may be addressed  if additional funds are available or potentially combined with 

another funding source. At this time, Alljoy Road  is funded, but there are not enough funds to substitute Shad 

Avenue and Ulmer Road in its place. 

 

Recommendations: 

Based on the comments received, there are more comments supporting pedestrian and bicycle improvements along Alljoy 

Road.  Also, additional coordination has been conducted by Councilmember Lawson with the Alljoy Road community as well 

as  with  County  representatives,  and  revised  exhibits,  incorporating  citizens’  comments,  were  published  on 

https://beaufortcountypenny.com/meetings/ and presented at Public Meetings 2 & 3.  

The proposed recommendation is a 6‐ft sidewalk offset by a 5‐ft grassed shoulder. It will be located along Alljoy Road on 

the north side from Burnt Church Road to Shad Avenue and on the south side from Shad Avenue to Thomas Lawton Drive.  

Another  public meeting will  be  held  to  present  and  receive  comments  on  the  proposed  design  once  the  plans  are 

approximately 65% complete. 

247

Item 19.



 

 

Beaufort County conducted an in‐person Community Meeting on July 1, 2021 in conjunction with a Virtual Pathway 

Public Meeting from July 1, 2021 through July 30, 2021 for the Proposed Alljoy Road Pathway Project. This Public 

Meeting involves one (1) of the original 24 locations as approved in the 2018 One Cent Sales Tax for Sidewalks and 

Multi‐use Pathways project.  Although Alljoy Road was not recognized as one of the 14 priority pathways during the 

first Pathway Project Virtual Public Meeting held October 19, 2020 through November 20, 2020, based on comments 

received, it along with 7 other locations was recommended to proceed into design.   

Alljoy Road is a SCDOT‐owned and maintained roadway. It has a present 37.5′ right of way from the centerline of 

roadway or total 75′ width from Burnt Church Road to Thomas Lawton Drive.  Around the Alljoy Road “Loop”, the 

right of way varies as based on SCDOT plans File Number 7.271. 

Meeting Summary: 

Time Period:  

 Virtual  Meeting:  July  1,  2021  through  July  30,  2021  –  30‐day  virtual  meeting  hosted  on 

www.BeaufortCountyPenny.com 

 Community Meeting: July 1, 2021 at 6 pm at the Bluffton Recreation Center, 61B Ulmer Road, Bluffton, SC 

‐ In‐person meeting hosted by County Councilmember Mark Lawson. County Administrator Eric Greenway 

and Capital Projects Coordinator Brittanee Fields were present to answer any questions the public may have 

about the proposed 8’ pathway on Alljoy Road. 

Advertisements:  

 Press Release for Community Meeting on June 28, 2021 

 E‐mail Newsletters –  sent  to: 313  recipients on  July 1, 2021; 414  recipients on  July 13, 2021; and 448 

recipients on July 28, 2021 

 20 Sales Tax “Yard” signs were placed on the project corridor or surrounding corridors on July 2, 2021 

Public Comments: 208 total comments were received from an online comment form, mail‐in comments, and 

direct emails. The comment form provided a comment field in which participants expressed their concerns and/or 

opinions on the proposed Alljoy Road Pathway Project.  

Highlights from the written comments are: 

 Safety ‐ The pathway would provide a safer route for families, children, residents walking pets, and the 

general public. 

 Bike paths ‐ Those interested in bike riding showed strong support. 

 Changes to the “Loop” ‐ Citizens were concerned that changes to the “Loop” would lead to congestion and 

problems for boating traffic. 

 Path specifics ‐ Commenters had questions about the size of the path and the design of the path. 

 Roadway ‐ Some felt that shoulder widening and repaving the road was an acceptable alternative.  

 

 

ALLJOY ROAD PATHWAY PUBLIC MEETING  

SUMMARY  

248

Item 19.



     

 

2

 Public Meeting Opposition 

o Advertising Interference 

 On July 3, 2021, Capital Projects Coordinator Brittanee Fields was notified by a resident 

that multiple signs were spray‐painted and/or vandalized. This was confirmed on July 4, 

2021, and a police report was completed.  

 During  the meeting,  it was noticed several signs were missing. Upon collection of  the 

signs on July 31, 2021, 8 signs were unable to be located.  

 Opposition placed their own “No Path” signs throughout the corridor. 

o Organized Opposition  

 Residents, interested in spreading their own message and not relaying project specifics 

to  the public, would  continue  to  share  the  comment  form but not  the  virtual public 

meeting page developed to inform the public of the proposed design. The County and 

Program Management  Team monitored  these  initiatives  and  redirected  the  shared 

comment form link to the actual project meeting page. This sharing of only the comment 

form occurred multiple times and the team redirected each time to the project meeting 

page. 

 Residents contacted local media (WSAV) to express their opposition to the pathway and 

spread their own message.  

Lowcountry community members speak out against Beaufort County bike path proposal | WSAV‐TV 

o Submitted Petitions – A Change.org petition was submitted twice to Beaufort County in response 

to  the  proposed  pathway  design.  The  petition  reflected  inaccurate  information  and  revealed 

biased points‐of‐view by the petition creator. 

The petition has a significant number of responses that cannot be traced back to residents actually 

residing  in  the area, and  therefore affected by  the proposed project. The vast majority of  the 

signatures presented cannot be validated to adhere to basic regulations such as signers should be 

of legal age to vote, should reside in or have ties to the county or state in which the grievances to 

redress are being presented to higher parties. The list of signatures has also existed outside of the 

timeline  for public  comments  to be  submitted. The  following websites address  the validity of 

petition signatures. 

https://www.ncsl.org/research/elections‐and‐campaigns/laws‐governing‐petition‐circulators.aspx 

https://www.sog.unc.edu/resources/faqs/what‐information‐needs‐be‐included‐petition‐about‐each‐person‐signing‐it 

 Many commenters were concerned about other unrelated issues to the pathway project: 

o Beach Renourishment 

o Boat Ramp and Landing updates 

o Drainage Problems 

o Conversion to city sewer vs. septic tanks in the Alljoy area 

o Excessive speeding and speed control options 

249

Item 19.



     

 

3

Comment Summary 
Note: Comments are copied as is with no edits. 

 I am strongly in favor of the 8’ pathway along Alljoy Road. Alljoy has a considerable amount of traffic and is 

increasing  steadly  since  the  opening  of  Thomas  Lawton  Road  several  years  ago. Walking  or  biking  is 

dangerous at best on Alljoy under the present conditions.  Several years ago new legislation allowed golf 

carts to be used on roads with speed limits under 35 mph which gave those people with golf carts some 

relief in the use of their alternate means of transportation. Many residents of the area would like to be able 

to  walk  in  the  neighborhood  but  it  can’t  be  done  safely,  the  new  pathway  would  be most  helpful. 

 

I agree that the drainage in the area of the boat landing needs to be improved and I am in favor of any help 

that might be available,  I am also  in  favor of  local sewer  for  the Alljoy area. As  to  the pathway,  I  think 

reversing  the  traffic  flow  at  the boat  landing would make using  the  landing much  easier.  The  current 

proposal does not work at all for most boats because there is not enough room available to turn the vehicle 

and trailer around to back into the water.  

 

2nd Comment: Please  let’s get this pathway done. It’s only a matter of time before someone gets killed 

walking down Alljoy road. We have been trying to get this done for years let’s not let this slip away. Thanks 

 

3rd Comment:  Since the in person meeting in early July I have talked to a number of our neighbors who 

live in the Alljoy area and are opposed to the pathway project. They seem to all answer questions first with, 

I don’t want it because it is going to make the flooding at the beach area worse.”” Hopefully the decision 

makers will  look over  that kind of  response because  it simply  is not  true and putting  in  the pathway  is 

probably the only chance we have of improving the drainage in this area. The installation of the bike path 

will demand drainage improvements as a result of the new construction and our own County drainage rules. 
Second, the bike path will be built in the existing right of way, not in people’s yard as many are saying, again 

I hope those comments will be discounted. Third, many people say the bike path will increase development, 

What? How do we make that leap of faith? It will increase traffic, again Why? are more cars coming into 

our  neighborhood  because  of  the  bike  path.  The  long  and  short  of  the  opposition  to  the  project  is 

unfounded and based on uneducated reasoning that is wrong and invalid. Most of the opposition should 

be discounted from the start because all people are really opposed to is change, change which is needed 

for safety and personal enjoyment of the community. Our neighbors want to stick their head in the sand, 

they can’t argue the merits of the project because they don’t understand the project and are denying the 

rest of us the value of the project in our community. We want the Path, don’t be fooled by a small number 

of people or a petition signed by people from a wide area who say they are opposed to to the project for 

reasons they cannot support. We want the Path! 

 

 I am not opposed to a “sidewalk” down Alljoy Road.  I attended the meeting at the Rec Center July 1st, and 

it was repeatedly referred to as a pathway. When I questioned why it had to be 8’, and could they not use 

a sidewalk standard with is 5’, I was just told “we have to do what SCDOT tells us to do.”  I feel the whole 

Brighton Beach area would be made safer for children (particularly) and adult who walk and bike around 

the area.  I do feel, as was mentioned at that meeting, that it is not a busy enough area to require an 8’ path 

250

Item 19.



     

 

4

with a 5’ buffer between the path and roadway.  I think that also, in any construction project in the area, 

that drainage needs to be taken into consideration always. While I understand that bringing sewer to the 

area does not fall under this penny tax program,  it should be strongly  looked at and perhaps addressed 

simultaneously so as not to install a sidewalk/pathway only to come back through in a couple years and rip 

it out to install sewer.  As far as extending the “path” around the Alljoy Beach area, I would only welcome 

the proposed changes if it did not negatively impact the ability to maneuver a boat and trailer in and out of 

the landing.  I don’t think that that area as it stands now is as dangerous to pedestrians/bikers as people 

are not generally speeding there.  

 

 My  family  lives  in  the Alljoy  community  and we  support  of  the Alljoy  pathway.  It will make  the  road 

significantly safer for pedestrians and cyclists.  Currently Alljoy is not safe for children or adults to walk or 

bike.  The  pathway  will  encourage  outdoor  activity  for  the  Alljoy  community  as  well  as  the  Bluffton 

community in general. We do not believe the pathway will take away from the uniqueness or quaintness of 

the Alljoy community. We believe it will enhance it. There are many concerns that need to be addressed on 

Alljoy,  including  the need  for  sewer  lines and  safer golf cart options, however  those  topics need  to be 

separate from the pathway. The pathway is a step in the right direction and will improve the quality of life 

in our community. 

 

 Thinking back to my years of spending summers walking all the the streets down Alljoy, I can say personally 

say I know of 4 instances of people being hit walking towards the beach. A pathway would greatly improve 

the safety of my great friends and neighbors walking on the busy Alljoy Road. I know of many, that take 

walks with their young children in tow in wagons. We all try to drive the speed limit, but we know there are 

more speeders and instances of people not paying attention to the road. We need safe ways to leave our 

homes to visit neighbors. I’ll drive to nickel pumpers. I wanna walk the circle. Thanks and Please Support! 

 

 I am in favor of the pathway in any plan proposed.  I have been a resident full time for 25 years and starting 

advocating  for a bike  trail  in 1996.Please proceed with whichever plan  is most suitable and acceptable. 

thank You. 

 

 This project seems to be creating opportunity for the entire community to have a safe access to a walking 

path, exercise and way to get to the river. The pathway will be a great addition! 

 

 I would LOVE to have a bike path in our area of Bluffton.  I attempt to ride my bike near my home, which is 

off of Alljoy road, but it is too dangerous due to the car traffic.  I start on the road and have to move to the 

grassy areas beside the road. Those areas have holes and rocks which make the ride unpleasant.  We built 

our home in 1989 and I have been waiting for a path for the past 10 years.  Thank you for planning this path. 

 

 The path should stop at shad if one is to be built.  Ulmer and shad should be the area to have the path if 

safety is really the reason.   Most that actually live in the area do not use Alljoy for walking or biking.  It’s 

such a shame that there is an actual need for a path for safety, but because there’s not enough monies that 

251

Item 19.



     

 

5

was allocated to our area for what is truly needed, that this idiotic plan has been thrown at us just to not 

lose this money. Our roads (some not even paved) ones that haven’t been maintained in forever get crush 

and run  in holes!   Really????   This money should be used to fix real  issues that are a problem.   Not for 

making more problems!  Roads should come before paths! 

 

 I spoke for a second at the meeting. I walk Alljoy almost everyday. There’s absolutely NO need for a 8 foot 

wide path. 5 or 6 at  the most.  Just enough  for a bike. And  this area still has  its charm and ANY major 

disruption would completely ruin what we all love about living here. Many have been here for years. The 

Town of Bluffton is changing, some are trying desperately to keep that charm as well. No need for anything 

past Shad. And god forbid don’t disrupt the homes on the River by changing the entrance and exit. I think 

anyone that doesn’t truly understand needs to actually take the time to go and sit for awhile. See what we 

are talking about. Enjoy the ambiance of our corner of the world.  

 

 I agree with sidewalks on Alljoy. 

 

 Beaufort  County  needs  to  provide  a  permeable  surface  solution  to  allow  runoff. A  sidewalk  option  is 

preferred. What % of Beaufort County is complaining about all joy traffic patterns? Do not change the traffic 

near all joy beach, you will cause more issues than help. 

 

 Hello, First, thank you for creating a communication system for this project that circumvents having to yell 

over each other at a meeting. This will impact a lot of people, and it’s nice knowing all opinions are being 

heard. I’ve been an Alljoy resident for a decade now, with two young children who LOVE biking. You’ll often 

see me and my son riding to downtown Bluffton or taking the Brighton Beach loop before heading out to 

Pine Island, with my daughter smiling in her (between the handlebar) seat on my bike waving to everybody. 

She’ll have her own set of wheels soon. I AM 100% IN FAVOR OF THIS PROJECT.  My wife and I both voted 

for this referendum when we read that there was a possibility that our area would be the benefactor of 

such a program. Fast forward to now, we were elated to hear  it was finally  in the  initial stages and that 

Alljoy was the new focus! Our neck of the May River is a wonderful casual bike ride for the most part.  

HOWEVER, Alljoy Road itself is dangerous for biking! Especially for slower bikers, i.e. children. When our 

ride takes us onto Alljoy, my son and I use a phrase “”white line”” which reminds him to hug the right (white 

lined) side of the road.  Having surveyed it, I’m sure you know that MUCH of Alljoy has a very soft and sandy 

shoulder, often with a drop or change in height. My son’s taken several hard falls trying to stay on the right 

side of the road and avoid (BUSY) traffic; only to lose a tire off the edge and take a spill. On a scarier note, 

many times I’ve cringed as cars tailgating us have whipped around to pass on the double yellow, somewhat 

blind portions.  I understand there  is a contingent of  locals who  live around the boat  launch with strong 

opinions of this project. In light of it, THAT component may require extra attention, planning, and time to 

finalize an optimal strategy (if being completed at all) ... but PLEASE do not scrap this entire idea if that part 

of the project hits a stalemate. I’m pretty sure none of those people have had to walk a crying kid’s bike 

home .9 miles down Alljoy with traffic wizzing by. In discussions with neighbors, I KNOW there are people 

who are  in  favor of  this pathway at very  least ending at Shad. The conceptual diagram posted  for  that 

252

Item 19.



     

 

6

section looks great to me! I’d gladly settle for that. if it means my family and I can safely ride downtown 

and back. Thank you again for listening. PRO PATHWAY! 

 

 I am in favor of the project and have no problem with the path being routed as proposed. I would like to 

see the path have a pervious surface material to minimize runoff. Thank you. 

 

 I am in favor of the pathway as long as it stops at Shad Avenue and does NOT go around the beach. Also I 

think it will be better if we could make the path no larger that 5 ft.  

 

 Yes to alljoy bike paths 

 

 Sidewalks are needed ON ALLJOY. 

 

 My family and I have been in, around, or living in this area for over 45 years. My Dad moved here in the 

1970s.  Before moving here permanently, I lived in Charleston for 26 years. Access to good public pedestrian 

pathways, walkways, and trails is important. The proposed path should be pervious material to protect the 

river, it should focus on walkers and runners. Alljoy Rd is only 1.5‐2.0 miles which is not enough length for 

bikers. I feel a 4‐5 ft path for walkers and runners is what is needed for this project. Focus on making Bluffton 

Parkway more enjoyable for bicyclists. Beach renourishment at Alljoy should be the number one priority.  

Thank you. 

 

 I am in support of this project for either a pathway or sidewalk! We have lived off Aljoy for 23 years and its 

is a dangerous place to walk, run, or ride a bike...we would have loved to walk our kids to MC Riley, but now 

that they are all grown up we would love to get exercise and walk to the park, the church or our beautiful 

downtown Bluffton!  We would love to walk to the beach or back from the boat to your house safely. This 

should be a priority! Thanks for your consideration! 

 

 A bike path in Alljoy Road will be a great addition to Bluffton. Alljoy is already one of the best roads to ride. 

A bike path will make it safer and easier for both bikes and cars 

 

 As  a Bluffton  resident  and  recreational  cyclist —and  also wife  of  a  serious  cyclist  and mother  of  two 

recreational cyclists ‐‐ I support the plan to add a pathway to Alljoy Road. Many cyclists of all ages use this 

road because the May River at Alljoy Boat Landing is a beautiful destination for a bike ride, and there are 

many close calls of near collisions bike vs. car on Alljoy Road. It is a narrow road and cars and trucks are 

often driving fast and pulling boats on trailers, making them less manueverable and wider. The residents of 

Alljoy Road have a history of opposing a pathway that goes back at least 20 years, I believe because they 

don’t want crowds at  the small beach beside  the Alljoy Boat Landing. This had some validity when  the 

property owner’s association owned and maintained this “beach park,” but now that the county has taken 

253

Item 19.



     

 

7

over this responsibility, citizens should be able to safely ride their bikes to enjoy this beautiful park.  Because 

parking  is  limited,  it makes  sense  to  reduce  the number of park‐goers vehicles as much as possible by 

encouraging all to safely bike to the May River.  

 

 Yes to Alljoy walkways. 

 

 I will support this project when the county addresses other issues like drainage first.  Until then, I will vocally 

and vehemently oppose it, unless the sidewalks are pervious.  

 

 Please build Alljoy bike paths. I am an avid bike rider and they are needed. 

 

 I visit the Alljoy Landing and have a 6 year old daughter. The paths would allow us to walk and her ride her 

bike when we are in the area. We are often at the boat landing.  

 

 Having lived in Bluffton over 21 years The need for bike paths is urgent!  Alloy  road is heavily travelled with 

cars, golf carts, walkers and bikers.  For the safety of our residents and visitors, I urge you to build the bike 

path on Alljoy Rd    

 

 In support of a bike path! 

 

 I want the pathway on Alljoy. We need a pathway or sidewalk for walkers and bike riders. My concern, and 

this is not your department, is we need Beaufort County Police to enforce the speed limit.  The fines and 

fees they collect will pay for full time police offer(s) to patrol this area.  I am against the beach refurbishment 

for the sole reason that will bring more traffic given how popular downtown Bluffon has become. 

 

 Paths please 

 

 Walkways will be an improvement to Alljoy. 

 

 Please get sidewalks on Alljoy. 

 

 Alljoy needs sidewalks.please put them in. 

 

 I am writing in support of the Alljoy Path! I see many runners/joggers and people walking their dogs that 

are almost hit by cars. I also know neighbors that have fallen and injured themselves on the uneven ground 

254

Item 19.



     

 

8

on the side of the road while walking. Providing a safe way for those that are walking/running down Alljoy 

would improve the quality of life of those that live on Alljoy and even those in nearby neighborhoods. Thank 

you. 

 

 I feel the pathway would be an improvement for Alljoy Rd but i don’t have enough knowledge of the boat ‐

ramp traffic etc  to see why it is necessary to change traffic flow  i wish government could do one project 

without over complicating projects by adding other major changes to the job.  Give us a bike path 4 ro 6 

feet wide  is big enough.    It would be extremely  important  to our neighborhood  if we had more police 

presence to keep the speeding,  litter and vandalism monitored on Alljoy  I am always so happy to see a 

Sheriff car on our street but it is very seldom.  Our families and pets are at important to us too. 

 

 I am excited by the prospect of pathways  for Alljoy Rd. There  is a significant amount of pedestrian and 

bicycle  traffic on Alljoy. Pathways would help  limit dangerous  interaction between motorized vehicular 

traffic and residents who live in the area, and their children, as they walk and bicycle in their rather densely 

populated  neighborhood.  In  my  experience,  pathways  also  enhanced  the  sense  of  community  in  a 

neighborhood. A pathway is a safe place to stop and chat with your neighbor, and a far better decision than 

the middle of the road. Building pathways is a win, win, win situation: it increases pedestrian and bicycle 

safety,  it adds aesthetic  value, and enhances a  sense of neighborhood  community.  I  strongly urge our 

decision makers to fund this project. 

 

 Please build the 8’ pathway ‐ we’ve lived off Alljoy Road since 1999. To be able to safely ride a bike, to jog 

or just walk to school, to church or to one of our many great festivals would be amazing. As an adult being 

on Alljoy Road currently with anything but a tank or armored car is foolish as the boat traffic, the speeders 

and heavy traffic is not to be taken lightly. To allow a child on Alljoy Road is insane! Build it please! Aa to 

the county signage being regarding this project being vandalized by adults ‐ SHAMEFUL BUT NO SURPRISE! 

 

 Please build walking paths on Alljoy 

 

 Bike paths! 

 

 Would love to see a bike path in the Alljoy area! 

 

 I think that the walkway/path could be a good idea but only if changes are made.  I reside at Alljoy inside 

the circle so I see & live with all the cars, boats, and people. My family has owned property here since the 

fifties. And now,  I am  “living  the dream” as my  friends  say by  living permanently at Alljoy next  to my 

childhood family cottage.  This is a boating & fishing community. Traffic & parking is crazy on the weekends. 

But it is quietly managed by people who love the May River and all that if offers. If you develop walkways 

down Alljoy, the already boat‐car congestion will increase and cause big safety concerns for all who travel 

on the walkway.  If the pathway went down Confederate or Shad, it would provide a much need protection 

255

Item 19.



     

 

9

for all the children who live permanently on these roads snd offer a walkway for those who wish to just 

walk. Many bikers already use Confederate due to Alljoy traffic.  I am against the plan as written but with a 

few adjustments & suggestions from those who actually that  live here at Alljoy, a much useable & safer 

walkway could be enjoyed by many. Also, I am against cutting down any of our Palm or Oak trees on the 

river side. They provide much needed shade. Lowering the speed limits and more patrols to enforce said 

limits are greatly needed. I do hope you will consider the concerns of those that actually live in the Alljoy 

area.  

 

 Walkways would make Alljoy safe. 

 

 We need paths 

 

 Please build bike paths all Alljoy 

 

 Yes for Alljoy sidewalks. 

 

 Good afternoon I am in favor of the Alljoy bike path. I have owned my house here since 2003 and would 

like to help however I can. Thank you 

 

 Our community needs a pathway for bikers and dog walkers. It makes more sense for a pathway to be put 

in on Shad and Ulmer so all the children who live on Shad have access to the rec center and Michael C. Riley.  

If the pathway must go in on Alljoy, it should stop at Shad. Trying to go around the loop at the boat ramp 

and beach will make those areas inaccessible for trucks/boats and I think will ultimately negatively impact 

the people who live on the loop. I have some concern about people driving to Alljoy to use the pathway 

who are not. Where will they park? Our landing does not have restroom facilities or trash receptacles. there 

is no parking for bikers to come in to use the pathway. The beach absolutely needs rejuvenation, it has been 

in a state of disrepair for as long as I can remember, but a boardwalk is overkill for our small beach; perhaps 

just put the steps back. There is no parking as it is and bringing more visitors to that area will exacerbate 

that problem. However, having a clean and kept area that is safe for children and dogs would be great for 

our community. 

 Sidewalks on Alljoy would be a huge improvement‐. The street is too dangerous to walk on. 

 

 The path needs to take a left on Shad and continue to the recreation center. It does not need to go around 

the boat landing or Beach. 

 

 All Joy does need a path to make it a safe place to walk. A five foot sidewalk would be fine. The 8’ path is 

way too large particularly if using an impervious material. I am concerned about drainage and road pollution 

for both types of construction. We have lived here 50 years and the drainage at the beach area has always 

256

Item 19.



     

 

10

been a problem. The  land  is  low and  really unsuitable  for  septic  systems.    I worry about compounding 

existing problems.  

 

 While I agree that a sidewalk is a positive thing for Alljoy Road, I feel that this proposal is way too much.  

The majority of people who ride bicycles in our area.do not use the bike paths that are currrently in place.   

They ride in the street.  So, if a path is to be built, let it be the 5”0 walk and 2” space, so as not to severely 

damage the properties of those homeowners on Alljoy that will lose 13’ of their front yards to the currently 

proposed plan.   With the current ”bike  lanes” on Rt 46 being  just painted  lines on the road, why would 

concrete barriers and islands be needed on these small residential streets? By changing the two way section 

of street that accesses the boat ramp, you will increase the traffic of trucks and trailers through the small 

”loop” area that now does not have any of that traffic.    I hope this plan will be re‐worked to  lessen the 

impact that would be done by such an extreme and overly extensive amount of changes and construction. 

 

 I think an 8’ path would be an asset to the Alljoy area. I don’t know how it will impact the boat ramp area, 

but I think it can be worked out with a comprehensive plan, study & debate. Alljoy is a great place to reside, 

but like everywhere we have our problems, speeding, drainage, litter, noise, etc.  I’m glad we were able to 

move here & blend into the Alljoy vibe. We’ve lived all over the South, Florida, Georgia & South Carolina. 

Bluffton / Alljoy is one of the coolest places we’ve lived. It’s a state of mind.   

 

 I am for a 6 foot pathway from burnt church to shad street.  

 

 Please build paths so we can walk our dogs 

 

 Please build paths on Alljoy. Paths are important for a quality of life.  

 

 Our vote would be for the 5’ sidewalk. It’s less impact/concrete while still accomplishing the goal. Please 

also consider boat trailers when deciding the length of the concrete islands by the landing. If trailers are 

going to run over them, they will quickly deteriorate and become an eyesore. Thank you 

 

 

 Yes to Alljoy sidewalks 

 

 In looking at the proposals I feel the 5’ pathway would provide residents of the area with a safe walking and 

biking area. As a resident of the area I see too many residents unable to walk safely during ALL times of the 

day on  the current road.  I strongly  feel  the pathway should end at Shad until such  tile  the Shad/Ulmer  

project can be completed. I also strongly fee the pathway should be a non‐pervious ”nature trail” of sorts 

as to have the  least  impact on drainage and aesthetics of the area as possible.  If a nature trail  is not an 

option due to future upkeep and maintenance, is it possible you use material, similar to what parking lots 

257

Item 19.



     

 

11

use around trees, that are ”breathable” brick pavers or pervious concrete. Also along 46 which is a state 

road  as well, why  cant’  the  sides  of  Alljoy  be widened  to  allow  room  for walkers  and  bicyclists with 

aesthetically changing the entire look of Alljoy Road? Also as said in the meeting 7/1/21 I hope none of the 

existing trees and vegetation will be removed as the trees on Alljoy serve a far more  important purpose 

than a pathway. 

 

 Yes!  Please make the pathways to keep walkers and runners safe from all the traffic, especially the boats.  

 

 I want to see bike paths on Alljoy.  

 

 I’m full support of this project. Alljoy is a dangerous road. We need to offer a safe environment for walkers 

and bikers. This will be a huge benefit to our community as well.  

 

 Due to traffic increase and speeding, I am for a bike path on Alljoy Road.  Some of the comments that I have 

heard  are  from  residents  who  think  It  is  to  wide  and  will  take  up  to  much 
space in front of their house.  Maybe 6ft would be better.  AS FOR ME, I AM FOR BIKE PATH.    

 

From General Contact Form: With the increase of speeding traffic on Alljoy Road, I am in favor of the bike 

path.  In order to attract moe people to vote yes I think it should be made smaller than the 8ft 

 

 Please build the Bike paths!!  

 

 Every day Beaufort County residents and children are at high risk of injury or fatality when on foot, pushing 

a baby stroller, or cycling when traveling up and down Alljoy road. I am a resident of Beaufort county, living 

off Alljoy road for several years during my time here, and now off of connected Burnt Church Road. Several 

family members live off of Alljoy, and many, many friends and their children, and elderly relatives. Having 

a safe pathway on this road is absolutely vital and long overdue. My husband grew up off Alljoy road and 

as a child and youth traveled by foot and bicycle directly on the two lane road with no shoulder. All these 

years later there is still no safe pedestrian walkway or pathway. I travel down this road multiple times per 

day,  and how many dangerous  situations do  I witness daily  involving  vehicles  and pedestrians/cyclists 

sharing the same roadway? Countless, including residents walking their dogs, parents pushing children in a 

stroller,  residents seeking  fresh air and exercise by  foot or on bicycle, and  families attempting a  family 

bicycle  ride. All  this, while  large  SUVs,  trucks,  commercial work  vehicles,  and  tractor‐trailers  drive  by, 

sometimes mere inches away from the pedestrians. Beaufort county has an opportunity to create a safe 

pathway  for  residents  who  have  long  endured  extremely  unsafe  conditions.  Beaufort  county  has  an 

opportunity to add value to properties, with tax dollars voted, passed, and paid by these very residents for 

the well‐being  of  all.  Beaufort  county  needs  to  continue  to  prioritize  this  pathway, with  an  absolute 

responsibility to the safety of its residents. Do not let this opportunity pass; hear the pleas of the residents 

in support of this vital pathway. Prioritize life and safe travel on this corridor!  

258

Item 19.



     

 

12

 

 I absolutely support a pathway along Alljoy Rd. I frequently run and ride my bike along Alljoy Rd and have 

had  some  close encounters with  the vehicles on  that  road despite keeping as close  to  the  shoulder as 

possible. A pathway would hopefully make the pedestrian and bicycle traffic a lot safer and encourage many 

more people to be active along that route. 

 

 Please build Alljoy bike paths 

 

 I support the path but I feel like an 8 foot path is too invasive, excessive and unnecessary. Maybe a smaller 

path would be just as effective with less resistance from residents. There needs to be something done to 

alleviate the parking along all joy road due to limited parking at the boat landing. As for the boat landing 

area, if the entrance and exit are going to be reversed (meaning the current exit would be the new entrance 

and the current entrance would be the new exit) and the flow of traffic stays as is, I believe the proposal 

could work and be more effective.    I do have concerns as to how this will affect the residents between 

Thomas  Lawton  and  the  loop.    But  ultimately  the  boat  landing  and  beach  areas  needs  to  have  some 

improvements done!   Thank you 

 

 I am for the 5ft walkways. 8 ft is ridiculous Please leave the boat landing as is currently.   

 

 Bike paths are needed on Alljoy 

 

 Please build Alljoy bike paths 

 

 Good morning,  I  left the area  in 1984 as the first home owner  in the Fernlakes area.  I returned  in 1998 

taking a job on staff with a local utility company. There and also my prior job in Charleston I was exposed 

to budgets,  line  item changes, project schedules, modifications, deletions and additions.  I sat  in on your 

meeting here in Bluffton, not only am I a strong supporter of paths and sidewalks for all the right reasons 

as safety, easy access, community, etc. but really appreciated the effort and expertise level demonstrated 

from the county explaining and willingness to modify the project going forward for the  local population. 

Several years ago (around the time of the Burnt Church Road work) I reached out to representatives and 

asked what  I  could we do  in order  to bring  a path  installation  and  completion  from Burnt Church Rd 

(Martin’s Place)  to Old Town Bluffton  (Pritchard Street). The response and  information was  limited and 

became quiet quickly,  I would  like to revisit that today.  I believe the opportunity  is there specially  if the 

dollars are not all used for the Aljoy project. As the president of the Martin’s Place POA we are extremely 

interested in the ”how to” to get our small segment done joining into the town. If there is no funds available 

and we must raise them or ask if overage possibly is available from other areas, etc. ‐ we are asking for the 

steps going forward to whatever we should do to get it done. Our connection to the community is strong 

and we have been very fortunate to have local support for years from the county, local mayor Lisa Sulka, 

259

Item 19.



     

 

13

state representatives The Honorable Bill Herbkersman and The Honorable Weston Newton. I look forward 

to hearing from you  

 

 As a life long member of the All Joy community (from birth 1982), I fully support a pathway along Alljoy Rd. 

I spent most of my youth dodging boat trailers and fast cars as a runner and biker. As a mother of two young 

children, we avoid using Alljoy Rd for a number of reasons. First and foremost, the idea of sharing the road 

is lacking from most of the community. Boat trailers scream by your face. Second, the community loves to 

cocktail and golf cart. It seems that there is a clear misunderstanding of what operating a vehicle under the 

influence means. Third, the shoulder of the road angles off sharply. It’s dangerous to ride alone as an adult 

much less with children. I feel it would benefit our community greatly to have a safe space to walk and ride 

bikes. Activity  is paramount  to  the health of our community. Growing up  in an area where bike  riding, 

walking, and running were not safe was a huge impediment to my well being. I was grossly overweight by 

the age of 10, and remember daring Alljoy Rd from Myrtle Island Rd. to walk to MC Riley. It lasted only one 

time. Our children should have a better option.  

 

 When I visit the Alljoy area I enjoy walking. It is not possible to walk without the sidewalks. They would be 

a huge benefit to the community. 

 

 Looks like a good plan. A pathway is definitely need as I see pedestrians, baby strollers, bicycles every day 

walking down AllJoy past my house that are in danger due to the large pickup trucks speeding up and down 

Alljoy with their lift kits, big tires and loud exhausts. 

 

 A sidewalk. Ok. Bike path. No way. And nothing needs to be done to the boat ramp. Or beach Or not what 

was proposed anyway. 

 

 S I D E W A L K S !  No one wants a 13 foot addition to Alljoy. Just put a regular sidewalk that people can 

use, so they aren’t walking in the ditch. Just stop with the 8’ path and 5’ grass buffer. That is a ridiculous 

waste of tax money. 

 

 Sidewalks are needed on Alljoy. 

 

 I would like to have a bike path down Alljoy and have it stop at Shad. Keeping the path narrower than the 

8  feet  discussed  and  allowing  for  keeping  trees  and  natural  landscaping  so  that  it  blends  into  the 

environment is my recommendation. Thank you 

 

 I frequent the Alljoy Boat landing and area to visit friends. A bike path would be an improvement to the 

area. 

 

260

Item 19.



     

 

14

 As a  long time resident of Bluffton, this  is an opportunity to bring the positive attention  in which Alljoy 

deserves.  Right now with Bluffton growing, we should also share this area with others. I vote yes! 

 

 In addition to riding my bike with my dog around Bluffton, I also train dogs and local volunteers at Palmetto 

Animal League  in Okatie. Weekly we  take rescue dogs  to different places around Beaufort County. This 

includes many parts of Bluffton. A side walk / bike path would be an outstanding addition not only for locals 

(I grew up on North Forest Beach on the south end) but also a safer way for every day folks (visitors and 

lifers alike) to commute from point A to point B. Many counties are upgrading their trails and sidewalks. 

Glad to see yall are keeping up with the Joneses.  

 

 I think this would really be an exciting addition to the community! 

 

 We need paths. It is a dangerous road. 

 

 I am in favor of a smaller sidewalk but 8 feet is way too big.  

 

 Bike paths are essential in quality of life. Please build on Alljoy. 

 

 Please build the paths on Alljoy 

 

 Please build paths on Alljoy. They don’t have to be 8’ wide, but a path would be used. 

 

 I am for the Alljoy path. This will increase the safety of walkers, joggers, and those who walk dogs along this 

road.  It will also be an  improvement to the town and those who would  like to push a stroller down this 

beautiful road. Thank you! 

 

 I am for Alljoy sidewalks 

 

 Please build paths that will allow me to walk my dogs 

 

 I am for the path from Burnt Church rd to Shad. I am undecided on the path from shad around the loop 

until we see what the actual engineered plans are to know what is viable and really able to be proposed. 

Thank you 

 

261

Item 19.



     

 

15

 I think this is wonderful and has been needed for a very long time. Without a pathway, Alljoy Rd is just too 

dangerous to walk/ride a bike on. The boat ramp definitely is in need of an upgrade as well. Thank you!!! 

 

 This  is a great  idea! While we are at  it can we also get  the beach  fixed up down  there?    It’s becoming 

overgrown making it difficult to access the water.  

 

 Yes to Alljoy bike paths 

 

 Hello, I am for the path, however I do agree that we need to address the sewer and drainage situation. A 

path would help the walkers and joggers, I also feel we need to change the speed limit from 35 down to 25‐ 

I see many vehicles speeding past my house doing at least 45‐50 MPH. If you change it to 25, people will do 

30‐ which is ok and would help with golf carts on the road. The entrance to the boat landing should remain 

the same, it would be to difficult to pull your boat into the first drive and loop around to back down the 

ramp. My hopes are that the boat landing would be the next upgrade to this area‐ I use the landing weekly 

and we need an upgrade‐ not to mention on low tides there is the chance of your trailer slipping off the end 

of the boat ramp and getting stuck‐ the ramp is not long enough under the water for longer trailers. Thank 

you 

 

 As a 10yr resident I am thrilled at the choice to have a pathway on Alljoy.  I walk this route daily with my 

dogs and recently with my 5yr old grandson as well as attempting to use Alljoy for biking. I can personally 

attest to the safety  issues along this road.  The  increased boat trailer traffic has only made  it worse and 

walking in the weeds is not a reasonable alternative.  I feel many of the opposing neighbors never attempt 

to utilize this area in a way that is less offensive to the nature they believe they are protecting.  

 

 We use the Boat Landing so much. We enjoy the area and would love to have bike paths to walk.  

 

 Our household welcomes the addition of walking/biking pathways in the Alljoy area.  It’s been along time 

coming and we also. look forward to sewer ASAP 

 

 I  support  the  all  joy paths.      They will  add  safe way  to  enjoy our  community,  and will  serve multiple 

generations.  I propose narrowing them to 6ft.  But this has long been needed for our area, and allow us to 

become more walkable. 

 

 comments Strongly in favor as it will provide a long needed improvement for the neighborhood for now 

and future generations.     Our family will use the path often for biking  into town and running.   All Joy  is 

dangerous to walk on but yet home to so many residents. We are just starting our family and will be in this 

area for awhile to come.  Our child will use this path to visit friends. I will use it to safety run.  We should 

make decisions on betterment of community for the long term and not based on current circumstances and 

262

Item 19.



     

 

16

simply because their is a resistance to change.  I support the paths but think they should be made more 

narrow to 6ft and should not go around the all joy loop. 

 

 Yes for sidewalks on Alljoy! 

 

 I do not mind the sidewalk project but it seems to me that goes against all basic rules of conservation of our 

environment. This area  is notorious  for  its poor drainage system. Some ditches never rid themselves of 

water, many lots are saturated with ground water after a normal rain and many septic systems do not work 

when these events happen. Without correcting this problem before you add more impervious surface such 

as sidewalks and paving you are adding to an already severe problem. you are putting the cart before the 

horse. It would be nice to have this walking trail but there are other problems that need to be addressed 

before before starting such a project. Please do not make the environment worse for those who live here 

so that others may visit here. You must deal with the storm water first! 

 

 Please act responsibly. Thank you for taking this into consideration. 

 

 Im writing as the owner of multiple pieces of property in the Brighton Beach Area, on Alljoy Rd and Shad 

Ave. I did vote in favor of the one cent sales tax to improve the communities of Beaufort County and the 

main reason  I voted was the title “Safety to Schools” and the underlying comment to better residential 

communities, whichI consider to be what is best for a community, and the county has blessed the Alljoy 

Community Zoning area with the Bailey Park and taking control of the Alljoy Beach Swimming area and now 

trying to improve the swimming conditions for the public, and planning to improve the Boat Ramp, which 

all can be done with careful consideration of putting these things first along with improving drainage. The 

Alljoy Community Preservation was  formed  in 2005  and  that  time  there was much discussion  about  a 

pathway and if you look at page 5 of the zoning for Alljoy you will see what at that time and now the majority 

of the residents requested. The Alljoy Area Zoming runs from the Burnt Church to the Beach and  it was 

formed with all residents in mind and keeping the community Clean, Safe and Environmentally Healthy and 

as I see it a 8 FOOT PATHWAY is not Environmentally Healthy, especially on Alljoy Rd, I know many people 

want to walk for their safety and a pathway on Shad and Ulmer Rd or even toward the new Bailey Park 

would be much better. We all know that this money can only be used for a pathway and That pathway 

needs to have the school children in mind, to this day in no way has not having a path way keep anyone 

who wishes to come to the beach or boat ramp from doing so. So if this project does advance I ask that the 

pathway only be about 4Ft wide and I have a  idea about the Boat ramp and Beach I would  like to share 

before the next plans are drawn. Thanks  

 

 I think this is a great idea. I am not aware of any flooding but accept that is an issue.  I would like to see golf 

carts be able to use the path. They are a concern on Alljoy Road. I live on Pine Island and encounter them 

frequently. However, a path for dog walkers and joggers would be a plus. I had thought of lobbying for one 

until I found out about the proposal. 

 

263

Item 19.



     

 

17

 In Favor of 8 foot path, which would allow bikes to use.  without this provision, the present alljoy road is 

scary to ride a bike on.   Current motor vehicles pass cyclists very closely.   This  is especially true around 

curves.  Please make this a safer street. word of mouth comment by homeowners:  they do not want their 

beach accessed by outsiders (non alljoy road residents). Alljoy road is a very beautiful bike ride.  I have to 

travel it very early as less cars travel it then.   

2nd Comment:  I do bike on Alljoy road and would very much welcome a bike lane.  It would be so much 

safer.  I have a super safe bike helmet and front and rear lights on my bike.  But these are no match for a 

big old car/truck. Easements are for the city to decide.  Please make it safe.  It is a beautiful ride along the 

may river. 

 

 I wish to express my support for the 8 ft pathway along Alljoy Rd from Burnt Church Rd to Thomas Lawton 

Dr. I have been a property owner on Trout St for over 20 years of the house my father built in 1954 and is 

time to address this very serious safety issue! 

 

 I fully support all proposals to construct multi‐use pathways as safer routes for pedestrian and bicycle travel 

‐ including the Alljoy Proposals. 

 

 I wish to express my support for the 8 ft pathway along Alljoy Rd from Burnt Church Rd to Thomas Lawton 

Dr. We are currently building our permanent residence in this area and this very serious safety issue need 

to be addressed. 

 

 I grew up on Myrtle Island Road and rode my bike to friends houses along all joy road in the mid 90’s. Being 

there was no shoulder, let alone a sidewalk, I would ride my bike along the painted edge of the road but 

dip off  into  the  grass every  time  a  car  came up behind me, which wasn’t  the best because  there  is  a 

perpetual rut from the tires of the mail delivery car. I always felt it was unsafe as a 13 year old kid and have 

always wished for a bike path, sidewalk, or at least a 36” paved shoulder. In the 2000’s the number of golf 

carts has increased exponentially. Now carts won’t be able to use a sidewalk, but they could use a bike path 

and certainly use a widened shoulder to  let the cars behind them get around. Even the mailman would 

appreciate a widened shoulder. One time  in 1998,  I was riding my bike with a 6’  leash to my chocolate 

Labrador Ginger. As i turned left from myrtle island road onto all joy road, a car turned right off all joy road 

onto Myrtle island road and hit ginger, spinning her in circles on her side across all joy. If there had been a 

pathway for my bike and leash, she would have been safe. She did survive, but ever since then I have been 

a hard line proponent of needing the bike paths, sidewalks or shoulder. In response to any arguments that 

we shouldn’t have a path because we don’t want carts, joggers, and bicyclists coming into all joy, it is too 

late ‐ they are already there. Lets make them safe and separate them from the vehicles. All Joy Road is a 

pretty, Live Oak and Spanish moss laden greenway and something we should all be proud of as beaufort 

Countians to enhance, not hide. 

 

 I ride my bike along the proposed path often  (3‐4 times per week) when  I am staying  in Bluffton.    I am 

always very concerned about vehicle traffic along Alljoy Rd, due to volume and speed of vehicles.  I worry 

264

Item 19.



     

 

18

that  if drivers are not attentive,  I could be run over by the vehicle.    I fully support the plan to provide a 

separate path for bike riding down Alljoy, a very busy road. 

 

 I support having an eight foot pathway for pedestrians and bicycles on Alljoy Road. It will be a great amenity 

to the County and Town. At present it is totally unsafe for pedestrians and any bicyclists foolish enough to 

venture on the highway. The shoulder is not improved or clear enough at present for safe foot traffic. I must 

use Alljoy every day when leaving my house so I am very aware of this. My wife and I would use the path 

regularly for exercise and a safe way to walk to Olde Town.  

 

 I AM FOR THE BIKE PATH! I hope that we can work to make it happen! The best option in my opinion is to 

make the path 5‐6 feet wide and have it end at Shad Ave. I understand that the boat ramp is going to be 

updated, but there is no way that boats will be able to maneuver one way and make the swing around the 

beach on Alljoy, plus I have measured and its not possible to have a bike path on the last stretch of Alljoy 

past the beach without taking out live oak trees, beautiful palmettos, and my neighbors yards. I measured 

the boats last weekend and the average boat was 20 feet with quite a few in the 30+ foot range. Its not 

possible to make the swing out of the ramp and loop the beach. My boat is 20 feet and I can barely do it. 

The bike/walking path will be a great addition to the area, but change to the loop/beach area will negatively 

change our small piece of heaven! Thank you for your time! Please let me know if or how I can help make 

the path happen. 

 

 My family has owned property and have been summer vacationers at Brighten Beach for 67 years. I have 

been a property and home owner myself since 1997 and a permanent full time resident since 2017. I own 

6 rental homes in the brighten beach area. My personal residence and one of my rentals, 45 Alljoy, will be 

directly  impacted. My other 5  rentals  are  indirectly  impacted.  Thank  you  for  cleaning up  some of  the 

speculation, providing some clarity and hearing our comments both in person and setting up an avenue for 

more constructive discussion. The Alljoy community in general, and the Brighten Beach area in particular, 

are Boating communities, not beach, not tennis, not golf, not pickle ball, not bike, and not even retirement 

: it is a boating community. The primary draw, and history of this community is the May River, boating on 

it and our beautiful waterways. Anything that negatively the impacts the River and local boating access will 

rile the community and potentially have a detrimental  impact forever. Living on the corner of Alljoy and 

Shad I am keenly familiar with the traffic issues, both pedestrian and vehicular. Since the opening of Forman 

Hill Rd, Alljoy and Shad have had a major increase in through‐traffic (vehicular). It is a perceived short cut 

for many  and  has  become  a  habit  for most.  Yes,  due  to  the  vehicular  traffic,  I  certainly  see  a  safety 

advantage for a sidewalk running down Aljoy, from Burnt Church down to Shad, then down Shad to Ulmer 

or possibly the Rec center. This, Shad and Ulmer, are where true pedestrian safety concerns exist. I see it 

daily. To me, Shad  (with no accessible right of way/easement) is a much bigger hazard for pedestrians and 

the many children, than any of the Burnt Church down Alljoy to Shad, (pre‐Shad Alljoy). Continuing after 

Shad down Alljoy toward the beach, (post‐Shad) is primarily local residential traffic, which of course includes 

boat ramp traffic, and some vehicle, sightseers and golf carts “cutting the water”.  The existing 15 foot right 

of way is well maintained by the residents along this route from Shad to the beach. Pedestrians choose the 

roadway by choice not necessity (on Shad, walking in the roadway is out of necessity). The actual vehicular 

and golf cart traffic cutting the water is light. Pedestrians access the road surface by choice but easily move 

265

Item 19.



     

 

19

to the right of way when required. I have seen no issues, with the exception of a few people driving too 

fast. Local Boaters going to and from the ramp are generally courteous, patient and not in a rush until they 

hit the ramp. A speed bump or two on Alljoy, between the Shad intersection and the boat ramp, as well as 

a 25 MPH speed limit would be beneficial. Beach refurbishment would be great for us locals, those that can 

walk, bike or golf cart to the beach from their residence. But to think an 8 foot walking path  is going to 

encourage people to park in old town and walk 2.5 miles to Brighten Beach and back is nuts. There is almost 

no parking at the beach, plus there are no facilities along the way. Considering this, “the connectivity” of 

an 8 foot walking trail sounds good and looks good on paper but is useless and a waste. Not to mention it 

will have to be undone when??? sewer comes. With the undoing and redoing; Property owners will incur 

an increase in the impact or hook‐up connection fees. This alone should stop the post Shad extension. YES, 

I am for the proposal IF IT addresses the true safety issues: A 4 or 5 foot sidewalk along Alljoy from Burnt 

Church to Shad,  then down Shad from Alljoy to Ulmer in order to separate pedestrians and vehicles. The 

pathway for Shad is major, with lots of children walking, playing and on bikes, with no right‐of‐way access, 

only roadway. Once they hit Alljoy to the beach it is relatively safe. The Shad portion will address a second 

major safety issue, water shed during rain events. Additional note: “Sun City” Cycle Clubs are in favor, My 

understanding is they are restricted to the road.  

 

 Please only build a small bike path. No 8 foot wide path, no boardwalk & no concrete barrier 

 

 Please add bike paths to All Joy Road area and any area in Bluffton. I ride my bike all over town and feel 

very safe when on a bike path. When there is no bike path the roads are too narrow and the cars do not 

pay attention to bikes and speed. I am treeified that I will be hit ‐ especially sine there are so many drivers 

that have been drinking alcohol and just do not pay attention. 

 

 Thank you for your consideration of public feedback as you proceed with the proposed pathways for Alljoy.  

Based on the proposal of a pathway  from Burnt Church to Thomas Lawton  I  find  it beneficial to have a 

designated space for pediatricians and cyclists to navigate the roadway.  I often walk on the grassy shoulder, 

and  I don’t find  it the most  ideal walking route.    I feel the road on that stretch of Alljoy has the girth to 

accommodate the thirteen total feet for the pathway and barrier while not interrupting the flow of traffic.  

I understand that at this time the “loop” portion of the project is not part of the discussion, but I feel the 

necessity to begin addressing concerns for the future of this project.  We are on the corner of the Alljoy 

Loop.  It has historically been a favorite spot to rev your engine and speed around the corner.  Beaufort 

County has done a commendable  job  the  last  few years enforcing  the nine o’clock parking curfew and 

establishing rules for the public “beach”.  I believe these diligent efforts and rules have led to a little quieter 

corner.  I am concerned that the “loop” pathways will undo the progress we have seen in these areas.  The 

project requires the two way section of the loop in front of the boat ramp to become one way.  The purpose 

of the two way portion is to divert boat traffic away from the beachfront.  Our little corner is a tight turn 

that would only become tighter with a pathway making it dangerous for inexperienced boaters to navigate 

with trailers.  I fear the increased traffic could lead to injury of the children that enjoy running back and 

forth to the beach from their front yards or the ice cream truck.  I can’t imagine how increased traffic into 

an area that is often littered with beachgoers’ cars parked on homeowner’s lawns and golf carts blocking 

portions of the roads on weekend afternoons could be considered positive progress for the community.  If 

266

Item 19.



     

 

20

anything this portion of the project should include speed humps to slow down rather than increase traffic.  

It is not uncommon for visitors to gaze at the beauty of the river as they navigate that portion of the loop 

paying no attention to those on foot. Creating havoc for boaters trying to enter and exit the boat landing 

also doesn’t appear to make positive progress.  The Bluffton area is already deficient for easy water access 

and boat parking as can be observed at Alljoy and the Oyster Factory any fair weather weekend. As for the 

beach front for years we had a wooden stairway leading from the grassy area down to the beach.  It didn’t 

take long for mother nature to erode away the stairway without constant maintenance to the structure.  

For a few summers it was a welcomed asset and then it became a hazard as boards with exposed nails had 

to be dodged when accessing the beach.   How does the “loop” plan address ongoing maintenance to a 

boardwalk  that will  encounter  the  effects of  the  king  tides?  The draft  shows  the pathway  circling  the 

marshside of our picturesque live oak.  This portion of the path would be in the marsh not bordering the 

marsh.    Another  great  concern  of  the  “loop”  project  is  the  effect  it will  have  on  our  existing  fragile 

drainfields.  Lifestyle along Alljoy is less than glamorous when it comes to drainage and sewage, but we take 

the good with the bad to enjoy the beauty of the May River.  In an ideal world we all would have been able 

to  spend  the  tens of  thousands of dollars needed  to pay  to upgrade  to public  sewer.   For most of  the 

homeowners this wasn’t in the budget.  The drainage fields become saturated when experiencing king tides 

or long stretches of rain.  If portions of our green spaces become concrete how will this affect these already 

fragile  infrastructures.   The trees and grass are  important features  in making these systems along Alljoy 

functioning.  Once again thank you for your consideration of the residents as you create future plans for 

our communities.  

 

 We have  lived on Alljoy Road for over 60 years and we support the proposed bike path that will extend 

down the length of the roadway.  As a runner, I find it difficult and unsafe to run along Alljoy Road now and 

welcome this addition.  Thank you so much for this consideration. 

 

 My next door neighbor, Dr. J Moultrie Lee, whose parents built on of the first houses on Myrtle Island  told 

me about his relative named Percy Huger , who developed Myrtle Island. Dr Lee said the Mr Huger planted 

azaleas all the way down Alljoy and continued all the way down Myrtle Island. One of the Coves in Bluffton 

is Huger Cove. Many of  these Azaleas  still exist., almost 100  years  later. A beautiful patchy  lined with 

gorgeous azaleas could be called the Alljoy Azalea Path. Possibly a local initiative to procure and plant the 

shrubs. I would prefer the path to be placed on the riverside of Alljoy, where the yards are deeper and the 

focal point of most homes faces the May River, not the Alljoy road   I am in favor of a path for walkers, and 

families  with  children  on  bikes,  etc.  Thank  you  for  your  consideration 

 

2nd Comment: I would be in favor of a pathway down Alljoy road but I would prefer it to be scaled back 

from the proposed 13’.  I have lived on Myrtle Island for forty years. For years, when there was no money, 

I would hear people begging for a bike path. Now that it is within reach, a lot of complaints about taking up 

people’s yards (which it won’t), throngs of people from other areas, etc.  preserving the unique charm of 

Alljoy is first and foremost in the minds of those of us who love “Old Bluffton” and the way we have been.  

Maybe less concrete and Disneyesque style design would be advisable when it comes to the actual landing 

and beach,  as opposed  to  the  style  implemented  in Wright  family park or Oyster  factory park. Again, 

reduced size, I think, is the answer   Thank you 

267

Item 19.



     

 

21

 

 We enjoy walking Alljoy when we visit our friends. Paths are needed.  

 

 I want to see the path. A suggestion would be smaller than 8ft. I like the width of the paths at the Oyster 

Factory. I would also suggest the path stop at Thomas Lawton and no affect the Alljoy Landing. BUILD THE 

PATH! 

 

 I am in favor of All Joy Atl Rt 1 option. This would allow better access for walkers & bikers and would still 

allow smooth access to the boat ramp for launching boats. Thanks! 

 

 These are not solutions to any actual problems that the residence of All Joy face regularly. This addresses 

nothing ‐ not one thing!  Sure, it brings more people to the All Joy area to see and enjoy the sights of the 

May River; however, those of us that live there don’t want this!   

 

This does not address storm water run off which is an issue every time it rains, in more than one way. 

1.    There  is  excessive  storm water  displaced  into  peoples  homes,  like mine  for  example.    I  reported 

numerous times to Beaufort County that my neighbors that were building had NO way to displace their 

water and I was constantly being flooded.  The county suggested my new construction neighbors install a 

rain garden.  It’s now a fire pit and I am still taking on water.  My other neighbors had the county back them 

for a FEMA grant that no one else is eligible for because they are related to the Mayor of Bluffton... This 

was  relayed  to me  in  a phone  conversation with  Eric  Larson; he  said no one  else would  receive  such 

assistance and it was only given because my neighbor’s mother/mother‐in‐law is the Mayor of Bluffton. HE 

ACTUALLY SAID THAT.  Unbelievable!  

2.  All Joy/Thomas Lawton Drive are primarily on septic tanks versus sewage.  What do you think happens 

when the drainfields are saturated?  Or the fact that the ditches along Thomas Lawton are tidal... which 

leads to #3 below 

3.  The May River’s have multiple issues with bacteria and ecoli.  More people, more pavement isn’t the 

solution to lowering sewage/septic run off that will keep the waters of the May River pristine.   

 

Do we really need to add more pressure to an already senative ecosystem? 

Neither plan addresses the parking situation along All Joy Road for boat  landing overflow.    In fact  it will 

make parking on the shoulder of the road  impossible for those that currently park on the shoulder.   So 

where do the people that are enjoying the river, fishing, shrimoing, oystering park?   

 

More  people wandering  around  ‐ means more  crime  and we  already  have  enough  of  that  that  goes 

unaddressed. 

 

If these plans resolved one of the above issues that would be fantastic; however, it does not even address 

one of the issues.   

 

If the residents of All Joy wanted a bike and walking path ‐ there would already be one.   It’s the  land of 

anarchy ‐ if we want it, we will build it.   

268

Item 19.



     

 

22

We don’t want to be incorporated.   

We don’t want more taxes and we don’t want more people wandering around down there. 

If this is allowed; then All Joy residents should have free reign to wander through every other community, 

gated included.  

 

 I oppose the AllJoy Pathway Proposal at this time.  I also strongly oppose making a one‐way street from 

Thomas Lawton to the landing and changing the Landing entrance. This will create congestion and cause 

havoc. I was on the AllJoy Community Preservation Committee.  The committee as of May 3,2005 zoned 

AllJoy for a multi‐purpose trail that consist of a paved extended shoulder.  The trail and I quote ”would start 

at the intersection of AllJoy Road and Burnt Church Road; proceed east to the intersection of AllJoy Road 

and Shad Road; proceed north on Shad Road to Ulmer Road; and proceed west along Ulmer Road to the 

intersection with Burnt Church Road.”  I would support this route for the pathway once sewage connection 

with BJWS was  in place.  I was also on a committee  to secure sewage  in  the AllJoy area.  I spoke with a 

representative last week from BJWS that stated AllJoy is on schedule for 2025 pending funding, or earlier if 

funding is obtained. I feel we need to work on obtaining funding for sewage and revisit the pathway once 

that is obtained.  

 

 This area, also known as the Brighton Beach area, has a long history (personally & collectively) of being a 

boating community where we respect the laid‐back way of life of the Low Country & what it has to offer as 

well as a desire to maintain the health of our May River.  This is a community that has invested their lives 

and livelihood in this area.  We are your local ground roots community that loves our neighbors, golf carts 

and simple way of life, and believe that if it is not broke, don’t fix it. As for the pathways, I am in favor of 

some of the pathways projected by Beaufort County, BUT I am NOT  in favor of the Alljoy Road Pathway 

Project, for reasons listed below.   

 

Prioritizing the need for pathways:  I completely understand that the voters voted in the Penny Tax to create 

pathways  in and around the county as needed, but there  is not a need on Alljoy Road.   The need for a 

pathway is on Shad Ave/Ulmer Road where there is a larger concentration of children, where it can connect 

to Burnt Church Road by the Elementary School.  Shad Ave also  is a hazard for those walking or riding a 

bike; there is no accessible right of way for them to use, except the roads, which are like a drag strip. That 

should be part of the consideration for a pathway on Shad/Ulmer.  Alljoy Road, from Shad down towards 

the beach has well maintained easements and is easy for those that walk or ride bikes.  The residents take 

good care of their property by the road, so there is just not a need for a pathway there. And I do understand 

that the Shad/Ulmer Pathway Project  is considerably more expensive than Alljoy Road Pathway Project, 

and that the $2,000,000 plus that is needed for the Shad/Ulmer Pathway is not yet available.  But that is 

not a good enough reason to forgo it.  Choosing a different pathway that is cheaper, and not desired by the 

residents that live  in that area  is not the answer, even though you have the money to do  it.   That  is not 

smart spending by the County of my hard‐earned taxes.  Isn’t it wiser to save for what you really need, and 

wait,  then  to spend  the money on something not wanted, and not needed?    I  realize  that  there was a 

problem with  the pathway on Ulmer  that was mentioned  at  the meeting,  regarding wetlands.   As  an 

alternative, could they not build boardwalks over the wetlands, as opposed to impervious concrete?  Would 

that be an answer  to  the wetlands problem?   Also, would  it not be advantageous  to  connect  the new 

269

Item 19.



     

 

23

proposed park off of Confederate Ave to the pathway?  It seems a better idea to make the pathway on Shad 

Ave/Ulmer Road where it is need for children to walk to school, and to connect to the future park between 

Confederate Ave & Ulmer Road. Then people on the southeastern side of Confederate could have a safer 

way to walk to school and access the park as well. 

 

Protecting the May River: If the county is trying to make the area a better place to live, then they should 

work together with BJWSA to get sewer systems in place down at the Brighton Beach area.  It would be very 

beneficial to the May River. Putting in the impervious pathway on Alljoy Road would cause more problems 

with the ever‐poor drainage system we currently have/experience. I attended the meeting and recall that 

the engineer(s) said they would be required to make sure there was no more runoff than what is currently 

here, and that they would build something (don’t recall the term) that would assist with that problem, so it 

would not add to our terrible drainage situation. After hearing this, a local resident stated that they were 

approached by the county who wanted to purchase some of their land for $1 to build this system to assist 

with runoff.  But it was in the marsh – which to me is destroying more of our natural resources. Please do 

not  continue  taking  albeit  small  steps,  in  destroying  the  May  River  anymore  than  it  has  been. 

We are hurting our community and our  town by not addressing  the concerns of  the May River. This  is 

another big reason a lot of people come here & live here. We are blessed to have a beautiful estuary in our 

very own backyard. Let’s keep it healthy so it will serve us for the next generations to come; let’s leave our 

grandchildren a river they can still fish in, swim in and enjoy. And that means getting sewer down to the 

Brighton Beach/Alljoy area as opposed to putting in a Pathway. 

 

Spend wisely & prudently: I do understand that the Alljoy Road Pathway will not cost the residents since it 

was voted that the Penny Tax be utilized for same. But putting the pathway in BEFORE sewer would result 

in only those residents that are getting the sewer system (HOPEFULLY in the near future) to pay for it after 

BJSWA tears it up, & then is required to build back the pathway as required by Beaufort County. We would 

bear  that  financial  burden,  not  the  county.  So,  we  will  be  paying  for  it. 

Misunderstanding the pathway’s function: Beaufort County did not originally propose a pathway for Alljoy 

Road;  it was not one of  the original 14 projects.   After  reading  the County’s notes  from  the 1st Public 

Meeting, I saw that there was a suggestion to put pathways in golf cart “friendly” areas.  But I am concerned 

that those people at this meeting, or those who proposed this suggestion were not even aware that these 

pathways are/were NOT intended for golf cart use.  At the meeting, this question was asked and we were 

told that golf carts are NOT allowed on the pathways, but must remain on the street, and if they were found 

on the pathway, they would receive a ticket. So, those that put forth the suggestion for a pathway for Alljoy 

Road a golf cart community may not have realized it would NOT be beneficial to golf carts at all, therefore, 

promoting an Alljoy Road Pathway Project in vain. 

 

Maintaining our southern charm:  Over the last few years Bluffton has grown as a new “destination” for 

tourists.  The things that draw them to our quaint, charming & eclectic artsy town IS the quaintness, charm 

& eclectic art of this small southern town nestled on the bluff of the beautiful May River.  They are coming 

to experience “Old Town Bluffton” (something our town boasts of & addresses publicly on signs leading to 

downtown).  When riding down Alljoy in a car, golf cart or a bicycle, you are transported back into another 

time, where  life was more simple, natural & alluring.   This  is most definitely part of Bluffton’s southern 

270

Item 19.



     

 

24

charm.  Putting a pathway from down Alljoy from Burnt Church Rd to Thomas Lawton Dr, then around the 

loop  of  Alljoy  Road  definitely  detracts  from  that  charm &  replaces  it with more modern  avenues  of 

transport.  It takes away from the beauty, appeal, lure & the ability to be carried away to a more genteel 

time.  This is what tourists are coming to experience, yet you want to bring our sleepy little part of Bluffton 

into the modern, safer age with Pathways (and boardwalks).   Please keep our town as small and charming 

as possible, so we can all enjoy a respite in this hectic world.  Isn’t that what the town of Bluffton wants to 

promote, so people will want to come here & enjoy that peace & relaxation as they look out over the river 

from the new public dock down on Calhoun Street?  If we continue to change “Old Town Bluffton”, we lose 

that appeal, for the residents and tourists alike, to enjoy something money cannot buy. So please, don’t put 

a pathway on Alljoy Road–we want to maintain our quaint, peaceful laid‐back way of life–we want to be 

prudent in our choices to help where it is needed, not where it is not needed (waste not, want not)–we 

want to keep our river clean and safe–we want to be wise in our personal and local spending‐we want to 

continue  to  feel  like we  are  stepping back  in  time when we  drive down Alljoy–we want  to  allow  our 

grandchildren  to have  the opportunity  to enjoy what we have here,  for years  to come. Don’t make us 

another HHI where businesses and people are leaving because they grew to much, loosing the beauty of 

the island to the almighty dollar.  

 

2nd Comment: Please excuse the incorrect date of the meeting on my previous comment – it should have 

read July 1st as opposed to June 12th. 

 

 My family and I are unwavering in our strong opposition to the proposed project involving Brighton Beach 

and the absurdity of paving the last remaining wild bits of Bluffton. Fix drainage and sewers please. Protect 

the May from litter and raw sewage that currently flows directly into the river! Fix the flooding issues we 

endure every time there’s a rainstorm! NO to more pavement. No to more development and tourism and 

profiting off of our quiet, eclectic, residential neighborhood! No to the development‐happy engineer who 

thinks more mosquito‐infested retention ponds are a good solution to these problems! We will fight this 

every step of the way: that is a promise.  

 

Y’all are seriously underestimating the growing opposition here. I have been involved in grassroots activism 

and fundraising (both personally and professionally) for many years‐ and I have never seen a community 

organize so quickly and passionately as these citizens have. We are fundraising. We are having our own 

strategic planning sessions to oppose this. We are organized and stand in solidarity against this project. And 

we are interviewing lawyers and environmental justice organizations because we will do whatever needs 

to be done to stop this project.  

 

If y’all think you can sneak or rush this project through because one wealthy and influential person and a  

few of her cronies have been very quietly pushing this behind the scenes, you need to be aware that we 

will march in the streets before we allow you to gentrify the last remaining ecosystem and community in 

Bluffton. This will negatively impact not only the river, the land and the community, but also my neighbor’s 

livelihoods! I believe it was Brittaney Fields who (SO snidely and condescendingly!) said, “I would jUsT gO 

tO aNoThEr bOaT LaNdiNg.” The loud, instant boos she got from the entire crowd at the town meeting are 

well deserved, have continued though the meeting has ended, and are indicative of the majority sentiment. 

Quite frankly, from a marketing and PR standpoint, it was great for organizing in opposition. I believe that 

271

Item 19.



     

 

25

comment sealed the deal, and now this community is fired up! (Someone actually printed t‐shirts with the 

Spongebob meme and her quote, which are proving to be excellent for fundraising! You can try to ruin this 

place with over‐development, but we still have a sense of humor.) So, this is what you’ll be up against in 

the coming months.  

 

Finally, I would also like to say thank you for motivating us to organize and for inspiring this community to 

come  together  for preservation. We have phone  trees, email  lists, and  contributions  coming  in‐ which 

means it will be very easy to organize again when it’s time for elections. We are taking our inspiration from 

Margaret Mead: “ Never doubt that a small group of thoughtful, committed, citizens can change the world. 

Indeed, it is the only thing that ever has.”  

Please leave everything past Shad Rd. alone, and if you do anything at all, fix the drainage and sewers! 

 

 Alljoy Rd is part of the SC Scenic Byway system and is best viewed by car. This area is a private neighborhood 

and most people travel around on golf carts. There is no destination for pedestrians like a park or businesses 

to access. The bicycles that do ride down through here are the die hards that won’t use a bike path anyway. 

Extending sewer service has been a debate for a long time. Properly installed and maintained septic systems 

do not contribute pollution  into the environment. The proposed change to the boat ramp exit would be 

contradictory to improvement. I would be inclined to oppose having additional traffic coming from Bluffton 

whether it be by foot, bike, or motor vehicle. There are plenty of other ways to use the money.  

 

 

 OPPOSED – 

•  I am in OPPOSITION to Beaufort County’s prosed 8’ wide Pathway ‐ CONCRETING of AllJoy Road. 

•  I am in OPPOSITION to Beaufort County’s proposed 4’ wide 4” high CONCRETE barriers at the AllJoy 

Boat Landing, the proposed 8‐10’ wide multi‐path and “flipping the exit/entrances” at the landing. 

FOR 

I am FOR the Pathway reverting back to Shad Avenue and Ulmer Road. 

Shad & Ulmer were the prior focus of this proposed Pathway project. THAT MAKES SENSE ‐ as there are 50+ 

school aged children on Shad Avenue and their SAFETY needs to the PRIORITY.  

A Pathway would provide them – CONNECTIVITY –  to the Bluffton Rec Center on Ulmer, SAFETY and be 

more *COST EFFECTIVE.  

*From the start of Shad Avenue to the Bluffton Rec Center = .07 miles opposed to Burnt Church down Alljoy 

past the landing = 1.6 miles 

I would be FOR a Natural Trail on Alljoy, a pervious surface, in consideration of our ecosystem. 

I would be FOR an extended shoulder on AllJoy Road per Beaufort County’s Comprehensive Plan signed 

Ordinance (Appendix F, Section 5) ‐ 4/25/05 

ALSO ‐ 

•  I am FOR – Beaufort County cleaning / maintaining ditches that haven’t been done in 10+ years. 

•  I am FOR – Beaufort County encouraging BJWSA to put the AllJoy / Brighton Beach area on the TOP 

of their Capital Projects list OVER Stoney Creek. 

PLEASE ‐ #donotconcretealljoy ‐ AllJoy resident. 

 

272

Item 19.



     

 

26

 Although a pathway down Alljoy Road to Brighton Beach would be beneficial, I don’t think the proposed 

plan fits the bill.  I think it needs to be studied more with input from all of those affected by the plan.  Also 

before any of this takes place, the sewage situation needs to be rectified.  In its existing state (septic tanks) 

the situation is both detrimental to the May River and the homeowners in the Brighton Beach Subdivision. 

Thank you. 

 

 I am currently opposed to the Alljoy Pathway Proposal and strongly oppose making a one‐way street from 

Thomas Lawton to the landing because it will cause congestion for everyone and havoc for boaters. Sewage 

connection to Beaufort Jasper Water and Sewer Authority should be in place before the Pathway so as to 

avoid digging up some of the Pathways impervious pavement. 

 

Once Sewage is in place I’m OK with the Pathway going from Burnt Church Rd. and ending at Shad Ave as 

was originally planned. Consideration should be given to reducing the width. Adding 54912 sq ft (1,3 mi = 

6894 ft X 8 ) of impervious pavement cannot be good for the May River since everything drains into it. 

 

 We are not in favor of the pathway down Alljoy Road. The landing is over crowded as it is and this would 

bring more people to a location which has no facilities! 

 

Focus should be on infrastructure, mainly sewer, drainage and roads. A pathway, before these long avoided 

county issues, would be very distructive. 

 

 I have been coming to the Alljoy area of Bluffton for 59 years. My grandmother had a house on Alljoy Rd. 

We have enjoyed the “slow” pace lifestyle down here. We have so many more issues that need to be met 

than a “pathway”. We have been begging for sewage and drainage ditches. The beach needs referbishing 

before drawing a crowd. Someone from your planning board needs to come spend a Saturday or Sunday at 

the boat ramp to see the traffic and parking problems we already have. We Do Not need a pathway!! If you 

want to spend the money on Alljoy, fix the problems we already have and don’t add to them!! 

 

 Can we please address our need for sewers and storm runoff first?  Our biggest town asset is the May River 

and protecting its health should be our first priority. We need to better deal with harmful storm runoff and 

properly treat human waste containing bacteria (sewers) as this continues to damage our May River.  Let’s 

use our tax dollars to solve this problem and keep the river safe to swim in and fish from before building an 

elaborate Alljoy bike path. A simple solution for pedestrian and bike safety would be to widen the Alljoy 

Road shoulder by 2 feet on both sides while installing sewers.  

 

 I have lived on Confederate Avenue for 20years and lived on Alljoy Road almost 10 years before that.  My 

morning routine starts with walking the Alljoy ‐ Confederate loop before daylight or just after daylight so 

I’m intimately familiar with both roads.  Not once have I thought that it would be better to have a walking 

path.  The bicyclists will not use it and golf carts would not be allowed on it. The bottom line is the residents 

of Alljoy have made it clear that this pathway is not wanted or needed.  Speaking of ”need”, what is needed 

 

273

Item 19.



     

 

27

is the pathway on Shad & Ulmer roads, which was part of the original group of pathway projects before it 

was recommended to swap Alljoy for Shad & Ulmer.  The need is much greater on Shad / Ulmer with the 

amount of students that attend MC Riley and also would provide access to the Rec center.   

 

The residents of Alljoy would rather see money spent toward our drainage  issues and eventually sewer, 

which would not only benefit the homeowners but most importantly the May River.  The River is why we 

are all here to begin with and the Alljoy area is the last bastion of the old Bluffton eccentric ”State of Mind”.  

Alljoy is the final frontier, all that is left of the real Bluffton.  We need to fight to keep it that way.  We don’t 

need to be connected to downtown Bluffton any more that we already are.  Connectivity with downtown 

Bluffton to the Alljoy boat landing / beach has been brought up a lot.  We do not need to become another 

selling point for the Town to market and profit from, sending more tourists to our area.  Keep Alljoy the 

way it is! 

 

 We are against this project.  

PLEASE leave Alljoy Rd alone!!!  

 

 We do not need extra traffic down All Joy Road it will cause more activity which means more crime.  

 

 

 This would totally destroy the charm and Bluffton State of Mind that remains only in the Alljoy area.  

Renourish the beach. Improve the boat ramp area. Only.  

 

Concreting the loop and the beach is a horrifying idea. Our beautiful and fragile May River does NOT need 

more impermeable surfaces.  

 

 I do not believe it is a good idea to make a bike path that intrudes the alljoy beach  

 

 

 Please  focus on  the drainage  fir  the area  first…  there  is  so much over  congestion  in what use  to be a 

wonderful quaint down town area… why would u ruin the bluffton beach to create more congestion in an 

area  that can’t withstand!   People have  loved  the eclectic  little  town  feel of Bluffton and that  is slowly 

diminishing!  Leave Alljoy the way it is and just fix the drainage!!!! 

 

 I say no to the future bike bath.  

 

 As a 27 year owner on Alljoy rd I do not wish to see a path or sidewalk on Alljoy Rd. If possible to widen a 

couple fee teach side would be better! 

 

From Email: I as a 27 year resident on Alljoy am opposed to any new path. I did like the idea of widening 

the road 2 ft each side.  No path or pier please. 

 

274

Item 19.



     

 

28

 No path in Alljoy.  We do no not want this 

 

 Please do NOT do this!!!! As a lifelong resident of bluffton you are absolutely ruining this small town for 

those of us that live here at the expense of tourist dollars. My parents own a house on Thomas Lawton so 

this sidewalk will go in their front yard and the last change from paving ulmer was not a positive one. Is this 

to punish those of us that cant afford to live in fancy gated communities? Because that is what it is. You are 

basically tearing apart my childhood by messing with all joy. Put in speed bumps if you are so concerned 

about pedestrians.  

 

 I live in the Alljoy area and feel that spending money on a path before improving the basic infrastructure to 

support more people is crazy! We need city sewer before anything else. We are at the water Table at high 

tide and with a good  rain our drain  fields are  flooded  ‐  toilets don’t  flush and our  sewer  runs  into  the 

beautiful May River. If the May becomes polluted, Bluffton will have nothing to offer tourists.  

 

 Greetings,  in  an  effort  to  be  concise  I’ve  bulleted  my  family’s  thoughts  below. 

‐ We need better infrastructure in our community, this begins with sewer, underground power and fiber 

optic installation. 

‐ The money designated for our pathway should not be  lost to another  location simply because of poor 

planning. 

‐ Let’s focus on a date at which the needed infrastructure will be put in place and utilize these funds for the 

pathway once the repairs are being made. 

‐ If the money must be used then simply re‐pave AllJoy and incorporate a bike path or lane.  

‐Do not move  forward with  the originally planned path or  ither  alternative  at  this  time.  This will only 

increase runoff into the May. 

‐    I am totally opposed to any type of 4’ concrete  island  just based on the description.   We need to be 

focused on the beautification of anything that is disturbed, concrete islands do not lend themselves to that 

objective. 

 

I suggest the following three options:  

1.  Do  nothing  at  this  time.   Wait  for  the  permanent  sewer,  underground  power  and  fiberoptic wire 

installation  to  be  in  place  then  use  the  funds  at  that  time  for  a  pathway. 

2. Repave AllJoy and incorporate a bike path, adjacent to the roadway.  Do nothing to the boat landing and 

its traffic flow, it is not broken, do not try to fix it.  It is not perfect but there are no perfect solutions either. 

3. Let the money go towards another part of the county that  is ready and deserving of such a pathway. 

If options 1 and 2 aren’t feasible then I elect option #3. Peace, Health and Blessings 

 

 Sidewalk from 170 mayriver to old town  

 

275

Item 19.



     

 

29

 I was raised in the Alljoy community. My parents and many of my relatives live in the Alljoy community. I 

would encourage the county to consider a design workshop with the Alljoy community.  

General  feedback  is  the proposal  is an overreach of  ideas. Consider changing  the 13  foot bike path  (5’ 

separation and 8’ path) to widened shoulders on both sides. 

 

 We own a lot off of Alljoy & will be building our forever home there this year. The proposed updates will be 

an eyesore & unwanted by the residents who use the road & boat landing regularly. The only appropriate 

answer would be to add a small black top bike path, possibly by widening the road slightly. We are not 

interested in making this a place for tourists, just keeping residents safe.  

 

 As someone who lived in bluffton for 8 years i used this road frequently and it was always dangerous as 

cars drive fast and recklessly. I still ride this road on occassion with friends who live near by. 

 

 I do not feel you should bring more people to the Alljoy Beach area until you fix the beach area. There is no 

room to swim because of all the marsh grass. You need to rethink the boat travel on that one way area you 

have planned. Someone from your planning board needs to actually come and sit to watch the boat traffic 

on a weekend when the sandbar is out. The parking is insufficient and traffic is tremendous for this small 

area already. Drawing attention to it is going to make it worse not better. Please come see for yourselves. 

I’m sure it looks great on paper, but is not feasible at this time. 

 

 It was obvious to me from the hundreds in attendance at the July 1 meeting held at the Ulmer Rd Rec Center 

that a large majority of Alljoy residents do NOT want this 8’ pathway (or, for that matter, the 5’ pathway).  

What we DO want and all we need is a decent shoulder on each side of Alljoy Rd, say 2.5 to 3 feet.  There is 

absolutely no shoulder at this time and the roadway edge is crumbling.  Walkers and bike riders have to 

travel through sand and broken pavement.  Please just fix the road and add shoulders. 

 

 This is beautiful. Why would y’all close this?  

 

 Please consider the comments, petitions, and local community’s opinions on this matter. Many residents 

who signed are not dead set against improvement projects, but have a variety of ideas for how to proceed. 

Many folks are happy to see a sidewalk, but not such a wide swath of impervious concrete. Many are happy 

to  have  a  bike  path,  but  want  the  beach  area  left  alone. Many  are  rightfully  concerned  about  the 

environmental ramifications of this project, noting that the May River is our most precious resource. What 

is most important, is that the County Council reps respectfully listen to the will of the citizens who elect 

them. A 

As a 25 year Beaufort County resident, my personal opinion is that a sidewalk for the neighborhood would 

be beneficial, but  the project as presented  is over‐reaching.   What makes Alljoy and Brighton Beach so 

special is the natural, old‐school vibe of the area. Let’s compromise on this project in order to maintain the 

community culture, while improving quality of life for those who live there.  Let’s compromise to protect 

276

Item 19.



     

 

30

the  May  River  from  excessive  run‐off,  keeping  it  clean,  pristine,  and  functioning  as  a  natural 

estuary/waterway should. Let’s focus on improvements to drainage to further protect the river and improve 

the quality of life for the Alljoy community. In addition, please uphold your promise to host another meeting 

for citizens before the final vote. 

 

 Definitely opposed to cart path! Don’t make us secede again! 

 

 As a longtime Bluffton resident & retail shop owner, please no more taxes.  

 

 Seems no one on Alljoy really wants the bike path which is understandable, I think they have other issues 

with septic, flooding. With that said please take a look @ diverting funds to a nice bike/walking path down 

Sawmill Creek Rd from 278 to boat landing. Our neighborhood Victoria Bluff has a petition that was started 

years back with no response from county. Well not that I am aware of, the road is quiet next to national 

forest with parking mid way. Very promotable. Thats my 2 cents and best of lucky. 

 

 Ask a resident of alljoy my entire life (30+yrs) I truly love and appreciate that alljoy is the only part of Bluffton 

that is untouched. Bluffton has grown so much that it’s disheartening for the true locals. I see this pathway 

bringing an excessive amount of traffic to our beautiful community. Foreman hill rd was once a quiet dirt 

road now  it’s heavily traveled by cars; that do not  follow the speed  limit and walkers and bikers not to 

mention the amount of  litter we see. Please we the residents of alljoy rd beg you to  leave our beautiful 

River community alone!  

 

 Very disappointed with the decision to attempt to add this pathway to Alljoy Road.  I feel that there are 

other  issues/projects  in our community  that make more  sense  to address. One of  the biggest  issues  is 

drainage and ditches for storm water. When we first moved  into the community over a decade ago the 

ditches were on the agenda. At some point that was never addressed. The second issue on my list would 

be the road  itself. the road  is very narrow and needs repaving. With the boat traffic, trailered boats can 

barely fit in their own lane. Thirdly, the boat ramp and floating dock would be a worthy project that would 

benefit our waterway community. The floating dock especially could use an upgrade. It was damaged I’m 

the hurricanes and never repaired. Also, it is impossible to tie up a boat on the upstream side of the dock 

due to its design. These are just some of the things I feel are needed in our community over the pathway. 

I’m sure there are others.  

 

 No pathway please!  Alljoy is the only whats left of old Bluffton. No need to change.   

 

 As a lifelong Lowcountry resident, here are my thoughts regarding the bike path. My family moved to Hilton 

Head in 1960 and our home was the 8th house in Sea Pines. When the island changed with homes being 

built on every square inch of land I began searching for a place that still retained the true Lowcountry feel. 

Quiet, neighborly and by chance found the house I have now lived in for 25 years. Most homes in the Alljoy 

area  are  family owned  and passed down  from  generation  to generation. Most everyone here  remains 

277

Item 19.



     

 

31

committed to keeping their property and the lifestyle that goes with it. Then, in the last few years, Bluffton 

proper is exploding with little regard for the Bluffton lifestyle that was the initial draw. Along Alljoy we have 

very  few  bike  riders while  golf  carts  are  the means  of  transportation.  Also,  having  the  path will  only 

compound our drainage problems and continuing it around the boat landing and beach is unacceptable. At 

present, every weekend boat trailers are parked along the road from the  landing all the way to the first 

entrance of Oyster Street. They even park in front of my house ignoring the “Do Not Park” signs. With that 

said, the  last thing we need  is more people  in our area. We cherish that we have managed to keep our 

unique way of life and rather than a bike path, address our drainage problems and conditions of our streets. 

I know I speak for most everyone in our Oyster Street community when I say NO! to the bike path.  

 

 I oppose the AllJoy Pathway Proposal and I also am against making a one‐way street from Thomas Lawton 

to the Landing. I am against changing the landing entrance. This will create Havoc and congestion. 

 

 I have lived here for 20 years. I am opposed the the proposed pathway. Trash, congestion, safety, use of 

the boat landing, and crime. 

 

 No, this is not wanted or needed by the people that live in Alljoy area. They want to be left alone. Spend 

our money on something helpful and worthwhile.  

 

 I would only like the sidewalk to be from shad all the way to ulmer and to burnt church roads 

 

 I totally oppose this project. I have lived here for years and don’t want to see it ruined. Too many people, 

trash, runoff. 

 

 Leave Alljoy alone. This town has been ruined by developers. You will continue to ruin  it by continually 

destroying wetlands and nature.  

 

 The people on the All Joy beach have given land 2 times. Don’t you think that is enough? People I see riding 

bicycles, ride in the road even if there is a path. 

 

Burnt church road is the one in need of work. If you have ever been caught in school traffic and try to get 

out of the way for the fire truck and rescue squad you would know what I am talking about  

 

 I am 100% against the proposed pathway on Alljoy Toad.  There are more than enough areas where people 

can ride their bikes.  The overwhelming majority of residents in the Alljoy area do not want or need this 

pathway. 

 

 The area already gets damaged and litter from visitors. We don’t need a path to make it easier for them to 

ruin the natural beauty of the place.  

 

 I think a 5’ sidewalk (not the 8’ path) between burnt church and the intersection of Alljoy and Shad would 

be great.  In my opinion, the sidewalk should be installed on Ulmer and Shad, not Alljoy.   We were told that 

278

Item 19.



     

 

32

route is too expensive but were not told how it was estimated.  Was the estimate based on the 8’ path or 

the 5’ sidewalk? 

 

I don’t think the path or sidewalk should extend past Thomas Lawton Drive on Alljoy.    

 

 I am totally opposed to this pathway. To make it short, runoff, trash, change to the entry and exit to the 

boat landing, safety issues and traffic. 

A terrible idea. 

 

 As a resident of Alljoy we do not want a pathway to bring more traffic and congestion to our once quiet 

area! We do not want more construction and progression. Leave our  last bit of untouched  lowcountry 

heaven alone! More traffic and more people lead to more trash/litter and trouble 

 

 No path in Alljoy, No bike path at Alljoy. The run off into the River, traffic, lack of parking and making the 

landing unusable are unacceptable.  Use the money to put a path somewhere else in the county. 

 

  

 As a resident of Alljoy Road who  lives  in Brighton Oaks, I simply say NO! It’s enough already building on 

every parcel of land in Old Town Bluffton, but working your way down Alljoy road is unacceptable.  

 

 This project would only contribute to more water runoff, contribute to more trash in the beach area, almost 

prohibit the use of the boat ramp, make it very restrictive for emergency vehicles to use the area around 

the beach area and add to more congestion. I am totally against this project.  

From General Comment Form: I am against the Alljoy pathway. This would only create more runoff, more 

trash, congestion and interfere with any emergency vehicles in the Brighton beach area. Spend the money 

somewhere else. 

 

 Do not make the pathway on alljoy 

 

 I do not approve of any of the changes proposed to Alljoy Rd. , the Alljoy Boat Ramp or Brighton Beach. 

 

 No to the Alljoy bike path. Stop ruining our little town.  

 

 I own property off of all joy down Fairfax Street. I was not happy when they made my street a one‐way and 

I certainly do not want the county to make Thomas Lawton  drive a one‐way. There are better ways to spend 

these funds. What we really need is a sidewalk feature that runs from the All Joy area  all the way to MC 

Riley so our children can walk and ride their bikes to school not some tourist attraction. I VOTE NO! 

 

 We are Totally against this proposal!!!! 

 

279

Item 19.



     

 

33

 My family and I have lived in the Alljoy area for 40 years.  I am also a walker and a boater that usesAllJoy 

landing. 

 

 The place that really needs a walk path is Shad Ave and Ulmer Rd.  All those kids on Shad that go to school 

at MCRiley an that walk to the Rec Center.  Also a path down Ulmer to the Rec Center draws more attention 

to this county facility to utilize it better. If there must be a path down Alljoy, stop it at Shad but make it a 

walking path, not a bike path.  This prevents the issues with it coming close to homes along Alljoy between 

Shad  and  Mullet  as  well  as  interfering  with  the  parking  problem  for  the  landing.   

 

I AM TOTALLY AGAINST ANY PATH!  

 

I AM TOTALLY AGAINST ANY CHANGES TO THE LANDING!.    It works now with the  land we have to work 

with.  There is NO way to get a larger boat and /or pontoon through there with any path and no way to 

make a right hand turn onto Thomas Lawton with any kind of path.   You Definitely do not want to route 

the landing traffic around the beach and bring all the boats and trailers around the population there. That’s 

a safety hazard.  

The beach area needs renourished, nothing fancy.   

Please do not ruin the last of old Bluffton.   The Alljoy area is just about all that is left untouched and true 

Bluffton.  Those of us that have been here so long will fight to save it.   Use the money somewhere else 

where it us needed! 

 

 Ee do not eant the path past Shad Ave 

 If you can build a boardwalk around the beach. You can use that to continue around Shad to the 5ft path 

on Ulmer. Bring speed humps like thise on Foreman Hill Rd. Down Alljoy and Shad. Leave our boat landing 

and the residents homes past Shad alone.  

 

 I am not against a pathway  from Burnt Church Road  to Shad Avenue. The proposal  to go beyond Shad 

avenue around the loop is only asking for problems and will be detrimental to the ALLJOY community. 

 

 The “pathway”  is not needed  in our neighborhood.  I  think a natural walkway would be  sufficient  from 

Confederate to Shad so as not to extend into the city limits as we do not want “connectivity “ . I was fine 

with a pedestrian route on Shad and Ulmer which would connect to the new passive park , the rec center 

and would be a school route for the abundance of children that live there. This route could also be further 

removed from the roadside so it would be safer and more pleasurable to walk. If cost is an issue just wait 

until the money is available  

 

 I do not support the proposed sidewalk/pathway to the Alljoy Rd/Brighton Beach area. 

 

I grew up in this neighborhood and revisit it every few months or so (I work on Hilton head), and love feeling 

the nostalgia of it all. Already disappointed by the fact that the beach itself is disappearing, being re taken 

280

Item 19.



     

 

34

over by the natural sea grass, but it’s still beautiful and part of the nostalgia is the walk there. Most tourists 

don’t  know  of  the  place,  and  most  locals  don’t  need  the  pathway  to  enjoy  the  beauty  of  the 

neighborhood/beach.  

 

Plus it will make the boat ramp just unnecessarily awkward and cumbersome to maneuver. 

 

 The pathway down Alljoy road and changes to boat landing traffic would create more congestion than is 

needed. A pathway down Ulmer road from Burnt Church to Malphrus rd would be better suited for cycling, 

and down Malphrus rd to Bluffton parkway. 

 

 I oppose the pathway project. AllJoy doesn’t need any major changes. I’m happy with the way it is now. 

Leave AllJoy Road and the Loop alone.  

 

Money should be better spent on improving conditions at the landing.  

 

 My comments about Alljoy Rd Pathway 1) I do not want a pathway on Alljoy Rd. 2) I observe only 4‐5 walkers 

a day compared to about 20 golf carts a day which effects the traffic more than walkers and the bikers use 

the road sometime there are no  individual bikers 3) The drainage at this  location  is also bad and  I think 

more payment will make the drainage worst.  4)  The Boat Ramp needs to stay as is and the beach needs to 

be renourished but no boardwalk.  I have lived on Alljoy Rd for 61 years and there has been a lot of wrecks 

on the curve and the Alljoy Road maintenance and obeying the speed  is needed more than pathways.  I 

suggest the pathway be built on Shad and Ulmer.  

 

 Please No more development in the AllJoy area, we don’t need it. 

 

 I am against the proposed Alljoy pathway.  

My following statement shows very good reasons why the pathway should not be realized. Why change an 

area that doesn’t want to be changed? Change is not always good even if you have the money to make a 

change. Change doesn’t always make things better and neither does money.  I think we all have realized 

that in our lives at some point in time.  

 

Improvements for those that have lived in the Alljoy area for years is something that makes sense like city 

sewage. You have to remember those that actually live on Alljoy and in that area are the ones keeping up 

their property and paying taxes. Some of these homes on Alljoy have been in families for many generations 

and they have kept it that way because of the laid‐back atmosphere, and the untouched modernization of 

this  area. Why  would  you  want  to  ruin  an  area  that  has  always  been  a  relaxing  place  to  live?  The 

improvements we desperately need  like city sewage somehow  just keeps being put on the back burner 

which makes no  sense when  this  affects our environment. The  city  sewage  issue  should be of utmost 

concern because of how septic tanks and water runoffs affects our environment and our most precious May 

River. We all know that May River has had a problem from time to time with pollution. Keeping the river 

safe should be a main priority, not a pathway on Alljoy rd. I live on Alljoy road and there is no way on earth 

281

Item 19.



     

 

35

there is a fraction of enough people walking or riding bikes to warrant the use of a pathway. It would be 

such a waste of money. I emphasize A waste of money.  

 

Another problem I have with this pathway is it would be in the front yards of most of the home owners on 

Alljoy Road. I have looked and looked and have not seen a pathway like you are proposing in the front yards 

of homeowners. Take A look all the way down Alljoy road and around the circle by the boat ramp on May 

River and notice the front doors and parking of the home owners. Many of us are very close to the road. A 

pathway would cause problems with entering and exiting our homes and affecting our parking greatly.  It 

could also be very hazardous  to  the homeowners and  the pedestrians. The pathway would also  cause 

rainwater runoff to flood our yards and increase issues with drain ditches which already have problems on 

high tides which all of these affects our septic tanks which in turn increases the chance of them polluting 

the May River.  

 

The  proposed  Alljoy  pathway would  also  cause  grave  problems with  our  boat  ramp  for  loading  and 

unloading  boats.  Many  people  use  the  boat  ramp  for  loading  and  unloading  their  boats  for  work 

transportation to other islands, fishing, and recreation. The boat ramp parking area is a vital part of Alljoy 

area  residence  for parking boat  trailers. This area must not be  reduced  in size. This area  is much more 

important than a pathway for bikers.   Again, this boat ramp and parking  is plays a vital part  in making a 

living for some. The parking at this boat ramp needs to accommodate all size boats and trailers and as many 

as possible. On Alljoy there are many residents with  large boats and have used this boat ramp for many 

years. There should not be any interference with them continuing to use this close proximity boat ramp.   

 

Brighton Beach is the name of a small area where some people can cool off and enjoy some leisure time. It 

is not a real beach where hundreds can spend a day and enjoy the water. Again face it, not even 100 can 

enjoy it at one time. It’s a small area for small families or groups that can enjoy the water on mid to high 

tide only. This area  is also very  limited  in parking. The only  improvement needed here  is the removal of 

seagrass that is taking over what little swim area that is left. That’s the type improvement needed so that 

those that live here and visit here can continue to enjoy this small Brighton Beach area. Like I said this is a 

very small area.  The proposed all joy pathway would  reduce this area even further.  

Put yourself in one of our homes in this quaint area. Would you want it modernized and busier taking away 

your comfort? 

Please don’t ruin our area wth a pathway.  

Thank you.  

 

 I am against the current plan. It’s too big! 

I suggest making the road wider on each side by 3 feet. That would not ruin the area!  

 

 So, you’ve got some money to spend in our beloved All Joy area! Well, the majority of people living here 

DO NOT WANT a bike path or a sidewalk created! Leadership has assured us that the power of the people 

will be adhered to and we have spoken and continue to speak! The money allocated toward “change” can 

be better spent on minimal speed bumps along the way and perhaps a caution light at the intersection of 

Thomas Lawton and All Joy. Traffic on the road and around the loop along Brighton Beach is very often too 

fast!  Don’t create an Avenue for intensifying traffic and people which will only overcrowd and destroy the 

282

Item 19.



     

 

36

environment.   This area  is accommodating what  is present now while maintaining  the  integrity of  this 

cherished  piece  of  Bluffton.  If  you must  place  a  sidewalk  somewhere  put  it  where  it  will  serve  the 

community best, accommodating school students and their families! The majority of those citizens do not 

live on All Joy!  Build a sidewalk, not on the All Joy road but starting at Shad, going along Ulmer and ending 

at  the  school!  That would  even  compliment  the  recreation  field/center! A  sidewalk/bike path on  that 

stretch of road will do a better job offering community safety as well as inclusiveness within our diverse 

population!  

 

Drainage remains a problem in our area and demands attention! I understand that this work falls under a 

different  funding  resource!  Quite  unfortunate!  This  community  need  has  long  been  ignored  to  the 

detriment of the environment!  

Thank you for an opportunity to comment. 

 

 We are not in favor of making the pathway extending past Shad Street, one way street from Lawton Street 

and Alljoy Road to the landing, and cutting/removing oak and palm trees. 

 

 Because I have not received a response in 3 weeks, I am unsure that my comments were received. I am re‐

submitting.  I  have  also  sent  these  comments  to  all  listed  town  and  county  representatives. 

The  proposed  Alljoy  Pathway  should  not  extend  beyond  Shad  Street  because: 

Safety:   Boats having to travel the entire circle would endanger children running between cars back and 

forth to their homes in Alljoy circle and beyond. 

 

Safety:   Getting area  children  safely  to and  from Michael C Riley Elementary  should be a  first priority. 

Wouldn’t the pathway from Burnt Church to the end of Shad Street be safer if it followed Ulmer and Shad 

Street, as was first proposed? How did only a few comments move the proposed pathway to Alljoy Road? 

The  penny  tax  passed  in  order  to  provide  safety‐not  endanger  area  children. 

 

Feasibility:  Could 3‐axle boats even make the turn at the curve near the lone oak of the swimming area? 

This  turn  is  too  sharp  for boat  trailers and emergency vehicles and  the  trees would be damaged. Also, 

residents would be  cut off  and/or delayed  going  to  and  from  their homes by  the boat  and  car  traffic 

following the proposed one way loop. 

 

Historical preservation:   There  simply  is not enough  roadway or  right of way  for  this project  to extend 

beyond Shad Street and still provide safety. This area  is historic and should retain  its unique and quaint 

quality  for  the  residents who own  these properties. To extend  the pathway beyond Shad Street would 

drastically change the quality of life for those who live here. Many families, such as ours, are generations 

old. 

 

Long  range  results: BJWSA would  have  to  dig  up  and  repair  the walkway  to  provide  sewage which  is 

desperately needed to reverse the current rate of pollution of the May River. Can residents please see an 

environmental impact report for this project? 

283

Item 19.



     

 

37

 

‘Alljoy’ was the name given to the hotel built by my husband’s grandmother in 1923‐24. It was situated on 

the property now housing the homes inside the circle of the Alljoy loop. (See article in “The Bluffton Breeze, 

November,  2004).  Later  a  2nd  hotel was  built.  Both  hotels  burned  in  1935  and  Antoinette  Bailey  All 

purchased the property, now identified as 263 Alljoy Road. Her 5th generation grandchildren now stay with 

her  grandson,  JHC  All,  jr,  and  myself,  current  owners.  They  enjoy  the  quaint  circle  to  the  small 

swimming/marsh grass area. 

 

Point: This is an historical area. In the 1923 Brighton Beach map by Tomlinson Engineering Co, the lot beside 

the boat landing, now owned by Forrest Baughman, was granted to the residents of Alljoy circle as their 

common area. The common area language at that time gave residents of Alljoy Circle the option to close 

traffic to the circle, like Palmetto and Crystal Beach do today. On 10/18/1944, SC Hwy Dept sold 15’ right of 

way along Alljoy Rd, then called Oyster Street, back to residents between Lawton Drive and Mullet Street. 

The  current  SCHD  right  of  way  is  less  than  15’  in  this  area.  DB62/PG124 

 

‘Alljoy’, our home’s name since Antoinette’s 1925 hotel, was an old Paris Island army barrack elevated and 

placed nearly to the edge of the property line in 1944/1945. No setbacks were required for these 30’ deep 

lots at that time.  Therefore any pathway or sidewalk would nearly touch the stairs into our house, severely 

de‐valuing our property. This would be the case for 4 properties between Lawton and Mullet streets. To 

compensate these owners, repair and build drainage ditches that currently flood in heavy rain and many 

high tides, and build the pathway in this area alone would exceed the $750,000 budget allocated for the 

entire project. Then BJWSA would have  to dig up  and  repair  the walkway  to provide  sewage which  is 

desperately needed to reverse the current rate of pollution of the May River. (Can residents please see an 

environmental impact report for this project?) 

 

This  pathway  project  should  not  extend  beyond  Shad  Street  because: 

1. Safety: Boats having to travel the entire circle would endanger children running from the swimming area 

back and forth to their homes  in Alljoy circle and beyond. Currently the boat  landing can be avoided by 

walkers  and  bikers  (and  golf  carts  for  that  matter)  by  traveling  the  dirt  roads  inside  the  circle. 

 

2. Feasibility: Could 3 axle boats even make the turn at the curve near the lone oak of the swimming area? 

This turn is too sharp and the trees would be damaged. Also, residents would be cut off and/or delayed to 

and  from  their  homes  by  boat  and  car  traffic  following  the  proposed  one‐way  loop. 

 

3. Safety: Getting area children safely to and from Michael C Riley Elementary should be a first priority. 

Wouldn’t the pathway from Burnt Church to the end of Shad Street be safer if it followed Confederate and 

Shad Streets?  

4. Historical Preservation: There simply  is not enough roadway or right of way for this project to extend 

beyond Shad Street. This area is historic and should retain its unique and quaint quality for the residents 

who own  these properties. To  extend  this pathway project beyond  Shad would drastically  change  the 

quality of life for those who live here. Many families, such as ours, are generations old. 

284

Item 19.



     

 

38

 

From Email: I am against the proposed 8’ pathway on Alljoy Road past Shad Street. As a tax paying retired 

engineer  and  a  3rd  generation  owner  of  this  property,  I  am  impacted  by  this  project,  I would  have 

appreciated a review prior to the planning of this project or at least a courtesy notification. Our only parking 

at 263 Alljoy Rd has been in the right of way since 1945. The 3 lots between our house and Lawton Dr are 

in a similar situation. This project should be reviewed by the South Carolina State Historical Preservation 

Office, a safety engineer, an environmental impact team and a close review by the SCDOT engineers. There 

is unacceptable  risk  associated with  the project  and  the  existing  congestion which  creates  an obvious 

liability for the state and the county. My wife and I stress our desire to keep the Alljoy/Brighton Beach loop 

as it is now to protect our extended family of 13. I am the grandson of Sara Antoinette All, who built the 

Alljoy Hotel here in 1921. 

 

 We have property in the Town of Bluffton.  We do not have property on All Joy but feel that it should be 

left the way it is.  Hasn’t Bluffton been destroyed enough.  It’s so shocking to see what it has become.  So 

darn sad!!  Leave All Joy the way it is.  Ask all the people on All Joy what they want.  Ultimately they are the 

ones that have to live with this planned mess!! 

 

 1. Eric Greenway stated, “if you, the people of the community, don’t want it…we will be glad to take that 

$750,000 and spend  it somewhere else.” Then  the people of  the Alljoy community CHEERED, and said, 

“TAKE IT! We don’t want it!”  

I also heard a lot of, “comment on the penny website and make the comment online.” This is simply a way 

to get us to hush.  

After this meeting, I feel much stronger against the pathway than I felt going into the meeting. This is NOT 

WANTED, and it’s being forced on us for greed. I feel all of the answers given by Eric Greenway were vague, 

dismissive,  and  when  the  question  was  specific,  he  just  said,  “post  your  comment  online.” 

This  meeting  was  simply  to  try  to  quiet  those  of  us  who  live  in  Alljoy. 

The QUESTION i have, is who, specifically, makes this decision? If the citizens who live in the area DO NOT 

want it, then why can it be decided to be done despite the wishes of the people who live in the area? WHO 

is the person who can decide that????  

2. WHY does the path HAVE to be 8’ wide? The answer tonight was, “SCDOT code is 8’ wide.” But when I 

looked  it up,  it says 5’. Why can’t we pave   the smallest sidewalk possible, and use the money saved to 

continue the sidewalk down Shad, Ulmer, to the rec center? 

 

 I have been reviewing the material on the Alljoy project and find that the link you have for the ”Meeting 1 

Summary and Recommendations”  is entirely  for Lady’s  Island Project.   Alljoy  is not mentioned  in  these 

meeting  notes.   We  really  need  to  see  the Meeting  notes where  the  Alljoy  project was  defined  and 

Ulmer/Shad project removed.   

 

Other concerns are the Proposed Alternate 1 and 2 for the Loop/Landing/Beach area. 

 

285

Item 19.



     

 

39

Proposed Alternate 1:  Looks to me like you have created a 3 way stop at Alljoy/Thomas Lawton and Loop 

road.  At this intersection you have created a change in the Pathway from the recommended 8’ pathway to 

a  smaller  pathway  on  the  remainder  of  Alljoy  and  the  Loop  around  the  Beach  back  to  Alljoy.    A 

pedestrian/biker will need to cross at this intersection Thomas Lawton and then immediately cross Alljoy 

to get to the right   hand side of the proposed one way street.   Very dangerous.    It then appears as the 

pedestrian/biker would  need to cross on the first CURVE at the Alljoy and Mullet Street intersection.  This 

is also putting the pedestrian/biker on the same side as the public landing.  right at the proposed entrance 

and exit of vehicle/boat trailers.  Again, not a safe situation.  This is also an area where houses on that first 

curve do not have ways to enter/exit their property without backing into oncoming traffic.  Now lets get to 

the Beach area.  On the drawings the proposed pathway completely disappears from the drawings.  One 

can only assume that the pedestrian/biker is back in the road way that you have now made the only way 

that vehicles/trailers can exit the boat landing.  So lets see how much more traffic and congestion we can 

put in this small area.  Wait, we still have the question of parking for people at the Beach.  These folks will 

now be backing out in the vehicle/trailer oncoming traffic and running over pedestrian/biker that is now in 

the road.   

 

Proposed Alternate 2:  Again the same issue at the 3 way stop for pedestrian/biker crossing.  Same problem 

on the first Curve at the landing.  And same issue with the Beach ‐ no shown walkway.   

I find both of the proposed alternates to be lacking in judgement and safety concerns.  You profess to have 

made this project a priority based on safety and you are creating a serious problem.  

Now let me address the landing.  With Alternate 2 the proposed entrance is at the current entrance to the 

landing with the exit as it has been.  Main concern is the continued parking of vehicles in the landing that 

do not have trailers, thereby limiting the number of vehicles with trailers that can park.  And, again, this 

brings all the vehicle/trailer traffic on the Loop/Beach road along with people walking and riding bikes.   

Alternate 1 would reverse the entrance and exit of the landing.  If you look at the aerial photo you are using 

for the proposals you can clearly see the traffic pattern in the landing.  This photo also shows only a few 

smaller vehicles/trailers.  The entrance angle would not allow for the average person to make the necessary 

turn and back their boat to the water.   Normally there are 5‐7 vehicles/with trailers parked  in the areas 

facing the Loop road and if a large trailer is sticking out in the middle that faces the Baughman property it 

will be nearly impossible.   

Lets talk about the covered drainage.  Where will this be and where will the water go.  You mentioned a 

couple of things that actually raise more questions ‐ retention pond and swales.  We need to see proposed 

plans for either or both of those as part of this project. 

 

I have several other concerns that I am researching and will address later in comments.  Let me finish by 

saying I would like to see these plans reviewed by our Emergency/Fire personnel and strongly believe that 

the Sheriff’s department needs to look at the issues created as you so emphatically stated at the 7/1/21 

public meeting with the Alljoy residents, ”That is not my problem.  It is the Sheriff’s Departments problem.”  

Well, Mr. Greenway, where does the Sheriff’s budget come from?  Tax Payers and I think we do have a say 

in this.  As you and your staff said we will just have to call the Sheriff’s office to complain when people are 

parked on the side of the road and in the pathway.  Trust me, we will as we have in the past.  Just anticipate 

the need for additional personnel to be able to monitor all these issues you are creating.   

 

286

Item 19.



     

 

40

I  am  not  in  favor  of  any  formal  pathways  past  Shad  Ave.    And,  still  question what  happened  to  the 

Ulmer/Shad proposal.    If Burnt Church was  removed,  those  funds saved could have been added  to  the 

Ulmer/Shad.  This area desperately needs at a minimum sidewalks.  This is where most of the children are 

in the road.  

 

 I would  like to say that the path  is a nice  idea, but  it  isn’t fit for the Alljoy circle.    It  is a small area of a 

wonderful town.  This small area needs updating (drainage, beach upkeep), but a bike path would only hurt 

the area because of the traffic.  Traffic is getting out of control as it is and adding path and changing the 

flow of the boating area is not a good idea.  If anything, we need speed bumps to slow down the traffic. I 

sit on my porch (corner of Alljoy and Lawton) and these cars (some with boat trailers) fly down the road 

heading around the circle.  Bike paths won’t help this, it will only crowd the area.  

 

 It’s time to take our  long‐term residents, the true  locals,  into consideration. This project expansion  is  ill‐

advised. 

 

 I am definitely opposed to the AllJoy pathway project. It’s totally unnecessary. Leave AllJoy as is. It makes 

no sense to make major changes down AllJoy Road and around the loop. Bike path, sidewalk or whatever 

is not needed. It will detract from the natural beauty of the AllJoy community, and it will create more traffic 

which will lead to the busy, noisy atmosphere we want to avoid. It will open up to more tourists, outsiders, 

invading our quaint area. Ask AllJoy residents for their suggestions on how to  spend the $750,000 more 

wisely in order to keep people happy. I feel this money should go towards addressing drainage problems, 

improving the landing, and refurbishing the beach area. Please leave AllJoy Road and the loop alone.  

 

287

Item 19.


	Top
	Item 5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	09.20.21
	10.18.21

	Item 8.	Hilton Head Island Airport – Recommendation of approval to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021  (ARPA)
	AIS -HXD-ARPA
	SC HXD - SF424 Unsigned
	SC HXD - SF424 Concessions Unsigned

	Item 9.	Beaufort Executive Airport – Recommendation of approval to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act 2021  (ARPA)
	AIS -ARW-ARPA
	AIS -HXD-ARPA
	SC ARW - SF424 Unsigned

	Item 10.	FAA AIP CIP LIST Approval - FY 2023-2027 Forecasted project list
	AIS FAA AIP CIP List Approval  FY 2023-2027
	CIP_FAA FY23-27 Draft

	Item 11.	Hilton Head Island Airport (HXD) and Beaufort Executive Airport (ARW) - Hangar Rent increase
	AIS HXD  ARW Hangar Rent Increase_January 01, 2021
	BCAB Meeting Minutes - October 21, 2021

	Item 12.	Recommendation of Award IFB #101121E Sun City EMS/Fire Renovations ($1,234,000)
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 111521 Sun City Contract Award
	Bids
	101321E Bid Tabulation

	Item 13.	Recommendation of award for RFQ 092021E Consulting Services for Conversion to Electric Fleet & Community Readiness ($269,509)
	AIS - RFQ 092021E Electric Vehicles
	Fleet_Electrification_RFQ 092021E Beaufort County 9.17.21 LRC_SEVT
	QUOTE SEVT21.1235_R _Fleet Electrification RFQ 092021E Beaufort County 11.03.21
	Summary Score Sheet Final Round

	Item 14.	Recommendation to Award RFQ#083021E On-Call Traffic Consultants
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 111521 On-Call Traffic Engineering
	On Call Traffic Consultant Summary Score Sheet

	Item 15.	Identifying Funding Source for Graves Road and Primary Park Access Road ($1,300,000.00)
	Agneda Item Summary - Public Facilities 111521 Pepperhall-Graves Development
	2020.31 Amended Agreement

	Item 16.	Subrecipient Agreement between Beaufort County and City of Beaufort for Community Development Block Grant Award to Depot Road Pathway Project ($200,000)
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 111521 Subrecipient Agreement Depot Road CDBG
	Subrecipient-Agreement-REV-10-26 (003)

	Item 17.	Kline Circle ROW Acceptance Resolution
	AIS Kline Circle Resolution
	Resolution ROW Acceptance Kline Circle
	Exhibit A Kline Circle

	Item 18.	Pathways Project Virtual Public Meeting Summary – Stuart Point Road Pathway
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 111521 Pathways Virtual Meeting Summary - Stuart Point Road
	Stuart Point Road Meeting 2 Summary_Recommendation

	Item 19.	Pathways Project Public Meeting Summary – Alljoy Road Sidewalk
	Agenda Item Summary - Public Facilities 111521 Pathways Meeting Summary - Alljoy Road
	Alljoy Meeting 2 &amp; 3 Summary_Recommendation
	Alljoy-Rd-Pathway-Meeting-1-Summary

	Bottom

